Table of Contents

Foreword	ii
Departmental Statistics	iii
Enabling Act Statistics	iv
Delegated legislation disallowed by the Parliament	X
Alphabetic Listing of all Instruments by Department	
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry	1
Attorney-General's Department	16
Department of Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy	42
Department of Climate Change	55
Department of Defence	56
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations	70
Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts	99
Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs	122
Department of Finance and Deregulation	131
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	150
Department of Health and Ageing	
Department of Human Services	201
Department of Immigration and Citizenship	202
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government	212
Department of Innovation, Industry, Science and Research	490
Department of Parliamentary Services	493
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet	494
Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism	495
Department of the Treasury	496
Department of Veterans' Affairs	
Index	558

Foreword

This Delegated Legislation Monitor for 2009 is a consolidated edition of all of the Monitors that are produced in respect of each sitting week of the Senate during the calendar year. The format of the consolidation is similar to that of the weekly Monitors, setting out details of all disallowable instruments of delegated legislation tabled in the Senate. These details include the enabling Act under which each instrument is made, the date it was made, the date of tabling in the Senate and House of Representatives, the Department of State through which the Minister administers the enabling Act, and a short summary of its subject matter.

During 2009 a total of 3265 disallowable instruments were tabled in the Senate. These instruments were made under the authority of 233 separate enabling Acts, administered by 20 Departments of State.

Of the 3265 instruments tabled in 2009, 365 or 11 per cent, were Regulations.

The Monitor contains the following information:

- Departmental statistics;
- Enabling Act statistics;
- Alphabetical listing by portfolio of all instruments, including tabling dates and a short summary of subject matter; and
- Index to all instruments.

Abbreviations used for citing tabling dates is as follows:

S = Senate

HR = House of Representatives

Departmental Statistics

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and 85 **Forestry** Attorney-General's Department 145 Department of Broadband, Communications 71 and the Digital Economy Department of Climate Change 6 Department of Defence 96 Department of Education, Employment and 171 Workplace Relations Department of the Environment, Water, 111 Heritage and the Arts Department of Families, Housing, Community 46 Services and Indigenous Affairs Department of Finance and Deregulation 98 Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 14 Department of Health and Ageing 287 Department of Human Services 2 Department of Immigration and Citizenship 49 Department of Infrastructure, Transport, 1739 Regional Development and Local Government Department of Innovation, Industry, Science 13 and Research Department of Parliamentary Services 3 Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 5 Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism 6 Department of the Treasury 232 Department of Veterans' Affairs 86 Total 3265

Enabling Act Statistics

Enabling Act Nu	mber
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999	6
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999	1
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	5
A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Act 1999	1
Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Act 1976	1
ACIS Administration Act 1999	2
Acts Interpretation Act 1901	4
Aged Care Act 1997	39
Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994	1
Air Navigation Act 1920	3
Airports Act 1996	8
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006	6
Appropriation (Drought and Equine Influenza Assistance) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008	1
Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008	1
Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 2) 2007-2008	2
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005	3
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006	3
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007	2
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008	9
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	6
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2004-2005	1
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2005-2006	1
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2006-2007	1
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2007-2008	2
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009	7
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2003-2004	1
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2005-2006	1
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2006-2007	2
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2007-2008	1
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2008-2009	1
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004	3
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006	2
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2007-2008	1
Auditor-General Act 1997	1
Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988	1
Australian Citizenship Act 2007	9
Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005	2
Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973	2
Australian Human Rights Commission Act 2009	1
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	7
Australian Organ and Tissue Donation and Transplantation Authority Act 2008	1
Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests (Treatment) Act 2006	1
•	

Australian Postal Corporation Act 1989	1
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	22
Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Aviation Transport Security (Consequential Amendments and Transitional	1
Provisions) Act 2004	
Aviation Transport Security Act 2004	5
Banking Act 1959	7
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	15
Building and Construction Industry Improvement Act 2005	3
Census and Statistics Act 1905	1
Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	10
Child Support (Registration and Collection) Act 1988	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	4
Civil Aviation Act 1988	1681
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995	3
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	3
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	5
Commonwealth Services Delivery Agency Act 1997	1
Consular Privileges and Immunities Act 1972	1
Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006	3
Corporations Act 1989	2
Corporations Act 2001	85
Crimes (Overseas) Act 1964	1
Crimes Act 1914	2
Criminal Code Act 1995	<u>1</u> 7
Currency Act 1965	15
Customs Act 1901	36
Customs Administration Act 1985	2
Customs Tariff Act 1995	1
Dairy Produce Act 1986	5
Defence Act 1903	87
Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990	2
Defence Force Discipline Act 1982	3
Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008	2
Dental Benefits Act 2008	2
Designs Act 1906	1
Designs Act 2003	2
Diplomatic Privileges and Immunities Act 1967	1
Disability Discrimination Act 1992	1
Do Not Call Register Act 2006	1
Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006	2
Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981	1
Environment Protection (Sed Damping) Act 1961 Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	90
Evidence Act 1995	1
Excise Act 1993 Excise Act 1901	3
Export Control Act 1982	5
Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Act 1985	1
LAPOT INSPECTION (LISTADISMINEM REGISTANDI CHAIZES) ME 1703	1

Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Act 1985	1
Export Market Development Grants Act 1997	1
Extradition Act 1988	21
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009	1
Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009	2
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009	3
Fair Work Act 2009	8
Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Child Care Management System and	1
Other Measures) Act 2007	
Family Law Act 1975	11
Farm Household Support Act 1992	2
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	8
Federal Magistrates Act 1999	7
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	39
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	28
First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008	1
Fisheries Administration Act 1991	1
Fisheries Levy Act 1984	1
Fisheries Management Act 1991	44
Fishing Levy Act 1991	1
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975	3
Foreign States Immunities Act 1985	1
Freedom of Information Act 1982	2
Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Act 1986	1
Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000	2
Fuel Tax Act 2006	1
Gene Technology Act 2000	1
General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975	5
Health Insurance Act 1973	47
Heard Island and McDonald Islands Act 1953	1
Hearing Services Administration Act 1997	1
Higher Education Support Act 2003	78
Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009	4
Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Act 1986	1
Immigration (Education) Act 1971	1
Immigration (Guardianship of Children) Act 1946	1
Imported Food Control Act 1992	2
Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	5
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	8
Independent Contractors Act 2006	1
Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Act 2000	1
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	1
Insurance Act 1973	8
International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997	2
Interstate Road Transport Act 1985	4
Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985	1
	_

Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915	2
Judiciary Act 1903	3
Legislative Instruments (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments)	1
Act 2003	
Legislative Instruments Act 2003	4
Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Lighthouses Act 1911	1
Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Collection Act 1991	1
Marine Navigation Levy Collection Act 1989	1
Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Act 2003	2
Marriage Act 1961	1
Maternity Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Act 1973	1
Medicare Australia Act 1973	1
Members of Parliament (Life Gold Pass) Act 2002	1
Migration Act 1958	41
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional	2
Provisions) Act 2004	_
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	67
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	9
Nation-building Funds Act 2008	6
National Environment Protection Council Act 1994	1
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007	2
National Health Act 1953	134
National Health Security Act 2007	2
National Measurement Act 1960	3
National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008	2
National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998	1
National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998	2
Navigation Act 1912	12
Navigation Act 1912 Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007	2
	1
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987 Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991	1
Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991 Offshore Patrology and Creenhouse Cas Storage (Annual Fees) Act 2006	
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Annual Fees) Act 2006	1
Offshore Minerals (Registration Fees) Act 1981	1 1
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006	1
Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989	2
Parliamentary Entitlements Act 1990	2
Parliamentary Service Act 1999	2
Patents Act 1990	3
Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998	1
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999	2
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999	5
Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989	1
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991	1
Privacy Act 1988	3
Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Act 2003	1
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses Application and Listing Fees) Act 2007	1
Private Health Insurance Act 2007	27

Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability for Bunker Oil Pollution Damage) Act 2008	1
Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability) Act 1981	1
Protection of the Sea (Oil Pollution Compensation Fund) Act 1993	2
Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983	2
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy Collection) Act 1981	1
Public Lending Right Act 1985	1
Public Service Act 1999	4
Quarantine Act 1908	4
Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983	1
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983	1
Radiocommunications Act 1992	29
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	26
Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000	1
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000	3
Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997	3
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	8
Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law	2
Reform) Act 2008	
Schools Assistance Act 2008	7
Social Security (Administration) Act 1999	19
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999	2
Social Security Act 1991	32
Social Security and Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act	1
2008	
Student Assistance Act 1973	4
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988	4
Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Act 1999	2
Superannuation Act 1976	4
Superannuation Act 1990	4
Superannuation Act 2005	3
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992	1
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993	7
Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	1
Supported Accommodation Assistance Act 1994	1
Sydney Airport Demand Management Act 1997	1
Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001	1
Tax Agent Services Act 2009	1
Taxation Administration Act 1953	10
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997	6
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999	2
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979	6
Telecommunications Act 1997	9
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	6
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	23
Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984	2
Trade Marks Act 1995	3
Trade Practices Act 1974	16
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997	1

Total	3381
Workplace Relations Act 1996	1
Water Act 2007	5
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	83
Transport Safety Investigation Act 2003	1

Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.

Delegated legislation disallowed by the Parliament

Instrument	Date disallowed
Senate	
The following instruments were disallowed in the Senate:	
Directions in Relation to Coercive Powers, made on 17 June 2009 under section 11 of the <i>Building and Construction Industry Improvement Act</i> 2005	25 June 2009
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1), Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 24	10 September 2009
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export Licensing) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1), Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 108	15 September 2009
Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2009 (No. 1) Made under regulation 3 of the Export Control (Orders) Regulations 1982	15 September 2009
Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1), Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 109	15 September 2009
Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1), Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 110	15 September 2009
Items 42698, 42701, 42702 and 42718 in Part 3 of Schedule 1 to the Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Regulations 2009, Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 272	28 October 2009
Threat Abatement Plan for disease in nature ecosystems caused By <i>Phytophthora cinnamomi</i> (2009) made under section 279 of the <i>Environnment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act</i> 1999	17 November 2009
Health Insurance (Cataract Surgery) Determination 2009 made under subsection 3C(1) of the <i>Health Insurance Act 1973</i>	25 November 2009

House of Representatives

The House of Representatives did not disallow any instruments during 2009.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

2009-2011 SBT Australian National Catch Allocation Determination under subsection 17.2 of the Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L04382]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 27/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the national quota allocation

for Southern Bluefin Tuna for the two year period from 1 December 2009.

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 1 [F2009L00269]

Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 10/02/09 HR

Summary Remove an obsolete regulation from

the Principal Regulations.

Australian Meat and Live-stock (Beef Export to the USA — Quota Year 2010) Order 2009 under section 17 of the *Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997* [F2009L04159]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 10/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method by which in-quota

beef may be exported to the United

States of America in 2010.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export Licensing) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 108 [F2009L02110]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Prescribe an increase in the assessment

component of the export licence

application fee.

The Senate disallowed the Regulations on 15 September 2009.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export of Live-stock to Egypt) Order 2008 under s. 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

[F2008L04542]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 29/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements for the live

export of cattle to Egypt.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1) under section 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

[F2009L04199]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order to provide

exporters with an additional access to

quota.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Standards) Amendment Order 2008 (No. 1) under s. 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997 [F2008L04622]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 08/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Order to make

reference to the current version of the Australian Standards for the Export of

Livestock.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European Union) Order 2009 under s. 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997 [F2009L00671]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 23/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method by which quotas

to export High Quality Beef to the European Union will be allocated amongst licenced exporters.

Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 1 2009 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 23(1) of the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan 2002 [F2009L01479]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 16/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies areas of the Bass Strait

Central Zone Scallop Fishery that can be fished during the 2009 fishing

season.

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Sheepmeat and Goatmeat Export to the European Union — Quota Year 2010) Order 2009 under section 17 of the Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997 [F2009L04117]

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method by which quotas to export sheepmeat and goatmeat to

the European Union will be allocated among licensed exporters for the quota

year 2010.

Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 2009 under section 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2009L03533]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 14/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Increases the area of the Bass Strait

Central Zone Scallop Fishery that can

be fished in the 2009 season.

Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2009 under s. 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2009L01296]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 07/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the fishing season for the

Fishery in the principal Plan.

Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Total Allowable Catch Determination 2009 under s. 17(6)(aa) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 27(1) of the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan 2002 [F2009L01355]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 15/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Specifies the total allowable catch for

Commercial scallop and Doughboy scallop for the 2009 fishing season.

12/05/09 HR

Dairy Adjustment Levy Termination Declaration 2009 under subclause 83 (3A) of Schedule 2 to the *Dairy Produce Act 1986* [F2009L01809]

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Prevents the transfer of funds collected

by the Dairy Adjustment Levy to the Dairy Structural Adjustment Fund.

Dairy Produce Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 252 [F2009L03739]

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specify revised provisions governing

the allocation of export tariff rate quotas for certain dairy products to the European Union and the United States.

Dairy Produce (Closure of Dairy Adjustment Authority) Declaration 2008 under subclause 55(2) of Schedule 2 to the *Dairy Produce Act 1986* [F2008L04779]

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that the Dairy Adjustment

Authority will cease to exist on 31

December 2008.

Dairy Produce (Termination of Dairy Adjustment Levy) Declaration 2009 under subclause 94(1) of Schedule 2 to the *Dairy Produce Act 1986* [F2009L00097]

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 13/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Removes the Dairy Adjustment Levy.

Determination No. MITF TAC D4 Total Allowable Catch Determination — 2009/2010 Season under section 11 of the *Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery Management Plan 2006*[F2009L02641]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Determines the total allowable catch

for the Patagonian toothfish in the Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery for

the 2009/2010 fishing season.

Eastern Tuna & Billfish Fishery Branchline Clips Determination 2009 under section 3 of the Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish

Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005) Temporary Order 2009

[F2009L03860]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 23/10/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary Determines the number of branchline

clips to be recorded for a holder of a

statutory fishing right.

Direction No. HIMIFD 10 under s. 17(5A)of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 31(1) of the Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery Management Plan 2002
[F2009L01240]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 01/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Prohibits fishing for mackerel icefish in

any area of the Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery on the outside of the Heard Island Plateau. Eastern Tuna & Billfish Fishery Total Allowable Effort (2009/2011 Fishing Season) Determination under section 13 of the *Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005* [F2009L03859]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 16/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the Total Allowable Effort

for the 2009-2011 fishing season.

Direction No. HIMIFD 11 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 31(1) of the Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery Management Plan 2002
[F2009L01241]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 01/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Prohibits fishing in designated waters

adjacent to Heard Island and

McDonald Islands.

ETBF Direction No. 09/01 — Daylight Setting Closure under subsections 17(5A) and 17(5B) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and section 12 of the Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005
[F2009L01745]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 07/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Establishes a closure to daylight setting

of longlines in a specified area of the Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery.

Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2009 (No. 2) under regulation 3 of the *Export Control* (*Orders*) *Regulations 1982* [F2009L04375]

Export Control Act 1982

Made 26/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in fees for a range of

services including inspection services and make other amendments to the

principal Orders.

Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2009 (No.1) under regulation 3 of the *Export Control* (*Orders*) *Regulations* 1982 [F2009L02097]

Export Control Act 1982

Made 05/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in fees for services

performed by the Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service.

The Senate disallowed the Orders on

15 September 2009.

Export Control (Prescribed Goods — General) Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1) under r. 3 of the Export Control (Orders) Regulations 1982 [F2009L01303]

Export Control Act 1982

Made 06/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Makes minor correcting amendments

to the principal Regulations.

Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 109 [F2009L02113]

Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Act 1985

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

include dairy and meat establishments in the list of prescribed commodities, prescribe registrations charges for those establishments, increase certain registration charges for fish establishments and make other

amendments.

The Senate disallowed the

Regulations on 15 September 2009.

Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 110 [F2009L02104]

Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Act 1985

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Amend the rates of charge set out in

the principal Regulations regarding the

export of grain.

The Senate disallowed the Regulations on 15 September 2009.

Farm Household Support Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 247 [F2008L04548]

Farm Household Support Act 1992

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Extend the end-date for qualification

> for exceptional circumstances relief payments for small business by one

year.

Farm Household Support Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 89 [F2009L02111]

Farm Household Support Act 1992

Made 04/06/09

15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR Tabled

Summary Provide for the availability of certain

> exceptional circumstances relief payments for an extra year.

Fisheries Levy (Torres Strait Prawn Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 2 [F2009L00237]

Fisheries Levy Act 1984

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in levies in respect of

the Torres Strait Prawn Fishery.

Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 90 [F2009L02123]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

04/06/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specify limits on by-catch that apply to

all holders of fishing concessions.

Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 120

[F2009L02431]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

24/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning the setting of

fees.

Fisheries Management (Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 48 [F2009L01137]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Amend the principal Regulations to Summary

> remove redundant provisions as a consequence of amendments to the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan 2002.

Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005) Temporary Order 2009 under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2009L03707]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 25/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the Eastern Tuna and Billfish

Fishery Management Plan 2005.

Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery — Variation of Total Allowable Catch) Temporary Order 2009 (No.2) under subsection 43(2) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 [F2009L04310]

Fisheries Administration Act 1991

Made 20/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Varies the total allowable catch for

Deepwater Flathead in the fishery.

Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 253 [F2009L03789]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe information that the

Australian Fisheries Management Authority must enter in the Register of Statutory Fishing Rights in respect of the Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery. Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery — Variation of Total Allowable Catch) Temporary Order 2009 under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act* 1991 [F2009L02392]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 14/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Increases the total allowable catch for

Deepwater Flathead in the Fishery.

Fisheries Management (International Agreements) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 254 [F2009L03790]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe international fisheries

management organisations to which

Australia is a party and the

international fisheries management

measures adopted by those

organisations.

Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark) Temporary Order 2009 under s. 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act* 1991 [F2009L00228]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 28/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Corrects a drafting error in the

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Management Plan concerning the boundaries of the Great Australian

Bight Trawl Fishery.

Fisheries Management (Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 318 [F2009L04289]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specify the fishing season as being

from 1 December 2009 to 30

November 2011.

Fisheries Management (Southern Bluefin Tuna Management Plan) Temporary Order 2009 under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act* 1991 [F2009L04004]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 21/10/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the time for determination of

live weight value for the 2009/2010

season.

Fisheries Research and Development Corporation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 73 [F2009L01792]

Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specify the research component of the

Fisheries Research and Development levy for the financial year commencing

1 July 2008.

Fishing Levy Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 248 [F2008L04595]

Fisheries Management Act 1991 Fishing Levy Act 1991

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Set levies for specified fisheries.

Imported Food Control Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1) under regulations 7 and 8 of the *Imported Food Control Regulations 1993* [F2009L03133]

Imported Food Control Act 1992

Made 11/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies cassava chips that are ready-

to-eat as a risk food.

Imported Food Control Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No.235 [F2009L03524]

Imported Food Control Act 1992

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in certain fees in the

principal Regulations.

Livestock Export (Merino) Orders (Amendment) No. 1 of 2009 under r. 3 of the *Export Control* (*Orders*) Regulations 1982 [F2009L00222]

Export Control Act 1982

Made 24/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Incorporates the current edition of the

Guidelines and Conditions for Export Sales and Nomination of Merino Rams as Export Semen Donors into the

Principal Orders.

Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 43(2) of the *Fisheries Management Act* 1991 [F2009L02644]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a shorter fishing season in

the Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery

for the 2009/2010 season.

Livestock Export (Merino) Repeal Orders 2009 under regulation 3 of the Export Control (Orders) Regulations 1982 [F2009L03462]

Export Control Act 1982

Made 26/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Repeals the principal Orders.

North West Slope Fishery Direction No. 02 — Area Closure under section 41A of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2009L03842]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies a partial area closure in the

North West Slope Fishery.

Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2009 (No. 1) under section 20 of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2009L02721]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies dates for a shorter fishing

season for the period 2009-2010.

NPF Direction No. 122 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L01227]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Establishes permanent closures in areas

of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

NPF Direction No. 123 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L01229]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 30/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Establishes closures in areas of the

Northern Prawn Fishery.

Summary Establishes prohibitions on pre-season

NPF Direction No. 126 under s. 17(5A) of the

Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 25(1) of the

Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995

fishing in the Northern Prawn Fishery.

NPF Direction No. 124 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L01230]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 30/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary Permits operators to carry out trials of

> fishing equipment in certain areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

NPF Direction No. 127 Second Season Closures under sub-section 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L02665]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Fisheries Management Act 1991

30/03/09

Made 24/06/09

[F2009L01233]

Made

11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Direction and

> establishes closures in specified areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

NPF Direction No. 125 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L01231]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 30/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Prevents trawling during daylight hours

> in key tiger prawn areas of the Northern Prawn Fishery.

NPF Direction No. 128 Gear Trials under subsection 25(1) of the Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995 [F2009L02666]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Direction and

> makes provision for operators to conduct trials of fishing equipment in specified areas of the Northern Prawn

Fishery set aside for the trials.

NPF Direction No. 129 Prohibition on Fishing under sub-section 25(1) of the *Northern Prawn Fishery Managment Plan 1995* [F2009L02668]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prohibits trawling during daylight

hours in key tiger prawn areas of the

Northern Prawn Fishery.

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 209 [F2009L03245]

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Increase the Emergency Animal

Disease Response charge on honey.

NPF Direction No. 130 — Prohibition on Fishing under subsection 17(5A) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* and subsection 25(1) of the *Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan 1995* [F2009L03641]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 21/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Establishes permanent prohibitions on

fishing in areas of the Northern Prawn

Fishery.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 249 [F2008L04626]

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify changes to the rice research

and development levy.

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 74 [F2009L01733]

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Provide that pineapples are a

chargeable horticultural product, and specify relevant rates and charges for

pineapples.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 49 [F2009L01170]

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Exempt the imposition of a levy on

cattle, sheep, lambs and goats sold during a specified period where the proceeds of sale were used to aid victims of the Victorian bushfires and

Queensland floods.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 75 [F2009L01732]

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Provide that pineapples are leviable

horticultural products, and specify relevant rates of levy for pineapples.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 210 [F2009L03243]

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Increase the Emergency Animal

Disease Response levy on honey.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 280 [F2009L04024]

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Increase the levy rate for laying

chickens.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 76 [F2009L01735]

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Provide for the collection of levies and

export charges that are imposed on

pineapples.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges (National Residue Survey Levies) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 50 [F2009L01168]

National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Exempt the imposition of a levy on

cattle, sheep, lambs and goats sold during a specified period where the proceeds of sale were used to aid victims of the Victorian bushfires and

Queensland floods.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges (National Residue Survey Levies) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 211 [F2009L03335]

National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998 National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Decrease the National Residue Survey

excise levy and charge on honey.

Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 121 [F2009L02426]

Quarantine Act 1908

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Remove the definition of Biosecurity

Australia from the principal

Regulations.

Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 3) under section 86E of the *Quarantine Act 1908* [F2009L04300]

Quarantine Act 1908

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised fee for certain

services carried out under the Act.

Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under section 86E of the *Quarantine Act 1908* [F2009L02355]

Quarantine Act 1908

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies increases in certain fees and

makes structural changes to the

principal Determination.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 1 2009 under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 56(1) of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003 [F2009L01123]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies permanent closure boundaries

in areas of the fishery.

Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 2) under section 86E of the *Quarantine Act 1908* [F2009L02996]

Quarantine Act 1908

Made 27/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to

increase fees, specifies new charges, and makes other amendments.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 2009 Prohibition on Fishing under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s.56(1) of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003 [F2009L02016]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies closure boundaries within the

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and

Shark Fishery.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 of 2008 Fishing under s. 17(5A) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 56(1) of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003 [F2008L04685]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes a Direction

specifying closures in the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2009 (No. 1) under section 20 of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* [F2009L02937]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 13/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised descriptors for the

area of the Commonwealth GAB Trawl

Sector.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Non-Quota Species) Total Allowable Catch (2009 Fishing Year) Determination under s. 15 of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003 Determination No. 2 2009 [F2009L01201]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the total allowable catch for

non-quota species in the Fishery for the

2009 fishing year.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Overcatch and Undercatch (2009 Fishing Year) Determination under s. 24 of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003

Determination No. 3 2009 [F2009L01202]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the overcatch and undercatch

percentages and determined amounts for non-quota species in the Fishery for

the 2009 fishing year.

Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Quota Species) Total Allowable Catch (2009 Fishing Year) Determination under s. 11 of the Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan 2003 Determination No. 1 2009 [F2009L01200]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the total allowable catch for

quota species in the Fishery for the

2009 fishing year.

Southern Squid Jig Fishery Total Allowable Effort Determination 2008 under s. 17(6)(aa) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991 and s. 11(1) of the Southern Squid Jig Fishery Management Plan 2005 [F2008L04731]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the total allowable effort for

the Southern Squid Jig Fishery for the

2009 fishing year.

Supplementary Dairy Assistance Scheme 2001 Variation (No. 8) under clause 37Y of Schedule 2 of the *Dairy Produce Act 1986* [F2009L02527]

Dairy Produce Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Removes the Minister's authority to

make eligibility determinations for discretionary payment rights under the Supplementary Dairy Assistance

Scheme.

Torres Strait Prawn Fishery Management Plan 2008 under s. 15A of the *Torres Strait Fisheries Act* 1984 [F2009L00505]

Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the Management Plan for the

Torres Strait Prawn Fishery.

Total Allowable Catch Determination — 2009/2010 Season under section 11 of the *Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery Management Plan 2002*HIMIF 2009/2010 TAC D8
[F2009L04282]

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 17/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Determines the total allowable catch

for target species and catch limits for bycatch species within the Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery for the

2009/2010 fishing season.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 319 [F2009L04295]

Acts Interpretation Act 1901

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of amendments to

legislation in Victoria.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2008 (No. 8) under s. 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006* [F2009L00007]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made 09/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify the reporting period for the

year 2008.

Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Regulations 2008 Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 250 [F2008L04610]

Acts Interpretation Act 1901

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Prescribe certain State and Territory

relationship registration laws for the purposes of s. 22B of the *Acts Interpretation Act 1901*.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2009 (No. 1) under s. 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006* [F2009L01136]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made 16/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Instrument to

specify identification procedures where a customer is transferred from one reporting entity to another.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2008 (No. 7) under s. 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006* [F2008L04629]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made 08/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Consolidates existing instruments

concerning money laundering into a single instrument and makes technical

amendments.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2009 (No. 2) under s. 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006* [F2009L01198]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Instrument to

include provisions concerning recordkeeping obligations, disclosure certificates, exemptions, and other

matters.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2009 (No. 3) under section 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act* 2006 [F2009L02693]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made 14/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Rules to make

new provisions for designated business groups, specifies further exemptions

from customer identification procedures, and makes other

amendments.

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment Instrument 2009 (No. 4) under section 229 of the *Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act* 2006 [F2009L03234]

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006

Made 20/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Makes a number of miscellaneous

amendments to the principal Rules.

Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 185 [F2009L02973]

Australian Human Rights Commission Act 2009 Defence Act 1903

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976 Federal Magistrates Act 1999 Fisheries Management Act 1991 Freedom of Information Act 1982

Privacy Act 1988 Public Service Act 1999

Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984 Workplace Relations Act 1996

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends various principal Regulations

to replace references to the Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission and to the HREOC Act with the Australian Human Rights Commission and associated legislation. CEO Directions No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 4(4) of the *Customs Administration Act 1985* and subsection 183UC(1) of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L01718]

Customs Act 1901

Customs Administration Act 1985

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters relating to the

application for and execution of search and seizure warrants granted under Division 1 of Part XII of the *Customs*

Act 1901.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 01 of 2009 under paragraph (f) of the definition of 'Customs place' in subsection 183UA(1) of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L02948]

Customs Act 1901

Made 22/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Approves certain international mail

centres as places for the examination of

international mail.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 02 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03862]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the English language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 03 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03863]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Arabic language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 04 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03864]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Vietnamese language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 05 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03865]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the simplified Chinese

language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 06 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03866]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the traditional Chinese

language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 09 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03869]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Italian language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 07 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03867]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Greek language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 10 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03870]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Japanese language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 08 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03868]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Indonesian language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 11 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03871]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Korean language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 12 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03873]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Malay language.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 13 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03874]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Spanish language.

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 251 [F2008L04558]

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provide for a fee for applications for

the classification of television series

films.

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 14 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901* [F2009L03875]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an incoming passenger form

written in the Thai language.

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 122 [F2009L02470]

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995

Made 24/06/09

Summary

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Specify transitional provisions

unclassified films and computer games.

regarding the advertising of

CEO Instrument of Approval No. 15 of 2009 under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

[F2009L03876]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Approves an aircrew declaration

(B465(OCT 2009)) form.

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 123

[F2009L02486]

Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995

Christmas Island Space Centre (APSC Proposal)

Repeal Ordinance 2009

[F2009L01469]

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 30/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Repeals the principal Ordinance.

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify the fee for applications for an

assessment of an unclassified film or

computer game.

Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Declaration 2009 under subsection 47(1) of the *Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Act 1986* [F2009L02620]

Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Act 1986

Made 20/04/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Declares the Convention on the Rights

of Persons with Disabilities to be an international instrument relating to human rights and freedoms for the

purposes of the Act.

Crimes (Overseas) (Declared Foreign Countries) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 111 [F2009L02430]

Crimes (Overseas) Act 1964

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Prescribe Iraq, Solomon Islands, Papua

New Guinea, and Afghanistan as declared foreign countries, and remove Jordan from the list of declared foreign

countries.

Crimes Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 3 [F2009L00231]

Crimes Act 1914

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of the *Defence*Legislation Amendment Act 2006.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 34 [F2009L00835]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Ansar al-Islam

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Crimes Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 56 [F2009L01214]

Crimes Act 1914

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions concerning assumed

identities as they apply to employees of the Australian Customs Service and the Victorian Office of Police Integrity. Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 35

Criminal Code Act 1995

[F2009L00834]

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Asbat al-Ansar

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 36 [F2009L00838]

Criminal Code Act 1995

13/03/09 Made

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Jaish-e-Mohammed

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the Criminal

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 6)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 39

[F2009L00833]

Criminal Code Act 1995

13/03/09 Made

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Islamic Movement of

Uzbekistan organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the

Criminal Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 37 [F2009L00837]

Criminal Code Act 1995

13/03/09 Made

17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR Tabled

Summary Specify that the Islamic Army of Aden

> organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the Criminal

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 7)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 77

[F2009L01297]

Criminal Code Act 1995

14/05/09 Made

15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled

Summary Specify that Hizballah's External

Security Organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the Criminal

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 5)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 38

[F2009L00836]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Lashkar-e Jhangvi

> organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the Criminal

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 8)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 124 [F2009L02476]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Secifies that the Palestinian Islamic

> Jihad organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the Criminal

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 9)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 125 [F2009L02471]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Hamas' Izz al-Din al-

Qassam Brigades organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the

Criminal Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 12)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 208

[F2009L03208]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Al-Shabaab

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 10)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 126 [F2009L02477]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Lashkar-e-Tayyaba

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 13)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 212 [F2009L03396]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Palestinian Islamic

Jihad organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 11)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 127 [F2009L02478]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Kurdistan Workers

Party organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 14)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 213

[F2009L03397]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Hamas' Izz al-Din al-

Qassam Brigades organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the

Criminal Code Act 1995.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 15)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 214 [F2009L03398]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Lashkar-e-Tayyiba

organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Customs Administration Amendment Regulations

2009 (No.1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 78

[F2009L01782]

Customs Administration Act 1985

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of permitted entities to

which disclosure of classes of protected information containing personal information may be authorised.

Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 16)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 215

[F2009L03399]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Specify that the Kurdistan Workers

Party organisation and its aliases is a terrorist organisation for the purposes of subsection 102.1(1) of the *Criminal*

Code Act 1995.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 252 [F2008L04618]

Customs Act 1901

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Prescribe those prohibited imports that

are subject to the post-importation

permission regime.

Criminal Code (Repeal of Amendments)

Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 176

[F2009L02684]

Criminal Code Act 1995

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Repeal four legislative instruments that

were made as the result of clerical

error.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 8) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 253 [F2008L04620]

Customs Act 1901

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Prescribe record keeping obligations on

producers and exporters of goods to Chile, and make other amendments to the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of the Australia-Chile

Free Trade Agreement.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 91 [F2009L02120] Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 216 [F2009L03385]

Customs Act 1901

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning the Manufacturing in Bond Scheme.

Customs Act 1901

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of 'excise-equivalent

goods' in the principal Regulations.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 170 [F2009L02637]

Customs Act 1901

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prescribe timeframes for providing the

impending arrival report for pleasure craft to the Australian Customs and

Border Protection Service.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 255 [F2009L03713]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe the insignia for aircraft in the

service of the Australian Defence

Force.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 186 [F2009L02947]

Customs Act 1901

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'viable

material derived from human embryo clones' in the principal Regulations.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 277 [F2009L03740]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe new refund circumstances in

respect of goods imported into Australia from a party to the

Agreement Establishing the ASEAN-Australia-New Zealand Free Trade

Area.

Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 320 [F2009L04303]

Customs Act 1901

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Permit refunds of customs duty paid on

certain Thai originating goods.

Customs (ASEAN—Australia—New Zealand Rules of Origin) Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 279 [F2009L03742]

Customs Act 1901

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 22/10/09 HR

Prescribe matters relating to the rules **Summary**

> of origin which determine whether goods imported into Australia are eligible for preferential rates of

customs duty.

Customs CEO Determination No. 1 of 2009 under section 153AC of the Customs Act 1901 [F2009L02593]

Customs Act 1901

19/06/09 Made

11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled

Summary Specifies revised rules for determining

the strength of imported alcoholic

beverage.

Customs (Chilean Rules of Origin) Regulations

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 254 [F2008L04621]

Customs Act 1901

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Prescribe matters relating to rules of

> origin that are required as a consequence of the Australia-Chile

Free Trade Agreement.

Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 187

[F2009L02946]

Customs Act 1901

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prohibit the export, without

permission, of viable material derived

from human embryo clones.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 6)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 255

[F2008L04580]

Customs Act 1901

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Make amendments to the Principal

Regulations concerning the importation

of firearms.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 256

[F2008L04627]

Customs Act 1901

12/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

impose a import control on certain

incandescent light bulbs.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 188

[F2009L02945]

Customs Act 1901

30/07/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prohibit the import, without

permission, of viable material derived

from human embryo clones.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 40 [F2009L01001]

Customs Act 1901

13/03/09 Made

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'authorised

person' in regulation 5J of the principal Regulations to include a person holding

a statutory office.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 199

[F2009L03130]

Customs Act 1901

12/08/09 Made

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

> Regulations concerning import control applicable to ships and resources installations which contain amphibole

asbestos and chrysotile.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 183 [F2009L02696]

Customs Act 1901

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

prohibit the importation of arms and related matériel from the Democratic

People's Republic of Korea.

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 298 [F2009L04182]

Customs Act 1901

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Make minor updating amendments to

the principal Regulations.

Customs Tariff Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 278 [F2009L03741]

Customs Tariff Act 1995

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of the Agreement Establishing the ASEAN-Australia-New Zealand Free Trade Area.

Declaration of eligible authority as agency — Crime and Misconduct Commission of Queensland under section 34 of the *Telecommunications* (*Interception and Access*) *Act 1979* [F2009L02704]

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

Made 07/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Declares the Crime and Misconduct

Commission of Queensland to be an agency for the purposes of the Act.

Declaration of eligible authority as agency — Queensland Police Service under section 34 of the *Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act* 1979
[F2009L02703]

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

Made 07/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Declares the Queensland Police

Service to be an agency for the

purposes of the Act.

Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No 02 of 2009 under section 4 of the Utilities and Services Ordinance 1996 [F2009L02622]

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies fees for water and sewerage

services on Christmas Island.

Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No 03 of 2009 under secton 4 of the Utilities and Services Ordinance 1996 [F2009L02621]

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies fees for water and sewerage

services on the Cocos (Keeling)

Islands.

Disability Discrimination Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 217 [F2009L03401]

Disability Discrimination Act 1992

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Add Civil Aviation Order 20.16.3,

which restricts people with disability from occupying emergency exit row seating in aeroplanes, to the list of prescribed laws in Schedule 1 to the

principal Regulations.

Electricity Supply Fees Determination 2009 under section 3B of the Administration Ordinance 1990 (Jervis Bay Territory)
[F2009L02647]

Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the electricity fee structure

for the Jervis Bay Territory.

Evidence Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 257 [F2008L04611]

Evidence Act 1995

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

extend recognition by federal courts of self-incrimination certificates issued by Tasmanian and Western Australian courts, and make other amendments.

Extradition (Aviation) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 92 [F2009L02133]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal and replace Regulations which

declare what is an extradition country for certain purposes.

T T T

Extradition (Bosnia and Herzegovina) Regulations

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 256 [F2009L03623]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Declare that Bosnia and Herzegovina is

an extradition country.

Extradition (Bribery of Foreign Public Officials) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 257 [F2009L03612]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the *Convention on Combating Bribery of Foreign Public Official in International Business Transactions 1997* is in force.

Extradition (Convention against Corruption) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 258 [F2009L03614]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the *United Nations Convention against Corruption 2003* is

in force.

Extradition (Currency) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 259 [F2009L03615]

Extradition Act 1988

08/10/09 Made

26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the International Convention for the Suppression of Counterfeiting Currency 1929 is in

force.

Extradition (Macedonia) Amendment Regulations

2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 281 [F2009L04007]

Extradition Act 1988

29/10/09 Made

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations by

> replacing references to 'Macedonia' with 'former Yugoslav Republic of

Macedonia'.

Extradition (Hostages) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 93 [F2009L02131]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal and replace Regulations which

declare what is an extradition country

for certain purposes.

Extradition (Macedonia) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 260 [F2009L03624]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Declare that Macedonia is an

extradition country.

Extradition (Internationally Protected Persons) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 94

[F2009L02132]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal and replace Regulations which

declare what is an extradition country

for certain purposes.

Extradition (Montenegro) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 261 [F2009L03625]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Declare that Montenegro is an

extradition country.

Extradition (Narcotic Drugs) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 262 [F2009L03611]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the *Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs 1961* is in force.

Extradition (Optional Protocol to the Convention of the Rights of the Child on the Sale of Children, Child Prostitution and Child Pornography)
Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)
Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 263
[F2009L03616]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the *Optional Protocol to* the Convention on the Rights of the Child on the Sale of Children, Child Prostitution and Child Pornography

2000 is in force.

Extradition (Physical Protecton of Nuclear Material) Amendment Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 95 [F2009L02138]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal the list of countries in Schedule

1 to the principal Regulations and declare what is an extradition country

for certain purposes.

Extradition (Safety of United Nations and Associated Personnel) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 264 [F2009L03618]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the *Convention on the* Safety of United Nations and

Associated Personnel 1994 is in force.

Extradition (Serbia) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 265 [F2009L03626]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Declare that Serbia is an extradition

country.

Extradition (Ships and Fixed Platforms)
Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 96 [F2009L02136]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal and replace Regulations which

declare what is an extradition country

for certain purposes.

Extradition (Suppression of Terrorist Bombings) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 97 [F2009L02137]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal the list of countries in Schedule

2 to the principal Regulations and declare what is an extradition country

for certain purposes.

Psychotropic Substances) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 266 [F2009L03621]

Extradition (Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the *United Nations*Convention against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic

Substances 1988 is in force.

Extradition (Suppression of the Financing of Terrorism) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 98 [F2009L02134]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal the list of countries in Schedule

2 to the principal Regulations and declare what is an extradition country

for certain purposes.

Extradition (Transnational Organised Crime) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 267 [F2009L03622]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that an 'extradition country' is one for which the *United Nations Convention against Transnational Organised Crime 2000 and its supplementary protocols* is in force.

Extradition (Torture) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 99 [F2009L02135]

Extradition Act 1988

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Repeal and replace Regulations which

declare what is an extradition country

for certain purposes.

Family Law Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 258 [F2008L04634]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Make minor amendments to the

Principal Regulations to ensure consistency with recent legislative

changes.

Family Law Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 259 [F2008L04631] Family Law Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 245 [F2008L04590]

Family Law Act 1975

Summary

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Amend the Principal Regulations as a consequence of amendments to family

violence legislation in the States and

Territories.

Family Law Act 1975

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Rules concerning

appeals, and make other amendments

to the Rules.

Family Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 17 [F2009L00262]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

prescribe matters as a consequence of the Family Law Amendment (De Facto

Financial Matters and Other Measures) Act 2008.

Family Law Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 33 [F2009L00685]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Rules to provide

for the trial and case management pathway and docket system, and make

other amendments.

Family Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 322 [F2009L04294]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of amendments to the *Relationshups Act 2008* (Victoria).

Family Law (Family Dispute Resolution Practitioners) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 18

[F2009L00291]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the form of certificate in

Schedule 1 to the Principal

Regulations.

Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 19 [F2009L00263]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of the Family Law Amendment (De Facto Financial Matters and Other Measures) Act 2008, and correct an error in those

Regulations.

Family Law (Superannuation) Methods and Factors for Valuing Particular Superannuation Interests) Amendment Approval 2009 (No. 1) under regulation 38 of the Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations 2001 [F2009L03349]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 28/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies the methods for determining

the gross value of superannuation interests providing for the payment, on resignation or retirement from office, of pension benefits to associate judges

in Victoria.

Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 321 [F2009L04293]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Make a minor amendment to the

principal Regulations as a consequence of replacement of the Australian Industrial Relations Commission by

Fair Work Australia.

Family Law (Superannuation) (Provision of Information — Victorian Pension Schemes) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subregulation 64(7) of the Family Law (Superannuation) Regulations 2001 [F2009L03350]

Family Law Act 1975

Made 28/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters about which the

trustee of a Victorian superannuation scheme providing for the payment, on resignation or retirement from office, of pensions to associate judges in Victoria must provide information. Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 72 [F2009L01710]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 05/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules to specify

rules for Service under the Hague Convention on the Service Abroad of Judicial and Extrajudicial Documents in Civil or Commercial Matters. Federal Court (Bankruptcy) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 162 [F2009L02578]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules as a

consequence of the Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and

Consequential Amendments) Act 2009.

Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 161 [F2009L02579]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules as a

consequence of the *Fair Work Act* 2009 and related legislation.

Federal Court (Corporations) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 251 [F2009L03724]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules concerning

an official liquidator's consent to act.

Federal Court (Bankruptcy) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 47 [F2009L01135]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules as a

consequence of the Cross-Border

Insolvency Act 2008.

Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 128

[F2009L02474]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of the Fair Work Act

2009.

Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 189 [F2009L02974]

Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

30/07/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Remove a redundant cross-reference

from the principal Regulations and make a minor amendment concerning

Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 129

[F2009L02475]

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2009

consequence of the Fair Work Act

Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 316

[F2009L04279]

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 30/07/09

(No. 2)

[F2009L02976]

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 190

Summary Remove a redundant cross-reference

> from the principal Regulations and make a minor amendment concerning

fees.

Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2009

(No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 55

[F2009L01212]

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Make miscellaneous amendments to

the principal Rules.

Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2009

(No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 160

[F2009L02510]

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

24/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules as a

> consequence of the Fair Work Act 2009 and related legislation.

(No. 3)

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 16/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Make miscellaneous amendments to Summary

> the principal Rules, including amendments to the subpoena rules.

Federal Magistrates Court (Bankruptcy) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 317 [F2009L04280]

Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 16/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Make miscellaneous amendments to

the principal Rules.

Judiciary Act 1903

[F2008L04589]

Made 02/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

High Court Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 246

Summary Amend the fees that may be charged by

solicitors in respect of proceedings in the High Court of Australia.

Foreign States Immunities Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 249 [F2009L03708]

Foreign States Immunities Act 1985

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Provide legal immunity for acts or

omissions of US personnel in the course of preparing for, preventing or managing bushfires in Australia.

High Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 315 [F2009L04135]

Judiciary Act 1903

Made 04/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specify an increase in the amount

which solicitors may charge in respect of proceedings in the High Court of

Australia.

Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 276 [F2009L03778]

Freedom of Information Act 1982

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe the general manager of Fair

Work Australia as the principal officer for the purposes of the *Freedom of*

Information Act 1982.

High Court of Australia — Rule of Court under section 86 of the *Judiciary Act 1903* [F2009L03341]

Judiciary Act 1903

Made 25/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies sitting dates for the High

Court of Australia for 2010.

International Transfer of Prisoners (China) Regulations 2008 Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 260

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 260 [F2008L04628]

International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Declare China to be a transfer country

for the purposes of the *International Transfers of Prisoners Act 1997*.

International Transfer of Prisoners (Vietnam)

Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 282

[F2009L04006]

International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Declare that Vietnam is a transfer

country and apply the *International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997* to

Vietnam.

Leases Amendment Ordinance 2009 (No. 1) under the Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915 under

Ordinance 2009 No. 3 [F2009L04008]

Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Ordinance to

permit the ACT Residential Tenancy Tribunal to have jurisdiction over residential leases in the Jervis Bay

Territory.

Legislative Instruments Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 218 [F2009L03404]

Legislative Instruments Act 2003

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Delete one item from the list of items

in Schedule 2 to the principal Regulations that are not subject to

disallowance.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the *Christmas Island Act 1958*

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 15/03/09

Tabled 18/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for Christmas Island during the period 16 September 2008 to 15 March

2009.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B of the *Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955*

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 15/03/09

Tabled 18/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for the Cocos (Keeling) Islands during the period 16 September 2008

to 15 March 2009.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under section 8B of the *Christmas Island Act 1958*

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for Christmas Island during the period 16 March 2009 to 3 September

2009.

List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under section 8B of the *Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act* 1955

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Lists those Acts of the Western

Australian Parliament that were in force for the Cocos (Keeling) Islands during the period 16 March 2009 to

15 September 2009.

Marriage Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 200 [F2009L03119]

Marriage Act 1961

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Prescribe the Certificate IV in

Celebrancy as the minimum training qualification required for registration as a Commonwealth registered

marriage celebrant.

National Capital Plan — Amendment 57 — Blocks 12 & 13 Section 9 Barton under paragraph 19(1)(a) of the Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988 [F2009L03763]

Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988

Made 24/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies a framework of land uses and

other matters for an area within the

National Capital Plan.

Privacy (Private Sector) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 326

[F2009L04306]

Privacy Act 1988

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specify revised lists of private sector

organisations that may use or disclose

Centrelink Customer Reference

Numbers.

Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws — General Law Reform) (Veterans' Affairs) Regulations 2009
Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 220
[F2009L03231]

Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law Reform) Act 2008

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Provide for the receipt of certain

benefits by dependants of Defence Force members or veterans as a consequence of the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws – General Law

Reform) Act 2008.

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Communications Access Co-ordinator) Specification 2009 under s. 6R(1) and 6R(2) of the Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

[F2009L01172]

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

Made 12/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the person holding or acting

in the position of First Assistant Secretary, National Security Law and Policy Division in the Attorney-General's Department as the

Communications Access Co-ordinator.

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Emergency Service Facilities — Victoria) Instrument 2009 under s. 6(2D) of the Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979
[F2009L01438]

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

Made 07/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the address of the ambulance

service facility operated by Air

Ambulance Victoria.

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Staff Members of Queensland Police Service) Declaration 2009 No. 2 under section 6N of the Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

[F2009L02698]

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Declares that certain employees of the

Queensland Police Service occupy a comparable position to unsworn members of the Australian Federal

Police.

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Staff Members of Queensland Police Service) Declaration 2009 under section 6N of the *Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act* 1979
[F2009L02151]

Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979

Made 26/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Declares that unsworn staff members

of the State Intelligence Group, State Crime Operations Command, Queensland Police Service may exercise the authority conferred by a stored communications warrant.

DEPARTMENT OF BROADBAND, COMMUNICATIONS AND THE DIGITAL ECONOMY

Arrangements for Operation of the Registration System (No. 3) under subsection 3.1(1) of the *Telecommunications Cabling Provider Rules 2000* [F2009L03732]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revoke and replace the previous

Arrangements.

Broadcasting Services (Amalgamated Remote Televison Licence Areas — Remote Central and Eastern Australia TV1 and Mt Isa TV1)
Determination 2009 under s. 38B(14) of the Broadcasting Services Act 1992
[F2009L01239]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 01/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amalgamates specified remote

television licence areas.

Australian Postal Corporation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 79 [F2009L01620]

Australian Postal Corporation Act 1989

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Make provision for inquiries by the

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission into disputes involving bulk mail interconnection services. Broadcasting Services (Amalgamated Remote Televison Licence Areas — Remote Central and Eastern Australia TV1 and Remote Central and Eastern Australia TV2) Determination 2009 under s. 38B(14) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L01237]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 01/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amalgamates specified remote

television licence areas.

Australian Radiofrequency Spectrum Plan 2009 under s. 30 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2008L04658]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 10/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the Spectrum

Plan.

Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for Metropolitan Licence Areas) Determination (No. 1) 2009 under subclause 6A(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L04281]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 02/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the end of the simulcast

period for the metropolitan licence

areas.

Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for Mildura/Sunraysia Licence Area) Determination (No. 2) 2009 under subclause 6A(2) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L04283]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 02/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the end of the simulcast

period for the Mildura/Sunraysia

licence area.

Broadcasting Services (Technical Planning) Amendment Guidelines 2009 (No. 1) under s. 33 of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L01623]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 28/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Guidelines to

provide for the introduction of digital

radio broadcasting services.

Carrier Licence Conditions (Telstra Corporation Limited) Declaration 1997 (Amendment No. 1 of 2008) under s. 63(5) of the *Telecommunications Act* 1997

[F2008L04702]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Declaration as a

consequence of the revocation of the data service obligation that applied to

Telstra Corporation Ltd.

Class Exemption (Variation) Determination No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 152AS(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04298]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 18/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal wholesale line

rental Class Determination.

Class Exemption (Variation) Determination No. 2 of 2009 under subsection 152AS(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04299]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 18/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal local carriage

service Class Determination.

Class Exemption (Variation) Determination No. 3 of 2009 under subsection 152AS(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L04296]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 18/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal public switched

telephone network originating access

Class Determination.

Commercial Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1) under subclause 6(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L01058]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 12/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Scheme as a

consequence of the *Broadcasting* Legislation Amendment (Digital Television Switch-over) Act 2008.

[F2008L04701]
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Digital Data Service Provider Declaration

Revocation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 15 of the

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and

Made 11/12/08

Service Standards) Act 1999

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes the general and special digital

data service obligation that applied to

Telstra Corporation Ltd.

Determination No. 1 of 2009 under paragraph 15(1)(b) of the *Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997* [F2009L00846]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 24/02/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies the proportion of the

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission's costs for the 2007-08 financial year that are attributable to the Commission's telecommunications

functions and powers.

Digital Television Commencement Date (Remote and Regional Western Australia TV1 Licence Area) Determination 2009 under subsection 138(1) of the Commercial Television Conversion Scheme 1999 [F2009L02370]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the date by which the holder

of a commercial television

broadcasting licence for the Remote and Regional Western Australia licence

area is required to commence

transmissions in SDTV digital mode.

Determination under paragraph 15(1)(d) No. 1 of 2009 under 15 (1)(d) of the *Telecommunications* (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 [F2009L02078]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the estimated total amount of

grants likely to be made during the 2008-09 financial year under section 593 of the *Telecommunications Act*

1997.

Digital Television Commencement Date (South West and Great Southern TV1 Licence Area)
Determination 2009 under subsection 138(1) of the
Commercial Television Conversion Scheme 1999
[F2009L02369]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the date by which the holder

of a commercial television broadcasting licence for the South West and Great Southern licence area is required to commence transmissions

in SDTV digital mode.

Notification that the Australian Communications and Media Authority Prohibits the Operation or Supply, or Possession for the Purpose of Operation or Supply, of Specified Devices Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under s. 190 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00169]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 13/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the operation of certain devices

that facilitate the use of cellular mobile telephone services on board an aircraft.

Do Not Call Register (Access Fees) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 21(1) of the *Do Not Call Register Act 2006* [F2009L02619]

Do Not Call Register Act 2006

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends fees for services provided

under the Act.

and Consumer Co
considering an acc
assessing an under

National Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1) under subclause 19(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L01059]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 12/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Scheme as a

consequence of the *Broadcasting* Legislation Amendment (Digital Television Switch-over) Act 2008.

Pricing Principles for the Domestic Mobile Terminating Access Service under s. 152AQA of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L01176]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 18/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the pricing principles and

price-related terms and conditions that will guide the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission when considering an access dispute or assessing an undertaking in relation to the Domestic Mobile Terminating

Access Service.

Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference from Transmitters — 2.3 GHz Band) 2009 under s. 262 of the Radiocommunications Act 1992 [F2009L00275]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Specify technical parameters for

spectrum licences to assist in mitigating interference from

transmitters.

Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference to Apparatus Licensed Receivers—3.4 GHz Band) Amendment 2009 (No. 1) under section 262 of the Radiocommunications Act 1992 [F2009L03576]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 11/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Guidelines to

include the 3.6 GHz band, and makes other amendments to the principal

Guidelines.

Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference to Receivers — 2.3 GHz Band) 2009 under s. 262 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00277]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Specify technical parameters for

spectrum licences to assist in mitigating interference from

transmitters.

Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Protection of Molonglo Observatory Synthesis Telescope) Revocation 2009 under s. 262 of the Radiocommunications Act 1992 [F2009L00844]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Revokes a set of Advisory Guidelines.

Radiocommunications (Aircraft and Aeronautical Mobile Stations) Class Licence Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00013]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Class Licence to

provide for new deployments of Automatic Identification Systems, and

makes other amendments.

Radiocommunications (Cellular Mobile Telecommunications Devices) Class Licence Variation 2009 (No. 1) under s. 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00270]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the types of

telecommunications devices that may be operated under the 2002 Class

Licence.

Radiocommunications (Cordless Telephone) Standard 2008 under s. 162(1) of the Radiocommunications Act 1992 [F2008L04652]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 10/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies performance and testing

requirements for certain cordless

telephones.

Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels — Queensland) Plan Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 44A(6) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00101]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends certain technical specifications

in the Principal Plan.

Radiocommunications Devices (Compliance Labelling) Amendment Notice 2008 (No. 2) under s. 182 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2008L04655]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 10/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Makes a number of minor

administrative amendments to the

Principal Notice.

Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels — South Australia) Plan Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 44A(6) of the *Radiocommunications Act* 1992

[F2009L00102]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends certain technical specifications

in the Principal Plan.

Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels — NSW/ACT) Plan Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 44A(6) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00099]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends certain technical specifications

in the Principal Plan.

Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels — Victoria) Plan Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 44A(6) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00098]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends certain technical specifications

in the Principal Plan.

Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels — Western Australia) Plan Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 44A(6) of the *Radiocommunications Act* 1992

[F2009L00100]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends certain technical specifications

in the Principal Plan.

Radiocommunications (Interpretation)
Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s.
64(1) of the Australian Communications and Media
Authority Act 2005
[F2008L04729]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Inserts new definitions into the

Principal Determination.

Radiocommunications (Duration of Community Television Transmitter Licences) Determination (No. 1) 2008 under subparagraph 103(4A)(c)(ii) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2008L04719]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that community television

transmitter licences continue in force

until 31 December 2013.

Radiocommunications Labelling (Electromagnetic Compatibility) Amendment Notice 2009 (No. 1) under section 182 of the *Radiocommunications Act* 1992

[F2009L04211]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Removes devices that have a power

consumption of up to 1mW from the requirements in the principal Notice.

Radiocommunications (Emergency Locating Devices) Class Licence Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00017]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Class Licence to

provide for new deployments of Automatic Identification Systems, and

makes other amendments.

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Broadcasting Licence) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L03344]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as

a consequence of the Australian Communications and Media Authority (MF NAS Transmitter Licences)

Direction No. 1 of 2009.

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Fixed Licence) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L03578]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 11/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to

include licence conditions for wireless access services, and makes other amendments to the principal

Determination.

Radiocommunications (Low Interference Potential Devices) Class Licence Variation Notice 2008 (No. 1) under s. 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00038]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Class Licence to

make provision for the use of video sender transmitters, and makes other

amendments.

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Maritime Coast Licence) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00015]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Class Licence to

provide for new deployments of Automatic Identification Systems.

Radiocommunications (Low Interference Potential Devices) Class Licence Variation Notice 2009 (No. 1) under section 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L02617]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes a range of amendments to the

principal Notice as a consequence of the introduction and use of new

technology.

Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Maritime Ship Licence) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under paragraph 107(1)(f) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00016]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Class Licence to

provide for new deployments of Automatic Identification Systems on

maritime vessels.

Radiocommunications (Maritime Ship Station — 27 MHz and VHF) Class Licence Variation 2008 (No. 1) under s. 134 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00014]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Class Licence to

provide for new deployments of Automatic Identification Systems.

Radiocommunications Miscellaneous Devices Class Licence Variation 1999 Revocation Notice 2008 under s. 135 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00039]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes the Miscellaneous Devices

Class Licence.

Radiocommunications (Trading Rules for Spectrum Licences) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 88(1)(a) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00280]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the minimum contiguous

bandwith for the 2.3 GHz band.

Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983* [F2009L00735]

Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies increases in taxes for

radiocommunications apparatus

licences.

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 7(1) of the *Radiocommunications* (*Transmitter Licence Tax*) *Act 1983* [F2009L00734]

Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983

Made 13/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies increases in taxes for

radiocommunications apparatus

licences.

Radiocommunications Spectrum Marketing Plan (2.3 GHz Band) 2009 under s. 39 of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992* [F2009L00271]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the spectrum lots available

for allocation, and the procedures for

allocation.

Radiocommunications (Unacceptable Levels of Interference — 2.3 GHz Band) Determination 2009 under s. 145(4) of the *Radiocommunications Act 1992*[F2009L00273]

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 03/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies what is an unacceptable level

of interference caused by a transmitter

in the 2.3 GHz band.

Telecommunications Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 31 [F2009L00697]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specify requirements in which the

disclosure or use of information that relates to information in an integrated public number database is permitted.

Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charge) Determination 2009 under subsection 14(1) of the *Telecommunications* (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 [F2009L02068]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 15/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method for calculating the

annual carrier licence charge on a

carrier licence.

Telecommunications Cabling Provider Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 421(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L03729]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the

principal Rules, including enabling the use of expired cabling registration as

evidence of competency.

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Exemption) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 51(1)(c) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L03328]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 18/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Exempts specified uses of network

units owned by certain companies from the licensing requirements of the Act.

Telecommunications (Charges) Determination 2009 under subsection 60(1) of the *Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005* [F2009L02989]

Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the charge for an application

for an allocation of a number otherwise than in accordance with an allocation system under the *Telecommunications*

Act 1997.

Telecommunications (Costs Attributable to Telecommunications Functions and Powers) Determination 2009 under paragraph 15(1)(a) of the Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 [F2009L02012]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 15/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of the Australian

Communications and Media

Authority's costs for the 2007-2008 financial year that are attributable to the Authority's telecommunications

functions and powers.

Telecommunications (Data for Emergency Warning Systems) Instrument 2009 under subsection 275B(2) and 275D(2) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L03506]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 09/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies emergency laws and

emergency management persons in relation to disclosure of information in an integrated public number database.

Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling) Amendment Notice 2008 (No. 2) under s. 407 of the Telecommunications Act 1997 [F2008L04654]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 10/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Notice to give

effect to a number of industry technical

standards.

Telecommunications (Recovery of ITU Budget Contribution) Determination 2009 under paragraph 15(1)(c) of the *Telecommunications* (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997 [F2009L02013]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 15/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount that is the

proportion of the Commonwealth's contribution to the budget of the International Telecommunication Union for the 2008 calendar year.

Telecommunications Service Provider (Mobile Premium Services) Revocation Determination 2009 under subsection 99(1) of the *Telecommunications Act 1997* [F2009L02010]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 15/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Determination.

Telecommunications (Recovery of amounts paid under section 136C of the *Telecommunications Act 1997*) Determination 2009 under paragraph 15(1)(ca) of the *Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges)Act 1997* [F2009L02014]

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 15/08/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount paid under

section 136C of the Act during the

2007-2008 financial year.

Telecommunications (Types of Cabling Work) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 419(1) of the *Telecommunications Act* 1997 [F2009L03730]

Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Declaration to

specify a revised Australian Standard.

Telstra Carrier Charges-Price Control Arrangements, Notification and Disallowance Determination No. 1 of 2005 (Amendment No. 1 of 2009) under subsections 154(1), 155(1) and 157(1) of the Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999 [F2009L02173]

Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999

Made 28/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Extends the expiry date of the price

control arrangements in the principal Determination until 30 June 2010.

Variation to Licence Area Plan — Murray Bridge Radio — No.1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L04212]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics, including the

technical specifications, of radio broadcasting services in the Murray

Bridge area.

Variation to Licence Area Plan Bendigo Radio, No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the Broadcasting Services Act 1992 [F2009L03342]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Amends the licence area plan for

Bendigo radio.

Variation to Licence Area Plan Rockhampton — Gladstone Radio No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L03343]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 21/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the

technical specification with which television broadcasting services in the Rockhampton-Gladstone licence area

must comply.

Variation to Licence Area Plan Spencer Gulf North Radio No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L03340]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the

technical specification with which television broadcasting services in the Spencer Gulf North licence area must

comply.

Variation to Licence Area Plan Launceston Radio — No.1 of 2009 under subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act* 1992 [F2009L03738]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 01/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the

technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Launceston licence area must comply.

Variation to Licence Area Plan, Perth Radio, No. 1 of 2009 pursuant to subsection 26(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* [F2009L02997]

Broadcasting Services Act 1992

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the characteristics of the

technical specification with which radio broadcasting services in the Perth Radio licence area must comply.

DEPARTMENT OF CLIMATE CHANGE

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 28 [F2009L00711]

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of the National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting

Amendment Act 2008.

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 131 [F2009L02502]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make reference to the Australian Energy Market Operator, which has replaced the National Electricity Market Management Company.

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Measurement) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 10(3) of the *National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007* [F2009L02571]

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes a range of diverse amendments

to the principal Determination.

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 221 [F2009L03474]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make provision for 'solar credits'.

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 263 [F2008L04657]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

specify the renewable power

percentage for 2009.

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 222 [F2009L03475]

Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

regulate the installation of large commercial-scale solar and heat pump water heaters in domestic and small

commercial premises.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Court Martial and Defence Force Magistrate

Rules

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 296

[F2009L04030]

Defence Force Discipline Act 1982

Defence Determination 2008/61

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made

Tabled

Made 23/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Specify rules of procedure to be

followed by a court martial or Defence

Force magistrate.

Defence Determination 2008/64

Defence Act 1903

Tabled 03/02/09

Made 08/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies new arrangements for the

direction of a member of the Australian Defence Force who is on part-time leave without pay, and makes other

amendments to the Principal

Determination.

Defence Determination 2008/65

ination. Defence Act 1903

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Defence Determination 2008/62Summary Amends the cessation and eligibility

dates for Army members in the Military Instructors Bonus, and makes other amendments to the Principal

Determination.

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

03/02/09 HR

Force serve.

11/12/08

03/02/09 S

Defence Determination 2008/63

Defence Act 1903

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the entitlement to district

allowance in certain circumstances.

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a time-limited transitional

payment for aerospace engineers with

the rank of Brigadier.

Defence Determination 2008/70

Defence Act 1903

Summary

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Amends the hardship post conditions

for Pakistan and Tonga, and inserts a new hardship post for Oromocto,

Canada.

Defence Act 1903

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the field service additional

leave provisions.

Defence Determination 2009/01

Defence Determination 2008/67

Defence Act 1903

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends eligibility conditions for the

Navy-Communication Information Systems completion bonus scheme.

Detence Determination 2007/0

Defence Act 1903

Made 07/01/09 Tabled 03/02/09 S

abled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the Principal

Determination relating to additional remuneration for star rank officers.

Defence Determination 2009/02

Defence Determination 2008/68

Defence Act 1903

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination in

relation to members of the Australian Defence Force who are lateral recruits.

Defence Act 1903

Made 08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Defence Determination 2008/69

Defence Act 1903

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies that Canada is a location for

reimbursement of travel costs for an escort of an unaccompanied minor on

domestic flights.

Defence Determination 2009/03

Defence Act 1903

Made 13/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Makes various administrative

amendments to the Principal

Determination.

Defence Determination 2009/08

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 13/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Made 03/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S

05/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a transitional pay

arrangement for certain members of the

Australian Defence Force.

Summary Amends provisions in the Principal

Determination concerning the Members without dependants Choice Accommodation - Darwin trial.

Defence Determination 2009/05

Defence Determination 2009/09

Defence Act 1903

Made 13/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

2/09 IIK

Defence Act 1903

Made 04/02/09 Tabled 10/02/09 S 05/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the regional rent bands for

residences provided to members of the

Australian Defence Force.

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Defence Determination 2009/06

Defence Act 1903

Made 23/01/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 05/02/09 HR

Summary Adjusts rates of deployment allowance

and makes other amendments to the

Principal Determination.

Defence Determination 2009/10

Defence Act 1903

Made 19/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 25/02/09 HR

Summary Provides for a power to approve an

additional period of transition for a member of the Australian Defence Force who ceases to serve in the

Permanent Force.

Defence Determination 2009/07

Defence Act 1903

Made 23/01/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 05/02/09 HR

Summary Adjusts the rates of disturbance

allowance and vehicle allowance for members of the Australian Defence

Force on overseas posting.

Defence Determination 2009/14

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 26/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

10/03/09 HR

Made 27/02/09

Tabled

10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Corrects as error in the schedule of rent

bands for Brisbane.

Summary Provides for a non-reduction

arrangement for members of the Australian Defence Force prior to the implementation of a new pay structure.

Defence Determination 2009/12

Defence Act 1903

27/02/09

Made 10/03/09 S Tabled

Defence Act 1903

Made

03/03/09

Defence Determination 2009/15

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies assistance for the family of a

member of the Australian Defence Force in respect of their attendance at a Court of Inquiry involving an injured

or deceased member.

Adds Operation KRUGER to the list of **Summary**

operations that attract payment of international campaign allowance.

Defence Determination 2009/13

Defence Determination 2009/16

Defence Act 1903

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR Defence Act 1903

Made Tabled

12/03/09 18/03/09 S

18/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Provides travel benefits to all members **Summary**

> of the Australian Defence Force whose overseas postings have been extended by 12 months or more, and makes other minor amendments to the principal

Determination.

Defence Determination 2009/21

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 15/03/09

Tabled 18/03/09 S 18/03/09 HR Made 24/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Makes various administrative

amendments to the principal

Determination.

Summary Removes provisions for members of

the Australian Defence Force deployed

to Operation Outreach.

Defence Determination 2009/18

Defence Determination 2009/22

Defence Act 1903

Tabled

Defence Act 1903

Made 16/03/09

> 18/03/09 S 18/03/09 HR

Made 26/03/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Removes provisions associated with

medals from the principal

Determination.

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Determination concerning interaction between salary structures, and makes

12/05/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

other amendments.

Defence Determination 2009/19

Defence Determination 2009/23

Defence Act 1903

Summary

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 18/03/09 S 18/03/09 HR Defence Act 1903

Made 01/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S Provides access to web-based tutoring

in certain situations for children of members of the Australian Defence

Force.

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

> apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Defence Determination 2009/24

Defence Determination 2009/20

Defence Act 1903

18/03/09 Made

Tabled 18/03/09 S 18/03/09 HR Defence Act 1903

Made 01/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Determination concerning army

transfer bonus, education assistance

and meal allowance.

Amends the Army - Critical Summary

employment category retention bonus.

Defence Determination 2009/29

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 03/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

S 12/05/09 HR

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Makes minor formatting amendments

to the principal Determination.

Summary Removes the notification period for

members of the Australian Defence Force applying for reunion travel, and amends the benchmark schools for

Samoa.

Defence Determination 2009/26

Defence Act 1903

Made 03/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Defence Determination 2009/30

Defence Act 1903

Made

Summary Amends the definition of 'posting

location - within Australia' in the principal Determination.

Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

12/05/09 HR

Force serve.

30/04/09

Defence Determination 2009/27

Defence Act 1903

Summary

Made 16/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Defence Determination 2009/31

Defence Act 1903

Amends travel provisions for members

of the Australian Defence Force.

Made 13/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 27/05/09 HR

Summary Clarifies the amount to be paid to a

member of the Australian Defence Force who has been declared redundant and ceases service at their own request.

Defence Determination 2009/28

Defence Act 1903

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the rates of financial

assistance for costs incurred by members of the Australian Defence Force in relation to their children's

education.

Defence Determination 2009/36

Defence Act 1903

Summary

Defence Act 1903

Summary

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S Made 29/05/09 Tabled

27/05/09 HR

15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Amends the recovery process for rental

Specifies revised post indexes that

23/06/09 HR

23/06/09 HR

Amends the rates of financial

assistance for costs incurred by members of the Australian Defence Force who purchase web-based

advances.

tutoring for a child.

Defence Determination 2009/37

Defence Act 1903

Defence Determination 2009/33

Made 05/06/09 Defence Act 1903 Tabled 23/06/09 S

Made 28/05/09

Summary

Tabled

15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR apply to overseas locations where

members of the Australian Defence

Defence Act 1903

Tabled

Summary

Specifies Thursday Island as a location Force serve.

for home purchase or sales expense

allowance.

Defence Determination 2009/38

Defence Determination 2009/34

Defence Act 1903 Made 11/06/09

Made 29/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies amendments to the Group

Rent Scheme.

Summary Specifies revised process concerning

> the storage at Commonwealth expense of furniture and effects owned by members of the Australian Defence

Force.

Defence Determination 2009/39

23/06/09 S

Defence Determination 2009/35

Defence Act 1903

Made 29/05/09

Tabled 04/06/09 HR 15/06/09 S

Made 15/06/09

Defence Act 1903

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies amendments to the

allowances that members of the Australian Defence Force may receive for the costs of accommodation.

Specifies that Operation RIVERBANK Summary

attracts payment of international

campaign allowance.

Defence Determination 2009/44

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Made 10/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised rent ceilings.

Summary Revises provisions dealing with removals for members of the Australian Defence Force.

Defence Determination 2009/41

Defence Act 1903 Defence Determination 2009/45

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised travelling and meal

allowance rates for members of the

Australian Defence Force.

Defence Act 1903

Made 10/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revises provisions dealing with

relocations on posting in Australia.

Defence Determination 2009/42

Defence Determination 2009/46
Defence Act 1903

Made 26/06/09

Widde 20/00/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Made 15/07/09

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Tabled 13/08/09 S 13/08/09 HR

Summary Amends certain allowances paid to

members of the Australian Defence

Force.

Defence Determination 2009/43

Defence Determination 2009/47

Defence Act 1903

Made 10/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Made 22/07/09
Tabled 12/08/00

Tabled 13/08/09 S 13/08/09 HR

Summary Revises the approved summer schools

for China and specifies Kenya as a new

location eligible for hardship post

conditions.

Summary Amends the minimum housing

standard for Service residences.

Defence Determination 2009/52

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 13/08/09 S 13/08/09 HR Tabled

Summary Specifies revised post indexes for

overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence Force serve.

Made 21/08/09

ed 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Defence Determination 2009/49

Defence Determination 2009/53

Defence Act 1903

Made 28/07/09

Tabled 13/08/09 S 13/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the provision in the principal

Determination for web-based tutoring.

Made 27/08/09

Defence Act 1903

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Removes provisions from the list of

entitlements in special circumstances for members of the Australian Defence Force on a contract of employment

with the United Nations.

Defence Determination 2009/50

Defence Act 1903

Made 05/08/09

Tabled 13/08/09 S 13/08/09 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Determination concerning non-reduction arrangements for Reserves.

Defence Determination 2009/54

Defence Act 1903

Made 27/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised short-term duty travel

allowance rates.

Defence Determination 2009/51

Defence Act 1903

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning terms used in conditions of service for members of the Australian Defence Force performing duty

overseas.

Defence Determination 2009/58

Defence Act 1903

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning provisions for removals, housing and deployment conditions for members of the Australian Defence

Force.

Defence Act 1903

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends various administrative

arrangements in the principal

Determination.

Defence Determination 2009/59

Defence Determination 2009/56

Defence Act 1903

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the structure of the legal

officer sessional fee as a consequence of the cessation of the Australian

Military Court.

Defence Act 1903

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies a new club in the list of

approved clubs for members of the Australian Defence Force on long-term

posting in Kuwait.

Defence Determination 2009/60

Defence Determination 2009/57

Defence Act 1903

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Detence Determination 2009/00

Defence Act 1903

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the Navy-Aircrew retention

and completion bonus scheme.

Defence Determination 2009/61

Defence Act 1903

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Provides financial assistance for

funeral costs and related matters.

Defence Determination 2009/66

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 01/10/09

Made 02/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Provides a completion bonus in certain

instances for members of the Air Force.

Summary Provides for hardship conditions for

members of the Australian Defence

Force performing duty in

OPERATION SAMOA ASSIST or OPERATION PADANG ASSIST.

Defence Determination 2009/63

Defence Act 1903

Defence Determination 2009/67

Made 01/10/09

Defence Act 1903 Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Provides a bonus in certain instances

for members of the Air Force on

Reserve service.

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies changes to contributions for

living-in accommodation.

Defence Determination 2009/64

Defence Determination 2009/68 Defence Act 1903

Made 01/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Defence Act 1903

Summary Provides that Reserve members of the

Australian Defence Force in certain circumstances are taken to be on duty. Made 19/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Specifies revised post indexes that **Summary**

> apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

Force serve.

Defence Determination 2009/65

Defence Act 1903

Defence Determination 2009/69

01/10/09 Made

Defence Act 1903 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Provides travel to and from Australia

for members of the Australian Defence

Force and their dependants in certain

circumstances.

Made 19/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Specifies amendments to Christmas Summary

stand-down dates for 2009-2010 and

2010-2011.

Defence Determination 2009/74

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Defence Act 1903

Made 28/10/09

Made

Tabled 19/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR Tabled 19/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies changes to military

compensation payments.

Summary Adjusts the rates of deployment

allowance.

10/11/09

Defence Determination 2009/71

Defence Determination 2009/75

Defence Act 1903

02/11/09 Made

Made 12/11/09 Tabled Tabled 19/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR 19/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR

Summary Updates references to the Defence

Enterprise Collective Agreement 2009 in the principal Determination.

Summary Amends provisions regarding

additional remuneration for star rank

officers.

Defence Determination 2009/72

Defence Determination 2009/76

Defence Act 1903

04/11/09

Made Made 13/11/09 Tabled 19/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR Tabled 19/11/09 S

Summary Specifies revised post indexes that

Summary Provides a package for recipients of the

Victoria Cross for Australia.

apply to overseas locations where members of the Australian Defence

18/11/09 HR

Force serve.

Defence Determination 2009/73

Defence Act 1903

Made 05/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR

Summary Amends financial assistance in relation

to a deceased member of the Australian Defence Force for funeral and certain

other costs.

Defence Force Discipline Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 323 [F2009L04315]

Defence Force Discipline Act 1982

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amend paragraph 44(a) of the principal

Regulations to define an offence that can be dealt with by a summary

authority.

Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme (Average House Price and Median Interest Rate) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsections 52(1) and 53(1) of the *Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008* [F2009L02561]

Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the average house price for

the purpose of calculating the monthly subsidy amount for the Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme. Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme (Average House Price and Median Interest Rate) Determination 2008 under ss. 52(1) and 53(1) of the *Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008*[F2008L04536]

Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008

Made 24/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the average house price and

the method for determining the median interest rate for the purposes of calculating subsidies in the Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme.

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 299 [F2009L04139]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning receipt of incapacity payments while on a rehabilitation program.

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Payrelated Allowances) Determination 2009 (No. 1) made under subsection 11(1) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004* [F2009L02034]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain allowances paid to

members of the Australian Defence

Force as pay-related.

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Payrelated Allowances) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 11(1) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004* [F2009L01615]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 26/03/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies a pay-related allowance for

the purposes of the Act.

Warlike service — OPERATION RIVERBANK Declaration 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990 [F2009L02434]

Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990

Made 02/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies that Operation RIVERBANK

attracts payment of international

campaign allowance.

Summary Authority Rules Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 248 [F2009L03638]

Defence Force Discipline Act 1982

Made 22/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specify rules governing practices and

procedures to be followed by summary authorities in the Defence Force.

Warlike Service — OPERATION KRUGER Declaration 2009 under s. 3C(1) of the *Defence* Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990 [F2009L00726]

Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990

Made 11/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Declares that duty with the Australian

Defence Force on Operation KRUGER

is warlike service.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND WORKPLACE RELATIONS

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Child Care Benefit — Statements) Rules 2009 (No. 1) under ss. 4(1) and 219E(6) of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L00812]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 02/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specify requirements relating to the

provision of statements by approved day care services for child care benefit

purposes.

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraphs 169(1)(a)(i) and 169(1)(b) of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L00728]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 24/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes new guidelines

for the exercise of the power of the Secretary of the Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations to disclose information where it is in the public

interest to do so.

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Release of Protected Information) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 162 (3) of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

[F2009L04160]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 21/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies additional purposes relating

to the Support for the Child Care System Program for which protected information may be obtained, recorded,

disclosed or otherwise used.

Amendment No. 1 to the Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2008 (DEEWR) under s. 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2008L04765]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 16/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Corrects an error of nomenclature in

the Principal Guidelines.

Amendment No. 2 to the *Other Grants Guidelines* (Education) 2008 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02602]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Inserts a revised Chapter 6 into the

principal Guidelines, concerning grants to assist with costs of providing the practical component of teacher

education

Approval of Form of Application for Initial Approval as a Rehabilitation Program Provider (Workplace Rehabilitation Provider) under section 34S of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 [F2009L04154]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 30/10/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Approves the form of an application

for renewal of approval as a rehabilitation program provider.

Amendment No. 3 to the Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2008 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L03997]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 21/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Corrects an error in the principal

Guidelines.

Approval of Form of Application for Renewal of Approval as a Rehabilitation Program Provider (Workplace Rehabilitation Provider) under section 34S of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 [F2009L04156]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 30/10/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Approves the form of an application

for renewal of approval as a rehabilitation program provider.

Amendment No. 5 to the Commonwealth Grant Scheme Guidelines No. 1 under s. 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L01293]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 31/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides that Holmesglen Institute of

TAFE is a provider that can be allocated Commonwealth supported

places.

Building and Construction Industry Improvement (Accreditation Scheme) Amendment Regulations 2009 No. 1

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 86 [F2009L01816]

Building and Construction Industry Improvement Act 2005

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

exempt the Commonwealth and its authorities from the requirement to engage builders accredited under the Accreditation Scheme in relation to building work under the Nation

Building and Jobs Plan.

Building and Construction Industry Improvement Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 163 [F2009L02564]

Building and Construction Industry Improvement Act 2005

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide that the Australian Building and Construction Commissioner is notified of court applications made with respect to building matters.

Child Care Benefit (Eligibility of Child Care Services for Approval and Continued Approval) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s. 205(1) of the *A New Tax System (Family Assistance)* (Administration) 1999 [F2009L00114]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a new condition for the

approval of a child care service.

Commonwealth Grant Scheme Guidelines No. 1 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*Amendment No. 6
[F2009L04058]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to the

principal Guidelines including the addition of a new funding cluster for

education.

Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Education) 2008 under s. 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2008L04582]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake the guidelines for

Commonwealth Scholarships other

than postgraduate research

scholarships.

Declaration of List of Other Grants (Research) under Division 41 for 2010 under items 7, 8, 10 and 11(b) in the Table in subsection 41-10(1) of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04116]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 19/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides a list of the maximum

amounts of all Other Grants (Research) which may be paid in 2010 for certain

purposes.

Declaration under subsection 388(1) of the Fair Work Act 2009

[F2009L02570]

Fair Work Act 2009

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the Small Business Fair

Dismissal Code.

Determination of Levels of Education 2008 under s. 7(1) of the *Schools Assistance Act 2008* [F2008L04759]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines what is a primary and a

secondary level of education in each

State and Territory.

Direction to Inspectors under subsection 704(1) of the Fair Work Act 2009

[F2009L02679]

Fair Work Act 2009

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies directions for Fair Work

Inspectors concerning compliance with

Guidance Notes relating to commencing litigation.

Determination of Classes of Persons Who are Not Overseas Students 2008 under s. 173(4) of the Schools Assistance Act 2008 [F2008L04760]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines that certain persons or

classes of persons are not overseas students for the purposes of receiving financial assistance under the Act. Direction to Inspectors under subsection 704(1) of the Fair Work Act 2009 (FW02009/01) [F2009L03487]

Fair Work Act 2009

Made 31/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specify directions for Fair Work

Inspectors in relation to commencing

or intervening in litigation.

Directions in Relation to Coercive Powers under section 11 of the *Building and Construction Industry Improvement Act 2005*[F2009L02483]

Building and Construction Industry Improvement Act 2005

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Directs the Australian Building and

Construction Commissioner regarding the exercise or performance of powers

under the Act.

The Senate disallowed the Directions

on 25 June 2009.

Education Investment Fund (EIF) Evaluation Criteria No. 1 of 2009 under s. 172(1) of the *Nation-building Funds Act 2008* [F2009L00630]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made 13/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the evaluation criteria to be

used by the EIF Advisory Board.

Education Investment Fund (EIF) Evaluation Criteria No. 2 of 2009 under paragraph 171(1)(a) of the *Nation-building Funds Act 2008* [F2009L03016]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised evaluation criteria for

the Education Investment Fund.

Fair Work Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 164 [F2009L02567]

Fair Work Act 2009

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide rules for application to Australian-based employees of Australian employers working overseas, and for civil remedy

provisions.

Fair Work Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 207 [F2009L03140]

Fair Work Act 2009

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Extend the circumstances in which

entry rights can be exercised in relation

to textile, clothing and footwear

outworkers.

Fair Work Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 300 [F2009L04157]

Fair Work Act 2009

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Make a number of technical and

correcting amendments to the principal

Regulations.

Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 337 [F2009L04339]

Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Make technical, transitional and Summary

nomenclature amendments to two

principal Regulations.

Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 165 [F2009L02568]

Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009

29/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the

> Builders Labourers' Federation (Cancellation of Registration –

Consequential Provisions) Act 1986 as a consequence of the Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other

Amendments) Act 2009.

Fair Work (Oath and Affirmation) Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 81 [F2009L01819]

Fair Work Act 2009

14/05/09 Made

15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled

Summary Prescribe the form of oath or

> affirmation to be taken by the President of Fair Work Australia, and the offices before whom such oath or affirmation

must be taken.

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and **Consequential Amendments) Amendment** Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 335

[F2009L04328]

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Make transitional amendments to the Summary

principal Regulations.

Fair Work Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 112 [F2009L02356]

Fair Work Act 2009

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Specify various matters in relation to

the Fair Work Act 2009.

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and **Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009** Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 166 [F2009L02566]

Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009

29/06/09 Made

11/08/09 S Tabled 11/08/09 HR

Specify transitional matters as a Summary

consequence of the Fair Work Act

2009.

Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Child Care Management System and Other Measures) Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 82 [F2009L01731]

Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Child Care Management System and Other Measures) Act 2007

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to

transitional provisions in Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Child Care Management System and Other

Measures) Act 2007.

Family Assistance (Waiver of Debts — Victorian Bushfires) (DEEWR) Specification 2009 under s.102 of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L01794]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 07/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debts, incurred by

persons affected by the 2009 Victorian bushfires, for which the

Commonwealth's right of recovery is

waived.

Guidelines for Determining Socio-Economic Status (SES) Scores 2008 under s. 72(3) of the *Schools Assistance Act 2008* [F2008L04762]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies guidelines used to determine

how an SES score is to be calculated.

Guidelines for Proposals by Schools to Vary a Socio-Economic Status (SES) Score 2009 under s. 76(2) of the *Schools Assistance Act 2008* [F2009L00727]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made 24/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies guidelines for proposals to

vary the socio-economic status score

for a school.

HECS-HELP Benefit Guidelines under s. 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2008L04659]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 21/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify requirements and eligibility for

the HECS-HELP benefit.

Higher Education Provider Approval No 5 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L03327]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 20/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Approves Group Colleges Australia

Pty Ltd as a Higher Education

Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval No 6 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the Higher Education Support Act 2003

[F2009L03336]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

26/08/09 Made

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Approves the Holmes Institute Trust as

a Higher Education Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval No 7 of 2009 under section 16-25, decision under paragraph 16-50(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 16-50(1)(b) of the Higher Education Support Act

[F2009L03470]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 01/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Approves the Australian Institute of

> Management South Australian Division Inc as a Higher Education Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 01 of 2009) under ss. 16-25 and 16-50(1)(b) of the Higher **Education Support Act 2003** [F2009L01061]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

12/03/09 Made

19/03/09 S Tabled 19/03/09 HR

Summary Approves the Australian Institute of

> Professional Counsellors Pty Ltd as the trustee for the AIPC Trust Qld as a

Higher Education Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 02 of 2009) under ss. 16-25 and 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher* Education Support Act 2003 [F2009L01062]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Approves the Canberra Institute of

Technology as a Higher Education

Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 3 of 2009) under ss. 16-25 and 16-50(1)(b) of the *Higher* **Education Support Act 2003** [F2009L01213]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Approves the Southern Cross College

> of the Assemblies of God in Australia as a Higher Education Provider.

Higher Education Provider Approval (No. 4 of 2009) under s.16-50(1) of the Higher Education Support Act 2003 [F2009L01780]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

08/05/09 Made

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Approves the Southbank Institute of

Technology as a Higher Education

Provider.

Household Stimulus Package (Household Stimulus Payment Administrative Scheme) (DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009* [F2009L01626]

Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides for one-off payments to

certain parents and students.

Household Stimulus Package (Household Stimulus Payment Administrative Scheme) (DEEWR)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Household Stimulus Package Act* (No. 2) 2009
[F2009L01149]

Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009

Made 18/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides for one-off payments to

certain parents and students.

Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 284 [F2009L03990]

Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Act 2000

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for increases in the

appropriations for non-ABSTUDY

payments.

List of Grants under Division 41 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*[F2008L04707]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 09/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a list of the maximum

amounts of all grants which may be paid in 2009 for certain purposes.

List of Grants under section 41-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L03996]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 21/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the maximum amount of all

grants that may be made for the 2009

calendar year.

Maternity Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 167 [F2009L02565]

Maternity Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Act 1973

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prescribe that the *Maternity Leave*

(Commonwealth Employees) Act 1973, applies to members of Fair Work

Australia

Occupational Health and Safety (Safety Standards) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 261 [F2008L04584]

Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the Principal

Regulations concerning the Australian Defence Organisation and make other minor technical amendments.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/01 [F2009L00049]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 05/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time public office, and certain entitlements paid to Members of

Parliament.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2008/21 [F2008L04597]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 04/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office and specified statutory officers.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/02 [F2009L00306]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office in the Murray-Darling Basin Authority.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2008/22 [F2008L04725]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised remuneration and

allowances for certain holders of full-

time public office.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/03 [F2009L01174]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 19/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payble to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/04 [F2009L01579]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 23/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies entitlements and additional

salary payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office and to members of Parliament.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/07 [F2009L01824]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to judicial and

related offices.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/05 [F2009L01820]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders

of full-time public office.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/08 [F2009L02522]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders

of full-time public office.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/06 [F2009L01822]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies travelling allowances and

entitlements payable to members of

Parliament.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/09 [F2009L03118]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 06/08/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 13/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office, certain judicial and related offices, certain statutory offices, and certain entitlements and allowances paid to

members of Parliament.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/10 [F2009L03116]

[F2009L03676]

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/14

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

06/08/09 Made

24/09/09 Made Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Specifies the remuneration and **Summary** Specifies revised travel allowance Summary

> rates. allowances payable to certain holders

> > of part-time public office.

19/10/09 HR

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/11 [F2009L03117]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

06/08/09 Made

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised travel allowance rates

for members of Parliament.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/15 [F2009L03673]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 24/09/09

[F2009L03680]

Made

Tabled

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain statutory

19/10/09 HR

office holders.

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

24/09/09

26/10/09 S

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/12 [F2009L03478]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

03/09/09 Made

09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR **Tabled**

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office.

Specifies a revised Principal Executive Summary

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/16

Office classification structure, plus

terms and conditions.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/13 [F2009L03658]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 24/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time and part-time public office. Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/17 [F2009L03665]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 24/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain judicial

and related office holders.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/18 [F2009L03674]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 24/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders

of full-time public office.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/22 [F2009L04200]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 10/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the remuneration and

allowances payable to certain holders of full-time public office and judicial

and related office.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/19 [F2009L03846]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies amended entitlements for

Members of Parliament.

Remuneration Tribunal (Members' Fees and Allowances) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 325 [F2009L04330]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Prescribe the level of remuneration

payable to the President and Members of the Remuneration Tribunal.

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/20 [F2009L03979]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies rates of additional salary

payable to certain Parliamentary office

holders.

Remuneration Tribunal (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 339 [F2009L04347]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/21 [F2009L04054]

Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised remuneration and

allowances for certain holders of parttime, full-time, and judicial and related

office.

Summary

Exclude a person appointed to conduct a Commission of inquiry under the *Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006* from the jurisdiction of the Remuneration Tribunal.

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 336 [F2009L04329]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Prescribe increases in certain fees

under the principal Regulations.

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Definition of Employee) Notice 2009 (1) under subsection 5(6) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Notice No. 1 of 2009 [F2009L03173]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 06/08/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Provides that members of emergency

response teams providing assistance in

disaster-affected countries are

employees for the purposes of the Act.

[F2009L02161] Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Weekly Interest on the Lump Sum) Notice 2009 under

subsection 21(5) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and

Made 25/05/09

Compensation Act 1988 Notice No. of 2009

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of weekly interest on

> the lump sum to be used in calculating compensation payable under sections

21 or 21A of the Act.

Schools Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 223 [F2009L03331]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

07/09/09 Made

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Provide for funding for the 2009

> program year for primary and secondary education.

Schools Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 324 [F2009L04324]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Prescribe information to be supplied to

> the Minister by non-government schools, prescribe a specific national student assessment, and make other amendments to the principal

Regulations.

Schools Assistance Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 132 [F2009L02456]

Schools Assistance Act 2008

24/06/09 Made

11/08/09 S Tabled 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify performance and other

requirements that apply to schools

under the Schools Assistance Act 2008.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management areas — Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 3) under paragraph 123TGA(c) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L03958]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 13/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Declares certain voluntary income

management areas in Western Australia for the purposes of the Act. Social Security (Administration) (Payment Pending Review) (DEEWR) Guidelines 2009 under sections 132 and 146 of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L01802]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 07/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies guidelines relating to

declarations that social security payments are to continue where a person has applied for a review in

certain circumstances.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management areas — Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 4) under paragraph 123TGA(c) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L03960]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 13/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Declares certain voluntary income

management areas in Western
Australia for the purposes of the Act.

Social Security (Administration) (Penalty Amount) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 42T(1) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L01800]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 07/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies methods for determining

penalty amounts for no show no pay failures and reconnection failures.

Social Security (Administration) (Ending Unemployment Non-payment Periods — Classes of Persons) (DEEWR) Specification 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 42S(5) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L01806]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 10/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain classes of people for

whom an unemployment non-payment period that has been applied under certain circumstances may be ended. Social Security (Administration) (Persistent Noncompliance) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 42M(4) of the *Social Security* (*Administration*) *Act 1999* [F2009L01801]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 10/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters to be taken into

account in deciding whether a person has persistently failed to meet

obligations in relation to a participation

payment.

Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 1082 of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L01167]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 21/01/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised below threshold and

above threshold rates.

Social Security (Employment Pathway Plan Requirements) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsections 501A(4), 544B(1B) and 606(1B) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L01804]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 10/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters that cannot be

contained in an Employment Pathway

Plan.

Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under s. 1082 of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L01139]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised below threshold and

above threshold rates.

Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Dependants' Pension Lump Sum Payment and Closure) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L03619]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Determines that a one-off lump sum

payment received under subsection 198N(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* is an exempt lump sum under

the Act.

Social Security (Employment Pathway Plan Requirements) (DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 544B (1B) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L03067]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 01/08/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to

specify one type of Youth Allowance Employment Pathway Plan that must not contain a requirement to look for

work.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Disability Sporting Grants) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act* 1991

[F2009L03984]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 19/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Determines that an amount received

from specified organisations as a oneoff payment for the purpose of athlete support is an exempt lump sum. Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Murray-Darling Basin Small Block Irrigators Exit Grant) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 No. 1) under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2008L04678]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines that a Murray-Darling

Basin Small Block Irrigators Grant is an exempt lump sum under the Act.

Social Security (Exemptions from Non-payment and Waiting Periods — Activities) Specification 2009 (No. 1) under subsections 549A(6), 553B(2A), 553C(5), 598(8A), 620(3), 633(5) and 634(2A) of the Social Security Act 1991 [F2009L01807]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 10/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain activities which when

undertaken by recipients of youth allowance and newstart allowance provide exemption from certain nonpayment and waiting periods under the

Act.

Social Security (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 209(b) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L03008]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Guidelines as a

consequence of the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws – General Law

Reform) Act 2008.

Social Security (Reasonable Excuse — Participation Payment Obligations) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsections 550(2A), 550B(2A), 576(2A) and 576A(2A) of the Social Security Act 1991 and subsection 42U(1) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L01803]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 Social Security Act 1991

Made 10/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters that must be taken

into account in deciding whether a person has a reasonable excuse for failing to comply with certain payment

obligations under the Act.

Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test — Classes of Persons) (DEEWR) Specification 2009 (No. 1) under subsections 541(1AB) and 601(4A) of the Social Security Act 1991 [F2009L01808]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 10/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain classes of persons

who are taken to satisfy the activity test for youth allowance and newstart allowance by complying with the employment pathway plan. Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Self Managed Superannuation Funds) (DEEWR) Specification 2009 (No. 1) under section 1237AB of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L03509]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 09/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debts arising under

the Act that may be waived by the

Secretary.

Social Security (Waiver of Waiting Period for Advance Period of Entitlement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 1061A(2) of the *Social* Security Act 1991 [F2009L01186]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 21/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Retrospectively corrects an error

regarding the waiver of the waiting period for receipt of advance payment of entitlement by new apprentices.

Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Small APRA Funds) (DEEWR) Specification 2009 (No. 1) under section 1237AB of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L04113]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debts arising under

the Act that may be waived by the

Secretary.

Specification of Higher Education Institutions, Research Institutions and Vocational Education and Training Providers No. 1 of 2009 under s. 4 of the *Nation-building Funds Act 2008* [F2009L00629]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made 13/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies institutions and providers for

the purposes of the definitions in s. 4 of

the Act.

Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Victorian Bushfires) (DEEWR) Specification 2009 under section 1237AB of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L01793]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 07/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debts, incurred by

persons affected by the 2009 Victorian

bushfires, for which the

Commonwealth's right of recovery is

waived.

Specification of Higher Education Institutions, Research Institutions and Vocational Education and Training Providers No. 2 of 2009 under s. 4 of the *Nation-building Funds Act 2008* [F2009L03014]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies new definitions for higher

education institutions, research institutions and vocational education

and training providers.

Student Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 20 [F2009L00715]

Student Assistance Act 1973

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law

Reform) Act 2008.

Student Assistance (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 356(1)(c) of the *Student Assistance Act 1973* [F2009L03009]

Student Assistance Act 1973

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principle Guidelines as a

consequence of the Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law

Reform) Act 2008.

Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under ss. 3(1) and 5D(1) of the *Student Assistance Act 1973* [F2009L01134]

Student Assistance Act 1973

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Determines those education institutions

and courses for which a student may be eligible for financial supplement.

Variation of Criteria for Initial Approval or Renewal of Approval as a Rehabilitation Program Provider (Workplace Rehabilitation Provider) made under section 34D of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 [F2009L04152]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 30/10/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised criteria for initial

approval or renewal of approval as a rehabilitation program provider.

Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsections 3(1) and 5D(1) of the *Student Assistance Act 1973*[F2009L04345]

Student Assistance Act 1973

Made 19/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Makes minor amendments to the

principal Determination.

Variation of Operational Standards for Rehabilitation Program Providers (Workplace Rehabilitation Providers) under section 34E of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 [F2009L04145]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 30/10/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Approves the form of an application

for renewal of approval as a rehabilitation program provider.

VET FEE-HELP GUIDELINES Amendment No. 1 made under subclause 99(1) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02594]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Guidelines concerning assistance to certain state government subsidised students, and makes other amendments.

VET Provider Approval (No. 3 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00152]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 20/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Approves Australian Education Group

Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 1 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*[F2009L00147]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 20/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Approves Melbourne Rudolf Steiner

Seminar as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 4 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00216]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 27/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Approves Australian Business

Academy Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 2 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00150]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 20/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Approves Harvest Bible College Inc as

a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 5 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00249]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/02/09

Tabled 04/02/09 S 04/02/09 HR

Summary Approves Australian College of Sports

Therapy Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 6 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00614]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Central

Gippsland Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 9 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00700]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the William

Angliss Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 7 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00652]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 16/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Approves the Sydney International

Film School Pty Ltd as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 10 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*[F2009L00978]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 06/03/09

Tabled 11/03/09 S 11/03/09 HR

Summary Approves Victoria University as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 8 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00699]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Box Hill

Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 11 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00979]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 06/03/09

Tabled 11/03/09 S 11/03/09 HR

Summary Approves MHM Australasia Pty Ltd as

a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 12 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00980]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 06/03/09

Tabled 11/03/09 S 11/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Kangan

Batman Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

Summary Approves The Board of Northern

VET Provider Approval No 15 of 2009 for the

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Higher Education Support Act 2003

26/06/09

purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the

VET Provider Approval (No. 15 of 2009) under

Education Support Act 2003

Higher Education Support Act 2003

27/03/09

[F2009L01209]

[F2009L02583]

Made

Made

paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the Higher

Melbourne Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 13 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L00981]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 06/03/09

Tabled 11/03/09 S 11/03/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Approves TAFE Commission as a VET **Summary** Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of Northern Melbourne Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 14 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L01208]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Approves Australian Guild of Music

Education Incorporated as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 16 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L01617]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 28/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Approves ParaPharm Pty Ltd. as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 16 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the Higher Education Support Act 2003 [F2009L02591]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

ParaPharm Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

Institute of Technology as a VET

Higher Education Support Act 2003

01/05/09

Education Support Act 2003

[F2009L01674]

Made

Summary

provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 17 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the Higher **Education Support Act 2003** [F2009L01632]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 29/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Approves Australian Institute of Summary

Holistic Medicine Pty Ltd. as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval No 18 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the Higher Education Support Act 2003 [F2009L02581]

Approves the Royal Melbourne

VET Provider Approval (No. 18 of 2009) under

paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the Higher

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

> the Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 17 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the Higher Education Support Act 2003 [F2009L02592]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Made

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

Holistic Medicine Pty Ltd as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 19 of 2009) under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A to the Higher **Education Support Act 2003** [F2009L01673]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

01/05/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Approves the Carrick Institute of

Education Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 19 of 2009 and notice of approval under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02656]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 15/0

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

the Carrick Institute of Education Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No. 20 of 2009 under clause 6 of Schedule 1A and paragraph 11(1)(b) of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 06/05/09

[F2009L01748]

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of Holmesglen

Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 20 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02582]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of Holmesglen Institute of Technical and Further Education as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 21 of 2009) for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Educaton Support Act 2003* [F2009L02009]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 15/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Wodonga

Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 21 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02585]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of Wodonga Institute of Technical and Further Education as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No 22 of 2009) Approval pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L02079]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Approves The South West Institute of

Technical and Further Education as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 22 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02586]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of South West Institute of Technical and Further Education as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No 23 of 2009) Approval pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*

[F2009L02174]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 03/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Goulburn

Ovens Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 23 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02587]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of Goulburn Ovens Institute of Technical and Further Education as

a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 24 of 2009) Approval pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L02357]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary Approves Australian English &

Business College Pty Ltd. as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval No 24 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02588]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

Australian English & Business College

Pty Ltd as a VET provider.

Vet Provider Approval (No. 25 of 2009) Approval pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L02358]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary Approves MEGT (Australia) Ltd. as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 26 of 2009) Approval pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L02359]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary Approves Swinburne University of

Technology as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 27 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02590]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of Gordon Institute of Technical and Further Education as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 26 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02589]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

Swinburne University of Technology

as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 28 of 2009 pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02454]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the East

Gippsland Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval (No. 27 of 2009) Approval pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L02360]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Gordon

Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 28 of 2009 and notice of approval under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02657]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of East Gippsland Institute of Technical and Further Education as

a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 29 of 2009 pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02458]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Chisholm

Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 30 of 2009 and notice of approval under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02659]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of the Bendigo Regional Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 29 of 2009 and notice of approval under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02658]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of the Chisholm Institute of Technical and Further Education as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 31 of 2009 pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02462]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Sunraysia

Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 30 of 2009 pursuant to clause 6 of Schedule 1A and notice of approval pursuant to paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02461]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Approves The Board of the Bendigo

Regional Institute of Technical and Further Education as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 31 of 2009 and notice of approval under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02660]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the approval of

The Board of the Sunraysia Institute of Technical and Further Education as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 32 of 2009 and notice of approval under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L02728]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Approves University of Ballarat as a

VET provider.

Summary Approves Jschool: Journalism

VET Provider Approval No. 35 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Higher Education Support Act 2003

11/09/09

[F2009L03526]

Made

Education & Training Pty Ltd. as a

VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 33 of 2009 approval and notice of approval under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003
[F2009L02903]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 16/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Approves Careers Australia College of

Healthcare Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No. 36 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L03734]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Approves The Southern School of

Natural Therapies Ltd as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval No 34 of 2009 under clause 6, decision under paragraph 11(1)(a), and notice of approval under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L03353]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 28/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Approves Central TAFE as a VET

provider.

VET Provider Approval No. 37 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L03743]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Approves Study Group Australia Pty

Ltd as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 38 of 2009 under paragraph 11(1)(b) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*[F2009L03963]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 18/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Approves Kings International College

Ltd. as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No. 39 of 2009 for the purposes of clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04003]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 22/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Approves Benchmark Resources Pty

Ltd. as a VET provider.

VET Provider Approval No 40 of 2009 under clauses 6 and 11 of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2009L04056]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Approves Phoenix Institute of Victoria

Pty Ltd. as a VET provider.

VET Provider Guidlelines Amendment No. 1 Amendments to Guidelines made under subclause 99(1) of Schedule 1A of the *Higher Education* Support Act 2003 [F2009L02599]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Guidelines concerning credit transfer requirements for certain bodies

corporate.

Workplace Relations (Registration and Accountability of Organisations) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 168 [F2009L02569]

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make transitional and consequential

amendments to the principal

Regulations as a result of changes to

primary legislation.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, WATER, HERITAGE AND THE ARTS

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/10) [F2009L02074]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the South

Australia Lakes and Coorong Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/01) [F2009L00730]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Torres

Strait Prawn Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2008/40) [F2009L00008]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Northern

Prawn Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/02) [F2009L00732]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the

Queensland East Coast Inshore Fin Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control

provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/03) [F2009L00720]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Joint

Authority Southern Demersal Gillnet and Demersal Longline Managed Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control

provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/05) [F2009L00729]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the New

South Wales Ocean Trawl Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/04) [F2009L00721]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the West

Coast Demersal Gillnet and Demersal Longline Interim Managed Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/06) [F2009L01183]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 24/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the South

Australia Lakes and Coorong Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/07) [F2009L01218]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 30/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Victorian

Rock Lobster Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/09) [F2009L01185]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 23/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the West

Coast Demersal Gillnet and Demersal Longline Interim Managed Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/08) [F2009L01184]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 23/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Joint

Authority Southern Demersal Gillnet and Demersal Longline Managed Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control

provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under s. 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/11) [F2009L01613]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Victorian

Eel Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/12) [F2009L02098]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Bass

Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/14) [F2009L02099]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Removes certain specimens taken in

the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environmental Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/13) [F2009L02102]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 26/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Northern

Territory Finfish Trawl Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt

from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/15) [F2009L02100]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Removes certain specimens taken in

the Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop

Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/16) [F2009L02101]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 26/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Northern

Territory Demersal Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under section 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/18) [F2009L02455]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the South

Australian Abalone Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/17) [F2009L02401]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Western

Australia Trochus Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/19) [F2009L02626]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Victorian

Abalone Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/21) [F2009L02625]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for inclusion of

specimens taken in the Western Australian Shark Bay Snapper Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/23) [F2009L02664]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for inclusion of

specimens taken in the South Australian Specimen Shell Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/22) [F2009L02669]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for inclusion of

specimens taken in specified prawn fisheries in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control

provisions.

Amendment of List of exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/24) [F2009L02667]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for inclusion of

specimens taken in the South

Australian Blue Crab Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/25) [F2009L02971]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the New

South Wales Ocean Trap and Line Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control

provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/27) [F2009L02912]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the

Tasmanian Giant Crab Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions, subject

to conditions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/26) [F2009L02911]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Removes specimens taken in the

Tasmanian Giant Crab Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/28) [F2009L03606]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 11/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Deletes specimens taken in the

Victorian Rock Lobster Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/29) [F2009L03605]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 11/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Victorian

Rock Lobster Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/32) [F2009L04071]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions relating to the

inclusion of specimens taken in the Queensland Eel Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/30) [F2009L03709]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 23/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions governing the

inclusion of specimens taken in the Western Australian Shark Bay Snapper Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control

provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/33) [F2009L04072]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions relating to the

inclusion of specimens taken in the Tasmanian Freshwater Eel Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions. Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/34) [F2009L03953]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 14/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Deletes specimens taken in the South

Australian Pilchard Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/35) [F2009L03952]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 14/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the South

Australian Pilchard Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/36) [F2009L04028]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 26/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Spencer

Gulf Prawn Fishery, the Gulf St Vincent Prawn Fishery, and the West Coast Prawn Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/37) [F2009L04372]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 26/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for the

inclusion of specimens taken in the New South Wales Ocean Trap and Line Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/38 [F2009L04203]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 11/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Western

Australian South Coast Salmon Managed Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/40 [F2009L04232]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 13/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Western

Australian Mackerel Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/39 [F2009L04204]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 11/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Western

Australian South West Coast Salmon Managed Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/43) [F2009L04356]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 24/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions for the

inclusion of specimens taken in the Northern Demersal Scalefish Managed Fishery in the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control

provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/44 [F2009L04349]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 24/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Removes specimens taken in the

Southern Squid Jig Fishery from the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/45)

[F2009L04354]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 24/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the South

Australian Sardine Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/46) [F2009L04358]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 24/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Southern

Squid Jig Fishery to the list of native specimens that are exempt from trade

control provisions.

Amendment of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* EPBC303DC/SFS/2009/XX [F2009L03461]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 28/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Adds specimens taken in the Abalone

Management Plan 1992, to the list of native specimens that are exempt from

trade control provisions.

Amendment of List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import under paragraph 303EC(1)(c) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/026) [F2009L03548]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 09/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Corrects inaccuracies in taxonomic

names of species in the live import list.

Amendment of List of Specimens Taken to be Suitable for Live Import under s. 303EC(1) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/027) [F2009L00023]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list of specimens that are

suitable for live import, as a consequence of taxonomic re-

classification.

Amendment of List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import under s.303EC(1) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/030 [F2009L02577]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Adds one species of butterfly to the list

of specimens that are suitable for live

import.

Amendment of List of Specimens Taken to be Suitable for Live Import under s. 303EC(1) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/028) [F2009L01211]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the scientific name of the

dingo in the list of specimens that are

suitable for live import.

Amendment of List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import under s.303EC(1) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 EPBC/s.303EC/SSLI/Amend/031 [F2009L03132]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 04/08/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the list of specimens that are

suitable for live import.

Amendment to the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (72) [F2009L00040]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Updates the scientific names of

threatened species in the list of

threatened species.

Amendment to the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (87) [F2009L03710]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 23/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the scientific names of

threatened species in the list of

threatened species.

Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2009/2 under section 6A of the Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973 [F2009L03352]

Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a graduate certificate that

may be awarded by the Australian Film, Television and Radio School.

Cairns Area Plan of Management Amendment 2008 (No. 1) under s. 38ZG of the *Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975* [F2008L04583]

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 27/03/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Makes several amendments to the

Principal Plan, including the provision

of additional moorings.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulation 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 80 [F2009L01795]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make provision for the regulation of non-commercial fishing within Commonwealth reserves and

conservation zones.

Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2009/1 under section 6A of the Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973 [F2009L02143]

Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973

Made 15/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain certificates, diplomas

and degrees that may be awarded by the Australian Film, Television and

Radio School.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 301 [F2009L04164]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Prescribe the Australian Rail Track

Corporation Ltd for the purposes of regulation 19.02 of the principal

Regulations.

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 302 [F2009L04193]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of the *Great Barrier Reef*

Marine Park and Other Legislation

Amendment Act 2008.

Environment Protection and Management Amendment Ordinance 2009 (No. 1) Ordinance 2009 No. 2 under subsection 10(1) of the *Heard Island and McDonald Islands Act 1953*

Heard Island and McDonald Islands Act 1953

Made 30/07/09

[F2009L02987]

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes a number of amendments to the

principal Ordinance, including amendments concerning applications

for and issuing of permits.

Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 57 [F2009L01220]

Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend fees payable for a permit or for

variation of a permit under the Environment Protection (Sea

Dumping) Act 1981.

Fuel Standard (Automotive Diesel) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 21 of the *Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000* [F2009L00692]

Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination to

provide for blends of biodiesel with

automotive diesel.

Fuel Standard (Biodiesel) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 21 of the *Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000* [F2009L00693]

Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the testing methods in the

Principal Determination.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 262 [F2008L04577]

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of amendments made to the Cairns Area Plan of Management

and the Whitsundays Plan of

Management.

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 304

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 304 [F2009L04191]

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 18/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of the *Great Barrier Reef Marine Park and Other Legislation Amendment Act 2008*, particularly to
make provision for the Traditional Use
Marine Resource Agreement and
Environmental Impact Assessment

arrangements.

Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities — Grassy Eucalypt Woodland of the Victorian Volcanic Plain, under section 181 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 [F2009L02525]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Adds the Grassy Eucalypt Woodland of

the Victorian Volcanic Plain to the list in the critically endangered category.

Great Barrier Reef Region (Prohibition of Mining) Repeal Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 303 [F2009L04192]

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Repeal the principal Regulations as a

consequence of the *Great Barrier Reef*Marine Park and Other Legislation

Amendment Act 2008.

Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities — Lowland Native Grasslands of Tasmania under section 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity* Conservation Act 1999 [F2009L02526]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Adds the Lowland Native Grasslands

of Tasmania to the list in the critically

endangered category.

Inclusion of a threatening process in the list of key threatening processes under section 183 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity* Conservation Act 1999 (12) [F2009L03518]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 06/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Includes a new threatening process in

the list of key threatening processes.

Inclusion of Ecological Communities in the List of Threatened Ecological Communities under s. 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (s181/EPBC/2008/03) [F2009L00025]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Adds the Gippsland Red Gum Grassy

Woodland and Associated Native Grassland to the list in the critically

endangered category.

Inclusion of Ecological Communities in the List of Threatened Ecological Communities under s. 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (s181/EPBC/2008/05) [F2009L00028]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the lists of threatened

ecological communities in the critically endangered and endangered categories.

Inclusion of Ecological Communities in the List of Threatened Ecological Communities under s. 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (s181/EPBC/2008/04) [F2009L00018]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Adds the Alpine Sphagnum Bogs and

Associated Fens to the list in the

endangered category.

Inclusion of Ecological Communities in the List of Threatened Ecological Communities under s. 181 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (s181/EPBC/2008/06) [F2009L00027]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Adds the Weeping Myall Woodlands to

the list in the endangered category.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (63) [F2009L00026]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include the

Reedia.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (64) [F2009L00029]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include nine

species of snail.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (68) [F2009L00030]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include the

Bornemissza's stag beetle.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (66) [F2009L00078]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include the

Cooneana Olive.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (68) [F2008L04736]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include Mt

Berryman Phebalium.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (67) [F2008L04526]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 20/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Adds the Brush-tailed Rabbit-rat to the

list in the Vulnerable category.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (69) [F2009L00031]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the lists in the Critically

Endangered, Endangered and Vulnerable categories to include

various flora and fauna.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (70) [F2009L00034]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include two species of orchid and the Avenue

Casinia.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (74) [F2009L00075]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include the shrub *Hibbertia* sp. Bankstown.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (71) [F2009L00032]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the Critically

Endangered category to include the

Kangaloon Sun-orchid.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (75) [F2009L00119]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 11/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list in the conservation

dependent category to include a species

of Gemfish and School Shark.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (73) [F2009L00033]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the list to include the

Leatherback Turtle in the Endangered

category.

Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (77) [F2009L02273]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 26/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Makes several amendments to the lists

in the Vulnerable, Endangered and Critically Endangered categories Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (78) [F2009L02159]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/02/09 HR

Summary Removes a species of flower from the

list in the Extinct category and places it in the Critically Endangered category Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under subsection 184(1) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (81) [F2009L04194]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 20/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the lists in the critically

endangered category.

Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178 of the *Environment Protection* and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (79) [F2009L01477]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 14/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the lists in the Critically

Endangered and Endangered

categories.

Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (82) [F2009L03951]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 07/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the lists in the Vulnerable

category.

Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* (80) [F2009L02541]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the lists in the Endangered,

Vulnerable, Critically Endangered, and

Extinct categories.

Inclusion of species in the list of threatened species under section 178 of the *Environment Protection* and *Biodiverstiy Conservation Act 1999* (83) [F2009L02096]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Deletes the Tasmanian Devil from the

list in the Vulnerable Category and adds it to the Endangered Category

Instrument Adopting Recovery Plan under subsection 269A(7) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2009L03893]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 06/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Adopts a recovery plan covering

Adelaide and the Mount Lofty Ranges,

prepared by South Australia.

Instrument Adopting Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(7) of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2009L04165]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 06/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Adopts recovery plans made by the

Northern Territory, Queensland and Western Australia covering several

threatened species.

Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 4 [F2009L00224]

Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 10/02/09 HR

Summary Specify new offences for refrigeration

and air conditioning work, and make other amendments to the Principal

Regulations.

Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 171 [F2009L02691]

Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Provide an exemption from the

requirement to hold a Refrigerant Handling Licence for marine engineers in certain situations, and make other

amendments to the principal

Regulations.

Proclamation under subsection 390D(1) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 [F2009L01796]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Declares a conservation zone in the

area of the Coral Sea

Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 (Modification No. 1 of 2009) under paragraph 5(1)(b) of the *Public Lending Right Act 1985* [F2009L01333]

Public Lending Right Act 1985

Made 08/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies an increase in the creator rate

of payment.

Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 191 [F2009L02985]

Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make provision for an infringement

notice scheme under the principal

Regulations.

Threat Abatement Plan for Predation by Feral Cats 2008 under s. 279 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2009L00065]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 01/10/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised Threat Abatement

Plan for predation by feral cats.

Threat Abatement Plan for Competition and Land Degradation by Rabbits 2008 under s. 279 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 [F2009L00068]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 01/10/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised Threat Abatement

Plan for competition and land degradation by rabbits.

Threat Abatement Plan for Competition and Land Degradation by Unmanaged Goats 2008 under s. 279 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 [F2009L00063]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 01/10/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised Threat Abatement

Plan for competition and land degradation by unmanaged goats.

Threat Abatement Plan for Predation by the European Red Fox 2008 under s. 279 of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 [F2009L00064]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 01/10/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised Threat Abatement

Plan for predation by the European red

fox.

Threat Abatement Plan under section 270B of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 [F2009L02532]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes a Threat Abatement Plan for the

impacts of marine debris on vertebrate

marine species.

Threat Abatement Plan under section 270B of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999
[F2009L02536]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes a Threat Abatement Plan to

reduce the impact of exotic rodents on biodiversity of certain Australian offshore islands of less than 100,000

hectares.

Water Amendment (Murray-Darling Basin Agreement) Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 184 [F2009L02702]

Water Act 2007

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the

Murray-Darling Basin Agreement as a consequence of decisions made by the Murray-Darling Basin Ministerial

Council.

Variation of Threat Abatement Plan under section 279 of the *Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999* [F2009L02168]

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised Threat Abatement

Plan for dieback caused by the root-rot fungus (*phytophthora cinnamomi*).

The Senate disallowed the instrument on 17 November 2009.

Water Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 285 [F2008L04653]

Water Act 2007

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provide for transitional arrangements

in relation to the takeover by the Murray-Darling Basin Authority of the Murray-Darling Basin Commission.

Water Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 174 [F2009L02529]

Variation to the National Environment Protection (Diesel Vehicle Emissions) Measure 2009 (No.1) under section 22A of the *National Environment Protection Council Act 1994*

[F2009L02125]

National Environment Protection Council Act 1994

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Makes minor amendments to the Diesel

National Environment Protection

Measure.

Water Act 2007

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

permit the Bureau of Meteorology to refer to up-to-date lists of water information providers and of commercially sensitive sites.

Water Charge (Termination Fees) Rules 2009 under section 92 of the *Water Act* 2007 [F2009L02425]

Water Act 2007

Made 10/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Specify rules in relation to fees for

terminating access to an irrigation

network.

Water Market Rules 2009 under section 97 of the *Water Act 2007* [F2009L02424]

Water Act 2007

Made 10/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Specify rules governing transformation

arrangements under the Act.

Whitsundays Plan of Management Amendment 2008 (No. 1) under s. 39ZG of the *Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975* [F2008L04591]

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975

Made 27/03/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Makes several amendments to the

Principal Plan.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILIES, HOUSING, COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 264 [F2008L04651]

Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Act 1976

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provide that certain planning laws of

the Northern Territory do not apply to certain subdivisions of land, and provide that rent payments made by the Australian Government in respect of Aboriginal land are an 'accountable

amount'.

Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 285 [F2009L04041]

Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Remove the requirement for Aboriginal

and Torres Strait Islander corporations to report certain trust and land information in their annual general

report.

Disability Care Load Assessment (Child)
Determination 2009 under section 38E of the
Social Security Act 1991
[F2009L02630]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method for assessing the

special needs of a child and for rating

the care needs of the child.

Economic Security Strategy Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the Social Security and Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act 2008 [F2009L04380]

Social Security and Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act 2008

Made 26/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Provides for a scheme for economic

security strategy payments to families

and carers.

Exemption from Reporting Requirements Determination 1/2009 under section 353-10(1) of the *Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006* [F2009L02631]

Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from specified

reporting requirements for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander corporations.

Exemption from Reporting Requirements Determination 2/2009 under section 353-10(1) of the *Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006* [F2009L02632]

Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from specified

reporting requirements for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander corporations.

Family Assistance (Vaccination Scedules) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2008 under s. 4 of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999 [F2008L04698]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides new vaccination schedules for

the purpose of the definition of 'immunised' in s. 3(1) of the Act.

Family Assistance (Waiver of Debts — Victorian Bushfires) (FaHSCIA) Specification 2009 under s. 102 of the A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L01798]

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999

Made 11/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debts, incurred by

persons affected by the 2009 Victorian

bushfires, for which the

Commonwealth's right of recovery is

waived.

Household Stimulus Payment (DAFF) Scheme 2009 under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009* [F2009L02114]

Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009

Made 24/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Provides for household stimulus

payments to be made to certain recipients of farm household income

support payments.

Household Stimulus Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 under subitem 1(1) of Schedule 4 to the *Household* Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009 [F2009L04379]

Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009

Made 26/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Provides for a scheme for household

stimulus payments to families.

National Rental Affordability Scheme Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 133 [F2009L02494]

National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the

principal Regulations, including the introduction of new assessment criteria and providing for merits review.

National Rental Affordability Scheme (Household Types) Determination 2009 under subregulation 19(5) of the *National Rental Affordability Scheme Regulations* 2008 [F2009L01805]

National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Amends one of the household types

specified in the Regulations to include two single persons with no children.

Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Community Stores — Maryvale Station Store) Instrument 2009 (No. 1) under s. 123(2) of the Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007 [F2009L01487]

Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007

Made 16/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Prescribes certain premises as

community stores for the purposes of

section 92 of the Act.

Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas — Daly River Region) Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 4(4)(a) of the Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007 [F2009L01232]

Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007

Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Prescribes that certain areas are not

prescribed areas under the Act.

Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws — General Law Reform) (Child Support) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 130 [F2009L02493]

Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law Reform) Act 2008

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify administrative actions which

may be taken by the Child Support Registrar as a consequence of amendments to the *Child Support*

(Assessment) Act 1989.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management area — Cape York) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 123TGA(c) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L04213]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 09/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Declares certain areas in Cape York to

be voluntary income management areas for the purposes of the Act.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared Voluntary Income Management Areas — Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 123TGA(c) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L01631]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes, with

amendments, a previous Determination which declares voluntary income

management areas.

O (No. 1) under under paragraph 123XPA(3)(b) of the Social Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

[F2009L00828]
Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

a) Act 1999

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Social Security (Administration) (Deductible

Portion — Section 123XPA) Specification 2009

Summary Specifies a percentage that is higher

than 70% for the purposes of paragraph

123XPA(3)(b) of the Act.

Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management areas — Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under paragraph 123TGA(c) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999
[F2009L03956]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 13/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Declares certain voluntary income

management areas in Western
Australia for the purposes of the Act.

Social Security (Administration) (Ending Unemployment Non-payment Periods — Classes of Persons) (FaHCSIA) Specification 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 42S(5) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L02624]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies classes of persons for whom

an unemployment non-payment period may be ended by the Secretary of the Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous

Affairs.

Social Security (Administration) (Deductible Portion — Section 123XI) Specification 2009 under paragraph 123XI(3)(b) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L00826]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies a percentage that is less than

100% for the purposes of paragraph

123XI(3)(b) of the Act.

Social Security (Administration) (Payment Pending Review) (FaHCSIA) Guidelines 2009 under sections 132 and 146 of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L02466]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Specify guidelines to govern

declarations about the continuation of special benefit payments in certain

circumstances.

Social Security (Administration) (Penalty Amount) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 42T(1) of the *Social Security* (*Administraton*) *Act 1999* [F2009L02463]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies methods for determining

penalty amounts for no show no pay failures and reconnection failures under

the Act.

Social Security (Class of Visas—Newly Arrived Resident's Waiting Period for Special Benefit)
Determination 2009 under paragraph 739A(3)(b) and subsection 739A(6) of the Social Security Act 1991
[F2009L02608]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies visa subclasses that are

subject to the newly arrived resident's waiting period, and exempts certain visa subclasses from that waiting

period.

Social Security (Administration) (Persistent Noncompliance) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 42M(4) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L02460]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters which must be

considered in making decisions about a person's persistent failure to comply with obligations in relation to special

benefit.

Social Security (Class of Visas—Qualification for Special Benefit) Determination 2009 under subparagraph 729(2)(f)(v) of the *Social Security Act 1991*[F2009L02596]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Grants a qualification for special

benefit to specified visa subclasses.

Social Security (Administration) (Schooling Requirement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 124C of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

[F2009L00240]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999

Made 27/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters relevant to a decision

regarding the suspension of a person's schooling requirement payment.

Social Security (Class of Visas—Qualifying Residence Exemption) Determination 2009 under paragraph 7(6AA)(f) of the *Social Security Act* 1991 [F2009L02595]

[120071102575]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Grants a qualifying residence

exemption for certain benefits to specified visa subclasses.

Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 1082 of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L00118]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 16/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised below threshold and

above threshold rates.

Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under s. 1082 of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L01068]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 02/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised below threshold and

above threshold rates.

Social Security (Employment Pathway Plan Requirements) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 731M(1B) of the *Social* Security Act 1991 [F2009L02628]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements that must not be included in an employment pathway

plan.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Dependant Pension Lump Sum Payment and Closure) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the Social Security Act 1991 [F2009L03607]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Determines that a one-off lump sum

payment received as result of

cancellation of ongoing payment of the dependant pension is an exempt lump

sum under the Act.

Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Murray-Darling Basin Small Block Irrigators Grant) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2008 under paragraph 8(11)(d) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2008L04670]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines that a Murray-Darling

Basin Small Block Irrigators Grant is an exempt lump sum under the Act.

Social Security Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 1100(5) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L03510]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 16/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the sources used to determine

the value of a payment received by a

person in a foreign currency.

Social Security Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Determination 2009 under s. 1100(5) of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2008L04520]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 25/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the sources used to determine

the value of a payment received by a person in a foreign currency.

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 265

[F2008L04650]

Legislative Instruments Act 2003 Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Insert the Agreement on Social

Security between the Government of Australia and the Government of the Republic of Finland as new Schedule

24 to the Act.

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 58 [F2009L01256]

Legislative Instruments Act 2003 Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Update the Agreement on Social

Security between the Government of Australia and the Government of the

Republic of Chile.

Social Security (Reasonable Excuse—Participation Payment Obligations) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsections 740(2A), 742(2A) and 745(1A) of the Social Security Act 1991 and subsectin 42U(1) of the Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 [F2009L02627]

Social Security (Administration) Act 1999 Social Security Act 1991

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters that the Secretary of

the Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs must take into account in determining whether a person has a reasonable excuse for committing certain failures under the Act.

Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test — Classes of Persons) (FaHCSIA) Specification 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 731A(11A) of the Social Security Act 1991 [F2009L02623]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain classes of persons

who are taken to be satisfying the activity test for special benefit by complying with the terms of their employment pathway plan.

Social Security (South Australian 'Phase One: Self-managed Funding Initiative') (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 under section 35A of the Social Security Act 1991 [F2009L04268]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Provides that recipients of payments

under Phase One of the South Australian Self-managed Funding Initiative will not have those payments taken into account for the social

security income test.

Social Security (Treating Health Professionals)
Determination 2009 under section 38F of the Social
Security Act 1991
[F2009L02629]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies persons who are 'treating

health professionals' for the purposes

of the Act.

Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Self Managed Superannuation Funds) (FaHCSIA) Specification 2009 under section 1237AB of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L03492]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 31/08/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debts arising under

the Act that may be waived by the

Secretary.

Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Small APRA Funds) (FaHCSIA) Specification 2009 under section 1237AB of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L03948]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debt that may be

waived.

Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Victorian Bushfires) (FaHSCIA) Specification 2009 under section 1237AB of the *Social Security Act 1991* [F2009L01799]

Social Security Act 1991

Made 11/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies a class of debts, incurred by

persons affected by the 2009 Victorian

bushfires, for which the

Commonwealth's right of recovery is

waived.

SSAT Child Support Review Directions 2009 under paragraph 103ZA(1)(a)of the *Child Support* (Registration and Collection) Act 1988 [F2009L01300]

Child Support (Registration and Collection) Act 1988

Made 08/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Impose prohibitions on the disclosure

of information in relation to child support proceedings, and provide for

related matters.

Supported Accommodation Assistance (Form of Agreement) Determination 2008 under s. 6(1) of the Supported Accommodation Assistance Act 1994 [F2008L04686]

Supported Accommodation Assistance Act 1994

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines a new agreement between

the Commonwealth and the States and Territories with regard to the Supported Accommodation Assistance Program.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND DEREGULATION

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 5 [F2009L00250]

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Permit members of the Australian

Government Solicitor Advisory Board to serve on the AGS audit committee, add two companies to the list of Commonwealth companies for which the Finance Minister is prescribed as the responsible Minister, and make a technical amendment to the Principal

Regulations.

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 100 [F2009L02154]

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Prescribe requirements for the use of

credit cards and credit vouchers by Commonwealth authorities, and make

other minor amendments.

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 192 [F2009L02981]

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prescribe a specified company as a

government business enterprise.

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 224 [F2009L03465]

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Make minor machinery amendments to

the principal Regulations.

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Orders (Financial Statements for Reporting Periods Ending On or After 1 July 2008) under s. 48(1) of the *Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997* [F2009L00253]

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997

Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specify requirements for the

preparation of financial statements by Commonwealth authorities for

reporting periods ending on or after 01

July 2008.

Determination to Amend Reduction of Appropriations Upon Request (No. 1 of 2008-2009) under s. 9(1) of *Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-*2008

[F2008L04533]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008

Made 25/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Corrects two previous Determinations.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2008-2009) under s. 10(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 [F2009L00419]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made 19/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for ComSuper by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 9 of 2008-2009) under s. 12(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 [F2009L00035]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the

Arts by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 12 of 2008-2009) under s. 13(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009 [F2009L00421]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for ComSuper by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 10 of 2008-2009) under s. 12(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 [F2009L00036]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Australian Crime Commission by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 13 of 2008-2009) under s. 9(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005 [F2009L00422]

Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008

Made 19/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of

Employment and Workplace Relations

by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 14 of 2008-2009) under s. 11(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004 [F2009L00424]

Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 2) 2007-2008 Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004 Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006

Made 19/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Education, Science and Training by specified

amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 17 of 2008-2009) under s. 11(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2005-2006 [F2009L01122]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2005-2006 Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2006-2007 Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006

Made 16/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet by specified

amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 15 of 2008-2009) under s. 12(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004 [F2009L00426]

Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004

Made 19/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Education, Science and Training by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 18 of 2008-2009) under s. 10(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 [F2009L01098]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made 10/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission by a

specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 16 of 2008-2009) under s. 9(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006 [F2009L01121]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006 Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2005-2006

Made 06/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet by specified

amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 19 of 2008-2009) under s. 13(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009 [F2009L01099]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009

Made 10/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission by a

specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 20 of 2008-2009) under s. 13(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009 [F2009L01245]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 23 of 2008-2009) under s. 9(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 [F2009L01648]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of the Environment and Water Resources by a

specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 21 of 2008-2009) under s. 9(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 [F2009L01473]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008

Made 15/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Australian Customs Service and the Department of Human Services by a specified amount. Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 24 of 2008-2009) under subsection 10(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 [F2009L01996]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Australian Customs Service and the Australian Public Service Commission by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 22 of 2008-2009) under s. 13(2) of the Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009 [F2009L01647]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Defence

by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 25 of 2008-2009) under subsection 13(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009 [F2009L02000]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Australian Public Service Commission by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 26 of 2008-2009) under subsection 9(1) of *Appropriation Act* (No.1) 2007-2008 [F2009L02002]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008

Made 12/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Broadband, Communications and the Digital Economy and for Medicare Australia by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 27 of 2008-2009) under subsection 11(1) of Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 2) 2007-2008 [F2009L02122]

Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 2) 2007-2008

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Australian Crime Commission by specified amounts. Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 28 of 2008-2009) under subsection 9(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2006-2007 and of the Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 and of the Appropriation (Drought and Equine Influenza Assistance) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 [F2009L02553]

Appropriation (Drought and Equine Influenza Assistance) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2006-2007

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for various offices and agencies

by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 29 of 2008-2009) under subsection 10(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 [F2009L02554]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for various offices and agencies

by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 30 of 2008-2009) under subsection 11(1) of Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2004-2005) [F2009L02555]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2004-2005

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Innovation, Industry, Science and Research by a specified amount. Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 31 of 2008-2009) under subsection 13(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009 [F2009L02556]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/2209 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for various Departments, offices and agencies by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 32 of 2008-2009) under subsection 12(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004 [F2009L02557]

Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Innovation, Industry, Science and Research by a specified amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 33 of 2008-2009) under subsection 11(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2007-2008 [F2009L02558]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2007-2008

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Finance and Administration by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 34 of 2008-2009) under subsection 9(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005, Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006, Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007 and Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 [F2009L02559]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Finance and Administration by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 35 of 2008-2009) under subsection 10(3) of Appropriation Act (No. 3) of 2003-2004 [F2009L02560]

Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2003-2004

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Finance and Administration by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 36 of 2008-2009) under subsection 9(1) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005, Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 and Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2007-2008 [F2009L02604]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005 Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008 Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2007-2008

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for various offices and agencies

by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 37 of 2008-2009) under subsection 10(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009 [F2009L02605]

Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for various Departments, offices and agencies by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 38 of 2008-2009) under subsection 11(1) of the Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2007-2008 and Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2007-2008) [F2009L02606]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2007-2008 Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2007-2008

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for various offices and agencies

by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 39 of 2008-2009) under subsection 13(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009 [F2009L02607]

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for various Departments, offices and agencies by specified amounts.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 1 of 2009-2010) under subsection 9(1) of *Appropriation Act* (No. 3) 2006-2007 [F2009L03843]

Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2006-2007

Made 05/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade by a specified

amount.

Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 2 of 2009-2010) under subsection 10(2) of Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2008-2009 [F2009L03844]

Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2008-2009

Made 05/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Reduces departmental appropriation

items for the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade by a specified

amount.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Orders 2009 under subsection 63(1) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* [F2009L02688]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Repeals previous Orders and amends

other Orders dealing with financial

statements of agencies.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 32 [F2009L00708]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Add Safe Work Australia to the list of

agencies in Schedule 1 to the Principal

Regulations.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 266 [F2008L04632]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of changes to the Murray-

Darling Basin Authority.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 41 [F2009L01034]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequency of the Financial Framework Legislation Amendment

Act 2008.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 267 [F2008L04624]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Prescribe the Australian Organ and

Tissue Donation and Transplantation Authority and correct errors in the

Principal Regulations.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 83 [F2009L01812]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of prescribed Agencies

in the principal Regulations to reflect name changes to two agencies. **Financial Management and Accountability** Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 134 [F2009L02519]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Financial Management and Accountability

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 329

Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7)

25/11/09

01/12/09 S

[F2009L04322]

Made

Tabled

24/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

> Summary Amend Schedule 1 to the principal

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a consequence of a review of

administration of grants.

Regulations to prescribe one new agency and to amend the details of an

26/11/09 HR

existing prescribed agency.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 135 [F2009L02490]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of the establishment, abolition or renaming of certain

prescribed agencies

Financial Management and Accountability **Determination 2009/01 — Young Endeavour Youth Program Operating Fund Account** Variation and Abolition 2009 under ss. 20(2) and 20(3) of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997 [F2009L00431]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 28/01/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Varies and subsequently abolishes the Summary

Young Endeavour Youth Program

Operating Fund Account.

Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 268 [F2009L03726]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Define Safe Work Australia to be a

prescribed Agency.

Financial Management and Accountability **Determination 2009/02 — Young Endeavour** Youth Program Special Account Establishment 2009 under s. 20(1) of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997 [F2009L00430]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 28/01/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

> the Young Endeavour Youth Program Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/03 — Northern Territory
Flexible Funding Pool Special Account Variation
2009 under ss. 20(2) and 20(3) of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997*[F2009L00243]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 28/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination to

widen the geographical scope of its

application.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/04 — The Comcover Account
Variation and Abolition 2009 under ss. 20(2) and
20(3) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L00718]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

The Comcover Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/05 — Comcover Special
Account Establishment 2009 under s. 20(1) of the
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L00719]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Comcover Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited

from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/07 — Safe Work Australia
Special Account Establishment 2009 under s. 20(1)
of the Financial Management and Accountability
Act 1997
[F2009L00841]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 02/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Safe Work Australia Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/08 — Indigenous Employment
Special Account Establishment 2009 under s. 20(1)
of the Financial Management and Accountability
Act 1997
[F2009L00843]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 05/03/3009

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Indigenous Employment Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may

be debited from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/09 — Northern Territory
Flexible Funding Pool Special Account Variation
and Abolition 2009 under ss. 20(2) and 20(3) of the
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L00845]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 05/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Northern Territory Flexible Funding

Pool Special Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/12 — Fedorczenko Legacy
Fund Account Variation and Abolition 2009 under subsections 20(2) and (3) of the Financial
Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L01752]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 05/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Fedorczenko Legacy Fund Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/10 — Defence Endowments
Account Variation and Abolition 2009 under
subsections 20(2) and (3) of the Financial
Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L01750]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 05/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Defence Endowments Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/13 — Fedorczenko Legacy
Special Account Establishment 2009 under
subsection 20(1) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L01753]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 05/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Fedorczenko Legacy Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/11 — Defence Endowments
Special Account Establishment 2009 under
subsection 20(1) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L01751]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 05/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Defence Endowments Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account. Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/15 — Services for Other
Entities and Trust Moneys — Defence Special
Account Establishment 2009 under subsection
20(1) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L02094]

15/05/09

Made

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

subsection 20(1) of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997 [F2009L02082]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Entities and Trust Moneys — Medicare Australia

Financial Management and Accountability

Special Account Establishment 2009 under

20/05/09

Financial Management and Accountability

under subsection 20(1) of the Financial

Management and Accountability Act 1997

Determination 2009/19 — Services for Other

Entities and Trust Moneys — Defence Materiel

Organisation Special Account Establishment 2009

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Determination 2009/18 — Services for Other

Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Services for Other Entities and
Trust Moneys – Defence Special
Account and specifies the nature of
amounts that may be credited to, and
the Services for Other Entities and
Trust Moneys – Medicare Australia
Special Account and specifies the
nature of amounts that may be credited
to, and the purposes for which amounts
be debited from, that account.

Trust Moneys – Medicare Australia
Special Account and specifies the
nature of amounts that may be credited
to, and the purposes for which amounts
may be debited from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/17 — Other Trust Moneys —
Medicare Australia Special Account Variation and
Abolition 2009 under subsections 20(2) and (3) of
the Financial Management and Accountability Act
1997

[F2009L02081]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 20/05/09 Made 25/05/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

Other Trust Moneys – Medicare

Australia Special Account.

Trust Moneys – Defence Materiel
Organisation Special Account and
specifies the nature of amounts that
may be credited to, and the purposes
for which amounts may be debited

[F2009L02106]

from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/20 — Other Trust Moneys —
Defence Materiel Organisation Special Account
Variation and Abolition 2009 under subsections
20(2) and (3) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L02107]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the .

Other Trust Moneys – Defence

Materiel Organisation Special Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/22 — Other Trust Moneys —
Office of the Fair Work Ombudsman Special
Account Variation 2009 under subsection 20(2) of
the Financial Management and Accountability Act
1997
[F2009L02361]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 10/06/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the Other Trust Moneys –

Office of the Fair Work Ombudsman

Special Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/21 — Clean Energy Initiative
Special Account Establishment 2009 under
subsection 20(1) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L02281]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Clean Energy Initiative Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account. Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/23 — Media Commissions
Special Account Variation and Abolition 2009
under subsections 20(2) and (3) of the Financial
Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L03141]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 22/07/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Media Commissions Special Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/25 — Services for Other
Entities and Trust Moneys — Foreign Affairs and
Trade Special Account Establishment 2009 under
subsection 20(1) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L02979]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 22/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys – Foreign Affairs and Trade Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that

account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/26 — Commonwealth Social
Services Special Account Variation and Abolition
2009 under subsections 20(2) and (3) of the
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L03232]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 13/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Commonwealth Social Services

Special Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/27 — National Disability
Special Account Variation 2009 under subsection
20(2) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L03505]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the name of the

Commonwealth, State, Territory Disability Agreement Special Account to the National Disability Special

Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/29 — Services for Other
Entities and Trust Moneys — Office of the
Director of Public Prosecutions Special Account
Establishment 2009 under subsection 20(1) of the
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L03504]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys – Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited

from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/30 — Safe Work Australia
Special Account Variation and Abolition 2009
under subsections 20 (2) and (3) of the Financial
Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L04005]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 19/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Safe Work Special Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/32 — Services for Other
Entities and Trust Moneys — Organ and Tissue
Authority Special Account Establishment 2009
under subsection 20(1) of the Financial
Management and Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L04223]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 11/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Services for Other Entities and Trust Moneys – Organ and Tissue Authority Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited

from, that account.

Financial Management and Accountability Determination 2009/33 — Australian Geological Survey Organisation Account Variation and Abolition 2009 under subsections 20 (2) and (3) of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 11/11/09

[F2009L04222]

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Varies and subsequently abolishes the

Australian Geological Survey Organisation Account.

Financial Management and Accountability
Determination 2009/34 — Joint Australian U.S.
Geological and Geophysical Research Station
Special Account Establishment 2009 under
subsection 20(1) of the Financial Management and
Accountability Act 1997
[F2009L04224]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 11/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Establishes a Special Account entitled

the Joint Australian U.S. Geological and Geophysical Research Station Special Account and specifies the nature of amounts that may be credited to, and the purposes for which amounts may be debited from, that account. **Financial Management and Accountability Orders** (Financial Statements for Reporting Periods Ending On or After 1 July 2008) under s. 63(1) of the Financial Management and Accountability Act

[F2009L00252]

Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

27/01/09 Made

10/03/09 S **Tabled** 23/02/09 HR

Summary

preparation of financial statements by Australian Government agencies for reporting periods ending on or after 01

July 2008.

consequence of the Same-Sex Specify requirements for the Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law

Reform) Act 2008.

Members of Parliament (Life Gold Pass)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 21

Members of Parliament (Life Gold Pass) Act 2002

10/03/09 HR

Amend the Principal Regulations as a

Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

25/02/09

10/03/09 S

[F2009L00702]

Made

Tabled

Summary

Fourth Amendment of the Superannuation (PSSAP) Trust Deed under section 20 of the Superannuation Act 1990 [F2009L02531]

Superannuation Act 2005

Made 22/06/09

11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled

Summary Makes minor amendments to the Trust

Deed as a consequence of the Fair Work Act 2009 and related legislation. **Parliamentary Entitlements Amendment** Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 219 [F2009L03463]

Parliamentary Entitlements Act 1990

07/09/09 Made

14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR Tabled

Summary Amend the printing entitlement for

Members of Parliament.

Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 297 [F2009L04055]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for aspects of the Financial Claims Scheme where a general insurer

fails.

Revocation of the Commonwealth Procurement Guidelines — January 2005 under s. 33(3) of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901 [F2009L01639]

Acts Interpretation Act 1901

Made 29/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Revokes the Commonwealth Summary

> Procurement Guidelines issued January 2005 which have been replaced by new

Guidelines.

Superannuation (CSS) Approved Authority Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under s. 3 of the Superannuation Act 1976 [F2009L01162]

Superannuation Act 1976

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Remove Health Services Australia

Limited from the list of approved authorities for the purposes of the Act.

Superannuation (CSS) (Eligible Employees — Exclusion) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under s. 3(1) of the *Superannuation Act 1976* [F2009L01164]

Superannuation Act 1976

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides for the cessation of

membership of the Commonwealth Superannuation Scheme regarding employees of Health Services Australia

Limited.

Superannuation (CSS) (Eligible Employees — Inclusion) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under s. 3(1) of the *Superannuation Act 1976* [F2009L01158]

Superannuation Act 1976

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides for the membership of the

Commonweath Superannuation Scheme regarding employees of Health

Services Australia Limited.

Superannuation (CSS) Salary Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument No. 169 [F2009L02609]

Superannuation Act 1976

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make a minor amendment to the

principal Regulations as a consequence of the Fair Work Act 2009 and related

legislation.

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 157 [F2009L02539]

Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act

1992

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Provide that superannuation guarantee

payments are not to be made on paid parental leave and ancillary leave

payments.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 295 [F2009L04000]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make provision for QSuper.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2009-2010 Continuing Contributions) Declaration 2009 under section 3D of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988
[F2009L02542]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Substitutes a new table in the schedule

to the Act concerning the superannuation contribution rates

payable from 1 July 2009 by designated employers of employees

covered by the Act.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2009-2010 Second Interest Factor) Declaration 2009 under paragraph 3E(1)(b) of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988 [F2009L02545]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the second interest factor to

be used for the 2009-2010 financial year in connection with contributions paid by designated employers of employees covered by the Act.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2009-2010 First Interest Factor) Declaration 2009 under paragraph 3E(1)(a) of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988 [F2009L02544]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the first interest factor to be

used for the 2009-2010 financial year in connection with contributions paid by designated employers of employees

covered by the Act.

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under section 4G of the Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988 [F2009L02549]

Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of interest to be paid

on all amounts which should have been, but which were not paid on a given day by designated employers of employees covered by the Act for the

2009-2010 financial year.

Superannuation (PSS) Approved Authority Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under s. 3 of the *Superannuation Act 1990* [F2009L01163]

Superannuation Act 1990

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Omits Health Services Australia Ltd

from the list of bodies that are approved authorities for the purposes

of the Act.

Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 6(i)(j) of the *Superannuation Act 1990* [F2009L01161]

Superannuation Act 1990

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides for the continuing

membership of the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme for employees of Health Services Australia Ltd. Thirty-Third Amendment of the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme Trust Deed under section 20 of the *Superannuation Act 1990* [F2009L02530]

Superannuation Act 1990

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes amendments to the Trust Deed,

including amendments required as a consequence of the *Fair Work Act* 2009 and related legislation.

Superannuation (PSSAP) Approved Authority Exclusion Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 8(2)(b) of the Superannuation Act 2005

[F2009L01154]

Superannuation Act 2005

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides that Health Services Australia

Limited is not an approved authority

for the purposes of the Act.

Superannuation (PSSSAP) Membership Eligibility (Inclusion) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under paragraph 13(1)(b) of the *Superannuation Act 2005* [F2009L0115]

Superannuation Act 2005

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Removes employees of Medibank from

the list of persons who are eligible to become members of the Public Sector Superannuation Accumulation Plan.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Al-Qaida and the Taliban) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 113 [F2009L02396]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Make a minor amendment to the

principal Regulations.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Democratic People's Republic of Korea) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 182 [F2009L02712]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Replace the definition of 'military

goods' in the principal Regulations with 'arms and related matériel'.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Democratic People's Republic of Korea) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 193 [F2009L02941]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

specify a contravention where a person makes a sanctioned supply that is not

authorised in accordance with

regulation 14B.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 59 [F2009L01298]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning the process for determining which goods would contribute to Iran's nuclear or missile

programs.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) (Export Sanctioned Goods) List Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under r. 5(2) of the Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Iran) Regulations 2008 [F2009L00923]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 22/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Amends and corrects the list of goods

that are export sanctioned for the purposes of the Regulations.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Somalia) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 88 [F2009L01810]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make reference to recent resolutions of the United Nations Security Council.

Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 6 [F2009L00282]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 10/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the name of the Principal

Regulations, make consequential amendments, and correct a minor

drafting error.

Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1) under s. 2B(1) of the *Charter of the United* Nations Act 1945 [F2009L00289]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 22/01/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 10/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Declaration as a

consequence of a change to the name

of the parent Regulations.

Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 2B (1) of the *Charter of the United Nations Act 1945* [F2009L01811]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/3009 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of amendments to the Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions – Somalia) Regulations

2008.

Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 3) under subsection 2B(1) of the *Charter of the* United Nations Act 1945 [F2009L03099]

Charter of the United Nations Act 1945

Made 01/08/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary Declares regulations prohibiting the

unauthorised provision of bunkering services to a Democratic People's Republic of Korea vessel to be UN

sanction enforcement laws.

Consular Privileges and Immunities (Indirect Tax Concession Scheme) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 10A of the *Consular Privileges and Immunities Act 1972* [F2009L01650]

Consular Privileges and Immunities Act 1972

Made 28/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to

create new and to amend existing Indirect Tax Concession Scheme arrangements for consular posts and

accredited staff.

Diplomatic Privileges and Immunities (Indirect Tax Concession Scheme) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 10B of the *Diplomatic Privileges and Immunities Act 1967* [F2009L01651]

Diplomatic Privileges and Immunities Act 1967

Made 28/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to

create new and to amend existing Indirect Tax Concession Scheme arrangements for diplomatic missions

and accredited staff.

Export Market Development Grants (Democratic People's Republic of Korea Sanctions) Declaration 2009 under section 44 of the *Export Market Development Grants Act 1997* [F2009L02986]

Export Market Development Grants Act 1997

Made 19/07/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Declares the Democratic People's

Republic of Korea to be subject to

trade sanctions.

Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 338 [F2009L04342]

Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Prescribe the amount of charge payable

by a producer of uranium ore

concentrates.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Accountability Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 2) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2008L04690]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Require approved aged care service

providers to notify the Secretary of the Department of Health and Ageing of certain matters, and amend provisions concerning police checks of staff and

volunteers.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Innovative Care Service — Congress Community Development and Education Unit Ltd)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under section 52-1 of the Aged Care Act 1997
[F2009L03345]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of flexible care

subsidy for a day, for places allocated to a certain approved provider through the Aged Care Innovative Pool 2008-

09.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home — Dementia)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under Section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997*[F2009L02385]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method for determining

the amount of flexible care subsidy payable in certain circumstances

involving dementia.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Innovative Care Services) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under Section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

[F2009L02388]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of flexible care

subsidy for a day care recipient.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under Section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02384]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method for determining

the amount of flexible care subsidy payable in certain circumstances.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — multi-purpose services) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under Section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02387]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method for determining

the rate of flexible care subsidy

payable to multi-purpose services from

1 July 2009.

Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Transition Care Services) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under Section 52-1 of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

[F2009L02389]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of flexible care

subsidy from 1 July 2009 that is payable for flexible care in the form of

transition care under certain

circumstances.

Aged Care (Community Care Subsidy Amount) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 48-1(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02383]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Determines the amount of community

care subsidy in respect of a day for a care recipient receiving community

care.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Account of Accommodation Supplement) Determination 2008 (No. 3) under s. 44-5A(3) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

[F2008L04693]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method for determining

the amount of the accommodation

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Adjusted Subsidy Reduction) Determintion 2009 (No. 1) under Section 44-19 of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02381]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Sets the adjusted subsidy reduction

amount as \$11.17 with effect from 1

July 2009.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Accommodation Supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 44-5A(3) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

[F2009L01156]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the method for determining

the amount of the accommodation

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of accommodation supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 44-5A(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

[F2009L03565]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous

Determination and specifies the amount of the accommodation

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of concessional Resident Supplement)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 44-6(4) of the Aged Care Act 1997
[F2009L01160]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of the

concessional resident supplement.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of hardship supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 44-30(5) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997 [F2009L03556]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces two previous

Determinations and specifies the amount of hardship supplement.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of concessional resident supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 44-6(4) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L03564]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous

Determination and specifies the amount of the concessional resident

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Oxygen Supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 44-13(6) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02378]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Determines the amount of the oxygen

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Enteral Feeding Supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 44-14(6) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02379]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Determines the amount of the enteral

feeding supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Pensioner Supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 44-28(7) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L01151]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of the pensioner

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of pensioner supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 44-28(7) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997

[F2009L03560]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous

Determination and specifies the amount of the pensioner supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Transitional Accommodation Supplement)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 44-16(3) of the Aged Care Act 1997
[F2009L01166]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of the transitional

accommodation supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Respite Supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 44-12(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L01165]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of the respite

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional accommodation supplement)
Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 4416(3) of the Aged Care Act 1997
[F2009L03562]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous

Determination and specifies the amount of the transitional accommodation supplement.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of respite supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 44-12(3) of the *Aged Care Act* 1997 [F2009L03563]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous

Determination and specifies the amount of the respite supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Transitional Supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 44-16(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L01150]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of the transitional

supplement.

Aged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of transitional supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 44-16(3) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L03561]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous

Determination and specifies the amount of the transitional supplement.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Viability Supplement) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 44-29(8) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02382]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of viability

supplement that is payable to eligible

services.

Aged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Basic Subsidy Amount) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 44-3(2) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02377]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the indexed rates of basic

subsidy that apply from 1 July 2009.

Allocation Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 2) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2008L04691]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Principles as a

consequence of the Aged Care

Amendment (2008 Measures No. 2) Act

2008.

Allocation Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02065]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Specify, for the purposes of the

Allocation Principles, people who are

homeless or who are at risk of

becoming homeless.

Amendment Determination under Paragraph 98B(1)(a) No. 13 under *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02266]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Makes drafting and technical

amendments to the principal

Determination.

Approval of Care Recipient Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 2) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2008L04692]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Principles to

provide that persons eligible for extended aged care at home and extended aged care at home - dementia can receive a lower level of care in the

community, and make other consequential amendments.

Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity QAA No. 1/2009 under section 124X of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L02413]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 10/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain activities conducted

by the Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists as Quality Assurance Activities to which Part VC of the Act

applies.

Australian Organ and Tissue Donation and Transplantation Authority Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 269 [F2009L02965]

Australian Organ and Tissue Donation and Transplantation Authority Act 2008

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe certain matters for the

purposes of the Australian Organ and Tissue Donation and Transplantation

Authority Act 2008.

Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity Under Section 124X of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* QAA No. 3/2009 [F2009L03735]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies a program managed by the

Royal Australian College of Surgeons as a Quality Assurance Activity to which Part VC of the Act applies.

Declaration of Quality Assurance Activities under section 124X of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* QAA No. 2/2009 [F2009L03723]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 22/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies two activities managed by the

Royal Australian College of Psychiatrists as Quality Assurance Activities to which Part VC of the Act

applies.

Dental Benefits Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 2) under s. 60 of the *Dental Benefits Act 2008* [F2008L04734]

Dental Benefits Act 2008

Made 16/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the index for determining the

benefit for the preventative dental

check.

Dental Benefits Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 3) under s. 60 of the *Dental Benefits Act 2008* [F2009L00071]

the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L01145]

Dental Benefits Act 2008

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Determination No. HIB 03/2009 under s. 3(1) of

Summary Extend the eligibility for the Medicare

Teen Dental Plan to teenagers in

certain categories.

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised

hospitals in Queensland.

Determination No. HIB 01/2009 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L00434] Determination No. HIB 04/2009 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*

[F2009L01146]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 04/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Made 17/03/09

Health Insurance Act 1973

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised hospitals in Western Australia.

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised hospitals in South Australia.

Determination No. HIB 02/2009 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L01144] Determination No. HIB 05/2009 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L01147]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised hospitals in New South Wales.

Summary Specifies the amount of patient

contribution in respect of recognised

hospitals in Tasmania.

Determination No. HIB 06/2009 under s. 3(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L01148]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of patient contribution in respect of recognised

hospitals in Victoria.

Extra Service Amendment Principles 2009 (No.1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02092]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Specify matters to be considered by the

Secretary when considering the compliance record of an approved

provider.

Determination under s. 84BA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2008L04741]

National Health Act 1953

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies amounts taken to have been paid to a public hospital for supplies of

medication to out-patients at public hospitals throughout Australia.

Gene Technology Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 68 [F2009L01112]

Gene Technology Act 2000

Made 30/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provide that inspectors from the Gene

Technology Regulatory Scheme may perform functions under the Security Sensitive Biological Agents Regulatory

Scheme.

Extra Service Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L02689]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make minor textual amendments to the

principal Principles.

Health Insurance (Accredited Pathology Laboratories — Approval) Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 23DNA(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973

[F2009L02453]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Provide updated references to two

documents referred to in the principal

Principles.

(No. 2)

Health Insurance (Allied Health Services)
Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 3C(1)
of the *Health Insurance Act 1973*[F2009L03704]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to

specify revised fees and make other

minor amendments.

[F2009L02262]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 225

Summary Specify a method for determining the

amount that is to be the market value of

property.

Health Insurance (Allied Health Services)
Determination 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the
Health Insurance Act 1973
[F2009L02406]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces the previous

Determination, and updates references to GP mental health care items and registration requirements for social workers providing mental health

services.

Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 270 [F2009L03138]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

give effect to rule 28 of the Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Regulations 2009.

Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 136 [F2009L02306]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of services for which

medicare benefit is 100% of the

Schedule fee.

Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 306 [F2009L03987]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning requesting

rights for spinal x-rays.

Health Insurance (Cataract Surgery)
Determination 2009 under subsection 3C (1) of the
Health Insurance Act 1973
[F2009L04076]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Permits the payment of Medicare

benefits for cataract surgery.

The Senate disallowed the Determination on 25 November

2009.

Health Insurance (Diabetes Testing in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Primary Health Care Sites) Amendment Determination 2009 (No.1) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act* 1973

[F2009L02468]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination to

extend the cessation date of the Quality Assurance in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Medical Service Program to 30 June 2009.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation — Approved Accreditors) Determination 2009 under subsection 23DZZIAA(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L02407]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Approves accreditors who are to

receive and decide applications for accreditation of diagnostic imaging

practices.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 60 [F2009L00840]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Enable Medicare benefits to be paid for

magnetic resonance imaging services performed at specified locations.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 137 [F2009L02017]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permit Medicare benefits to be paid for

certain MRI services, and provide for

related matter.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 226 [F2009L02934]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Make minor amendments to the

principal Regulations.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 286 [F2009L03534]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specify additional magnetic resonance

imaging services for which Medicare

benefits can be paid.

Health Insurance (Endoscopic and Endobronchial Ultrasound for Sampling and Diagnosis of Lung Cancer) Determination 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L02507]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 01/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permits Medicare benefits to be paid

for certain new items, and amends the descriptors for other items.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 305 [F2009L03988]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning requesting

rights for spinal x-rays.

Health Insurance (Extended Medicare Safety Net) Determination 2009 under section 10B of the Health Insurance Act 1973 [F2009L03861]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 09/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies Medicare Benefits Schedule

items which will have an Extended Medicare Safety Net benefit cap and

the dollar value of that cap.

Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 271 [F2009L03137]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe a new diagnostic imaging

services table for the twelve months commencing 1 November 2009.

Health Insurance (Faecal Incontinence and Peutz-Jeghers Syndrome) Determination 2009 under s. 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L00704]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 10/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Provides for payment of Medicare

benefits for three new items.

Health Insurance (Follow up service — Indigenous persons) Determination 2009 under s. 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L02023]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 13/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Determination.

Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 268 [F2008L04283]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Add additional items to the list of items

for services rendered out-of-surgery and out-of-normal hours for which medical practitioners may claim an extra bulk billing incentive.

Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 61 [F2009L00112]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the descriptors of certain items

in the Table.

Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 138 [F2009L01719]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permit Medicare benefits to be paid for

certain new items, and amend the descriptors for other items

Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 272 [F2009L03329]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe a new general medical

services table for the twelve months commencing 1 November 2009.

The Senate disallowed items 42698, 42701, 42702 and 42718 in Part 3 of Schedule 1 to the Regulations on

28 October 2009.

Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Service) Determination 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973

[F2009L04065]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides for provision of Medicare-

eligible MRI services for a defined period in a specified region.

Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under s. 3C(1) of the Health Insurance Act 1973 [F2009L01614]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 28/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides for the payment of Medicare

benefits for certain mobile MRI

services.

Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial) Determination 2009 (No. 3) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L02562]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces a previous

Determination so as to enable Medicare benefits to be payable for specified

mobile MRI services.

Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial) Determination 2009 under s. 3C(1) of the *Health* Insurance Act 1973 [F2009L00229]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 23/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides for the payment of Medicare

benefits for certain mobile MRI

services.

Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 62 [F2009L00829]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the table of pathology services

in the principal Regulations.

Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 114 [F2009L01726]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Amend the table of pathology services

in the principal Regulations.

Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 227 [F2009L02680]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

permit, retrospectively, payment of Medicare benefits for a specified

pathology service.

Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 236

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 236 [F2009L02964]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe a new pathology services

table for the twelve month period commencing on 1 November 2009.

Health Insurance (Permitted Benefits — Pathology Services) Amendment Determination 2008 under s. 23DZZIG of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2008L04680]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Makes minor clarifying and correcting

amendments to the Principal

Determination.

Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Determination 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L03134]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 02/07/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Permits Medicare benefits to be paid

for specified PET services.

Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L03702]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as

a consequence of amendments to the Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Regulations 2009.

Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L03857]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as

a consequence of amendments to the Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Regulations 2009. Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the *Health Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L03207]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Permits Medicare benefits to be paid

for PET services provided by certain

providers.

Health Insurance (Radiation Oncology)
Determination 2009 under subsection 3C(1) of the
Health Insurance Act 1973
[F2009L04073]

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the original

Determination and increases fees for four radiation oncology items.

Hearing Services (Eligible Persons) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s. 5(3)of the Hearing Services Administration Act 1997 [F2008L04723]

Hearing Services Administration Act 1997

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination

by removing the definition of defacto spouse and adding a definition of

defacto partner.

HHF Evaluation Criteria 2009 under s. 247(1) of the *Nation-building Funds Act 2008* [F2009L00041]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made 05/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies evaluation criteria for the

Health and Hospitals Fund.

Industrial Chemicals (Notificaton and Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 139 [F2009L01720]

Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in New Chemicals

fees and charges for the National Industrial Chemicals Notification and

Assessment Scheme.

Instrument No. PB 124 of 2008 under ss. 85(2), 85(2AA) and 85(2A) of the *National Health Act* 1953
[F2008L04633]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 125 of 2008 under ss. 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2008L04635]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 126 of 2008 under s. 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2008L04637]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

National Health Act 1953

[F2008L04640]

the National Health Act 1953

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Instrument No. PB 129 of 2008 under s. 100(1) of

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 127 of 2008 under s. 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2008L04638]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination

concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument No. PB 130 of 2008 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2008L04643]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products to persons who require treatment with chemotherapy

pharmaceuticals.

Instrument No. PB 128 of 2008 under s. 84HA(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2008L04576]

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the fee that is payable to an

approved pharmacist, approved medical practitioner or approved hospital authority in relation to the

safety net scheme.

Instrument No. PB 131 of 2008 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2008L04645]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument No. PB 132 of 2008 under s. 85AB(1) of the National Health Act 1953

[F2008L04647]

National Health Act 1953

Made

03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument No. PB 03 of 2009 under s. 84AF of the

National Health Act 1953

[F2009L00044]

National Health Act 1953

Made

Summary

02/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

03/02/09 HR

persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 01 of 2009 under ss. 85(2). 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the National Health Act 1953

[F2009L00238]

National Health Act 1953

Made

Summary

02/01/09

03/02/09 S Tabled

Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

03/02/09 HR

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits. Instrument No. PB 04 of 2009 under s. 85B of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00045]

National Health Act 1953

Made

Summary

02/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Amends the Principal Determination concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument No. PB 02 of 2009 under ss. 85, 85A and 88 of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00043]

National Health Act 1953

Made

02/01/09

Tabled

03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits. Instrument No. PB 05 of 2009 under s. 85AB(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00046]

National Health Act 1953

Made

02/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary

Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument No. PB 06 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00047]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 09 of 2009 under ss. 85, 85A and 88 of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00423]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

> and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 07 of 2009 under s. 100(2) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00108]

National Health Act 1953

Made 13/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies arrangements for the supply

of special pharmaceutical products to persons receiving IVF or gamete intra-

fallopian transfer treatment.

Instrument No. PB 10 of 2009 under s. 84AF of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00425]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Determines, for specified brands of **Summary**

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 08 of 2009 under ss. 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the National Health Act 1953

[F2009L00420]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits. Instrument No. PB 11 of 2009 under ss. 85A(1), 85A(2) and 88(1C) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L00427]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination

concerning the prescription of

pharmaceutical benefits by authorised

optometrists.

Instrument No. PB 12 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L00429]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 16 of 2009 under s. 100(1)(b)(i) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L00305]

National Health Act 1953

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Permits pharmacy providers at certain

private hospitals in Victoria to use a paperless payment claim procedure.

Instrument No. PB 13 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L00432]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products to persons who require treatment with chemotherapy

pharmaceuticals.

Instrument No. PB 17 of 2009 under s. 100(1)(b)(i) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L00303]

National Health Act 1953

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Permits pharmacy providers at a

specified hospital to use a paperless

payment claim procedure.

Instrument No. PB 15 of 2009 under s. 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L00435]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument No. PB 18 of 2009 under s. 99ADB of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L00239]

National Health Act 1953

Made 29/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the weighted average

disclosed price of certain brands of

pharmaceutical products.

Instrument No. PB 19 of 2009 under paragraph 84AG(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L00739]

National Health Act 1953 [F2009L01073]

National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Made 26/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the list of drugs that are in the

same therapeutic group.

Summary Determines, for specified brands of pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 23 of 2009 under s. 85B of the

Instrument No. PB 22 of 2009 under s. 84AF of the

Instrument No. PB 20 of 2009 under ss. 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act* 1953
[F2009L01071]

National Health Act 1953

[F2009L01120]

National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Made 03/03/09 Tabled 12/05/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument No. PB 21 of 2009 under ss. 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01072]

Instrument No. PB 24 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01115]

National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 25 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01116]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the chemotherapy pharmaceutical access program.

Instrument No. PB 28 of 2009 under ss. 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01119]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 and F2 formularies.

Instrument No. PB 26 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01117]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument No. PB 29 of 2009 under s. 100(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01221]

National Health Act 1953

Made 31/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Botulinum

Toxin Program.

Instrument No. PB 27 of 2009 under ss. 85A(1), 85A(2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01118]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning the prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised

optometrists.

Instrument No. PB 30 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01354]

National Health Act 1953

Made 14/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of

pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical

benefits.

Instrument No. PB 31 of 2009 under ss. 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act* 1953

[F2009L01248]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 34 of 2009 under s. 85B of the

National Health Act 1953 National Health Act 1953

[F2009L01251]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument No. PB 32 of 2009 under ss. 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01249]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 35 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01254]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 33 of 2009 under s. 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01250]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 36 of 2009 under s. 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01255]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the chemotherapy pharmaceuticals access program.

Instrument No. PB 37 of 2009 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01445]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument No. PB 40 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01712]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 38 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01321]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacisits and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument No. PB 41 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01711]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 39 of 2009 under subsections 85(2), 85(2AA) and 85(2A) of the *National Health Act 1953*[F2009L01713]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 42 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01714]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument No. PB 43 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01716]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument number PB 47 of 2009 under subsections 85(2), 85(2AA) and 85(2A) of the

National Health Act 1953 [F2009L02287]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 44 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L01715]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 14/05/09 S 14/05/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the chemotherapy pharmaceuticals access program.

Instrument number PB 48 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02288]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument number PB 45 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act* 1953
[F2009L02084]

National Health Act 1953

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of

pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical

benefits.

Instrument number PB 49 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02289]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument number PB 50 of 2009 under section 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02290]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument number PB 51 of 2009 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02291]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument number PB 52 of 2009 under subsections 85A(1) and (2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02292]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning the prescription of

pharmaceutical benefits by authorised

optometrists.

Instrument number PB 53 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act* 1953

[F2009L02293]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument number PB 54 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02363]

National Health Act 1953

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument number PB 55 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02364]

National Health Act 1953

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

Instrument number PB 56 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02597]

National Health Act 1953

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products to persons who require treatment with trastuzumab.

Instrument number PB 60 of 2009 under section 84AH of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02722]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Determines that certain pharmaceutical

products are exempt items for the

purposes of the Act.

Instrument number PB 58 of 2009 made under subparagraph 100(1)(b)(i) of the *National Health Act 1953*[F2009L02408]

National Health Act 1953

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Botulinum

Toxin Program.

Instrument number PB 61 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02580]

National Health Act 1953

Made 26/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes arrangements for the

availability of specialised

pharmaceutical products to patients at

public hospitals.

Instrument number PB 59 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act* 1953 [F2009L02368]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of

pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical

benefits.

Instrument number PB 62 of 2009 under subsections 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02705]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument number PB 63 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02706]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument number PB 66 of 2009 under subsections 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02715]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 and the F2 formularies.

Instrument number PB 64 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02707]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument number PB 67 of 2009 under subsectons 85A(1) and (2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02716]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning the prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised

optometrists.

Instrument number PB 65 of 2009 under section 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02708]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument number PB 68 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act* 1953

[F2009L02717]

National Health Act 1953

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument number PB 69 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02870]

National Health Act 1953

Made 10/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument number PB 72 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02969]

National Health Act 1953

Made 23/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for public

hospitals.

Instrument number PB 70 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02871]

National Health Act 1953

Made 10/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

Instrument number PB 73 of 2009 under subparagraph 100(2) of the *National Health Act* 1953

[F2009L02827]

National Health Act 1953

Made 10/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies arrangements for the supply

of special pharmaceutical products to persons receiving IVF or gamete intra-

fallopian transfer treatment.

Instrument number PB 71 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act* 1953

[F2009L02982]

National Health Act 1953

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of

pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical

benefits.

Instrument number PB 74 of 2009 under section 99ADB of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03001]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the weighted average

disclosed price of certain brands of

pharmaceutical products.

Instrument number PB 75 of 2009 under subsections 85(2) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03148]

National Health Act 1953

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument number PB 76 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03149]

National Health Act 1953

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument number PB 77 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03150]

National Health Act 1953

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument number PB 78 of 2009 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03151]

National Health Act 1953

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument number PB 79 of 2009 under section 84AH of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03147]

National Health Act 1953

Made 04/08/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Determines that certain pharmaceutical

products are exempt items for the

purposes of the Act.

Instrument number PB 80 of 2009 under subsection 84AG(1) of the *National Health Act* 1953

[F2009L03351]

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies listed drugs that are in the

same therapeutic group.

Instrument number PB 81 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the National Health Act 1953

[F2009L03153]

National Health Act 1953

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument number PB 84 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act*

[F2009L03212]

National Health Act 1953

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of

pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical

benefits.

Instrument number PB 82 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03154]

National Health Act 1953

Made 10/08/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument number PB 85 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03333]

National Health Act 1953

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program for Public

Hospitals.

Instrument number PB 83 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03155]

National Health Act 1953

Made 10/08/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticalss Access Program.

Instrument No. PB 86 of 2009 under subsections 85(2), 85(2AA) and 85(2A) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03544]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 87 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L03545]

85B of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L03537]

National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Made 03/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits. Summary Amends the principal Determination

Instrument number PB 90 of 2009 under section

concerning price determinations for pharmaceutical items.

Instrument No. PB 88 of 2009 under section 84AF of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L03543]

Instrument No. PB 91 of 2009 under section 93 of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L03541]

Made

National Health Act 1953

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

Summary Amends the list of pharmaceutical benefits that can be supplied by

medical practitioners as emergency

19/10/09 HR

drug supplies.

03/09/09

Instrument No. PB 89 of 2009 under subsections 85AB(1) and 85AC(1) of the National Health Act 1953

[F2009L03540]

Instrument No. PB 92 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L03547]

National Health Act 1953

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled

National Health Act 1953

Made 10/09/09

26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Specifies drugs that are assigned to the **Summary**

F1 and the F2 formularies.

Amends the arrangements for the Summary

> availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 93 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03546]

National Health Act 1953

Made 10/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

Instrument No. PB 96 of 2009 under subsections 85(2), 85(2A) and 85 (2AA) of the National Health Act 1953

[F2009L03829]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 94 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03701]

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 97 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03821]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs and medicinal preparations that are

available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 95 of 2009 under section 99ADB of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03722]

National Health Act 1953

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the weighted average

disclosed price of certain brands of

pharmaceutical products.

Instrument No. PB 98 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03798]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible

persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 99 of 2009 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03802]

National Health Act 1953

Made 02/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument No. PB 102 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03892]

National Health Act 1953

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

Instrument No. PB 100 of 2009 under section 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03820]

National Health Act 1953

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument No. PB 103 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04036]

National Health Act 1953

Made 16/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of

pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical

benefits.

Instrument No. PB 101 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L03885]

National Health Act 1953

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 104 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04011]

National Health Act 1953

Made 23/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 105 of 2009 under section 99ADB of the *National Health Act 1953* [(F2009L03737)]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the weighted average

disclosed price of certain brands of pharmaceutical products.

Instrument No. PB 108 of 2009 under section 84AF of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04286]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Determines, for specified brands of

pharmaceutical items, the responsible persons for those brands.

Instrument No. PB 106 of 2009 under sections 85(2), 85(2A) and 85(2AA) of the *National Health Act 1953*

[F2009L04287]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 109 of 2009 under subsection 85AB(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04272]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies drugs that are assigned to the

F1 formulary.

Instrument No. PB 107 of 2009 under sections 85, 85A and 88 of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04284]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies revisions to the list of drugs

and medicinal preparations that are available as pharmaceutical benefits.

Instrument No. PB 110 of 2009 under section 85B of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04253]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning price determinations for

pharmaceutical items.

Instrument No. PB 111 of 2009 under subsections 85A(1) and (2) and 88(1C) of the *National Health Act 1953*[F2009L04285]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning the prescription of pharmaceutical benefits by authorised

optometrists.

Instrument No. PB 114 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04291]

National Health Act 1953

Made 13/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of special pharmaceutical products under the Chemotherapy Pharmaceuticals Access Program.

Instrument No. PB 112 of 2009 under paragraph 98C(1)(b) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04263]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies conditions under which

payments will be made in respect of the supply of pharmaceutical benefits by approved pharmacists and approved

medical practitioners.

Instrument number PB 115 of 2009 under subsection 84AAA(2) of the *National Health Act* 1953 [F2009L04346]

National Health Act 1953

Made 20/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies an amended list of

pharmaceutical items for the purposes of provisions in the Act dealing with early supply of pharmaceutical

benefits.

Instrument No. PB 113 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04290]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly Specialised Drugs Program.

Instrument No. PB 116 of 2009 under subsection 100(1) of the *National Health Act 1953*No. PB 116 of 2009
[F2009L04304]

National Health Act 1953

Made 18/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the arrangements for the

availability of drugs and medicinal preparations under the Highly

Specialised Drugs Program for Public

Hospitals.

Instrument number PB 117 of 2009 under subsection 84AE(3) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L04374]

National Health Act 1953

Made 26/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies brands of pharmaceutical

items that are co-marketed brands.

Investigation Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2008L04694]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Make minor amendments to the

Principal Principles concerning the

process of the Aged Care

Commissioner.

National Health Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 194 [F2009L02520]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Exclude the Drug Utilisation Sub-

Committee and the Economics Sub-Committee from the definition of 'committee' in the principal

Regulations.

National Health Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 287 [F2009L03535]

National Health Act 1953

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Add a new item covering dressings,

bandages, padding and ancillary items

to Schedule 1 to the principal

Regulations.

National Health (Australian Community Pharmacy Authority Rules) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 99L(1) of the National Health Act 1953

[F2009L00832]

National Health Act 1953

Made 12/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to the

principal Rules.

National Health (Immunisation Program — Designated Vaccines) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under ss. 9B(2) and 9B(5) of the *National Health Act 1953*

[F2009L00831]

National Health Act 1953

Made 05/03/09

Tabled 11/03/09 S 11/03/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the list of

designated vaccines for the purposes of

the Act.

2007

[F2009L02633]

National Health (Immunisation Program — Designated Vaccines) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under subsections 9B (2) and (5) of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L03765]

National Health Act 1953

Made 01/10/09

Tabled

Designates certain vaccines for the **Summary**

> purposes of the Act and specifies the circumstances in which they may be

provided.

26/06/09 Made 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

> Amends the principal Determination to Summary remove the requirement for persons

National Health Security (SSBA Standards)

National Health Security Act 2007

Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under

subsection 35(1) of the National Health Security Act

handling Tier 1 security-sensitive biological agents to undergo background checking.

11/08/09 HR

National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 195 [F2009L02523]

National Health Act 1953

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifiy fees that are payable to

> members of the Drug Utilisation Sub-Committee and the Economics Sub-

Committee, and make other amendments to the principal

Regulations.

Order under subsection 3(1) — Definition of British Pharmacopoeia under subsection 3(1) of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 [F2009L01699]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 04/05/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies a new edition of the British

Pharmacopoeia for the purposes of the

National Health Security Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 269 [F2008L04266]

National Health Security Act 2007

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Specify matters in relation to record Summary

keeping, handling and reporting of events concerning security-sensitive

biological agents.

Pharmaceutical Benefits Amendment Determination under subsection 84C (7) No. 4 of the National Health Act 1953 [F2009L02572]

National Health Act 1953

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies an increase in the additional

> fee for ready-prepared pharmaceutical benefits as part of the Safety Net

scheme.

Pharmaceutical Benefits Determination under subsection 84BA(2) pursuant to subsection 84BA(2) of the *Natonal Health Act 1953* [F2009L02492]

National Health Act 1953

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies amounts taken to have been

paid to a public hospital for supplies of medication to out-patients at public hospitals throughout Australia. Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health* Insurance Act 2007 [F2009L01717]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 30/04/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specify two facilities which are eligible

for second tier default benefits.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 5) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2008L04689]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify new facilities that qualify for

second tier default benefits.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 4) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L03334]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 24/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Reinstate one facility that is entitled to

second tier default benefits.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L01140]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 18/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend Schedule 3 of the principal

Rules to reflect changes in Medical

Benefits Schedule items.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 5) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L03599]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 16/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of facilities that are

eligible for second tier default benefits,

and make other amendments to the

principal Rules.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 6) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L04002]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 22/10/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules to provide

additional facilities that are eligible for

second tier default benefits.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 7) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health* Insurance Act 2007 [F2009L04109]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 30/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules in relation

to payment of minimum benefits by

private health insurers.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 under s. 333-20 of the Private Health Insurancee Act 2007 [F2009L00688]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary Amend Schedule 3 to the Principal

Rules to reflect changes in Medical

Benefits Schedule items.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2009 (No.1) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

[F2009L02452]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake Rules which

specify the minimum benefit requirements for psychiatric, rehabilitation and palliative care and

other hospital treatment.

Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2009 (No.2) under item 3A of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

[F2009L02984]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 27/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake Rules which

specify the minimum benefit requirements for psychiatric, rehabilitation and palliative care and

other hospital treatment.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 3) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2008L04578]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 27/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Rules regarding

the availability of private health insurance policies for dependent child

non-students.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 4) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2008L04679]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to

Schedules 2, 3 and 4 of the Principal Rules in relation to standard information statements.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2009 under s. 333-20 of the Private Health Insurance Act 2007 [F2009L00433]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the amount for the nursing-

home type patients patient contribution

at public hospitals in Western

Australia.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L01141]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 18/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Make minor amendments to a

provision in the principal Rules concerning nursing-home type patient contribution at public hospitals.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2009 (No. 2) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007 [F2009L03600]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 16/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revoke and replace the previous Rules,

specifying requirements that must be met by complying health insurance

products.

Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health* Insurance Act 2007 [F2009L02690]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Rules by inserting

Part 3- General Treatment into Schedule 4 – Standard Information Statements: Permitted Content. Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2009 (No.1) under item 3 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007 [F2009L02451]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Amend the amounts for the NHTP

patient contribution at public hospitals in the Australian Capital Territory and

Western Australia.

Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) under section 9A of the *Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Act 2003*[F2009L02514]

Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Act 2003

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the formulae specifying the rate

of the administration levy in relation to

the Private Health Insurance Administration Council.

Private Health Insurance (Data Provision) Rules 2009 under item 9 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L02410]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake Rules which

specify the kinds of information relating to treatment of insured persons that private health insurers must provide to the Secretary of the Department of Health and Ageing.

Private Health Insurance (Health Insurance Business) Rules 2009 under item 6 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

[F2009L02409]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake Rules which

specify the statistical information that must be provided by hospitals to insurers and by private hospitals to the Department of Health and Ageing, and provide for other matters relating to the declaration of facilities as hospitals.

Private Health Insurance (Insurer Obligations) Rules 2009 under item 2 of the table in section 333-25 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L03634]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 19/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specify prudential standards for private

health insurers.

Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) under s. 333-20 of the *Private* Health Insurance Act 2007 [F2009L00768]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 02/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of prostheses for which

a private health insurer can be required

to pay the minimum benefit.

Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2) under item 4 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

[F2009L03198]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of prostheses for which

a private health insurer can be required

to pay the minimum benefit.

Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2009 (No. 1) under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L00265]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 02/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 10/02/09 HR

Summary Revoke and replace the Rules

concerning the list of prostheses for which a private health insurer can be required to pay the minimum benefit.

Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3) under item 4 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act* 2007

[F2009L03777]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 06/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Make miscellaneous amendments to

the principal Rules.

Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2009 (No. 2) under item 4 in the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L02977]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revoke and replace the Rules

concerning the list of prostheses for which a private health insurer can be required to pay. the minimum benefit.

Private Health Insurance (Prostheses Application and Listing Fee) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1) under s. 8 of the *Private Health Insurance* (*Prostheses Application and Listing Fees*) Act 2007 [F2009L00074]

Private Health Insurance (Prostheses Application and Listing Fees) Act 2007

Made 09/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in certain fees in the

Principal Rules.

Private Health Insurance (Registration) Rules 2009 (No 2) under item 7 of the table in section 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L02701]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 03/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revoke and replace the previous Rules.

Private Health Insurance (Registration) Rules 2009 under s. 333-20 of the *Private Health Insurance Act 2007* [F2009L00654]

Private Health Insurance Act 2007

Made 10/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Revoke and replace the Principal

Rules.

Residential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997*

Aged Care Act 1997

[F2009L03558]

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Principles as a

consequence of amendments to the

basic age pension amount.

Sanctions Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2008L04695]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Make minor amendments to the

Principal Principles.

Special Arrangement made under paragraph 100(1)(a) Remote Aboriginal Health Services Program No. PB 57 of 2009 under paragraph 100(1)(a) of the *National Health Act 1953* [F2009L02282]

National Health Act 1953

Made 05/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies an increase in the handling

fee for pharmacists under the Remote Aboriginal Health Services Program.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 63 [F2009L00839]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

permit members of the Medical Devices Evaluation Committee to be appointed for more than three consecutive terms, and amend the

name of another body.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 140

[F2009L01826]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify two classes of persons to

whom the Secretary of the Department of Health and Ageing or the Minister may delegate powers, and permit amendment of the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods where there is a transfer or assignment of business. Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 141 [F2009L02019]

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the

principal Regulations as a consequence of the *Therapeutic Goods Legislation Amendment (Annual Charges) Act*

2008.

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 142 [F2009L02018]

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of the *Therapeutic Goods*Legislation Amendment (Annual

Charges) Act 2008.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 179 [F2009L02089]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies increases in fees for

medicines and medical devices which are required to be listed or registered on the Register of Therapeutic Goods. Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 180

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 09/07/09

[F2009L02091]

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in charges for

medicines and medical devices which are listed, registered or included on the

Register of Therapeutic Goods.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 228 [F2009L02935]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for an infringement notices

scheme.

Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No 2) under subsection 18A(1) and paragraph 18A(2)(a) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L02296]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 26/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Permits the stockpiling of an

unregistered and unapproved

therapeutic good in order to deal with a

potential terrorist threat.

Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No 3) under subsection 18A(1) and paragraph 18A(2)(a) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L02297]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 25/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Permits the stockpiling of an

unregistered and unapproved

therapeutic good in order to deal with a

potential terrorist threat.

Therapeutic Goods Information Specification 2009 under subsection 61(5D) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L04131]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 05/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the kinds of therapeutic

goods information that may be released

to the public by the Secretary.

Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No 4) under subsection 18A(1) and paragraph 18A(2)(a) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L02298]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 26/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Permits the stockpiling of an

unregistered and unapproved

therapeutic good in order to deal with a

potential terrorist threat.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2008 (No. 5) under s. 9A(5) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2008L04537]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 27/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of potassium chloride

or potassium nitrate as an active ingredient in listed medicines, subject

to specified conditions.

Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No. 1) under ss. 18A(1) and 18A(2)(a) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L00154]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 18/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the stockpiling of an

unregistered and unapproved

therapeutic good in order to deal with a

potential terrorist threat.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2008 (No. 6) under s. 9A(5) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2008L04538]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 27/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of dimethyl sulfone or

vegetable oil phytosterol esters as an active ingredient in listed medicines, subject to specified conditions.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 1) under s. 9A(5) of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 [F2009L01384]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 15/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of alpha-casozephone enriched hydrolysed milk protein as an

active ingredient in listed medicines.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 4) for the purposes of subsection 9A(5) of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 [F2009L03485]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 01/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of sodium bicarbonate

in Listed medicines for oral rehydration

therapy.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 2) for the purposes of subsection 9A(5) of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 [F2009L03483]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 01/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Permits the use of sodium citrate and **Summary**

sodium acid citrate in Listed medicines

for oral use.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 5) under subsection 9A(5) of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 [F2009L03632]

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 15/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of 'bovine whey Ig-rich

fraction' as an active ingredient in

listed medicines.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 3) for the purposes of subsection 9A(5) of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 [F2009L03484]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 31/08/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of potassium chloride

in Listed medicines for oral rehydration

therapy.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 6) under subsection 9A(5) of the Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 [F2009L03872]

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 08/10/09

26/10/09 S Tabled 19/10/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of Chlorella vulgaris as

an active ingredient in Listed

medicines for oral use.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 7) under subsection 9A(5) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L04197]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 10/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of 'Terminalia

bellirica' as an active ingredient in listed medicines for oral use subject to

certain conditions.

Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 8) under subsection 9A(5) of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L04278]

Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 13/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of Trefriw Wells

mineral water as an active ingredient in listed medicines for oral use subject to

certain conditions.

Therapeutic Goods (Manufacturing Principles)
Determination No. 1 of 2009 — MP1/2009 for the purpose of section 36 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act* 1989

[F2009L02970]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 21/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination as

a consequence of changes to the Guide to Good Manufacturing Practice for

Medicinal Products.

Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 270 [F2008L04296]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Exempt the importation of certain

medical devices by the Commonwealth for emergency stockpiling from certain offence and civil penalty provisions in the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989*.

Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 181 [F2009L02090]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in fees for medical

devices which are required to be included on the Register of Therapeutic

Goods.

Therapeutic Goods Order No. 69C under s. 10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L00985]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 06/03/09

Tabled 16/03/09 S 16/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order concerning

requirements for labels for medicines.

Therapeutic Goods Order No. 81 under s. 10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2008L04724]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 16/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies standards applying to blood

and blood components.

User Rights Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L01152]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the provisions in the principal

Principles concerning maximum daily accommodation charge for care

recipients.

Therpapeutic Goods Order No. 82 under s. 10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989* [F2009L00756]

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies a new standard that is

applicable for menstrual tampons.

User Rights Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L03559]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Principles to specify the rights and responsibilities of care recipients.

User Rights Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 3) under s. 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2008L04696]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Principles as a

consequence of the Aged Care Amendment (2008 Measures No. 2)

2008.

User Rights Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 3) under subsection 96-1(1) of the *Aged Care Act 1997* [F2009L03567]

Aged Care Act 1997

Made 11/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Principles to specify the maximum

daily accrual amount of

accommodation charge for a post-2008

reform resident.

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

Commonwealth Services Delivery Agency Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 196 [F2009L02999]

Commonwealth Services Delivery Agency Act 1997

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations by

inserting a provision that describes who

is the principal officer of a Commonwealth authority.

Medicare Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 197 [F2009L02998]

Medicare Australia Act 1973

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

identify principal officers of certain Commonwealth authorities that are not

Departments, and make other

amendments.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP

Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 288 [F2009L04035]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

29/10/09 Made

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR Tabled

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

> provide for a fee exemption or reduction for certain applicants.

Instrument of Authorisation under subsection 27(5) of the Australian Citizenship Act 2007 **IMMI 09/087** [F2009L03969]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

12/10/09

26/10/09 S

Made

26/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies those classes of persons

before whom a pledge of commitment

must be made.

Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 330 [F2009L04337]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 30/11/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Incorporate, by reference, certain **Summary**

> instruments made under the Migration Regulations 1994 concerning the payment of fees in foreign currencies.

Instrument of Authorisation under subsection 27(5) of the Australian Citizenship Act 2007 **IMMI 09/026** [F2009L02055]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made 11/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Specifies those classes of persons Summary

before whom a pledge of commitment

must be made.

Instrument of Authorisation under s. 27(5) of the Australian Citizenship Act 2007 **IMMI 08/108** [F2009L01069]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

23/01/09 Made

19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled

Summary Authorises certain classes of persons to

receive a pledge of commitment.

Instrument of Delegation and Authorisation under ss. 40(3), 40(4), 42(3) and 53 of the Australian Citizenship Act 2007 IMMI 08/086 [F2008L04743]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made 06/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Authorises certain classes of person to

> request an applicant for Australian citizenship to provide certain information, and authorises those persons to have access to certain

identifying information.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — *Pro Bono* Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN26-09g of 2009 [F2009L02517]

Migration Act 1958

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies activities involving provision

of immigration assistance without charge, for the purposes of the

continuing professional development of

migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN09-09c of 2009 [F2009L00723]

Migration Act 1958

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — *Pro Bono* Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN38-09g of 2009 [F2009L03597]

Migration Act 1958

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies activities involving provision

of immigration assistance without charge, for the purposes of the

continuing professional development of

migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN05-09c of 2009 [F2009L00241]

Migration Act 1958

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN14-09c of 2009 [F2009L01217]

Migration Act 1958

Made 31/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998 MARA Notice MN26-09c of 2009

Migration Act 1958

[F2009L02515]

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN18-09c of 2009 [F2009L01633]

Migration Act 1958

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice MN45-09c of 2009 [F2009L04133]

Migration Act 1958

Made 06/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the Migration Agents Regulations 1998

MARA Notice MN50-08c of 2008 [F2008L04673]

Migration Act 1958

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Attendance at a Seminar, Workshop, Conference or Lecture) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations* 1998

MARA Notice No. MN38-09c of 2009 [F2009L03595]

Migration Act 1958

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved attendance at

seminars, workshops, conferences or lectures for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN18-09f of 2009 [F2009L01635]

Migration Act 1958

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved miscellaneous

activities for the purposes of the continuing professional development of

migration agents

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN38-09f of 2009 [F2009L03596]

Migration Act 1958

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved miscellaneous

activities for the purposes of the continuing professional development of

migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN50-08f of 2008 [F2008L04672]

Migration Act 1958

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved miscellaneous

activities for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration

agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Studiy of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998*MARA Notice MN18-09b of 2009
[F2009L01634]

Migration Act 1958

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved private study of

audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Miscellaneous Activities under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998*MARA Notice MN26-09f of 2009
[F2009L02516]

Migration Act 1958

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved miscellaneous

activities for the purposes of the continuing professional development of

migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 of the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN26-09b of 2009 [F2009L02513]

Migration Act 1958

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved private study of

audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents. Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MD45-09b of 2009 [F2009L04132]

Migration Act 1958

Made 06/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved private study of

audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN09-09b of 2009

Migration Act 1958

[F2009L00724]

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved private study of

audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents. Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN38-09b of 2009 [F2009L03594]

Migration Act 1958

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved private study of

audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development — Private Study of Audio, Video or Written Material) under clause 3 of Schedule 1 to the *Migration Agents Regulations 1998* MARA Notice MN50-08b of 2008 [F2008L04671]

Migration Act 1958

Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies approved private study of

audio, video or written material for the purposes of continuing professional development of migration agents.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 7 [F2009L00267]

Migration Act 1958

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations

regarding timeframes for reporting on passengers at the time of arrival in Australia, and create an infringement notice system for operators who fail to

report.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 42 [F2009L01048] Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 115 [F2009L02373]

Migration Act 1958

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Make amendments to the Subclass 457

Business (Long Stay) visa.

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make provisions for the purposes of the enforceable sponsorship framework in Division 3A of Part 2 of the *Migration*

Act 1958

18/06/09

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 67 [F2009L01253]

Migration Act 1958

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Increase the minimum International

English Language Testing System score that must be attained by holders

of certain classes of visa.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 203 [F2009L03139]

Migration Act 1958

Migration Act 1958

Made

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Regulations to

include new temporary work visas, amends the eligibility criteria for another visa subclass, and makes other

amendments.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 84 [F2009L01746]

Migration Act 1958

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations in

relation to General Skilled Migration visas to permit the Minister to specify the length of an academic year, and make other related amendments.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 230 [F2009L03389]

Migration Act 1958

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Make a number of amendments to the

principal Regulations, including specifying circumstances in which the Minister may take actions under section 140M of the *Migration Act*

1958.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 143 [F2009L02518] Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 9) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 202 [F2009L03143]

Migration Act 1958

Migration Act 1958

Summary

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Made 12/08/09 Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Remove the 45-day rule for certain

Bridging visa subclasses and makes other amendments to the principal Regulations.

subclass relating to Government Agreement, and repeal another visa

Amend one visa subclass, create a new

subclass.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 144 [F2009L02512] Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 10) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 229 [F2009L03359]

Migration Act 1958

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Made 07/09/09

Migration Act 1958

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make provision for same-sex couples, and make other amendments concerning English language

requirements.

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 11) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 237

Regulations concerning partner visas.

19/10/09 HR

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 8) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 201 [F2009L03097] Migration Act 1958

[F2009L03528]

Made

Tabled

Migration Act 1958

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'migration

occupation in demand' in regulation

17/09/09

26/10/09 S

Summary Make minor technical amendments to 1.03 of the principal Regulations.

Make minor technical amendments to the principal Regulations.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 12) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 273 [F2009L03759]

Migration Act 1958

Made 08/10/09

19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Make various amendments to the

principal Regulations.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 13) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 289 [F2009L04027]

Migration Act 1958

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to several

classes and subclasses of visa.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 14) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 331 [F2009L04326]

Migration Act 1958

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the

principal Regulations including amendments to the Business (Long

Stay) visa subclass.

Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 22 [F2009L00689]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007 Migration Act 1958

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Provide for the payment of fees

> relating to Australian citizenship in certain foreign currencies, and make other amendments to the Principal

Regulations.

Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 116

[F2009L02376]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007 Immigration (Education) Act 1971 Migration Act 1958

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Make a number of amendments to the Summary

> principal Regulations, including the specification of increases in Visa Application Charges, fees and refunds

Special Residence Requirement under section 22C of the *Australian Citizenship Act 2007* Instrument IMMI 09/095 [F2009L03608]

Australian Citizenship Act 2007

Made 22/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies, in relation to the special

residence requirement, activities and organisations for certain persons seeking to engage in activities that are of benefit to Australia, and kinds of work requiring regular travel outside

Australia.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under r. 4 of the Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007

(IMMI 08/125) [F2009L00299]

Migration Act 1958

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 10/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised list of United

Nations Security Council Resolution for the purposes of the Principal

Regulations.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under r. 4 of the Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007

(IMMI 08/081) [F2008L04681]

Migration Act 1958

Made 10/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies United Nations Security

Council Resolutions for the purposes of

the Act.

Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions under r. 4 of the Migration (United Nations Security Council Resolutions) Regulations 2007

IMMI 09/012 [F2009L00987]

Migration Act 1958

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 16/03/09 S 16/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies relevant resolutions of the

United Nations Security Council for the purposes of the Regulations.

Welfare of Children: Offices That are Authorities under r. 4 of the *Immigration (Guardianship of Children) Regulations 2001* [F2009L00301]

Immigration (Guardianship of Children) Act 1946

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies those offices that are

authorities for the States and Territories for the purposes of the Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Air Navigation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 23 [F2009L00564]

Air Navigation Act 1920

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the Principal

Regulations concerning International

Airline Licences.

Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 117 [F2009L02391]

Airports Act 1996

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Prescribe certain airports which will be

monitored for quality of service and specify criteria for monitoring quality

of service.

Air Navigation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 274 [F2009L03775]

Air Navigation Act 1920

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Repeal redundant transitional

provisions from the principal

Regulations.

Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 307 [F2009L04110]

Airports Act 1996

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'reporting

period' in the principal Regulations and

make other amendments.

Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 8 [F2009L00254]

Airports Act 1996

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Make minor amendments to the

Principal Regulations.

Airports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 118 [F2009L02393]

Airports Act 1996

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provide that the Airport Building

Controller is deemed to have refused an application for approval of building activity if the Controller has not given notice of its decision within 28 days of

receiving the application.

Airports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 145

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 145 [F2009L02464]

Airports Act 1996

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the criteria for appointing an

individual, body or corporation as Airport Building Controller at a leased

federal airport.

Airports Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 231 [F2009L03476]

Airports Act 1996

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

define what is a 'major airport

development'.

Airports (Control of On-Airport Activities) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 290 [F2009L04010]

Airports Act 1996

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations with

regard to parking signage plans, exemptions from penalty for drivers of emergency vehicles, and other matters. Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 271 [F2008L04625]

Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permit an air security officer to

lawfully discharge his or her weapon on board an aircraft for the purposes of preventing, or in response to, an unlawful interference with aviation.

Airports Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 43 [F2009L01022]

Airports Act 1996

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Specify amendments to principal

Regulations as a consequence of amendments to the *Airports Act 1996*.

Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 24 [F2009L00695]

Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary Amend provisions in the Principal

Regulations concerning offences related to cockpits and make other

10/03/09 HR

technical amendments.

The Senate disallowed the Regulations on 10 September 2009.

Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 85

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 85 [F2009L01814]

Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning screening and

clearing of foreign dignitaries.

Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 172

[F2009L02635]

Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

specify security requirements that apply to an airside security zone that is

an enhanced inspection area.

Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 275 [F2009L03774]

Aviation Transport Security (Consequential Amendments and Transitional Provisions) Act 2004 Aviation Transport Security Act 2004

Made 08/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Repeal redundant transitional

provisions from the principal

Regulations.

BAF Evaluation Criteria under s. 120 of the *Nation-building Funds Act 2008*

[F2008L04764]

Nation-building Funds Act 2008

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies evaluation criteria for the

Building Australia Fund.

Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2008

(No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 272 [F2008L04642]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provide a defence for an air security

officer who lawfully discharges his or her weapon on board an aircraft for the purpose of preventing, or in response to, an inlawful interference with

aviation.

Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2008

(No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 273

[F2008L04585]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

make provision for multi-crew pilot

(aeroplane) licences.

Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 25

[F2009L00696]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Make a minor amendment to the

Principal Regulations as a consequence of the *Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1).*

Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 146

[F2009L02509]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permit certain classes of person to copy

and disclose cockpit voice recorder information under specified conditions.

Civil Aviation and Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 64

[F2009L01295]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for the automatic application of all Airworthiness Directives alternative means of compliance approvals issued

by the National Airworthiness

Authority of a relevant foreign country.

Civil Aviation AOD 2008/2 under s. 33(2) of the

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2008L04586]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies testable drugs for the

purposes of the Act.

Civil Aviation Order 20.11 Amendment Order

(No. 1) 2008 [F2009L00110]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Makes amendments concerning

emergency signalling equipment carried on aircraft required to carry life

rafts.

Civil Aviation Order 20.16.3 Amndment Order

(No. 1) 2009 [F2009L02713]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order so that it is

consistent with the *Disability Discrimination Act* 1992.

Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009

[F2009L00213]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements concerning the

fitting and operation of automatic dependent surveillance - broadcast

avionics equipment.

Civil Aviation Order 40.0 Amendment Order

(No. 3) 2008 [F2008L04366]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the restricted flight privileges

of the holder of a multi-crew pilot

(aeroplane) licence.

Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2009 [F2009L02176]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order concerning

the ADS-B avionics aircraft

surveillance system.

Civil Aviation Order 40.1.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 [F2009L01475]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies new aeroplane endorsements

and makes minor amendments to the

principal Order.

Civil Aviation Order 40.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 [F2009L01234]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies English language proficiency

requirements for pilots and flight

engineers.

Civil Aviation Order 40.1.0 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2008 [F2008L04367]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the restricted flight privileges

of the holder of a multi-crew pilot

(aeroplane) licence.

Civil Aviation Order 40.1.8 Instrument 2008 [F2008L04371]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Specifies requirements for multi-crew **Summary**

(aeroplane) licence training courses and provides for related matters.

Civil Aviation Order 82.0 Amendment Order

(No. 1) 2008 [F2008L04372]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Order to make

> provision for the introduction of the multi-crew pilot (aeroplane) licence.

Civil Aviation Order 40.2.1 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008 [F2008L04368]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Order to make

provision for the introduction of the multi-crew pilot (aeroplane) licence. Civil Aviation Order 82.1 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009

[F2009L00209]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements concerning the

operation of automatic dependent surveillance - broadcast avionics equipment on foreign aircraft.

Civil Aviation Order 40.3.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 [F2009L01471]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Prescribes new aeroplane endorsements **Summary**

for helicopters.

Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order

(No. 1) 2009 [F2009L00232]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Specifies requirements for the Summary

implementation of safety management

systems.

Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2008

[F2008L04373]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Order to make provision for the introduction of the

multi-crew pilot (aeroplane) licence.

Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order

(No. 1) 2009 [F2009L00233]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements for the

implementation of safety management

systems.

Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2009

[F2009L00210]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements concerning the

operation of automatic dependent surveillance - broadcast avionics equipment on foreign aircraft. Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order

(No. 2) 2009 [F2009L00211]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements concerning the

operation of automatic dependent surveillance equipment - broadcast avionics equipment on foreign aircraft.

Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008 [F2008L04374]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Order to make

provision for the introduction of the multi-crew pilot (aeroplane) licence.

Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 [F2009L04350]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amends certain qualification, training

and operations manual requirements regarding the use of night vision

goggles.

Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order

(No. 3) 2008 [F2009L00111]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Removes the expiry date from the

Principal Order.

Civil Aviation Order 100.66 Amendment Order

(No. 2) 2009 [F2009L03214]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Permits CASA to remove a type

restriction from a maintenance authority holder's restricted rating in

certain circumstances.

Civil Aviation Order 100.23 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009

[F2009L02062]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order concerning

the issue of aircraft maintenance engineer examination authorities.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/164/14 Amdt 1

[F2009L03364]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Order 100.66 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009 [F2009L00825]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Corrects an anomoly in requirements

for category A maintenance authority

applicants.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A109/13 [F2009L03124]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A109/15 [F2009L03123]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A109/62 [F2009L00691]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

20/02/09 Made

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A109/20 [F2009L03122]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A109/63 [F2009L02648]

30/06/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/2

[F2009L03458]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Made

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

11/08/09 HR

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A109/26 [F2009L03121]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

2009. September 2009. 26/10/09 HR

26/10/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/6 [F2009L03779]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/225 Amdt 1 [F2008L04454]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S Made

06/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/10 [F2009L03780]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/228 [F2008L04455]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary**

November 2009.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/202 Amdt 1 [F2008L04602]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/229 [F2008L04601]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S Made 28/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/230 [F2009L00632]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/232 [F2009L03068]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

16/02/09 Made

15/07/09 Made

17/08/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

[F2009L02243]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/17 Amdt 3 [F2009L01863]

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09 Made 17/04/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/231

Airworthiness Directive AD/A320/230

[F2009L00898]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/31 Amdt 4 [F2009L02846]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 17/06/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

11/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/32 Amdt 4 [F2009L03781]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/69 Amdt 1 [F2009L01982]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

28/09/09 Made

17/04/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a

03/02/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/61 [F2009L02847]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/85 Amdt 1 [F2008L04758]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09 Made 19/12/08 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a 2009.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/67 Amdt 1 [F2009L01862]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/86 Amdt 3 [F2009L01075]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09 Made 26/02/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/88 Amdt 1 [F2009L01981]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/95 Amdt 2 [F2009L000109]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

16/01/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/92 Amdt 1 [F2009L01577]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/96 [F2009L00079]

17/12/08

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/97

[F2009L00080]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Made

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/94 [F2008L04456]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08 Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/98 [F2009L00144]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/101 [F2009L01980]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/12/08 Made

17/04/09 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/99 [F2009L00437]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/102 [F2009L01978]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/01/09 Made 17/04/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/100 [F2009L01576]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/103 [F2009L03066]

17/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 15/07/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/104 [F2009L03065]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/107 [F2009L03457]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09 Made

14/08/09 Made

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/105 [F2009L03064]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/108 [F2009L03391]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 02/09/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/106 [F2009L03405]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/A330/109 [F2009L03635]

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09 Made 22/09/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/2 [F2009L01949]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/6 [F2009L01945]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/3 [F2009L01948]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/8 [F2009L01944]

02/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 24/04/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/4 [F2009L01947]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/11 [F2009L01943]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/5 [F2009L01946]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/12** [F2009L01942]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/15 [F2009L01940]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/4 [F2009L01938]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR 15/06/09 S Tabled Tabled 28/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-1/18 [F2009L01861]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/5 [F2009L01936]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/2 [F2009L01860]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/6 [F2009L01935]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

02/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/3 [F2009L01939]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/11 [F2009L01933]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/12 [F2009L01859]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/21 [F2009L01857]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR 15/06/09 S Tabled Tabled 02/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/14 [F2009L01858]

Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/22 [F2009L01856]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/15 [F2009L01930]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/25 [F2009L01855]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AA-5/18 [F2009L01929]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

02/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB139/7 Amdt 1 [F2009L03491]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB139/8 [F2009L01575]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 10/4 Amdt 1 [F2009L02645]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

16/06/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AIRCON/14 Amdt 4 [F2009L02244]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 10/25 Amdt 1 [F2009L02777]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 16/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AKRO/1 Amdt 1

[F2009L01854]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 50/47 [F2009L02778]

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Made 15/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

11/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AMD 50/47 Amdt 1 [F2009L03120]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/1 Amdt 8 [F2009L02848]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

18/06/09 Made

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 255/30 [F2009L02851]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/14 Amdt 1 [F2009L02858]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 18/06/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

11/08/09 HR

11/08/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 255/32 [F2009L02849]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/15 Amdt 1 [F2009L02857]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

2009.

Made 18/06/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/17 [F2009L02856]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/24 Amdt 2 [F2009L02853]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

18/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/18 Amdt 1 [F2009L02855]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/26 Amdt 1 [F2009L02852]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

> particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/22 [F2009L02854]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/31 [F2009L02850]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/34 Amdt 1 [F2009L03063]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/46 [F2009L02780]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

16/06/09 Made

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/35 [F2009L02779]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/60 Amdt 3 [F2009L00121]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09 Made 19/01/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary**

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/42 [F2009L02859]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/60 Amdt 4 [F2009L01009]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 06/02/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/60 Amdt 5 [F2009L01853]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/98 Amdt 1 [F2009L00676]

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

18/02/09

17/04/09 Made

Made 15/06/09 S Tabled Tabled

10/03/09 S 25/05/09 HR 23/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/84 Amdt 2 [F2009L00672]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 26 February

2009. The requirements of this AD are now contained in AD/AS 355/98 Amdt

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT-6/2 Amdt 1 [F2009L02172]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AS 355/91 Amdt 2 [F2009L00673]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/02/09

Tabled 26/02/09 HR 10/03/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 26 February

2009. The requirements of this AD are now contained in AD/AS 355/98 Amdt

1.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT 600/4 Amdt 3 [F2009L02860]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT 600/4 Amdt 4 [F2009L03644]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT 800/12 [F2009L03464]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

04/09/09 Made

02/09/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT 800/9 Amdt 3 [F2009L02861]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/4 [F2009L01499]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT 800/9 Amdt 4

[F2009L03771]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/7 [F2009L01498]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/8 Amdt 1 [F2009L01573]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/27 Amdt 2 [F2009L01852]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

17/04/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S Tabled 15/06/09 S 12/05/09 HR 25/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

11/08/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/10 [F2009L01572]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/29 Amdt 1 [F2009L02830]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Made 18/06/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/24 Amdt 2

[F2009L00438]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AT/30 [F2008L04386]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/01/09

Made 28/10/08 Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ATR 42/2 Amdt 1 [F2009L04219]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ATR 42/26 [F2009L02936]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/11/09

21/07/09 Made

Tabled 19/11/09 S Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR 19/11/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

November 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ATR 42/19 Amdt 2 [F2008L04600]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ATR 42/27 [F2009L03768]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/11/08 Made 02/09/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ATR 42/25 [F2009L00509]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AUS/1 [F2009L02837]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/01/09 Made 18/06/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

11/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AUS/2 [F2009L02836] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AUS/8 [F2009L02833]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

10/00/09

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S

Tabled 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AUS/4 [F2009L02835] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AUS/13 [F2009L03403]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S

14/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AUS/7 [F2009L02834] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/5 [F2009L01851]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Made 17/04/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

26/05/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/6 [F2009L01571] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/10 [F2009L01848]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/7 [F2009L01913]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/11 [F2009L01847]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/8 [F2009L01850]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/24 [F2009L01846]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/9 [F2009L01849]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B-2/27 [F2009L01845]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B717/18 Amdt 1 [F2009L03114]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/215 [F2008L04562]

24/11/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

Made

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B717/32 [F2009L01976]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/216 [F2008L04603]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Made 27/11/08 Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/214 [F2008L04563]

Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/217 [F2009L01570]

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

26/03/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/218 [F2009L01844]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/191 Amdt 1 [F2008L04387]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S Made Tabled

28/10/08 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/219 [F2009L03938]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/235 Amdt 1 [F2009L01843]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

27/10/09 HR

02/06/09 HR

Made 17/04/09 Tabled

15/06/09 S

28/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/220 [F2009L03939]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/250 Amdt 2

[F2009L03402]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

30/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S Made

14/08/09

Tabled

26/10/09 S

19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/278 Amdt 1 [F2009L03054]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/339 Amdt 1 [F2009L03883]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

04/08/09 Made

09/10/09 Made Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

19/10/09 HR

19/11/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/332 Amdt 1 [F2009L02831]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/340 [F2009L04217]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/07/09

Made 13/11/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 19/11/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary**

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/336 Amdt 1 [F2009L00297]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/344

[F2008L04388]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/12/08 Made 28/10/08

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/345 [F2008L04461]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/350 [F2008L04604]

Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/351

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Made 06/11/08

27/11/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/348

[F2008L04561] [F2009L00081]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/11/08 Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/349

Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/352 [F2008L04599] [F2009L00272]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/11/08 Made 03/02/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/353 [F2009L00984]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/355 [F2009L02177]

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

[F2009L02783]

Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/357

10/03/09 Made

22/05/09 Made Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR Tabled 16/06/09 S

16/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/354 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/356 [F2009L02178]

Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L01497]

Made 26/03/09 Made 22/05/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/354 Amdt 1 [F2009L03571]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/09/09 Made 16/06/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/358 [F2009L02784]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/361 [F2009L03782]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/06/09 Made

28/09/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/359 [F2009L03128]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/62 Amdt 3 [F2008L04560]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/360 [F2009L03766]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/80 [F2009L03783]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/11/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/09 Made 27/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 19

particular type of aircraft. November 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/85 Amdt 5 [F2009L03339]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/168 Amdt 3 [F2009L02838]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

26/08/09 Made

Tabled 07/09/09 S

07/09/09 HR

18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/131 Amdt 1 [F2009L02865]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/212 Amdt 1 [F2009L02785]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Made 16/06/09 Tabled

11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/163 Amdt 4 [F2009L03645]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/220 Amdt 1 [F2009L00082]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09

Tabled

26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/242 Amdt 1 [F2009L03338]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/314 Amdt 1 [F2009L01496]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/08/09 Made

17/03/09 Made Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

12/05/09 HR

24/06/09 HR

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/288 Amdt 1 [F2009L03400]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/314 Amdt 2 [F2009L02839]

18/06/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/294 Amdt 2 [F2009L00083]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/334 Amdt 1 [F2009L02179]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/12/08 Made 22/05/09 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 24/06/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/336 Amdt 1 [F2009L00084]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/379 [F2009L04195]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

11/12/08 Made

09/11/09 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 16

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/342 Amdt 1 [F2009L00085]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/380 Amdt 2 [F2009L01495]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/343 Amdt 2 [F2009L00086]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/385 [F2008L04462]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08 Made 06/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/386 [F2008L04463]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/388 Amdt 1 [F2009L03337]

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

Made 06/11/08

26/08/09 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/387 [F2008L04559]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/389

[F2009L00087]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/11/08 Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/388 [F2008L04557]

Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/390 [F2009L01494]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/11/08 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/391 [F2009L01569]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/394 [F2009L02681]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/09 Made

02/07/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirement for a

11/08/09 HR

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/392 [F2009L02180]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/395 [F2009L03393]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

22/05/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

12/08/09 Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/00 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/393 [F2009L02181]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/396 [F2009L03451]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/05/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Made 14/08/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/397 [F2009L03784]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/42

[F2009L03648]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made

04/09/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/10 [F2009L03646]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/64 [F2009L03757]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09 Made 02/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 22 October This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/11

2009.

[F2009L03647]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/155 [F2009L03760]

21/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09 Made 02/09/09 Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/163 Amdt 1 [F2009L01493]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/211 Amdt 1 [F2008L04389]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/09 Made

28/10/08 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/193 Amdt 1 [F2009L03758]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/222 Amdt 1 [F2009L00089]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Made

Made

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/201 Amdt 2 [F2009L00088]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/246 [F2008L04556]

24/11/08

24/12/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/247 [F2008L04598]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/250 [F2009L01842]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/11/08

17/04/09 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

24/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/248 [F2008L04572]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/250 Amdt 1 [F2009L02182]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/11/08 Made 22/05/09

Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 24/06/09 S

Varies the technical requirements for a

Summary Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/249

[F2008L04605]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/251 [F2009L01841]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/11/08 Made 17/04/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/252 [F2009L03450]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/79 Amdt 3 [F2009L04127]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

[F2009L03964]

2009.

Summary

14/08/09 Made

05/11/09 Made 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR Tabled

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/253 [F2009L03785]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/107 Amdt 3 [F2009L01492]

Airworthiness Directive AD/BAE 146/133 Amdt 1

This AD was cancelled on 9 November

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/254 [F2009L03936]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09 Made 15/10/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 21 October

> particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/133 Amdt 1 [F2009L00897]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/137 Amdt 1 [F2009L03480]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

04/09/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/136 [F2009L00274]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/138 [F2009L01491]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

03/02/09 Made 17/03/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/137 [F2009L00823]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAE 146/139 [F2009L03848]

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/03/09 Made 07/10/09 Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAE 146/140 [F2009L03896]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 121/11 [F2009L02253]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

Summary

09/10/09 Made

Made 18/05/09 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 22/06/09 S Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

22/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 121/13** Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 109/2 [F2009L02184]

[F2009L02765]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 30 July Summary

2009

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09 Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 121/4

[F2009L02252]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 121/21 [F2009L02185]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 121/10 [F2009L02183]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 206/3 [F2009L02254]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 HR 22/06/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 206/5 [F2009L02186]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 23/17 [F2009L03113]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/05/09 Made

15/07/09 Made

20/08/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEA 206/7 [F2009L02187]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 23/3** [F2009L03061]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 18/22** [F2009L03062]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 23/40 [F2009L03459]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 23/13** [F2009L03060]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 23/41 [F2009L03460]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 55/9 Amdt 2 [F2009L03383]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/08/09 Made

12/08/09 Made Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled

26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

> September 2009. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 23/43** [F2009L03059]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 55/57 [F2009L03942]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 30/09/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary**

November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 36/53 [F2009L02909]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 55/62 Amdt 6 [F2008L04390]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/07/09 Made 29/10/08 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 56/1 Amdt 2 [F2009L03382]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 200/67 Amdt

[F2009L00439]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 56/19 [F2009L03941]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 300/4 [F2009L03650]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 95/21 [F2009L03940]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 400/14 Amdt 1

[F2009L01840]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/1 [F2009L03392]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/30 [F2009L03762]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

13/08/09 Made

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

02/09/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S

21/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/11 [F2009L03384]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/49 Amdt 1 [F2009L04218]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Summary

13/08/09 Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/11/09

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 14

December 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/3 [F2009L03649]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BEECH 1900/5 [F2009L03761]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

02/09/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/102 [F2009L02469]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/34 [F2009L00153]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

18/06/09 Made

22/12/08 Made Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR Tabled 10/02/09 S

09/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/103 [F2009L02584]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/67 Amdt 1 [F2009L00155]

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/06/09 Made 22/12/08

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February 2009.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/31 [F2009L00151]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/79 Amdt 1 [F2009L00156]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 22/12/08 Made 22/12/08

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/82 Amdt 1 [F2009L00157]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/91 [F2009L00092]

11/12/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/12/08 Made

Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/84 [F2009L00093]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/94 [F2009L00294]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 11/12/08 Made 10/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/87 Amdt 1 [F2009L00159]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/95 [F2009L00094]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 22/12/08 Made 11/12/08

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 47/96 [F2009L00095]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/6 [F2009L01015]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08

16/02/09 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/2 [F2009L03855]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/9 [F2009L00474]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09 Made 08/01/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary Summary**

> November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/3

Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/16 [F2009L00440] [F2009L00475]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09 Made 08/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/17 [F2009L03854]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/22 [F2009L01014]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made

16/02/09 Made Tabled 29/10/09 S Tabled 12/05/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/19 Amdt 1 [F2009L03853]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/26 [F2009L00145]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/21

Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/29 [F2009L00476] [F2009L00441]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09 Made 08/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/32 [F2009L03852]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/36 [F2009L00477]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made

08/01/09 Made

Tabled 29/10/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 S 29/10/09 HR 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March

> November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/33 [F2009L00442]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/41 Amdt 1 [F2009L00443]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 28/01/09 Made 28/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 12 March This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/35 Amdt 1 [F2009L01013]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/42** [F2009L00444]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09 Made 28/01/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/43 [F2009L03851]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/49 [F2009L00445]

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made

09/01/09 Made Tabled 27/10/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March

> November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/44 [F2009L03850]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/50 [F2009L00446]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

30/09/09 Made 28/01/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary Summary**

> November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/47

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/51 Amdt 1

[F2009L00478] [F2009L00447]

Made 27/01/09 Made 28/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/53 [F2009L01012] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/59 [F2009L00479]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S

23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/55 [F2009L01011] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/75 [F2009L00448]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

Made 14/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/57 [F2009L00090]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/81 [F2009L02843]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

Made Tabled 17/12/08

03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

Made 18/06/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

11/08/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 30 July

11/08/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/100 [F2009L03792]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/119 Amdt 1 [F2009L03787]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

Made Tabled 27/10/09 S Tabled 27/10/09 HR

27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

28/09/09

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/101 Amdt 1 [F2009L03791]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/129 Amdt 1 [F2009L00091]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Made 11/12/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary**

November 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

03/02/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/103

[F2009L03788]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/130 Amdt 2 [F2009L00296]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Made 05/12/08 Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/130 Amdt 3 [F2009L00449]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/176 [F2009L01066]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/01/09 Made

13/03/09 Made

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/172 Amdt 1 [F2009L04352]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/176 Amdt 1 [F2009L03718]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09 Made 28/09/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 9 December **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/175 [F2009L00631]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/177 [F2009L01179]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09 Made 23/03/09 Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/178 [F2009L03192]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/14 [F2009L00481]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/08/09 Made

27/01/09 Made

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/179 [F2009L03756]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/16 [F2009L01007]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/09 Made 03/02/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/7 [F2009L01008]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/19 Amdt 1 [F2009L01006]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 03/02/09 Made 03/02/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/20 [F2009L01005]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/28 Amdt 2 [F2009L03786]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/02/09 Made

28/09/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 19

2009. November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/22** [F2009L00977]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/29** [F2009L00966]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 16/02/09 Made 17/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/26 Amdt 1 [F2009L00976]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/30 [F2009L00965]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09 Made 17/02/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/31 [F2009L00975]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/36 Amdt 1 [F2009L00973]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/02/09 Made

16/02/09 Made Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S

19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/32** [F2009L00974]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/37 Amdt 1 [F2009L00972]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09 Made 16/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/33**

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/38 [F2009L01004] [F2009L00971]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/02/09 Made 16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/39 [F2009L00970]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/43 [F2009L00964]

12/05/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/02/09 Made

18/02/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/41 [F2009L00969]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/44 [F2009L00968]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09 Made 16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/42** [F2009L01003]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/48** [F2009L00896]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/02/09 Made 24/02/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/51 [F2009L03919]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/5 [F2009L02841]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made

18/06/09 Made Tabled 27/10/09 S Tabled 11/08/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

11/08/09 HR

11/08/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 212/56 [F2009L03804]

Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/7 [F2009L02840]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

28/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary**

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/8 Amdt 1

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/3 [F2009L02842]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Summary

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Made 19/06/09

[F2009L02766]

Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/11 [F2009L02767]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/32 Amdt 1 [F2009L03719]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

28/09/09 Made

Tabled

26/10/09 S

19/10/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 222/45** [F2009L03197]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/33 [F2009L01180]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

12/08/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Made 20/03/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/32

[F2009L01065]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/34 [F2009L01568]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/03/09

Tabled

17/03/09 S

17/03/09 HR

Made 26/03/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/35 [F2009L01567]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/1 [F2008L04464]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/09 Made

Made 06/11/08

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/36 [F2009L01644]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/5 Amdt 1 [F2008L04465]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/04/09

Made 06/11/08 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary**

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 407/37 [F2009L03199]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/6 [F2008L04466]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09 Made 06/11/08 Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

particular type of aircraft. December 2008. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/7 Amdt 1 [F2008L04467]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/10 [F2008L04470]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

06/11/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

06/11/08 Made

03/02/09 S Tabled

03/02/09 HR

29/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 December 2008.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/8 [F2008L04469]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/11 [F2009L03920]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08

Summary

03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 18

Made 30/09/09 Tabled 29/10/09 S

Tabled

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** November 2009.

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/9 [F2009L03928]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/14 Amdt 1 [F2009L01037]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09

Tabled

29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR Made 16/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/15 [F2009L00146]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/20 [F2009L03927]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

30/09/09 Made

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/17** [F2009L00295]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/21 [F2009L03926]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/12/08 Tabled 10/03/09 S

23/02/09 HR

Made 30/09/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary**

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/18 [F2009L00148]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/23** [F2009L00149]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Made 22/12/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled

03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/24 [F2009L03925]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/31 [F2009L03922]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made

30/09/09 Made

Tabled 29/10/09 S Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR 29/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 19

> November 2009. November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/25** [F2009L03924]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/35** [F2009L03921]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09 Made 30/09/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary Summary**

November 2009. November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/26 [F2009L03923]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/57 [F2009L01125]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09 Made 17/03/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

November 2009. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 412/58 [F2009L03272]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 427/11 [F2009L03200]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

[F2009L03201]

21/08/09 Made

12/08/09 Made Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR Tabled 18/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

18/08/09 HR

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 427/9 [F2009L01566]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 427/12** [F2009L03805]

28/09/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 427/10

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 430/14

particular type of aircraft.

[F2009L01645]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/04/09 Made 12/08/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/2 [F2008L04471]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/21 Amdt 1

[F2009L03381]

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

09/09/09 S Tabled

09/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

12/08/09

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/3 [F2008L04472]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Made

[F2008L04475]

06/11/08

Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/46

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary**

December 2008.

This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary**

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/18 [F208L04473]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08

Summary

Tabled 03/02/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/85 [F2009L02073]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

22/05/09

Tabled

15/06/09 S

28/05/09 HR

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/85 Amdt 1 [F2009L03380]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/10 [F2009L02768]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/08/09 Made

16/06/09 Made

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/4 [F2009L02844]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/11 Amdt 1 [F2009L02845]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/7 Amdt 1 [F2009L03379]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/12 [F2009L03378]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/08/09 Made 12/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009. September 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/13 [F2009L02817]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/28 [F2009L03112]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

15/07/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/26 [F2009L00163]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BUSHBY M2/1 [F2009L02816]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 18/06/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July 2009.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BO 105/27 [F2009L01973]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BUSHBY M2/2 Amdt

[F2009L02815]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CAP 10/13 Amdt 1 [F2009L00894]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CERES/3 Amdt 1 [F2009L00962]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

27/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CERES/1 Amdt 1 [F2009L00893]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CERES/4 Amdt 1 [F2009L00961]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/02/09 Made 27/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CERES/2 Amdt 1 [F2009L00963]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CERES/5 Amdt 1 [F2009L00892]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 27/02/09 Made 26/02/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CERES/7 Amdt 1 [F2009L00891]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 150/50 [F2009L02188]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/02/09 Made

22/05/09 Made 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S Tabled 15/06/09 S

15/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 150/10 Amdt 3 [F2009L02814]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 170/13 Amdt 3 [F2009L02813]

17/06/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled

11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 150/50 [F2009L04216]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 170/85 [F2009L00050]

08/01/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Made 11/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 11

December 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 177/34 [F2009L00051]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 180/95 [F2009L00754]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

08/01/09 Made

26/02/09 Made

03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 180/14 Amdt 3 [F2009L02812]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 185/1 Amdt [F2009L02811]

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

17/06/09

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 180/94 [F2009L00052]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 185/50 [F2009L00053]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09 Made 08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 188/20 Amdt 2 [F2009L00450]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 207/40 [F2009L00055]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

08/01/09 Made

Tabled

Made Tabled 23/01/09 10/03/09 S

03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

23/02/09 HR

Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 205/3 Amdt

particular type of aircraft.

[F2009L02810]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 208/24 [F2009L00056]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled

Summary

08/01/09

Made

17/06/09

03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 206/66 [F2009L00054]

Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 208/25 [F2009L01490]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

26/03/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

08/01/09 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 208/26 [F2009L02908]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 303/14 [F2009L00058]

03/02/09 HR

09/09/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Amdt 1 [F2009L03376]

Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 310/35

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 310/32

17/07/09 Made

08/01/09 Made Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 210/4 Amdt

Amdt 3 [F2009L02809] [F2009L03377]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09 Made 12/08/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 210/75 [F2009L00057]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Made 12/08/09 Tabled 09/09/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 310/41 [F2009L03449]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 320/24 [F2009L03447]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 310/51 Amdt 1 [F2009L03448]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 336/15 [F2009L00059]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 320/20 [F2009L03375]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 337/17 [F2009L03374]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 337/18 [F2009L03373]

[F2009L03371]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 340/4 Amdt

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 337/19 [F2009L03372]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 400/39 Amdt 3

[F2009L03370]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 337/31 [F2009L00060]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 400/118 [F2009L00737]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/3

[F2009L03806]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/6 Amdt

[F2009L03811]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/4 Amdt

[F2009L03808]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary**

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/7

[F2009L03810]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary**

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/5 [F2009L03809]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/8 [F2009L03812]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/11 [F2009L03813]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/17

Amdt 1 [F2009L03816]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/12 [F2009L03814]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/18 [F2009L03817]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/13 [F2009L03815]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 560/10 [F2009L00510]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CHA/2 Amdt 3 [F2009L01563]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CHA/7 [F2009L01560]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CHA/4 [F2009L01562]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CHA/8 [F2009L01489]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

This AD was cancelled on 07 May

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CHA/6 [F2009L01561]

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/CHA/19 [F2009L01559]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/2 [F2009L03818]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/10 [F2009L03672]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/09/09 Made

11/09/09 Made Tabled

27/10/09 S Tabled 26/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR 21/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October

> November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/4 [F2009L03819]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/11 [F2009L03671]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

27/09/09 Made 11/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary Summary**

> November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/9

[F2009L03822]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/13 Amdt 1 [F2009L03670]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/09/09 Made 11/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October

November 2009. 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/14 [F2009L03669]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/54 Amdt 1 [F2009L00451]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

11/09/09 Made

23/01/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/17 [F2009L03643]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/78 Amdt 1 [F2009L03898]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/09/09 Made 09/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 22 October Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/30 [F2009L03823]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/80 Amdt 1 [F2009L03446]

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/09/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> November 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/86 [F2009L02769]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/105 [F2008L4570]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/06/09 Made

27/11/08 Made

Tabled Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/104 [F2008L04571]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/106 [F2008L04606]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 27/11/08 27/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/104 Amdt 1 [F2009L00215]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/107 [F2009L00508]

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/01/09 Made 27/01/09 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/108 [F2009L02257]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/111 [F2009L02771]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

15/06/09 Made Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/109 [F2009L02258]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/112 [F2009L02772]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 16/06/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/110 [F2009L02259]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/113 [F2009L02818]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 18/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/114 [F2009L02773]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/117 [F2009L03369]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/06/09 Made

12/08/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/115 [F2009L02774]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/118 [F2009L03445]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S

19/10/09 HR

19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/116 [F2009L03111]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/119 [F2009L03444]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Tabled

17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/119 Amdt 1 [F2009L03390]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/122 [F2009L03825]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

02/09/09 Made

28/09/09 Made Tabled Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR 26/10/09 S

26/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/120 [F2009L03751]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/123 [F2009L03904]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/09 Made 09/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CL-600/121 [F2009L03824]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DA40/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L00276]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/10/09 Made 03/02/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DA40/9 [F2009L00096]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/2 [F2009L03057]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/12/08 Made

15/07/09 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/1 [F2009L03058]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/5 Amdt 6 [F2009L03056]

20/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 15/07/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/10 [F2009L03055]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/12 [F2009L03052]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 15/07/09 Made 15/07/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/20 [F2009L03051]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/29 [F2009L03047]

17/08/09 HR

12/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09 Made

15/07/09 Made Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/21 [F2009L03050]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/30 [F2009L03046]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 15/07/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/23 [F2009L03049]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/33 [F2009L03045]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 15/07/09 Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/83 Amdt 2 [F2009L04351]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/99 [F2009L01766]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR Tabled

08/05/09 Made 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27

November 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/97 Amdt 1 [F2008L04596]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/100 [F2009L02449]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 05/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled

22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DAUPHIN/98 [F2009L04134]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DH 60/5 [F2009L02189]

17/06/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/09

Made 19/05/09 16/11/09 HR Tabled 16/11/09 S Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 7 November

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

15/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DH 82/11 Amdt 1 [F2009L02190]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DH 82/16 [F2009L02819]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DH 94/1 Amdt 1 [F2009L02194]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

19/05/09 Made Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR 22/06/09 S Tabled

22/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DH 83/1 [F2009L02191]

Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-1/39 [F2009L01002]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

05/02/09

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DH 85/1 Amdt 1 [F2009L02192]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-3/30 Amdt 1 [F2008L04555]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09 Made 27/11/08

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DH 87/2 Amdt 1 [F2009L02193]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/5 Amdt 1 [F2009L03826]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/133 Amdt 2 [F2009L00690]

26/02/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/09/09 Made

19/02/09 Made Tabled 27/10/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> November 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/13 [F2009L03827]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/144 [F2009L00511]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

27/09/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> November 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/120 Amdt 1 [F2009L03830]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/145** [F2009L00890]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09 Made 24/02/09 Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/146 [F2009L01091]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/149 [F2009L02862]

11/08/09 HR

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/150

16/03/09 Made

19/06/09 Made Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/147

[F2009L02195] [F2009L03441]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/148 [F2009L02260]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/151 [F2009L03440]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 14/08/09 Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/152 [F2009L03828]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO-27/10 [F2009L02776]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/09/09 Made

Made 16/06/09

11/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO-27/2 [F2009L02821]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 228/10 Amdt 1 [F2009L01839]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO-27/3 [F2009L02820]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 228/12 Amdt 1 [F2009L00452]

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 23/01/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 228/15 [F2008L04676]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 328/71 Amdt 1 [F2009L03651]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S

09/09/09 Made

03/02/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 228/16 [F2009L01124]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 328/72 [F2009L01484]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 11/03/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 228/17 [F2009L01558]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 328/73 [F2009L01838]

17/04/09

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

25/05/09 HR

Made

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DO 328/74 [F2009L03831]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 135/17 Amdt 1 [F2009L01643]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

01/05/09 Made Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 120/16 Amdt 1 [F2008L04478]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 135/21 Amdt 1 [F2009L01195]

12/05/09 HR

26/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08 Made 26/03/09 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 120/19 [F2009L03354]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 135/21 Amdt 2 [F2009L03832]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 31/08/09 Made 28/09/09 Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 135/22 [F2009L01458]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 225/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L00888]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

20/04/09 Made

25/02/09 Made

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S Tabled 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 135/23 [F2009L03847]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 225/9 Amdt 1 [F2008L04684]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/10/09 Made 15/12/08

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 225/4 Amdt 1 [F2009L00889]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 225/11 [F2009L01611]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24 April

> particular type of aircraft. 2009. The requirements of this AD have been superseded by AD/EC

12/05/09 HR

225/12 Amdt 1.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 225/11 [F2009L01332]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/5 [F2009L02822]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/04/09 Made

18/06/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technicial requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 225/12 [F2009L01457]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/20 [F2009L02755]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/04/09

Made 16/06/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/30 Amdt

11/08/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 225/12 Amdt 1 [F2009L01609]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L02801]

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/34 [F2009L02829]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/37 Amdt

[F2009L02824]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/35** [F2009L02828]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/39 [F2009L02823]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/36 Amdt

[F2009L02825]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/41 [F2009L02756]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

Made

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

16/06/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/42 Amdt

1

[F2009L02803]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105
Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/71 Amdt

3

[F2009L00120]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Table

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/49 [F2009L02802]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/71 Amdt 4 [F2009L01000]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/54 [F2009L02757]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/84 [F2009L02764]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/100

Amdt 3

[F2008L04641]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/119

Amdt 2

[F2008L04479]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Made 06/11/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/107 Amdt 2 [F2009L00674] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/131 Amdt 1 [F2009L00677]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

18/02/09

Summary This AD was cancelled on 26 February

2009. The requirements of this AD are now contained in AD/ECUREUIL/131

Amdt 1.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/118 Amdt 1 [F2009L00675]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 26 February

2009. The requirements of this AD are now contained in AD/ECUREUIL/131

Amdt 1.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/133 [F2008L04574]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/133 Amdt 1 [F2009L01557]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/135 [F2009L00959]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/134 [F2009L00512]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/136 [F2009L03355]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

31/08/09 07/09/09 S

07/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/134 Amdt 1 [F2009L00830]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/3 [F2008L04480]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/10** [F2008L04481]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/19 [F2008L04482]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

06/11/08 Made

06/11/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

> December 2008. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/12** [F2008L04400]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/26 Amdt 1 [F2008L04402]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

05/11/08 Made 05/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 18 This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary Summary**

December 2008. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/14 [F2008L04401]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/35 [F2008L04403]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/11/08 Made 05/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008. December 2008. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/48 [F2008L04404]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-145/22 [F2009L00513]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/10/08 Made

27/01/09 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

23/02/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

20/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/49 [F2009L03110]

Airworthiness Directive AD/EMERAUDE/1 [F2009L00887]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Made 26/02/09 Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-120/49 Amdt 1 [F2009L03204]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/3** [F2009L03109]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09 Made 30/06/09 Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S

Summary Varies the tehnical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

particular type of aircraft.

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/6 [F2009L03044]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/12 [F2009L03107]

30/06/09

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

30/06/09 Made

Made

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/8** [F2009L03043]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/17 [F2009L03042]

This AD was cancelled on 27 August

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 30/06/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/11 [F2009L03108]

2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/18 [F2009L03106]

20/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 30/06/09 Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/19 [F2009L03105]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-170/10 Amdt 2 [F2009L03439]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

14/08/09 Made

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/22 [F2009L03041]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-170/16 Amdt 1 [F2009L01556]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

26/03/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009. This AD is superseded by

AD/ERJ-170/22.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENST 28/28 [F2009L03040]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled

12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2008L04567]

Made 28/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-170/18 Amdt 1

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-170/21 [F2009L00886]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-170/24 [F2009L03368]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

12/08/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-170/22 [F2009L01555]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/13 Amdt 1 [F2009L00178]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09 Made 22/12/08

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-170/23 [F2009L02196]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/15 Amdt 1 [F2009L00179]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09 Made 22/12/08 Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/18 [F2008L04607]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/21 [F2009L02197]

16/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

05/12/08 Made

19/05/09 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 16/06/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/19 [F2009L00122]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/22 [F2009L03367]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/12/08 Made 13/08/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/20 [F2009L01554]

Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ-190/23 [F2009L03652]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09 Made 09/09/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ERJ 190/24 [F2009L03968]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/21 [F2009L03653]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

15/10/09 Made

09/09/09 Made

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

2009.

This AD was cancelled on 22 October

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/EXTRA/10** [F2009L02967]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/26 [F2009L03654]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/07/09 Made 09/09/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/10 [F2009L03755]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/27 [F2009L03754]

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/09/09 Made 10/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/31 [F2009L03655]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/46 [F2009L03656]

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

10/09/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/62 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/56 Amdt 1

09/09/09 Made

09/09/09 Made Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/34 [F2009L03753]

[F2009L03937]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/09 Made 27/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 22 October This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary Summary**

November 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/38 [F2009L03752]

10/09/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

[F2009L03750]

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October 2009.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/66 [F2009L03749]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/93 [F2009L03746]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

10/09/09 Made

10/09/09 Made Tabled

26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/70 [F2009L03748]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/99

[F2009L03745]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/09 Made 10/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 22 October This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/88

2009.

[F2009L03747]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F28/91

[F2008L04608]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/09 Made 06/11/08

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

2009. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F28/91 [F2008L04486]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/103 Amdt 8

[F2009L03657]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/11/08 Made

09/09/09 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/F28/92** [F2009L03356]

Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/104 Amdt 1 [F2009L03659]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR Made 09/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F28/92 [F2009L03258]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/106 [F2009L03660]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR Made 09/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F27/160 [F2009L03366]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F50/101 [F2009L04130]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/08/09 Made

Tabled 14/09/09 S

14/09/09 HR

28/10/09 Made Tabled

16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 6 November

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F50/98 Amdt 1 [F2009L00884]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F50/101 [F2009L01552]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

24/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

26/03/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F50/100

[F2009L01483]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/85 Amdt 1 [F2009L01500]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/86 [F2009L03967]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/92

[F2008L04485]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/10/09 Made

Made 07/11/08

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 21 October

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/91 Amdt 1 [F2009L02661]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/93 [F2009L00514]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/94

12/05/09 HR

[F2009L00885]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/92 [F2009L03438]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> September 2009 and was superseded particular type of aircraft.

by AD/F100/95.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/95 [F2009L03437]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F406/19 [F2009L04129]

28/10/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/09 Made

Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 6 November

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/96 [F2009L03260]

18/08/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F406/19 [F2009L03104]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 15/07/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F406/18 [F2009L03039]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F2000/33 [F2008L04566]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Made 28/11/08 Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F2000/33 Amdt 1 [F2009L01553]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/4 [F2009L02271]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

22/05/09 Made 12/05/09 HR 12/05/09 S 23/06/09 S Tabled Tabled

23/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/1 [F2009L02261]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/5 [F2009L02199]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 22/05/09 22/05/09 Tabled 18/06/09 S

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

particular type of aircraft.

18/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/2

[F2009L02198]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/7 [F2009L02200]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 22/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/3 [F2009L02270]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/8 [F2009L02201]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 22/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/10 [F2009L02272]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/14 [F2009L02203]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/05/09 Made

22/05/09 Made

23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S Tabled 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/11 [F2009L02274]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/15 [F2009L02204]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 22/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/12 [F2009L02276]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/18 [F2009L02277]

22/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/05/09 Made

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Made

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/13 [F2009L02202]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/24 [F2009L02205]

22/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/26 [F2009L02804]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/19 [F2009L01482]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

Made 26/03/09

11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR 12/05/09 S Tabled Tabled 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FA-200/27 [F2009L03038]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/37 [F2009L01481]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FN-333/2 [F2009L01896]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/39 [F2009L01551]

12/05/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Made 27/03/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FN-333/3 [F2009L01894]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/42 [F2009L01550]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/55 [F2009L01548]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/47 [F2009L01480]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/57 [F2009L01399]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/54

2009.

[F2009L01549]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/59 [F2009L01397]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/61 [F2009L01396]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/2 Amdt 1

[F2009L02747]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/09 Made

16/06/09 Made

12/05/09 HR Tabled Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/64 Amdt 1 [F2009L02206]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/5 Amdt 2 [F2009L03365]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

22/05/09

Made 12/08/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/FU24/67 [F2009L02207]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/6 [F2009L02746]

16/06/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR Tabled

11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/7 Amdt 2 [F2009L02745]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/12 [F2009L02751]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/06/09 Made

16/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/10 [F2009L02805]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/13** [F2009L02807]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09 Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/11 [F2009L02750]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/15 Amdt 2 [F2008L04554]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09 Made 24/11/08

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/09/08 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G164/16 Amdt 1 [F2009L02806]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GA8/5 Amdt 2 [F2009L00458]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/06/09 Made

11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

22/01/09 Made

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/G1159/51 [F2009L03209]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GAF-N22/69 Amdt 6 [F2009L03661]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

14/08/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S Made 10/09/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary Varies the tehnical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

20/08/09 HR

01/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

19/10/09 HR

17/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GA-7/5 [F2009L01984]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GBK 117/5 Amdt 1 [F2009L03103]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Summary

Tabled 15/06/09 S Made 15/07/09

Summary

Tabled 17/08/09 S

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GBK 117/6 Amdt 6 [F2009L03833]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GBK 117/24 [F2009L02011]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/09/09 Made

18/05/09 Made Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

25/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GBK 117/22 [F2009L00181]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GBK 117/25 [F2009L02307]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 11/06/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GBK 117/23 [F2009L01235]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GBK 117/25 Amdt 1 [F2009L02907]

11/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/04/09 Made 17/07/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GENERAL/4 Amdt 4 [F2009L02808]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/3 [F2009L03036]

This AD was cancelled on 27 August

12/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/06/09 Made

15/07/09 Made Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled

12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

2009.

Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/GENERAL/82 Amdt [F2009L02786]

Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/6 [F2009L03035]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary

Made

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

15/07/09

12/08/09 S

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/2** [F2009L03037]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 12/08/09 HR 12/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/10 [F2009L03662]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/38 [F2009L03102]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 125/183 [F2009L01966]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09 Made

24/04/09 Made Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled

15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

2009.

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/39** [F2009L03101]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/11 Amdt 3 [F2009L01395]

12/05/09 HR

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09 Made 26/03/09

Made Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HILLER 12/42 [F2009L03100]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/14 [F2009L03663]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 04/09/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 22 October

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/16 Amdt 4 [F2009L03664]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/32 Amdt 1 [F2009L01547]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

04/09/09 Made

27/03/09 Made

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/18 [F2009L03666]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/33 [F2009L01390]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Summary

04/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 22 October

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Summary

Tabled 12/05/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 07 May

12/05/09 HR

2009.

26/03/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/26 Amdt 16 [F2009L01393]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/35 Amdt 1 [F2009L01546]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 27/03/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/40 [F2009L01545]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/47 [F2009L01542]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/41 [F2009L01544]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/49 [F2009L01541]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/44 [F2009L01543]

2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/50 Amdt 1 [F2009L01387]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/59 [F2009L01540]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/69 [F2009L01537]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/72

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/64 Amdt 1

Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/70 [F2009L01539] [F2009L01536]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/66 [F2009L01538]

2009.

[F2009L01963] Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 17/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/74 [F2009L01386]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/78 [F2009L01534]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/76 [F2009L01535]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/79 Amdt 1 [F2009L01533]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/77 [F2009L01385]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/80 [F2009L01532]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/81 [F2009L01531]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/87 [F2009L01528]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/84 [F2009L01530]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/88 [F2009L01383]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/86 [F2009L01529]

2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/89 [F2009L01527]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/91 [F2009L01526]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/102 Amdt 1 [F2009L01381]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

17/03/09 Made

12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/93 [F2009L01382]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/105 [F2009L01379]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09 Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 269/94 [F2009L01525]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/1 Amdt 16 [F2009L01378]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/4 [F2009L01893] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/10 [F2009L01524]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 24/04/09

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR Tabled

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/6 [F2009L01892]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/18 [F2009L01523]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/7 [F2009L01891]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Summary

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/20 [F2009L01522]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/8 [F2009L03363]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/22 Amdt 1 [F2009L01365] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/30 [F2009L01887]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/24 [F2009L01890] Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/32 [F2009L01837]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S

26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/25 [F2009L01889] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/33 Amdt 1 [F2009L01836]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/26 [F2009L01888]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/36 [F2009L01886]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/39 [F2009L01835]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/45 [F2009L01883]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S Tabled 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/40 [F2009L01885]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/48 Amdt 1 [F2009L03362]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/42 [F2009L01884]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/50 [F2009L01882]

14/08/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

> Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/44 Amdt 1 [F2009L01834]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L01790]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/52

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR Made 17/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

> This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/57 Amdt 2 [F2009L01789]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/65 [F2009L01879]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/59 Amdt 1 [F2009L01881]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/66 [F2009L01786]

17/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/63 [F2009L01788]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/73 [F2009L01878]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 25/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/64 [F2009L01880]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/74 [F2009L01785]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/79 [F2009L01877]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/J4100/5 Amdt 2 [F2009L01364]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

27/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/85 Amdt 1 [F2009L03667]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/J4100/26 [F2009L01521]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HU 369/108 Amdt 3 [F2009L00293]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/4 Amdt 1 [F2009L03096]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/12/08 Tabled

10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 15/07/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/6 Amdt 6 [F2008L04407]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/32 [F2009L03129]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/10/08 Made

30/06/09 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

12/08/09 HR

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/30 [F2008L04494]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/32 Amdt 1 [F2009L03005]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Made

Made

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/31 [F2009L00459]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/33 [F2009L03257]

19/08/09

30/07/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JBK 117/34 [F2009L03834]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/106 Amdt 1 [F2009L03203]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

28/09/09 Made

26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled

13/08/09 Made Tabled 18/08/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

18/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/95 Amdt 3 [F2009L03436]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L.40/2 [F2009L03034]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Made 30/06/09 Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/JETSTREAM/106 [F2009L02294]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L.40/3 [F2009L03093]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/06/09

30/06/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L.40/4 [F2009L03033]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L.40/7 Amdt 1 [F2009L03091]

12/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L.40/5 [F2009L03092]

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/L.40/10 [F2009L03090]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L200/3

[F2009L02278]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 30/06/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L.40/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L03032]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 18/05/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L200/4 [F2009L02208]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L200/5 [F2009L02209]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/2 [F2009L02279]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/05/09 Made

22/05/09 Made

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L200/7 [F2009L02210]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/4 [F2009L02283]

25/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Made 22/05/09 Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 25/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L200/8 [F2009L02211]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/5 [F2009L02284]

22/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/05/09 Made

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/L200/9 [F2009L02212]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/7 [F2009L02213]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/8 [F2009L03764]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/20 [F2009L02216]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

02/09/09 Made

26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR Tabled

Summary This AD was cancelled on 22 October

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/05/09 Made Tabled

22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/11 [F2009L02214]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/21 [F2009L02286]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/17 [F2009L02285]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/22 [F2009L02217]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/05/09 Made

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LA-4/18 [F2009L02215]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LC40/2 Amdt 1 [F2008L04688]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LC40/3 [F2009L01828]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/2 Amdt 1 [F2009L01361]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

13/05/09 Made

16/03/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LJ45/13 [F2009L02866]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/4 [F2009L01360]

17/03/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Made

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/87

[F2009L03087]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/10 [F2009L00883]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 27/02/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/11 [F2009L00882]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/14 [F2009L01357]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/17 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/02/09 16/03/09 Made Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/12 [F2009L01359]

2009.

[F2009L01329]

Made 16/03/09 Made 16/03/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/18 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/13 [F2009L01358] [F2009L01328]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/03/09 Made 16/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/20 Amdt 1 [F2009L01327]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/26 [F2009L01324]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/03/09 Made

2009.

2009.

17/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/22 Amdt 1 [F2009L01326]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/28 [F2009L01520]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/24 Amdt 2 [F2009L01325]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/31 [F2009L01323]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/03/09 Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/34 [F2009L01519]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/45 [F2009L01518]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/36 [F2009L01322]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MCH/3 [F2009L03028]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09 Made 30/06/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/M20/37 [F2009L01320]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MCH/4 [F2009L03027]

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09 Made 30/06/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MCH/5 [F2009L03083]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MCH/8 [F2009L03026]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M4/4

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M4/3

30/06/09 Made

30/06/09 Made

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MCH/6 [F2009L03082]

2009.

[F2009L00182]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 22/12/08

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR Tabled 04/02/09 S 04/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MCH/7

2009.

[F2009L03081]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L00123]

Made 30/06/09 Made 12/12/08 Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M4/6 [F2009L00124]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M4/11 [F2009L00126]

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

Made 11/12/08

Made 11/12/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled

03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M4/8 [F2009L00183]

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M4/19 [F2009L00184]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 22/12/08

Tabled 04/02/09 S 04/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary**

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M4/9 [F2009L00125]

Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M5/2 [F2009L00185]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08 Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 04/02/09 S 04/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M5/4 [F2009L00127]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M7/4 [F2009L00188]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08

22/12/08 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M5/12 [F2009L00186]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MSR/29 [F2009L03025]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ML-M6/3 **Civil Aviation Act 1988**

[F2009L00187]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 04/02/09 S 04/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/2 [F2009L02218]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/9 [F2009L02315]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/19 [F2009L02316]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/38 [F2009L02319]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

18/05/09 Made 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR Tabled

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/26 [F2009L02317]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/72 [F2009L02320]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

Made

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/27 [F2009L02318]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

25/06/09 HR Tabled 25/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/73 [F2009L02789]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/MU-2/33 [F2009L02219]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/40 Amdt 1 [F2009L00128]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/43 Amdt 1 [F2009L00130]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

Made 11/12/08

Made 23/12/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/41 [F2009L00129]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/45 Amdt 1 [F2009L00190]

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/42 Amdt 1 [F2009L00189]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/46 Amdt 1 [F2009L00191]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

2009. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/52 [F2009L00192]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/56 [F2009L00195]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/12/08 Made

22/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/53 [F2009L00193]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/57 [F2009L00131]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 11/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/54

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/58 Amdt 1 [F2009L00194] [F2009L00196]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/59 [F2009L00132]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/64 [F2009L00198]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/68

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08

23/12/08 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/60 Amdt 2

Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/67 [F2009L00135] [F2009L00199]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/62

[F2009L00197] [F2009L00200]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/69 [F2009L00136]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/72 [F2009L00202]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/12/08 Made

23/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/70 Amdt 2 [F2009L00137]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/74 [F2009L00138]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/71

[F2009L00201]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/77 Amdt 1 [F2009L00139]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/78 Amdt 1 [F2009L00203]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/84 [F2009L00207]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

23/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/80 [F2009L00205]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/86 [F2009L00217]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

23/12/08

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Made 23/12/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/83 [F2009L00206]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/92 [F2009L00140]

24/12/08

Made

Made 23/12/08

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-23/93 [F2009L03024]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/10 [F2008L04496]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09 Made

Tabled 12/08/09 S

Made 12/08/09 HR Tabled 06/11/08 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-28/40 Amdt 2 [F2009L02788]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/11 Amdt 1 [F2008L04497]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Made 06/11/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary**

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/1 [F2008L04495]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/12 [F2008L04408]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08 Made 05/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008. December 2008. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/15 [F2008L04498]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/18 [F2008L04501]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

06/11/08 Made

Made 06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

> December 2008. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/16 [F2008L04499]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/19 [F2008L04409]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08 Made 05/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 18 This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary Summary**

December 2008. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/17 Amdt 1 [F2008L04500]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/21 Amdt 1 [F2008L04502]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08 Made 06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

> December 2008. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/22 [F2008L04410]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-31/118 Amdt 2 [F2009L00142]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/11/08

Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/23 Amdt 3 [F2009L00141]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-31/131 [F2009L03023]

23/12/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/12/08 Made 15/07/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-30/27 [F2008L04503]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-32/27 Amdt 3 [F2009L02787]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08 Made 17/06/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

December 2008. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-32/42 Amdt 2 [F2009L02088]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/7 [F2009L00462]

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/10

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/8 Amdt 1

22/05/09 Made

08/01/09 Made Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/4

2009.

[F2009L00460] [F2009L00463]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09 Made 08/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 12 March This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/5 Amdt 1

[F2009L00500] [F2009L00461]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09 Made 08/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/11 [F2009L00501]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/18 Amdt 1 [F2009L00465]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

08/01/09 Made

08/01/09 Made

Tabled 10/03/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

23/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/13 [F2009L00502]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/20 Amdt 2 [F2009L00466]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09

Made 08/01/09 Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 12 March Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-36/16

[F2009L00464]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/2

[F2008L04411]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09

Made 05/11/08 Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

> 2009. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/7 Amdt 6 [F2008L04421]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/13 [F2008L04506]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

06/11/08 Made

Made 06/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

03/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/9 [F2008L4505]

Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/16 Amdt 2 [F2008L04425]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/10/08

Made 05/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 18 Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> December 2008. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/11 Amdt 1

[F2008L04424]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/18 [F2008L04426]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/11/08 Made 05/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

> December 2008. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/20 [F2008L04507]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/25 [F2008L04430]

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08

Made 05/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 18

> December 2008. December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/21 Amdt 1 [F2008L04427]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/26 [F2008L04508]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/10/08 Made 06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary Summary**

December 2008. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-38/22 Amdt 1 [F2008L04429]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/1 [F2009L00957]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/10/08 Made 18/02/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

particular type of aircraft. 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/2 [F2009L00956]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/3 [F2009L00881]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/4 Amdt 1 [F2009L00880]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/5 [F2009L01784]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/6 [F2009L00879]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/7 [F2009L00955]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/8 [F2009L00954]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/12 [F2009L00953]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/02/09 Made

19/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/9 [F2009L00878]

Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/13 Amdt 1 [F2009L00876]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09 Made 25/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/10 [F2009L00877]

2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/14 [F2009L00875]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09 Made 25/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/15 [F2009L00874]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/18 [F2009L00871]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

25/02/09 Made

25/02/09 Made

17/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 17/03/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/16 [F2009L00873]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/19 [F2009L00870]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09 Made 25/02/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 16/03/09 S 16/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/17 [F2009L00872]

2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/20 [F2009L00868]

16/03/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09 Made 25/02/09 Tabled 16/03/09 S 16/03/09 HR Tabled 16/03/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/21 [F2009L00867]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-44/1 [F2008L04509]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

25/02/09 Made

Tabled 16/03/09 S

16/03/09 HR

06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Made

03/02/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/22 [F2009L00866]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-44/10 Amdt 1 [F2008L04431]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

26/02/09

Tabled 16/03/09 S 16/03/09 HR

Made 05/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/02/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary**

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/26 [F2009L03022]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-44/12 [F2008L04432]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09

Tabled

12/08/09 S

12/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S

05/11/08

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-44/15 [F2009L01783]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/2

[F2009L00468]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

28/01/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-44/16 [F2009L00999]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/3 [F2009L00952]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Made 16/02/09

Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

> This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/1 [F2009L00467]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/4 Amdt 2 [F2009L00469]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/01/09

Summary

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Made 28/01/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR This AD was cancelled on 12 March

> 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L00997]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/9 [F2009L00996]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/02/09 Made

Tabled 19/03/09 S

19/03/09 HR

03/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/7 [F2009L00951]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/10 [F2009L00995]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 03/02/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/11

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/8 [F2009L00950]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L00949]

Made 16/02/09

Tabled

19/03/09 S

19/03/09 HR

Made 16/02/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 19/03/09 S

19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/12 Amdt 1 [F2009L00948]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/17 [F2009L00991]

19/03/09 HR

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/02/09 Made

03/02/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> particular type of aircraft. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/13 [F2009L00994]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/25 [F2009L00989]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/02/09 Made 03/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/14 Amdt 2 [F2009L00993]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/34 [F2009L00516]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/02/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-46/35 [F2009L01451]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/54 [F2009L00471]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

19/01/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/32 Amdt 1 [F2009L01607]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/55 [F2009L00518]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Made 12/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/32 Amdt 2 [F2009L02072]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/56 [F2009L00738]

10/03/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 23/02/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/57 [F2009L01319]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PITTS S-2/3 [F2008L04553]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/03/09 Made

Made 28/11/08

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 15 January

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/58 [F2009L01252]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PITTS S-2/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L03668]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/04/09 Made 26/08/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

19/10/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a This AD was cancelled on 22 October **Summary Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PC-12/58 [F2009L04353]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/PITTS S-2/8** [F2008L04552]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09 Made 28/11/08

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 December **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 15 January 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PITTS S-2/9 [F2008L04565]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PITTS S-2/13 [F2009L00218]

09/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/11/08

22/12/08 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 15 January **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PITTS S-2/11 Amdt 1 [F2008L04551]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PREMIER/7 [F2008L04564]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/11/08 Made 28/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 15 January **Summary**

> 2009. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/PITTS S-2/12** [F2008L04550]

27/11/08

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PZL/1 Amdt 3 [F2009L00292]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 15 January **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Made

03/12/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PZL/2 [F2009L03021]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/6

[F2009L01314]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

Tabled 12/08/09 S Made Tabled 13/03/09

12/05/09 HR

Summary

Made

Tabled

12/05/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 27 August 2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/4 Amdt 7 [F2009L01318]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/8 [F2009L01313]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09

12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

12/08/09 HR

Made 13/03/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/5 Amdt 2

[F2009L01317]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/10 [F2009L01312]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09

Tabled

12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

16/03/09 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/11 [F2009L01514]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/19 [F2009L01511]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/17 [F2009L01513]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/20 [F2009L01510]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/18 [F2009L01512]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/21 Amdt 2 [F2009L01509]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/22 [F2009L01508]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/28 [F2009L01310]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

13/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/26 [F2009L01507]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/33 [F2009L01309]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

This AD was cancelled on 07 May

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/27

2009.

[F2009L01311]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/35 Amdt 1 [F2009L01308]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/39 [F2009L01506]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/51 Amdt 2 [F2009L01505]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

27/03/09 Made 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May

> 2009. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/42

Airworthiness Directive AD/R44/1 [F2009L01307] [F2009L01876]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 07 May **Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R22/43

[F2009L01306]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/R44/19 [F2009L02354]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/1 [F2009L02220]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/2 [F2009L02221]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/26 [F2009L02223]

18/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

18/05/09 Made 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S Tabled

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/3 [F2009L02334]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/RUTAN/1 [F2009L02224]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary Summary

Made

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/10 Amdt 1 [F2009L02222]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/RYAN/1B [F2009L02225]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROBIN/21 Amdt 2 [F2009L00143]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-7/2 [F2009L02226]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/12/08

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/13 [F2009L02227]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/22 [F2009L02338]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

Made

Tabled 22/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR 22/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/14 [F2009L02228]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/28 [F2009L02231]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/18 [F2009L02229]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/30 Amdt 1 [F2009L02232]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/20 [F2009L02230]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/37 [F2009L02339]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/38 [F2009L02340]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/46 [F2009L02342]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

18/05/09 Made 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/41 [F2009L02233]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/47 [F2009L02343]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Made

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/42 [F2009L02234]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/48 [F2009L02344]

18/05/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/43 [F2009L02341]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/52 [F2009L02345]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/53 [F2009L02235]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/59 Amdt 1 [F2009L02236]

22/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

Summary

18/05/09 Made 22/06/09 HR Tabled 22/06/09 S Tabled 22/06/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/54

Airworthiness Directive AD/S-92/6 [F2009L01189]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L02346]

Made 18/05/09 Made 25/03/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/55 Amdt 1 [F2009L02347]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SC7/2

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/SC7/6

[F2009L02237]

[F2009L02238]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR Made 18/05/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

> Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-76/58 [F2009L02348]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/9 Amdt 2 [F2009L04362]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/108 Amdt 2 [F2009L03072]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09

15/07/09 Made 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

17/08/09 HR

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/16 Amdt 1 [F2009L04366]

Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-205/13 [F2009L01958]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Summary

particular type of aircraft.

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SF340/108 Amdt 1 [F2009L02349]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the tehnical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-205/16 [F2009L02239]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-205/19 [F2009L02350]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-205/21 [F2009L02240]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-260/2 [F2009L02795]

11/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

17/06/09 Made Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-205/26 [F2009L02351]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-260/5 [F2009L02792]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-26/3 [F2009L02793]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-260/6 [F2009L02791]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-260/1 [F2009L02731]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-260/12 [F2009L02790]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SONERAI/1 Amdt 1 [F2009L02797]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/06/09 Made

18/06/09 Made

11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-260/15 [F2009L02734]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L02732]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09 Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SM-260/17 [F2009L02798]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/66 Amdt 2 [F2009L03004]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09 Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

2009. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/78 Amdt 2 [F2009L00283]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/82 Amdt 1 [F2009L03152]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

03/02/09 Made

11/08/09 Made

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/81 [F2008L04683]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/83 [F2009L00472]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

15/12/08 Made 28/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/82 [F2008L04777]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/84 [F2009L01331]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 14/04/09 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/84 [F2009L01610] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/86 [F2009L03003]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 30/07/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 April

2009. The requirements of this AD have been superseded by AD/S-

PUMA/85 Amdt 1.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/85 [F2009L01456]

[F2009L01456]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/18 Amdt 1 [F2009L02372]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/85 Amdt 1 [F2009L01608]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/22 [F2009L02448]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/1 [F2009L01743]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/9 [F2009L01875]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/5 [F2009L01742]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/10 [F2009L01874]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/6 [F2009L01741]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/11 [F2009L01740]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/7 [F2009L01895]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 **Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/12** [F2009L01739]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/13 [F2009L01738]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/18 [F2009L01728]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

15/06/09 S Tabled 15/06/09 S Tabled 25/09/09 HR 25/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/14 [F2009L01737]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/22 Amdt 1 [F2009L01727]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Made 14/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/15 [F2009L01736]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/27 [F2009L01725]

24/04/09

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/09/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/16 [F2009L01729]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/31 [F2009L01724]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/09/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/33 [F2009L01723]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/45 [F2009L02735]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

15/06/09 S Tabled 25/05/09 HR Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/35 [F2009L01722]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/48 [F2009L01873]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/09/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

> This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/37 [F2009L02796]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/49 Amdt 1 [F2009L01872]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled

11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/39 [F2009L01688]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/50 Amdt 1 [F2009L01686]

13/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 24/04/09 Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR Tabled 13/05/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/51 Amdt 1 [F2009L01871]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/93 [F2009L00219]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Made 23/12/08 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR 10/02/09 S Tabled Tabled

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/54 [F2009L01870]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/96 Amdt 1 [F2009L03127]

09/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 27 August Summary

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/84 Amdt 1 [F2009L02864]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/06/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/97 [F2009L02736]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/86 Amdt 3 [F2009L01010]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/97 Amdt 1 [F2009L03433]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TB10/13 [F2009L02352]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/09 18/05/09 Made Made Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR Tabled 23/06/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TB10/1 Amdt4 [F2009L02800]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 30 July Summary

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TB20/29

Airworthiness Directive AD/TB10/5 Amdt 1

[F2009L02241]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TB20/1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L02242]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

23/06/09 HR

[F2009L02799]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/41 Amdt 1 [F2009L03965]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 20 Summary

November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/50 Amdt 1 [F2009L00220]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/52 [F2009L01486]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

22/12/08 Made

22/04/09 Made

10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR 12/05/09 S Tabled Tabled 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/51 [F2009L00517]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/1 Amdt 1 [F2009L01685]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

17/04/09

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/52 [F2009L03071]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/5 [F2009L01869]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/6 [F2009L01684]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/7 Amdt 16 [F2009L01683]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/14 [F2009L01867]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 13/05/09 S Tabled 15/06/09 S 13/05/09 HR 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/9 [F2009L01868]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/15 [F2009L01680]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/10 [F2009L01682]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/18 [F2009L01679]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

29/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/11 [F2009L01681]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/24 [F2009L01721]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/25 Amdt 2 [F2009L01678]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/40 Amdt 1 [F2009L01864]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made 25/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR 15/06/09 S Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

25/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/29 [F2009L01866]

[F2009L01676]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/09/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/44

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/42 Amdt 1

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/34 [F2009L01865]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

[F2009L01675]

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TSA-600/37 [F2009L01677]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/VG-RV/1 [F2009L03020]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09

Tabled 17/08/09 HR 17/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/WILGA/5 [F2009L03019]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AE 3007/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L00473]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09 Made

27/01/09 Made Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR 10/03/09 S Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/WINJEEL/1 Amdt 1 [F2009L03018]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AE 3007/6 Amdt 2 [F2009L01330]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/06/09 Made 14/04/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

2009. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/XL/1 [F2009L01452]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/2 [F2009L01928]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/3

[F2009L01927]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/6 Amdt 1 [F2009L01926]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/18 [F2009L01923]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR 15/06/09 S Tabled Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

02/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/13 [F2009L02245]

Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/20 Amdt 1 [F2009L01922]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/14 [F2009L01925]

Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/21 [F2009L01921]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/16 [F2009L01924]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/30 [F2009L01962]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 02/06/09 HR 15/06/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/31 [F2009L01920]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/47 [F2009L03454]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

14/08/09 Made Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/33 [F2009L01919]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/50 Amdt 1 [F2009L01961]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/45 [F2009L01918]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/55 Amdt 3 [F2009L01960]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary The AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/46 Amdt 1 [F2009L03455]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/56 Amdt 1 [F2009L03453]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary**

> September 2009. This AD was cancelled on 24 Summary

> > September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/62 Amdt 1 [F2009L01917]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/76 [F2009L02246]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

01/05/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/67 Amdt 1 [F2009L01916]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/77 [F2009L02247]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Made 01/05/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 18/06/09 S

18/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/69 [F2009L01915]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ALF/21 [F2009L01977]

17/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Made

particular type of aircraft engine.

01/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AL 250/70 [F2009L01914]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/17 Amdt 3

[F2009L04120]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Made

02/11/09 Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

> This AD was cancelled on 12 Summary

> > November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/19 Amdt 1 [F2009L04309]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/30 [F2009L00506]

27/01/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/11/09

Made

Tabled 26/11/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 S 25/11/09 HR 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

November 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/24 Amdt 2 [F2009L02249]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/31 [F2009L00507]

27/01/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/27 [F2009L04220]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/32 [F2009L01196]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/11/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR 19/11/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 23 **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

November 2009. particular type of aircraft engine. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/32 Amdt 1 [F2009L02054]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/34 [F2009L04243]

23/11/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/05/09 Made

Made 16/11/09 Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR Tabled 23/11/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

> particular type of aircraft engine. November 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/32 Amdt 2 [F2009L03202]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/34 [F2009L02170]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09 Made 03/06/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/33 [F2009L01574]

Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/35 [F2009L03767]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09 Made 02/09/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIUS/16 Amdt 1 [F2009L00967]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARTOUSTE/3 [F2009L03452]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

27/02/09 Made

14/08/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIUS/17** [F2008L04460]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARTOUSTE/4 [F2009L02251]

This AD was cancelled on 24

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/11/08 Made 18/05/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARTOUSTE/2 [F2009L02250]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ASTAZOU/5 [F2009L02781]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/06/09

Made 18/05/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ATF3/3 [F2009L02782]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/71

[F2009L00932]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/06/09 Made

27/02/09 Made

Tabled Tabled 11/08/09 HR 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/46 [F2009L00960]

Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/72 [F2009L01565]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009. The requirements detailed in this

AD have been superseded by

particular type of aircraft engine.

AD/CF6/71.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/70 [F2008L04477]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L01564]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/73

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

Made 06/11/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/74 [F2009L01983]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/77 [F2009L02682]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/16

06/11/08

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF34/17

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

17/04/09 Made

02/07/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

particular type of aircraft engine.

Varies the technical requirement for a

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/75**

[F2009L01971] [F2008L04476]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/76 [F2009L01970]

[F2009L01972] Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/04/09 Made 17/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM56/28 [F2009L00214]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM56/31 [F2009L02256]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/01/09 Made

22/05/09 Made

16/06/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 16/06/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM56/29 [F2009L01130]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM56/32 [F2009L02968]

23/07/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CFM56/30

[F2009L02255]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CJ610/6 [F2009L02770]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09 Made 16/06/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

particular type of aircraft engine. 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/45 Amdt 3 [F2009L02353] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/90 [F2009L03699]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 01/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

Made 24/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary

19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/58 [F2009L01912]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S

5/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/90 Amdt 1 [F2009L03981]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/73 [F2009L01911]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CT7/3 [F2009L02775]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CON/89 [F2009L03443]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CT7/13 [F2009L01129]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/3 [F2009L01909]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/02/09 Made

24/04/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

particular type of aircraft engine.

04/06/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/DART/5** [F2009L03442]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/4 [F2009L01908]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary Summary**

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/5

[F2009L01907]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/1 [F2009L01910]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/6 [F2009L01906]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/7 [F2009L01905]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/21 [F2009L01900]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

24/04/09 Made Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

25/05/09 HR

25/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/8** [F2009L01904]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/22** [F2009L01899]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Made

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/9 [F2009L01903]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/23** [F2009L01898]

24/04/09

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/17** [F2009L01902]

24/04/09

Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/24

[F2009L01897]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 24/04/09

Summary

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHE/25 [F2009L01959]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/FK-P/2

[F2009L02753]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/04/09 Made

19/06/09 Made 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR Tabled

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 4 June 2009. **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ENG/4 Amdt 11 [F2008L04568]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/FK-P/4 [F2009L02749]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Made 19/06/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

11/08/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/FK-P/1

[F2009L02754]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/FK-P/5

19/06/09

[F2009L02748] Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009. Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

Made

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/JT15D/2 [F2009L03095]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LTS/2 [F2009L03089]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/95

[F2009L03085]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/91

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

15/07/09 Made

15/07/09 Made

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/JT8D/43 [F2009L03849]

2009.

[F2009L03086]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/09/09 Made 30/06/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

> particular type of aircraft engine. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/JT15D/5

[F2009L03094]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 30/06/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/96 [F2009L03084]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/MAKILA/11 [F2009L01126]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/06/09 Made

24/02/09 Made

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/117 Amdt 1 [F2009L03435]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/MAKILA/12** [F2009L01517]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/MAKILA/10 [F2009L00958]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/MAKILA/13** [F2009L01516]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09 Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/MAKILA/14 [F2009L01698]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/OM-P/3 Amdt 1 [F2009L03078]

This AD was cancelled on 27 August

27/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

04/05/09 Made

15/07/09 Made

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/OM-P/1

Airworthiness Directive AD/PORSCHE/1 [F2009L03080] [F2009L03929]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 30/09/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** November 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/OM-P/2

[F2009L03079]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/8 [F2009L03931]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 30/09/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 27/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 19

2009. November 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/21 [F2009L03933]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

D was senselled on 10 Summ

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

11/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/7 [F2009L02321]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/14 [F2009L02325]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

[F2009L02324]

Made

Tabled

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/13

18/05/09

11/08/09 S

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/8 [F2009L02322]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/15 [F2009L02326]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/12 [F2009L02323]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/21 [F2009L02327]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/23 [F2009L02328]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/11 Amdt 1 [F2009L03769]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

02/09/09 Made Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

19/10/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6A/26 [F2009L02329]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/13 [F2009L03434]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6T/2 [F2009L02330]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

18/05/09 Made

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW4000/14 [F2009L03770]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PT6T/6 [F2009L02331]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW-P/7 [F2009L03077]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW-P/16 Amdt 1 [F2009L03074]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/07/09 Made

15/07/09 Made

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW-P/8 [F2009L03076]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW-P/17 [F2009L03073]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/07/09 Made 15/07/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/PW-P/13 [F2009L03075]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/32 Amdt 2

[F2009L02733]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/07/09 Made 16/06/09

Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 30 July 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/39 [F2009L01964]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/42 [F2009L03642]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/04/09 Made

11/09/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR 26/10/09 S Tabled 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/40 [F2009L02332]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ROTAX/12 [F2009L03125]

Varies the technical requirements for a

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/05/09 Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 20/08/09 S 20/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 August

> particular type of aircraft engine. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RB211/41

[F2009L02333]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RRP-C/1

[F2009L02335]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/05/09 Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009.

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RRP-C/2 [F2009L02336]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/RRP-C/3 [F2009L02337]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/5 [F2009L02742]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

18/05/09 Made

Made Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled

17/06/09 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 2 July 2009. This AD was cancelled on 30 July

11/08/09 HR

11/08/09 HR

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/2 [F2009L02744]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/7 [F2009L02741]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Made 19/06/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/4 [F2009L02743]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/8 [F2009L02740]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/10 [F2009L02739] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/23 [F2009L03432]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

10/00/09

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/12 [F2009L02738] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/53 [F2009L03431]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S

Made 14/08/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 14/09/09 S

14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/T53/16 [F2009L02737]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TFE 731/36 [F2008L04512]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made 16/06/09

viade 10/00/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S

11/08/09 HR

11/08/09 HR

06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 30 July

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/THIELERT/11 Amdt

[F2009L03430]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/THIELERT/13 [F2009L03070]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 17/08/09 S 17/08/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/THIELERT/11 Amdt 3

[F2009L03520]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/THIELERT/13 [F2009L04070]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 3 November

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/THIELERT/12 [F2009L00221]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/4 [F2009L03429]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/5 [F2009L03428]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/10 [F2009L03425]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106

14/08/09 14/08/09 Made Made

19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

> September 2009. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/6 [F2009L03427]

Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/11 [F2009L03424]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary Summary**

September 2009. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/7 [F2009L03426]

Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/12 [F2009L03423]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009. September 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/13 [F2009L03422]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/17 [F2009L03419]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/09 Made

Made

19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

14/08/09

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/15** [F2009L03421]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/21 [F2009L03418]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

14/08/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary Summary**

September 2009. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/16 [F2009L03420]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/22 [F2009L03417]

09/09/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 09/09/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009. September 2009. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/27 [F2009L03415]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/35 [F2009L03412]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/09 Made

14/08/09 Made Tabled

15/09/09 S Tabled 26/10/09 S 15/09/09 HR 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

> September 2009. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/29** [F2009L03414]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/38 [F2009L03411]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary Summary**

September 2009. September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/32 [F2009L03413]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/42 Amdt 1 [F2009L03410]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09 Made 14/08/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 24

> September 2009. September 2009.

09/09/09 HR

09/09/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/43 Amdt 2 [F2009L03409]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/64 [F2009L03256]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/09 Made

Tabled 09/09/09 S

18/08/09 Made

Tabled 07/09/09 S

07/09/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/51 Amdt 1 [F2009L03408]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TS/3 [F2009L03088]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S Made 15/07/09

Tabled

12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 24 **Summary**

September 2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 27 August

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TPE 331/60 [F2009L03407]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TURMO/2 [F2009L03069]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Summary

Tabled

09/09/09 S

Made 15/07/09

Summary

09/09/09 HR

Tabled 20/08/09 S

This AD was cancelled on 24

This AD was cancelled on 27 August

20/08/09 HR

2009.

September 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TURMO/3 [F2009L03406] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/AIRCON/14 Amdt 3 [F2009L00753]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Made 26/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S

10/03/09 HR

03/02/09 HR

16/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 24

September 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/AIRCON/1 [F2008L04457] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/APU/3 [F2008L04458]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

06/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Made 06/11/08

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 18

December 2008.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/AIRCON/3 [F2009L03456] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/APU/23 [F2009L02248]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S

6/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

03/02/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/4 [F2009L00164]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/7 [F2009L00167]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/12/08 Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

23/12/08 Made

Tabled

03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Summary

Made

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/5** [F2009L00165]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/11 Amdt 1 [F2009L00168]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled 03/02/09 S

22/12/08

03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/6 [F2009L00166]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/12 [F2009L00171]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08

Tabled

03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 23/12/08

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/15 [F2009L00172]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/26 [F2009L00175]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/12/08 Made

Made Tabled 04/02/09 S 04/02/09 HR

23/12/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/16** [F2009L00173]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/45** [F2009L00176]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

23/12/08

Tabled 04/02/09 S 04/02/09 HR Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

23/12/08 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/18 Amdt 3 [F2009L00174]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/ELECT/47 [F2009L00177]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February

03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMY/8 [F2009L00453]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMY/19 [F2009L00456]

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

07/01/09 Made

07/01/09 Made Tabled 10/03/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMY/9 [F2009L00454]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMY/21 [F2009L00457]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/01/09 Made 08/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 12 March This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMY/17 [F2009L00455]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/FMS/3 Amdt 1 [F2009L01968]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09 Made 24/04/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

2009. particular type of equipment. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/FSM/31 Amdt 2 [F2009L00247]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/GOV/4 [F2009L01030]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/01/09 Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

16/02/09 Made Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

particular type of aircraft equipment. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/GAS/2 [F2009L00180]

Airworthiness Directive AD/GOV/5 [F2009L01029]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08 Made 16/02/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 February **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/GOV/3

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/GOV/9 [F2009L01035] [F2009L01027]

Made 16/02/09 Made 16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/GOV/10 Amdt 1 [F2009L01025]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/12 [F2009L00515]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

12/02/09 Made

27/01/09 Made

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/1 [F2009L00482]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/13** [F2009L00484]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

27/01/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 12 March This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/7** [F2009L00483]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/14 [F2009L00488]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/01/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/16 [F2009L00489]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/20 [F2009L00492]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/01/09 Made

27/01/09 Made

Tabled 10/03/09 S Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/17** [F2009L00490]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/21 [F2009L00493]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

27/01/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 12 March This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/18

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/25 [F2009L00494] [F2009L00491]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/01/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 12 March 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/26 [F2009L00495]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/34 [F2009L01021]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/01/09 Made

Tabled 10/03/09 S

23/02/09 HR

12/02/09 Made

Tabled

12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary

Made

Tabled

This AD was cancelled on 12 March

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/28 [F2009L00496]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/35 [F2009L00498]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/01/09

10/03/09 S

23/02/09 HR

Made 27/01/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 10/03/09 S

23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary**

2009.

This AD was cancelled on 12 March **Summary**

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/33 Amdt 1 [F2009L00497]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/36 [F2009L00499]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/01/09

Tabled

10/03/09 S

23/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S

23/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 12 March

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/56 Amdt 2 [F2009L01074]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/OXY/2 [F2009L01020]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

10/03/09 Made

12/02/09 Made

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/INST/57** [F2008L04487]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PADS/1 [F2009L00865]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

06/11/08 Made 26/02/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 16/03/09 S 16/03/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

> particular type of aircraft equipment. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/OXY/1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PDH/1 [F2009L01019] [F2009L01018]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/02/09 Made 16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PDH/2 [F2009L00947]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PDH/5 Amdt 3 [F2009L00944]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

16/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PDH/3 [F2009L00946]

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/PDH/7 [F2009L00943]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09 Made 16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PDH/4

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/PDH/8 [F2009L00945] [F2009L00942]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09 Made 17/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PFP/6 [F2009L01017] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/6 [F2009L00940]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Made 17/02/09 Tabled 19/03/09

19/03/09 S 1

19/03/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PFP/16 [F2009L01016] Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/12 [F2009L00939]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

16/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Made 16/02/09

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 19/03/09 S

19/03/09 HR

19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/3 [F2009L00941]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/13 [F2009L00938]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S

0/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/16 [F2009L00937]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/50 [F2009L00935]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

17/02/09 Made

19/02/09 Made

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHS/25 [F2009L02646]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/58 [F2009L00934]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09 Made 19/02/09 Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

particular type of aircraft equipment. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/39 Amdt 1

Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/62 Amdt 4 [F2009L00936] [F2009L00933]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/02/09 Made 19/02/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/77 Amdt 2 [F2009L01578]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/12 Amdt 3 [F2009L00931]

17/03/09 HR

17/03/09 HR

17/03/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

17/02/09 Made Tabled 17/03/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 07 May

2009.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/87 Amdt 1 [F2009L01515]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/18 Amdt 1 [F2009L00930]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Tabled

Made 17/02/09

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 17/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft equipment.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PHZL/92 [F2009L02663]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/27 Amdt 2 [F2009L00929]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Made 17/02/09 Tabled 17/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/29 [F2009L01128]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/52

[F2009L03772]

[F2009L03773]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PNEU/2

Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/53

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/02/09 Made

25/09/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 27 October

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/33 [F2009L00928]

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09 Made 25/09/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft equipment.

> > [F2009L01127]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PMC/39

[F2009L00927]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09 Made 12/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/1 [F2009L03932]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/32 Amdt 1 [F2008L04510]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made

Made 06/11/08

Tabled 27/10/09 S 27/10/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19

November 2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

17/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/13 [F2009L03935]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/33 Amdt 3 [F2009L00503]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

30/09/09 Made 27/01/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR Tabled 10/03/09 S 23/02/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

November 2009. particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/17 [F2009L03934]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/PR/40 [F2009L03126]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

30/09/09 Made 15/07/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR Tabled 17/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 19 **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> November 2009. particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/4 [F2009L00926]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/7 [F2009L00922]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S Made

24/02/09

Tabled

12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Summary

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/5 [F2009L00925]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/8 [F2009L00921]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09

Made Tabled 24/02/09 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

12/05/09 HR

Made Tabled

12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/6 [F2009L00924]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/9 Amdt 1

[F2009L00920]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Made

24/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S Made

24/02/09

Tabled

12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/11 Amdt 2 [F2009L00919]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/16 [F2009L00916]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/02/09 Made

19/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/13 Amdt 1 [F2009L00918]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/17 [F2009L00915]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09 Made 19/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/15

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/19 [F2009L00917] [F2009L00914]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/20 [F2009L00913]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/25

[F2009L00910]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

19/02/09 Made

24/02/09 Made

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/21 [F2009L00912]

Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/28 [F2009L00909]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/22

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/29 [F2009L00911] [F2009L00908]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/02/09 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/30 [F2009L00907]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/34

[F2009L00904]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

24/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/31 [F2009L00906]

2009.

Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/36 Amdt 1 [F2009L00903]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/32 [F2009L00905]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/37 [F2009L00902]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/38 [F2009L00901]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/87 Amdt 1 [F2009L01504]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

26/03/09 Made Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/46 [F2009L00900]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/89 [F2009L01502]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/90

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

> 2009. particular type of aircraft equipment.

> > [F2009L01503]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RAD/53

[F2009L00899]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09 Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

2009. particular type of aircraft equipment. Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/REC/1 Amdt 1 [F2008L04514]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/6 [F2009L00863]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/15

Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/11 Amdt 1

19/03/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Summary

[F2009L00862]

[F2009L00861]

07/11/08 Made

26/02/09 Made Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/REC/4 [F2008L04511]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/11/08 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

This AD was cancelled on 18 **Summary Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

December 2008. 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/3 [F2009L00864]

Civil Aviation Act 1988 Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/02/09 Made 24/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April 2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/17 Amdt 1 [F2009L00860]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/23 Amdt 1 [F2008L04433]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

24/02/09 Made

Made 06/11/08

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/18 [F2009L00859]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/24 [F2009L00857]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/02/09 Made 26/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/22 Amdt 1 [F2009L00858]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/27 Amdt 2 [F2009L00856]

12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

2009.

Made 26/02/09 Made 26/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/RES/30 [F2009L0085]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/6

[F2009L00851]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/02/09 Made

26/02/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/2 Amdt 1 [F2009L00854]

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/7 Amdt 1 [F2009L00850]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/02/09 Made 26/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** This AD was cancelled on 09 April

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/5 Amdt 1 [F2009L00853]

2009.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/22 Amdt 1 [F2009L02763]

11/08/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/02/09 Made 10/07/09 Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S

Summary This AD was cancelled on 09 April **Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

2009.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SUPP/22 Amdt 2 [F2009L03361]

2008 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 275 [F2008L04587]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

14/08/09 Made

26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

specify testable drugs and the permitted

levels of those drugs.

Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 147

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/WHE/3 Amdt 1 [F2009L00852]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/02/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

This AD was cancelled on 09 April Summary

2009.

24/06/09 Made

2009 (No. 1)

[F2009L02511]

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Amend the principal Regulations to Summary

require compliance with Federal Aviation Regulations and Certification Standards published by the European Aviation Safety Agency as in force

from time to time.

Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 274 [F2008L04644]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Amend the Principal Regulations to Summary

provide for the carriage of ammunition

by air security officers.

Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations

2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 232

[F2009L03481]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning the transfer of ownership of registered aircraft.

Determination of Amounts to be debited from the Interstate Road Transport Account (No. 1/2009) under section 23 of the *Interstate Road Transport Act 1985*

[F2009L01797]

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 07/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies amounts to be debited from

the Interstate Road Transport Account and to be paid to the States and Territories for the purposes of the Act.

Determination of Routes for B-double Vehicles carrying Higher Mass Limits under the *Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) 2009 (No.2)* [F2009L03628]

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 22/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Determines federal routes for certain

heavy vehicles.

Determination of Routes for B-doubles not Operating at Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) (No.1) [F2009L03627]

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 18/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Determines federal routes for certain

heavy vehicles.

Determination of Routes for Vehicles, other than B-doubles and Rigid Truck and Trailer Combinations, carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) 2009 No. 1 [F2009L03629]

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 18/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Determines federal routes for certain

FIRS registered vehicles.

Determination under s. 12(3) of the *Air Navigation Act 1920*[F2009L00225]

Air Navigation Act 1920

Made 16/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from the

requirement for an airline to have an

international airline licence.

Exemption No. CASA EX01/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L00105]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Exempts seaplanes from certain

requirements in the Principal

Regulations.

Exemption No. CASA EX02/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00066]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption for certain

aircraft operating in the Avalon aerodrome temporary restricted area.

Exemption No. CASA EX05/09 under r. 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00073]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits certain aircraft operated by the

Royal Flying Doctor Service to be refuelled while passengers are on board, subject to conditions.

Exemption No. CASA EX03/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L00070]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Exempts Airservices Australia from the

requirement to establish 'Hot Fire'

training facilities at Avalon

Aerodrome.

Exemption No. CASA EX06/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998*

[F2009L00133]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/01/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Exempts Airservices Australia from

certain requirements governing the use

of radio-navigation aids.

Exemption No. CASA EX04/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00072]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain powered parachute

aeroplanes from gross weight

limitations.

Exemption No. CASA EX07/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L00772]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Extends the period of time in which

Qantas Airways Limited is to implement a prescribed drug and alcohol education program.

Exemption No. CASA EX08/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L00847]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Exempts foreign aircraft AOC holders engaged in international air navigation

in Australia from the requirement to have a drug and alcohol management

plan.

Exemption No. CASA EX11/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00655]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption to permit the

landing of an aircraft on the back of a moving vehicle as part of the Australian International Air Show.

Exemption No. CASA EX09/09 under r. 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00519]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Exempts specified aircraft from

requirements concerning refuelling while passengers are on board.

Exemption No. CASA EX12/09 under r. 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00656]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption in relation to

the operation of a power assisted glider as part of the Australian International

Air Show.

Exemption No. CASA EX10/09 under rr. 42ZC(6) and 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01057]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous exemption that has

become redundant.

Exemption No. CASA EX13/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00659]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption in relation to a

night acrobatic flight as part of the Australian International Air Show.

Exemption No. CASA EX14/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00666]

[F2009L00694]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

C-----

Made

Tabled

26/02/09 10/03/09 S

Exemption No. CASA EX17/09 under r. 308(1) of

10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption in relation to

the display of landing lights and navigation and anti-collision lights as part of the Australian International Air Show. **Summary** Specifies exemptions for certain

aircraft at the Avalon International Air

Show.

the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

Exemption No. CASA EX15/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00686]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption relating to

emergency locator transmitters.

Exemption No. CASA EX19/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L00707]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Exempts a certain class of licence

holder from compliance with

requirements concerning recency of

experience.

Exemption No. CASA EX16/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L00848]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain organisations from the

requirement to have a drug and alcohol

management plan.

Exemption No. CASA EX21/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00982]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption from

requirements concerning the carrying of emergency locator transmitter

beacons.

Exemption No. CASA EX22/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00827]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Exempts the holder of a night V.F.R.

agricultural rating from certain requirements governing minimum

flight experience.

Exemption No. CASA EX26/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01173]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from certain

requirements governing drug testing.

Exemption No. CASA EX24/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00990]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Exempts a named operator from the

requirement to have a training and

checking organisation.

Exemption No. CASA EX27/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01204]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions for persons who

conduct tests under drug and alcohol

management plans.

Exemption No. CASA EX25/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01205]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain exemptions for drug

and alcohol management plan

organisations.

Exemption No. CASA EX28/09 under r. 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01175]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Permits pilots of certain aircraft

employed in private operations to

operate as single pilots.

Exemption No. CASA EX29/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01199]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions concerning the

operation of certain recreational aircraft in the Avalon aerodrome

temporary restricted area.

Exemption No. CASA EX32/09 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

[F2009L01389]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by V

Australia from specified minimum

visibility requirements.

Exemption No. CASA EX30/09 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01193]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions concerning

maximum take-off weight

requirements.

Exemption No. CASA EX33/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01219]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

07/04/09

12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Permits Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd an

extension of time to comply with requirements concerning drug and alcohol education programs.

Exemption No. CASA EX31/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01207]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from

requirements concerning aircraft markings for gliders and sailplanes.

Exemption No. CASA EX34/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01224]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

07/04/09

Tabled

12/05/09 S

12/05/09 HR

Summary Permits Eastern Australia Airways Pty

Ltd an extension of time to comply with requirements concerning drug and

alcohol education programs.

Exemption No. CASA EX35/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01225]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Permits Sunstate Airlines (Qld) Pty Ltd

an extension of time to comply with requirements concerning drug and alcohol education programs. Exemption No. CASA EX41/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L01787]

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 02/06/09 HR

Summary Permits a particular aircraft operated by

a specified operator to be refuelled while passengers are on board.

Exemption No. CASA EX36/09 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L01226]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Permits Express Freighters Australia

Pty Ltd an extension of time to comply with requirements concerning drug and

alcohol education programs.

Exemption No. CASA EX42/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L02060]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Exempts Virgin Blue Airlines Pty Ltd

from compliance with certain requirements concerning take-off

minima

Exemption No. CASA EX37/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01400]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Permits jet aircraft operated by a

specified operator to be refuelled while

passengers are on board.

Exemption No. CASA EX43/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L02061]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permits certain aircraft operated by a

named operator to be refuelled with patients on board, subject to conditions.

Exemption No. CASA EX44/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L02076]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Permits aircraft operated by the NSW

Police Integrity Commission to operate without displaying external lights

during covert operations.

Exemption No. CASA EX48/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L02280]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions for certain

aircraft from requirements concerning take-off minima inside Australian

territory.

Exemption No. CASA EX45/09 under subregulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L02083]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions concerning

Surveillance Australia Pty Ltd operations into Lord Howe Island.

Exemption No. CASA EX49/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L02312]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Exempts Airservices Australia from the

requirement that all firefighting vehicles must be painted 'signal red'.

Exemption No. CASA EX47/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L02374]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions for certain

aircraft from requirements concerning take-off minima inside Australian

territory.

Exemption No. CASA EX50/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L02313]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permits aircraft of certain weight and

engaged in certain operations to take off with residual traces of snow, frost and ice, subject to safety conditions. Exemption No. CASA EX51/09 under subregulation 11.160(1) of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998 [F2009L02314]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

concerning aircraft markings for a

specific bi-plane.

Summary Specifies exemptions from requirement

Exemption No. CASA EX52/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L02524]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Specifies exemptions necessary to Summary

permit the operation of sport and recreational aircraft during the Wide

Bay Airshow in July 2009.

Exemption No. CASA EX54/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L02675]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

23/07/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Exempts a specified operator and pilot **Summary**

> from requirements concerning the provision of a training and checking organisation and flight check systems.

Exemption No. CASA EX55/09 under regulation 11.160 of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998 [F2009L02676]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts gliders from requirements

concerning the display of markings.

Exemption No. CASA EX56/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L02872]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Specifies exemptions from recency Summary

requirements for night flying for

Qantas Airways Ltd.

Exemption No. CASA EX57/09 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L02902]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Exempts the operator and pilot in

> command of a high-capacity regular public transport aircraft from the requirement to register an emergency locator transmitter with the Australian

Maritime Safety Authority.

Exemption No. CASA EX58/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L02932]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from requirement

concerning aircraft markings for a

specific aeroplane.

Exemption No. CASA EX61/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L02983]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Permits Virgin Blue Airlines Pty Ltd to

carry children suffering from a serious medical condition without them having to occupy their own seat and use an

adult seat belt.

Exemption No. CASA EX59/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L02933]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Exempts specified aircraft operated by

a specified operator at specified airports from compliance with

requirements concerning public address

systems.

Exemption No. CASA EX64/09 under subregulation 235(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03144]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts aircraft operated by Qantas

Airways Limited from certain requirements concerning refuelling.

Exemption No. CASA EX60/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03017]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/08/09

Tabled 12/08/09 S 12/08/09 HR

Summary Exempts specified aircraft operated by

a specified operator at specified airports from compliance with requirements concerning take-off

minima.

Exemption No. CASA EX65/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regultions 1988* [F2009L03205]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

specified operators from compliance with specified take-off and landing requirements at Lord Howe Island.

Exemption No. CASA EX67/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03223]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from certain

recent experience requirements for pilots of aircraft operated by Qantas

Airways Ltd.

Exemption No. CASA EX70/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03388]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of certain sport and

recreational aircraft during the Townsville Airshow 2009.

Exemption No. CASA EX68/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L03992]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts Naverus Inc. from certain

provisions in Part 173 of the

Regulations.

Exemption No. CASA EX71/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2009L03715]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies a limited exemption, subject

to conditions, for qualified air traffic controllers from the requirement to hold a relevant licence or rating prior to

carrying out air traffic control

functions.

Exemption No. CASA EX69/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03527]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

Delta Air Lines Inc from minimum take-off visibility requirements.

Exemption No. CASA EX72/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03495]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/02/09 HR

Summary Exempts Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from

certain requirements governing

refuelling of aircraft.

Exemption No. CASA EX73/09 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L03507]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from minimum

visibility requirements in take-off

operations.

Exemption No. CASA EX77/09 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L03601]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Provides a general exemption against

flight and navigation instrument

requirements.

Exemption No. CASA EX74/09 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L03517]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from minimum visibility requirements in take-off

operations.

Exemption No. CASA EX78/09 under subregulations 235(11) and 308(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L03602]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain types of turbine engine

aircraft from regulations governing the use of mobile phones and other electronic devices when loading fuel.

Exemption No. CASA EX76/09 under regulation 11.160 of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1988 [F2009L03572]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from

requirements governing land and hold

short operations.

Exemption No. CASA EX79/09 under regulation 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L03630]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

> Pionair Australian Pty Ltd from requirements governing take-off with residual traces of frost and ice.

Exemption No. CASA EX80/08 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2008L04339]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from minimum

height and lateral separation requirements for a named operator engaged in fire fighting operations. Exemption No. CASA EX83/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03744]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by a

specified operator from compliance with regulations governing the carriage of passengers within Antarctica.

Exemption No. CASA EX80/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03631]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft from

requirements governing flight data

recorders.

Exemption No. CASA EX84/08 under r. 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2008L04447]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits certain aircraft operated by the

Royal Flying Doctor Service to be refuelled while passengers are on

board.

Exemption No. CASA EX81/08 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2008L04348]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions from display of

marking requirements for a specified

make of aircraft.

Exemption No. CASA EX85/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03856]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Instrument

regarding exemption for take-offs with

residual traces of frost and ice.

Exemption No. CASA EX87/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03946]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from

requirement concerning standard take-

off minima.

Exemption No. CASA EX89/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation*

Regulations 1988 [F2009L03943]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Permits a specified operator to conduct

flight training using ultralight aeroplanes at a specified aerodrome.

Exemption No. CASA EX88/08 under r. 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998* [F2008L04493]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions concerning land

and hold short operations.

Exemption No. CASA EX90/08 under r. 11.160(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations* 1998 [F2008L04539]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions for certain

aircraft on operations in Antarctica.

Exemption No. CASA EX88/09 under regulations 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03947]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd from

requirements concerning standard take-

off and landing minima.

Exemption No. CASA EX91/08 under r. 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2008L04545]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 04/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits specified aircraft to refuel

while there are passengers on board.

Exemption No. CASA EX91/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations* 1998 [F2009L03962]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption regarding the use by Airservices Australian of ADS-

C separation minima.

Exemption No. CASA EX93/08 under r. 11.160(1) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations* 1998 [F2008L04630]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the provision of aerodrome

rescue and fire fighting services at Broome International Airport pending the completion of a safety case.

Exemption No. CASA EX92/08 under r. 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2008L04623]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified aircraft from

compliance with certain requirements concerning flight data recorders.

Exemption No. CASA EX93/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04023]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/10/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions with regard to

flight instructor (aeroplane) rating

requirements.

Exemption No. CASA EX92/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04022]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/10/09

Tabled 23/11/09 S 23/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions with regard to

flight instructor (aeroplane) rating

requirements.

Exemption No. CASA EX94/08 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 and r. 11.160 of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998 [F2009L00062]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption from certain

requirements in the Regulations for a specified DC-10 aircraft engaged in

fire fighting operations.

Exemption No. CASA EX94/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L04038]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Permits bungy jumping from a

helicopter operated by a specified

operator.

Exemption No. CASA EX97/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations* 1998 [F2009L04114]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 02/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Permits the production of a

modification or replacement part under

certain conditions.

Exemption No. CASA EX95/08 under r. 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2008L04704]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption, in fire fighting

operations, from certain requirements in the Regulations concerning

radiocommunications.

Exemption No. CASA EX100/09 under regulation 308 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04155]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

19/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S

25/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions with regard to

requirements concerning design

standards.

Exemption No. CASA EX96/09 under subregulation 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L04087]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Permits a specified operator to conduct

solo flight training using ultralight aeroplanes at a specified aerodrome.

Exemption No. CASA EX101/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulatons 1998* [F2009L04376]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made Tabled 26/11/09

01/12/09 S

26/11/09 HR

Summary Exempts Airservices Australia from

certain requirements concerning ongoing training of fire firefighters.

Exemption No. CASA EX104/09 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L04323]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Permits certain aircraft operated by the

Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia to be refuelled with

passengers on board.

Instrument No. CASA 04/09 under rr. 151(3) and 250(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L00106]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the carriage of a person in

winching operations by certain helicopters operated by a named

operator.

Exemption No. CASA EX105/09 under regulation 11.160 of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations* 1998 [F2009L04360]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies exemptions regarding

participation in land and short hold

operations.

Instrument No. CASA 05/09 under r. 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00115]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the use of RNAV (GNSS)

approaches by Airbus A380 aircraft operated by Qantas Airways Ltd.

Exemption No. CASA EX198/09 under subregulation 179(A) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L01749]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of P-

RNAV procedures by Qantas Airways

Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 06/09 under r. 179A(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00116]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 12/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use by

Qantas Airways Ltd of global navigation satellite system landing systems on its Airbus A380-800

aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 07/09 under r. 179A(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00103]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use by

> Gandel Investments Pty Ltd of precision area navigation procedures on its Bombadier BD-700 Global

Express aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 41/09 under r. 209(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00208]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Requires certain foreign aircraft

> engaged in private operations in Australian territory to observe certain requirements in relation to the carriage and use of automatic dependent surveillance - broadcast avionics

equipment.

Instrument No. CASA 08/09 under r. 179A(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00104]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use by

Crown Melbourne Ltd of precision area

navigation procedures on its

Gulfstream G-V aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 50/09 under r. 179A(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00160]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Provides instructions for the use of Summary

> precise area navigation procedures by Air National Australia Pty Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 11/09 under rr. 207(3), 250(2), 250(3) and 251(9) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00158]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/01/09 Made

03/02/09 S Tabled 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter

operated by specified operators and engaged in special operations to be carried on the undercarriage for certain

purposes.

Instrument No. CASA 51/09 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00170]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/01/09

03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled

Permits specified aircraft operated by Summary

Macair Airlines Pty Ltd to be operated

with one flight attendant.

Instrument No. CASA 62/09 under rr. 207(3), 250(2), 250(3) and 251(9) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00244]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Permits passengers carried by specified

helicopter operators engaged in special operations to be carried on the undercarriage for the purposes of leaving or boarding the helicopter.

Instrument No. CASA 84/09 under r. 179A(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00487]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of

> RNAV (GNSS) approaches by certain aircraft operated by Qantas Airways

Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 68/09 under r. 179A(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00261]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/02/09

10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR Tabled

Summary Specifies instructions for the approved

use of precision area navigation procedures by certain aircraft operated by Virgin Blue International Airlines

Pty Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 85/09 under r. 156(1) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988 [F2009L00657]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Permits low flights over a public **Summary**

gathering at the Australian International Air Show at Avalon.

Instrument No. CASA 125/09 under rr. 99.130, 99.140, 99.145(2), 99.150, 99.245, 99.250(3) and 99.445(3)(b) of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998

[F2009L01203]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies matters required for CASA to

conduct random drug and alcohol testing for people who perform safety-

sensitive aviation activities.

Instrument No. CASA 82/09 under r. 11.245 of the Civil Aviation Safety Regulations 1998 [F2009L00302]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

05/02/09 Made

10/02/09 S Tabled 09/02/09 HR

Summary Directs Qantas Airways Ltd to

undertake an audit of its maintenance personnel and their qualifications.

Instrument No. CASA 142/09 under subregulation 99A(5) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01216]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Makes directions concerning parallel

runway operations at Sydney (Kingsford Smith) Airport.

Instrument No. CASA 150/09 under r. 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01223]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 31/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies conditions for the use of

RNAV (GNSS) approaches by RNPcapable aircraft operated by Qantas

Airways Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 145/09 under r. 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01187]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Permits Sunstate Airlines (Qld) Pty Ltd

to operate specified aircraft with two

cabin attendants.

Instrument No. CASA 157/09 under rr. 207(3), 250(2), 250(3) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L01244]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Makes provision regarding passengers

on helicopters engaged in special

operations.

Instrument No. CASA 146/09 under rr. 207(3), 250(2), 250(3) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L01246]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Makes provision regarding passengers

on helicopters engaged in special

operations.

Instrument number CASA 201/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L01769]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 26/05/09 HR

Summary Approves the use of P-RNAV

procedures on certain aircraft operated

by a specified operator.

Instrument number CASA 206/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L01823]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Permits certain aircraft operated by

Jetstar Airways Pty Ltd to operate with a minimum of 5 cabin attendants.

Instrument number CASA 207/09 under subregulation 179A (1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L01825]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Approves the use of P-RNAV

procedures on certain aircraft operated

by a specified operator.

Instrument number CASA 250/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L02299]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/06/09

Tabled 16/06/09 S 16/06/09 HR

Summary Amends an incorrect reference to an

aircraft model in a previous Instrument.

Instrument number CASA 251/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L02275]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument No. CASA 209/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01901]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Approves the use of P-RNAV

procedures on certain aircraft operated

by a specified operator.

Instrument number CASA 263/09 under regulations 99.130 and 99.140, subregulation 99.145(2), regulations 99.150 and 99.245, subregulation 99.250(3) and paragraph 99.445(3)(b) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations* 1998

[F2009L02447]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies revised procedures for drug

testing.

Instrument number CASA 272/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L02576]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous instrument

concerning number of cabin attendants

in a specific make of aircraft.

Instrument number CASA 310/09 under subregulations 207(3), 250(2) and (3), and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L01194]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter

operated by a specified operator and engaged in special operations to carry passengers on the undercarriage for

certain purposes.

Instrument number CASA 273/09 under subregulations 155(6) and (7) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988*, subsection 2 of the *Civil Aviation Order 29.4* and paragraphs 156(1)(a) and 157(4)(b) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L02427]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies approvals necessary to permit

the operation of aircraft during and air

display at Point Cook Airfield.

Instrument number CASA 319/09 under subregulations 151(3) and 250(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L02720]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 31/07/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Permits the winching of persons or

objects to and from specified makes of helicopter engaged in specified operations by a specified operator.

Instrument number CASA 298/09 under subregulation 156(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L02636]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies permissions necessary to

permit the operation of sport and recreational aircraft during the Wide

Bay Airshow in July 2009.

Instrument number CASA 320/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L02724]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument number CASA 321/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L02725]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument No. CASA 371/09 under regulation 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03136]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 01/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of

RNAV (GNSS) approaches by RNP-capable aircraft operated by Virgin Blue International Airlines Pty Ltd.

Instrument number CASA 329/09 under regulation 11.245 of the *Civil Aviaition Safety Regulations* 1998 [F2009L02759]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Directs Airservices Australia to

provide Air Traffic Service airspace, as

defined, at certain aerodromes.

Instrument number CASA 387/09 under subregulations 207(3), 250(2) and (3), and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03330]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 03/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter

engaged in special operations and in the hover to be carried on the undercarriage for the purpose of leaving or boarding the helicopter.

Instrument number CASA 330/09 under subregulations 92(2) and 99AA(5) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L02762]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Requires pilots operating at certain

aerodromes to obtain an Air Traffic Control clearance before using runways at those aerodromes.

Instrument number CASA 405/09 under regulation 209 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03395]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 09/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements for aircraft

engaged in parachute training

operations.

Instrument number CASA 415/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulation 1988* [F2009L03493]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of

RNAV(GNSS) approaches by certain aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty

Ltd.

Instrument number CASA 427/09 under regulation 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

[F2009L03542]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument number CASA 422/09 under regulation 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03508]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of

RNAV (GNSS) approaches by RNPcapable aircraft operated by Jetstar

Airways Pty Ltd.

Instrument number CASA 428/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L03552]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument number CASA 423/09 under regulation 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L03519]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of

RNAV(GNSS) approaches by certain aircraft operated by Jetstar Airways Pty

Ltd.

Instrument number CASA 429/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

[F2009L03566]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument number CASA 437/09 under subregulation 38(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03620]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Directs a specified operator to

investigate defects in certain aircraft.

Instrument number CASA 473/09 under subregulations 207 (3), 250 (2) and (3), and 251 (9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03888]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter

engaged in charter operations to be carried on the undercarriage under

certain conditions.

Instrument number CASA 441/09 under regulation 152 and subregulation 92(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03633]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous CASA instrument

concerning parachute operations in the vicinity of Barwon Heads aerodrome.

Instrument No. CASA 477/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L03961]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument number CASA 450/09 under subregulation 179A (1) and 308 (1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988;* and paragraph 3.1, subparagraph 12.1.1. (b) and paragraph 12A.5 of *Civil Aviation Order 20.7.1B* [F2009L03705]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for RNAV

(RNP-AR) approaches and departures.

Instrument No. CASA 478/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2009L03949]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies procedures for GLS

approaches at Kingsford Smith Airport,

Sydney.

Instrument No. CASA 492/09 under subregulation 235(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04069]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies directions for determining

maximum weight in relation to certain

aircraft.

Instrument number CASA 529/09 under subregulation 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

[F2009L04153]

Made 20/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use of P-

RNAV procedures in certain aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 518/09 under regulation 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04115]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 16/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Exempts a specified operator from

compliance with certain requirements concerning the minimum number of

cabin attendants.

Instrument number CASA 532/09 under subregulations 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04198]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter that

is engaged in special operations to be carried on the undercarriage under

certain conditions.

Instrument No. CASA 527/09 under paragraph 39.004(3)(a) of the *Civil Aviation Safety Regulations* 1998 [F2009L04137]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Provides for compliance with certain

Airworthiness Directives with regard to a specified manufacturer of propellers.

Instrument number CASA 545/09 under subregulation 207(2) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L04311]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Permits a specified aircraft to operate

without an approved flight data

recorder system.

Instrument No. CASA 640/08 under rr. 151(3), 207(3), 250(2) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2008L04569]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits certain operators using

helicopters in special operations to carry passengers on the undercarriage

of the helicopter.

Instrument No. CASA 682/08 under r. 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2009L00042]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use by

Crown Melbourne Ltd of precision area

navigation procedures on its Gulfstream GIV aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 648/08 under r. 179A of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2008L04613]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits the conduct of RNAV (GNSS)

approaches by one type of aircraft operated by Skytraders Pty Ltd.

Instrument No. CASA 686/08 under rr. 207(3), 250(2), 250(3) and 251(9) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988 [F2008L04788]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Permits passengers in a helicopter

engaged in special operations and in the hover to be carried on the undercarriage for the purpose of leaving or boarding the helicopter.

Instrument No. CASA 681/08 under r. 179A(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988* [F2008L04700]

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies instructions for the use by

Qantas Airways Ltd of precision area navigation procedures on its Airbus

A380-800 aircraft.

Instrument of Declaration of Inland Terminals under s. 10.02A(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2008L04324]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 20/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Declares inland terminals for the

purposes of Part X of the Act.

Interstate Road Transport Charge Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 26 [F2009L00701]

Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specify registration charges and annual

adjustment mechanisms for heavy

vehicles.

Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Collection Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 10 [F2009L00287]

Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Collection Act 1991

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Permit the payment of levy by way of

electronic funds transfer.

Lighthouses Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 204 [F2009L03156]

Lighthouses Act 1911

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Make a minor change in nomenclature

to the principal Regulations.

Marine Orders, Part 15 — Construction—Fire protection, fire detection and fire extinction, Issue 5 under subsection 425(1AA) of the *Navigation Act* 1912

Order No. 9 of 2009 [F2009L04161]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 18/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Gives mandatory effect to amendments

to the International Convention for the

Safety of Life at Sea.

Marine Navigation Levy Collection Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 9 [F2009L00286]

Marine Navigation Levy Collection Act 1989

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Permit the payment of levy by way of

electronic funds transfer.

Marine Orders, Part 18 — Measures to enhance maritime safety, Issue 4 Marine Order No. 07 of 2009 [F2009L03717]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 17/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Gives effect to Chapter XI-1 of the

International Convention for the Safety

of Life at Sea.

Marine Orders, Part 21 — Safety of navigation and emergency procedures Issue 6, Order No. 2 of 2009

Marine Order No. 2 of 2009 [F2009L02309]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Repeals and replaces a previous Order,

and gives effect to International Maritime Organization resolutions.

Marine Orders, Part 31 — Ship surveys and certification, Issue 6 Amendment Marine Order No. 1 of 2009 [F2009L02305]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Order to give

effect to International Maritime Organization resolutions.

Marine Orders, Part 28 — Operations standards and procedures, Issue 3
Marine Order No. 04 of 2009
[F2009L03639]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 14/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies standards and guidance for

watchkeeping on ships.

Marine Orders, Part 41 — Carriage of Dangerous Goods, Issue 9 Marine Order No. 12 of 2008 [F2008L04735]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 16/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Gives effect to amendments to the

International Maritime Dangerous

Goods Code.

Marine Orders, Part 30 — Prevention of collisions, Issue 8 Marine Order No. 05 of 2009 [F2009L03712]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 09/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribes measures to be observed by

ships for the prevention of collisions at

sea.

Marine Orders, Part 49 — High-speed craft, Issue 5 Marine Order No. 06 of 2009 [F2009L03714]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 12/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Provides for the survey, inspection and

issue of certificates in relation to high

speed craft.

Marine Orders, Part 94 — Marine Pollution Prevention — Packaged Harmful Substances, Issue 5 Order No. 8 of 2009 [F2009L04163]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 18/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Gives mandatory effect to international

obligations concerning the carriage of

harmful substances.

Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 291 [F2009L04049]

Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Act 2003

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Remove redundant provisions from the

principal Regulations and amend some

definitions.

Marine Orders, Part 96 — Marine Pollution Prevention — Sewage Issue 2 Marine Order No. 03 of 2009

[F2009L03640]

Navigation Act 1912

Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Gives effect to three resolutions of the

International Maritime Organisation.

Motor Vehicle Standards Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 308 [F2009L04162]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for schemes applying to small trailers, personal imports, letters of compliance and registered automotive

workshops.

Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 11 [F2009L00256]

Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Act 2003

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Permit offshore facility operators to

request the declaration of ship security zones around ships when in the vicinity of an offshore facility, and make other technical amendments to the Principal

Regulations.

Navigation (Confidential Marine Reporting Scheme) Regulations 2008 Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 278 [F2008L04666]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify the details of the confidential

marine reporting scheme.

Navigation (Supplementary) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 205 [F2009L03157]

Navigation Act 1912

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Make minor changes in nomenclature

to the principal Regulations.

Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 206 [F2009L03159]

Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability) Act 1981

Made 12/08/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Increase two application fees and make

minor changes in nomenclature to the

principal Regulations.

Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability for Bunker Oil Pollution Damage) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 101 [F2009L02140]

Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability for Bunker Oil Pollution Damage) Act 2008

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Prescribe details necessary to

implement the International Convention on Civil Liability for Bunker Oil Pollution Damage 2001. Protection of the Sea (Oil Pollution Compensation Fund) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 243 [F2009L03536]

Protection of the Sea (Oil Pollution Compensation Fund) Act 1993

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of amendments to the Protection of the Sea (Oil Pollution Compensation Funds) Act 1993.

Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) (Orders) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 27 [F2009L00698]

Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Increase the penalty for breach of a

provision that is expressed to be a

penalty provision.

Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 102 [F2009L02141]

Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy Collection) Act 1981

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specify increases in the rate of levy on

certain ships.

Protection of the Sea (Supplementary Fund) Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 244 [F2009L03539]

Protection of the Sea (Oil Pollution Compensation Fund) Act 1993

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specify regulations relating to the

payment of contributions to the International Fund for Compensation

for Oil Pollution Damage.

Transport Safety Investigation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 149 [F2009L02504]

Transport Safety Investigation Act 2003

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify matters that must be provided

when a person makes a report of an Immediately Reportable Matter, and

provide for related matters.

Road User Charge Determination (No. 1) 2009 under subsection 43-10(9) of the *Fuel Tax Act 2006* [F2009L02499]

Fuel Tax Act 2006

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of road user charge.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 4/04 — Seatbelts) 2006 Amendment 2 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2009L00703]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 20/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Standard to add

requirements for seatbelts to be fitted to some side-facing seats in road

vehicles.

Sydney Airport Demand Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 69 [F2009L01621]

Sydney Airport Demand Management Act 1997

Made 30/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provide for matters in relation to Slot

Managers and the records of Slot

Managers.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 5/05 — Anchorages for Seatbelts) 2006 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989

[F2009L00705]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 20/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Standard to add

requirements for seatbelt anchorages to be fitted to some side-facing seats in

road vehicles.

1989

Made

Tabled

Summary

[F2009L02535]

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 13/00—Installation of Lighting and Light Signalling Devices on other than L-Group Vehicles) 2005
Amendment 3 under subsection 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989*[F2009L02867]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes a number of amendments to the

principal Design Rule.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 61/02—Vehicle Markings) 2005 Amendment 1 under subsection 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989

for commercial vehicles.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 35/03 —

Commercial Vehicle Brake Systems) 2009 under

subsection 7(1) of the Motor Vehicle Standards Act

11/08/09 HR

Prescribes brake system requirements

[F2009L02863]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

11/06/09

11/08/09 S

Made 06/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Design Rule concerning registration plate and label holders for very light

category trailers.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 31/02 — Brake Systems for Passenger Cars) 2009 under subsection 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989
[F2009L02533]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 11/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prescribes brake system requirements

for passenger cars.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 35/02 — Commercial Vehicle Brake Systems) 2007 Amendment 1 under s. 7(1) of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989* [F2009L00773]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 24/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Standard to

specify a new international standard.

Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 84/00 — Front Underrun Impact Protection) 2009 under subsection 7 of the *Motor Vehicle Standards Act* 1989

[F2009L03609]

Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989

Made 14/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribes requirements to minimise

the risk of light vehicles underrunning heavy goods vehicles in frontal

impacts.

DEPARTMENT OF INNOVATION, INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESEARCH

ACIS Administration (Commonwealth Financial Assistance) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under ss. 11(3) and 11(4) of the ACIS Administration Act 1999

[F2009L00684]

ACIS Administration Act 1999

Made 13/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Determination to

prevent ACIS participants from receiving assistance from ACIS and another Commonwealth program for

the same activity.

Independent Contractors Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 333

[F2009L04308]

Independent Contractors Act 2006

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the *Independent Contractors*

Act 2006 to extend a particular

transition period.

ACIS Administration (Commonwealth Financial Assistance) Determination 2009 under ss. 11(3) and 11(4) of the ACIS Administration Act 1999 [F2009L00246]

ACIS Administration Act 1999

Made 21/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies automotive and other

industry assistance programs for the purposes of the Automotive Competitiveness and Investment

Scheme.

Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 150 [F2009L02472]

Designs Act 2003 Patents Act 1990 Trade Marks Act 1995

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations as a

consequence of changes to the Patent Cooperation Treaty, and make other administrative and typographical

amendments.

Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Research) 2008 under s. 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003* [F2008L04396]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 11/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake the guidelines for

Commonwealth postgraduate research

scholarships.

Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 332

[F2009L04297]

Designs Act 2003 Patents Act 1990 Trade Marks Act 1995

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Provide for the use of electronic

document transfer arrangements in relation to patent documents.

Intellectual Property Legislation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 279

Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 279 [F2008L04588]

Designs Act 1906 Patents Act 1990 Trade Marks Act 1995

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the English test of the rules

made under the Patent Cooperation Treaty and make amendments to the

patent application process.

National Measurement Amendment Guidelines 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 7B (1) of the *National Measurement Act 1960* [F2009L02942]

National Measurement Act 1960

Made 17/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Permits Australian legal units of

measurement to be formed for the additional physical quantities of conductivity (electrical and thermal)

and kerma rate.

National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 151

[F2009L02528]

National Measurement Act 1960

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

specify an increase in fees for activities

in relation to examination and certification of patterns of measuring

instruments.

List of Grants under Division 41 (Research) under section 41-50 of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003

[F2009L04336]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies the maximum amount of all

grants that may be made for certain purposes in the 2009 calendar year.

National Trade Measurement Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 233 [F2009L03479]

National Measurement Act 1960

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 15/09/09 S 15/09/09 HR

Summary Specify arrangements for a national

system of trade measurement.

Other Grants Guidelines (Research) 2009 under section 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act* 2003 [F2009L03950]

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 24/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 21/10/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake the Other Grants

Guidelines, including two new

programs.

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 65 [F2009L01291]

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Extend the Special Exemption status

for laws relating to goods covered by Schedule 3 to the *Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997*, and move laws covering the sale of certain LPG appliances to Schedule 2 of the

Act.

DEPARTMENT OF PARLIAMENTARY SERVICES

Parliamentary Entitlements Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 250 [F2009L03706]

Parliamentary Entitlements Act 1990

Made 29/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Amend previous amending Regulations

concerning Parliamentary printing

entitlements.

Parliamentary Service Amendment Determination 2009/1 under section 71 of the *Parliamentary Service Act 1999* [F2009L02761]

Parliamentary Service Act 1999

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Determination

concerning the engagement of persons

who have received redundancy

benefits.

Parliamentary Service Commissioner's SES Guidelines 2009 under s. 36 of the *Parliamentary* Service Act 1999 [F2009L00788]

Parliamentary Service Act 1999

Made 24/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Revoke and remake guidelines about

employment matters relating to Parliamentary Service SES employees.

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

Australian National Audit Office (ANAO) Auditing Standards as required by section 24 of the *Auditor-General Act 1997* [F2009L02686]

Auditor-General Act 1997

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies auditing standards that are to

be complied with by persons

performing certain specified functions

under the Act.

Privacy (Private Sector) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 173 [F2009L02692]

Privacy Act 1988

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specify revised lists of private sector

organisations that may use or disclose Centrelink Customer Reference

Numbers.

Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2008 (No. 2) under s. 36 of the *Public* Service Act 1999

Public Service Act 1999

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Directions in

relation to certain persons who were formerly employed by the Murray-Darling Basin Commission. Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2009 (No. 1) under s. 11(1) of the *Public* Service Act 1999

Public Service Act 1999

Made 20/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the Principal

Directions concerning redundancy

benefit recipients.

Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2009 (No. 2) under subsection 11(1) and section 36 of the *Public Service Act 1999*

Public Service Act 1999

Made 29/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Directions to

make provision for promotion of Australian Public Service employees in

certain circumstances.

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES, ENERGY AND TOURISM

Energy Efficiency Opportunities Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 312 [F2009L04166]

Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

define the term 'user of energy' and

make other amendments.

Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Fees Amendment

Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 154

[F2009L02432]

Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage

(Annual Fees) Act 2006

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

specify an increase in annual fees.

Energy Efficiency Opportunities Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 119 [F2009L02397]

Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Extends the period of exemption from

obligations under the *Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006* that applies to certain corporations whose business is

electricity generation or the transmission or distribution of electricity or natural gas Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Registration Fees) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 155 [F2009L02433]

Offshore Minerals (Registration Fees) Act 1981

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

specify an increase in fees for transfers and dealings for petroleum titles.

Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 159

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 1 [F2009L02501]

Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 153 [F2009L02429]

Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

specify an increase in various fees.

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

make reference to the Australian Energy Market Operator, which has replaced the National Electricity Market Management Company.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 29 [F2009L00679]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

define the supply of certain automatic teller machine services as a 'financial

supply'.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 81-5 of the *A New Tax System* (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 [F2008L04667]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 08/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies those taxes, fees and charges

that are excluded from the scope of the

goods and services tax base.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Determination 2009 (No.2) under section 81-5 of *A New Tax* System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 [F2009L02436]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies those taxes, fees and charges

that are excluded from the scope of the

goods and services tax base.

Margin Scheme Valuation Requirements Determination MSV 2009/1 under subsection 75-35(1) of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 [F2009L03954]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax)

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 14/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements for making

valuations for the purposes of the margin scheme in Division 75 of the

Act.

A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 234 [F2009L03358]

A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Act 1999

Made 07/09/09

Tabled 14/09/09 S 14/09/09 HR

Summary Amend the definition of 'grape wine

product' in the principal Regulations.

Accounting Standard AASB 1: First-Time Adoption of Australian Accounting Standards [F2009L02508]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 21/05/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Remakes a previous Accounting

Standard.

Accounting Standard AASB 1048 : Interpretation and Application of Standards [F2009L01113]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 05/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a revised listing of Urgent

Issues Group and AASB

Interpretations that apply to annual reporting periods ending on or after 31

March 2009.

Accounting Standard AASB 1048 : Interpretation and Application of Standards [F2008L04547]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 24/09/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a revised listing of Urgent

Issues Group and AASB

Interpretations that apply to annual reporting periods ending on or after 30

September 2008.

Accounting Standard AASB 2008-11:

Amendments to Australian Accounting Standard
— Business Combinations Among Not-for-Profit
Entities

[AASB 3] [F2008L04575]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 13/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends AASB Accounting Standard

AASB 3 so that it applies to business combinations among not-for-profit

entities.

Accounting Standard AASB 2008-12:

Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards
— Reclassification of Financial Assets — Effective
Date and Transition

[AASB 7, AASB 139 and AASB 2008-10]

[F2009L01105]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Makes clarifying amendments to three

Accounting Standards concerning reclassification of financial assets.

Accounting Standard AASB 2008-13:

Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards Arising from Interpretation 17 — Distributions of Non-Cash Assets to Owners [AASB 5 and AASB 110] [F2009L01106]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amends two Accounting Standards

concerning the distribution of non-cash assets to owners.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-1: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Borrowing Costs of Not-for-Profit Public Sector Entities [F2009L01637]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 22/04/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Makes amendments to a number of

Accounting Standards concerning borrowing costs of not-for-profit public

sector entities.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-2: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments [F2009L01638]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 22/04/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Makes amendments to a number of

Accounting Standards concerning improving disclosures about financial

instruments.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-3: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Embedded Derivatives
[F2009L01636]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 22/04/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Makes amendments to an Accounting

Standard concerning embedded

derivatives.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-4: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements Project [AASB2 and AASB 138 and AASB Interpretations 9 & 16] [F2009L02366]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 21/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Makes amendments to a number of

Accounting Standards as a consequence of the Annual Improvements Project.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-5: Further Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements Project [AASB 5, 6 101, 107, 117, 118, 136 & 139] [F2009L02367]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 21/05/09

Tabled 18/06/09 S 18/06/09 HR

Summary Makes amendments to a number of

Accounting Standards as a consequence of the Annual Improvements Project.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-6: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards [F2009L02729]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Makes consequential amendments to a

number of Accounting Standards as a result of changes to AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-9: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Additional Exemptions for First-time Adopters [F2009L03966]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 24/09/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Standard as a

consequence of changes made by the International Accounting Standards

Board.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-7: Amendments to Accounting Standards [AASB 5, 7, 107, 112, 136 & 139 and Interpretation 17] [F2009L02730]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 25/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Corrects errors made by previously

issued Accounting Standards.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-10: Amendment to Australian Accounting Standards — Classification of Rights Issues [AASB 132] [F2009L04126]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 20/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends provisions in the principal

Accounting Standard concerning the

classification of rights issues.

Accounting Standard AASB 2009-8: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions [AASB 2] [F2009L03332]

Corporations Act 1989

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Amends Accounting Standard AASB 2

Share-Based Payment.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/27] [F2009L00869]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 05/03/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amends two Principal Class Orders

with respect to the regulation and issuing of ASX Quoted Assets

products.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/38] [F2009L02080]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 22/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Revokes a previous Class Order. ASIC Class Order [CO 09/210] [F2009L02718]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 07/07/09

Summary

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

> Specifies relief for superannuation fund trustees who provide personal advice to

fund members.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/39] [F2009L02077]

Legislative Instruments Act 2003

25/05/09 Made

Tabled 15/06/09 S 28/05/09 HR

Summary Removes the ban on covered short

selling.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/339] [F2009L01831]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 13/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies ASIC requirements for

> internal dispute resolution procedures in relation to Australian financial service licensees and others.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/68] [F2009L02435]

Corporations Act 2001

12/06/09 Made

22/06/09 HR Tabled 22/06/09 S

Summary Provides conditional prospectus and

product disclosure statement relief for securities and interests that are offered in certain foreign regulated takeovers.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/340] [F2009L01833]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 13/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Approves certain external dispute

resolution schemes.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/69] [F2009L02437]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Provides relief from Australian **Summary**

> financial services licence and prospectus and product disclosure statement requirements in relation to foreign regulated control transactions.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/393] [F2009L02048]

Corporations Act 2001

Legislative Instruments (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2003

Made 19/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Approves an external dispute

resolution scheme.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/459] [F2009L02441]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Amends section 611 of the Act to

specify an exemption from the

takeovers provisions for acquisitions in

an accelerated rights issue.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/422] [F2009L02160]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 28/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Corrects a typographical error in a

ASIC Class Order [CO 07/429].

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/462] [F2009L02445]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 12/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Amends a previous Class Order which specifies relief for placements of

interests in registered schemes that are listed on the financial market of the ASX Limited and certain foreign

markets.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/425] [F2009L02440]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Exempts issuers of shares who offer a

share purchase plan from the disclosure provisions of Chapter 6D of the Act.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/465] [F2009L02438]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 22/06/09 S 22/06/09 HR

Summary Amends cross-references in other Class

Orders to reflect Class Order

amendments.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/437] [F2009L02695]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 02/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies relief for fund trustees from

the requirement to provide exit statements in certain circumstances.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/532]

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/728] [F2009L02723] [F2009L03728]

Corporations Act 2001 Corporations Act 2001

Made 08/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Amends the definition of Lead **Summary** Summary Extends the period of operation of

Regulator in Class Order [02/319]. Class Order [CO08/1] by four months.

Made

30/09/09

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/552] ASIC Class Order [CO 09/774] [F2009L03603] [F2009L03613]

Corporations Act 2001 Corporations Act 2001

Made 09/09/09 Made 18/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Specifies relief for registered schemes **Summary** Specifies an exemption from **Summary**

from requirements concerning subsection 1020B(2) of the Act which

amendment of a scheme's constitution. deals with short selling to hedge risk.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/626] ASIC Class Order [CO 09/01051] [F2009L00021] [F2009L03131]

Corporations Act 2001 Corporations Act 2001

Made 06/08/09 Made 05/01/09

12/08/09 HR 03/02/09 HR Tabled 11/08/09 S Tabled 03/02/09 S

Amends two principal Class Orders Provides that certain types of financial Summary Summary

concerning the lodgement of opt-in or transactions do not have to comply opt-out notices by foreign-controlled with the prohibition on short selling.

small proprietary companies.

ASIC Class Order [CO 09/01052] ASIC Class Order [CO 09/702] [F2009L00020] [F2009L03604]

Corporations Act 2001 Corporations Act 2001

Made 05/01/09

[CO 09/552].

09/09/09 Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Made Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Amends the Principal Order, which Summary Summary

Amends Class Order [CO 05/566] to prohibits certain forms of short selling.

ensure consistency with Class Order

Auditing Standard ASA 101 : Preamble to Australian Auditing Standards [F2009L04062]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies interpretive and other matters for use in conjunction with other

Auditing Standards.

Auditing Standard ASA 210: Agreeing the Terms of Audit Engagements

[F2009L04078]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to

engagement.

agreements about an auditor's terms of

Auditing Standard ASA 102: Compliance with Ethical Requirements when Performing Audits, Reviews and Other Assurance Engagements [F2009L04059]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to the

ethical requirements of auditors.

Auditing Standard ASA 220: Quality Control for an Audit of a Financial Report and Other Historical Financial Information [F2009L04066]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to

quality control procedures for an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 200: Overall Objectives of the Independent Auditor and the Conduct of an Audit in Accordance with Australian Auditing Standards [F2009L04064]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to the

responsibilities of an independent

auditor.

Auditing Standard ASA 230: Audit Documentation [F2009L04074]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibility to prepare audit

documentation.

Auditing Standard ASA 240: The Auditor's Responsibilities Relating to Fraud in an Audit of a Financial Report [F2009L04075]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities relating to

fraud in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 265: Communicating Deficiencies in Internal Control to Those Charged with Governance and Management [F2009L04068]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to

communicate deficiencies in internal

control in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 250: Consideration of Laws and Regulations in an Audit of a Financial Report [F2009L04105]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an auditor's responsibilities to consider

laws and regulations in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 300: Planning an Audit of a Financial Report [F2009L04077]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to plan an

audit of a financial report.

Auditing Standard ASA 260: Communication with Those Charged with Governance [F2009L04067]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to

communicate with those charged with

governance in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 315: Identifying and Assessing the Risks of Material Misstatement through Understanding the Entity and Its Environment [F2009L04079]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement in an audit. Auditing Standard ASA 320: Materiality in Planning and Performing an Audit [F2009L04080]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an auditor's responsibilities to apply the

concept of materiality in planning and

performing an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 450: Evaluation of Misstatements Identified during the Audit IF2009L040831

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to evaluate the effect of misstatements on an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 330: The Auditor's Responses to Assessed Risks [F2009L04081]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to design and implement responses to the assessed risks of material misstatement in a

financial report.

Auditing Standard ASA 500: Audit Evidence [F2009L04084]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding the design and performance of audit

procedures.

Auditing Standard ASA 402: Audit Considerations Relating to an Entity Using a Service Organisation [F2009L04082]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to obtain appropriate audit evidence when a user entity uses the services of a service

organisation.

Auditing Standard ASA 501: Audit Evidence— Specific Considerations for Inventory and Segment Information [F2009L04085]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 18/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding aspects of inventory and segment

information in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 502: Audit Evidence — Specific Considerations for Litigation and Claims [F2009L04086]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to

obtaining of audit evidence.

Auditing Standard ASA 520: Analytical

Procedures [F2009L04090]

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding the use of analytical procedures in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 505: External

Confirmations [F2009L04088]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding the use of external confirmation

procedures to obtain audit evidence.

Auditing Standard ASA 530: Audit Sampling [F2009L04091]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 19/11/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding

audit sampling.

Auditing Standard ASA 510: Initial Audit Engagements—Opening Balances [F2009L04089]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 18/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding opening balances in an initial audit

engagement.

Auditing Standard ASA 540: Auditing Accounting Estimates, Including Fair Value Accounting Estimates, and Related Disclosures [F2009L04092]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to

accounting estimates in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 550: Related Parties [F2009L04093]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to

related party transactions and relationships in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 580: Written

Representations [F2009L04096]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities to obtain written representations from

management.

Auditing Standard ASA 560: Subsequent Events [F2009L04094]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding subsequent events in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 600: Special

Considerations—Audits of a Group Financial Report (Including the Work of Component

Auditors) [F2009L04097]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding

group audits.

Auditing Standard ASA 570: Going Concern [F2009L04095]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding the use of the going concern assumption in the preparation of a financial report.

Auditing Standard ASA 610: Using the Work of

Internal Auditors [F2009L04098]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibilities regarding the

work of internal auditors.

Auditing Standard ASA 620: Using the Work of an **Auditor's Expert** [F2009L04099]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 19/11/09 S 19/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an auditor's responsibilities regarding the

use of the work of an expert.

Made 27/10/09 Tabled 18/11/09 S

> Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

Auditing Standard ASA 706: Emphasis of Matter

Paragraphs and Other Matter Paragraphs in the

Independent Auditor's Report

[F2009L04102]

Corporations Act 2001

auditor's responsibilities regarding the

18/11/09 HR

preparation of the independent

auditor's report.

Auditing Standard ASA 700: Forming an Opinion and Reporting on a Financial Report [F2009L04100]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 17/11/09 S 17/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibility to form an opinion on the financial report.

Auditing Standard ASA 710: Comparative Information—Corresponding Figures and **Comparative Financial Reports** [F2009L04103]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Specifies requirements relating to Summary

comparative information in an audit.

Auditing Standard ASA 705: Modifications to the **Opinion in the Independent Auditor's Report** [F2009L04101]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 18/11/09 S 18/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

auditor's responsibility to modify the auditor's opinion on the financial

report.

Auditing Standard ASA 720: The Auditor's Responsibilities Relating to Other Information in **Documents Containing an Audited Financial** Report

[F2009L04104]

Corporations Act 2001

27/10/09 Made

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Specifies requirements relating to other Summary

information in documents containing

an audited financial report.

Auditing Standard ASA 800: Special Considerations—Audits of Financial Reports Prepared in Accordance with Special Purpose Frameworks [F2009L04106]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to special considerations in the

application of the Australian Auditing Standards to an audit of a financial report prepared in accordance with a

special purpose framework.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Commonwealth Costs) Determination 2009 under paragraph 50(1)(b) of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L02649]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of levy revenue

that is allocated to the Australian Securities and Investments Commission and the Australian Taxation Office in 2009-10.

Auditing Standard ASQC 1: Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Financial Reports and Other Financial Information, and Other Assurance Engagements [F2009L04063]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to an

audit firm's responsibilities for quality

control.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 14 of 2008 under s. 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2008L04744]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 18/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit-taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 (2005)

is non-confidential.

Auditing Standard ASRE 2410: Review of a Financial Report Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity [F2009L04107]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies requirements relating to

responsibilities of an auditor when engaged to undertake a review of a

financial report.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 1 of 2009 under s. 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L00162]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 20/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit-taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 (2005)

is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 3 of 2009 under s. 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L00682]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 18/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 26/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit-taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 (2005)

is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 2 of 2009 under s. 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L00251]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 30/01/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

general insurers under certain Reporting Standards is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 4 of 2009 under s. 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L01171]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 20/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 5 of 2009 under s. 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L01454]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 20/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 7 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Authority Act 1998* [F2009L02386]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 24/06/09 S 24/06/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided in

Level 2 reports by general insurers is

non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No.6 of 2009 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998
[F2009L02030]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 21/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 8 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L02487]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 23/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 10 of 2009 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L03000]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/2209 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 13 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L03233]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Permits disclosure of information

provided through the National Claims

and Policies Database.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 11 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L03211]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 14/08/09

Tabled 18/08/09 S 18/08/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

certain superannuation funds, under certain Reporting Standards, is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 14 of 2009 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L03286]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 24/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 12 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L03029]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 04/08/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

general insurers under certain reporting

standards is non-confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 15 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L03636]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 23/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 18 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L04333]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 23/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 16 of 2009 under section 57 of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L03841]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 07/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Corrects a drafting error in a previous

Determination.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 1 of 2009 under paragraphs 51(1)(a) and (b) of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L02488]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 18/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain charges for services

provided by the Australian Prudential

Regulation Authority.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (confidentiality) determination No. 17 of 2009 under section 57 of the *Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998* [F2009L04021]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 26/10/09

Tabled 29/10/09 S 29/10/09 HR

Summary Provides that information provided by

locally-incorporated banks and foreign authorised deposit taking institutions under Reporting Standard 320.0 is non-

confidential.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 2 of 2009 under paragraphs 51(1)(1) and (b) of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L02467]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 15/06/09

Tabled 23/06/09 S 23/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain charges for services

provided by the Australian Prudential

Regulation Authority.

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 3 of 2009 under paragraph 51(1)(a) of the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998 [F2009L02311]

Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998

Made 10/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies certain charges for services

provided by the Australian Prudential

Regulation Authority.

Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009 under subsection 7(3) of the Authorised Deposittaking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998 [F2009L02651]

Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amount of levy to be

imposed on authorised deposit-taking

institutions for 2008-09.

Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009 under subsection 7(1) of the Authorised Nonoperating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998 [F2009L02653]

Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Provides that the amount of levy

payable by an authorised non-operating holding company in relation to the 2009-10 financial year is \$10,000.

Banking Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 280 [F2008L04660]

Banking Act 1959

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

make provision for the Financial

Claims Scheme.

Banking Exemption No. 1 of 2008 under s. 11(1) of the *Banking Act 1959* [F2008L04687]

Banking Act 1959

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Extends a previous exemption from

certain reporting requirements for authorised deposit-taking institutions that hold Farm Management Deposits.

Banking (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 3 of 2008 under ss. 11AF(1) and 11AF(3) of the *Banking Act 1959* [F2008L04782]

Banking Act 1959

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces Prudential

Standard APS 222 Associations with Related Entities which applies to all authorised deposit-taking institutions.

Banking (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 4 of 2008 under ss. 11AF(1) and 11AF(3) of the *Banking Act 1959* [F2008L04783]

Banking Act 1959

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces Prudential

Standard APS 310 Audit and Related Matters which applies to all authorised

deposit-taking institutions.

Class Exemption No. 4 of 2008 under s. 152AS(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2008L04581]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 25/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Exempts a class of telecommunications

service providers from the standard

access obligations.

Banking (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 5 of 2008 under ss. 11AF(1) and 11AF(3) of the *Banking Act 1959* [F2008L04784]

Banking Act 1959

Made 22/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes and replaces Prudential

Standard APS 330 Capital Adequacy: Public Disclosure of Prudential Information which applies to local authorised deposit-taking institutions.

Consumer Protection Notice No. 1 of 2009 under s. 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L00223]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Census (2006) Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 313

[F2009L04136]

Census and Statistics Act 1905

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Make minor amendments to the

principal Regulations.

Consumer Protection Notice No. 12 of 2008 under s. 65E of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2008L04579]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 25/11/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Declares a safety standard for vehicle

support stands.

Made 22/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Declares a consumer product safety

standard for lead and certain elements

in children's toys.

Consumer Protection Notice No. 2 of 2009 under s. 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L01474]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 08/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies consumer product safety

standards for flotation toys and aquatic

toys.

(No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 51 [F2009L01178]

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Prescribe New Zealand as a foreign

jurisdiction for the purposes of the mutual regime for the disqualification

of directors.

Consumer Protection Notice No. 3 of 2009 under s. 65E(1) of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* [F2009L01588]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 08/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies consumer product safety

standards for swimming aids and flotation aids for water familiarisation

and swimming tuition.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 52

[F2009L01169]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning provision of information to members of a

superannuation fund (other than a self-

managed fund).

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 12 [F2009L00288]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Repeal certain regulations in the

Principal Regulations as a consequence of the Corporations Amendment (Short

Selling) Act 2008.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 70

[F2009L01627]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 30/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning the licensing of clearing and settlement facilities, and the Ministerial approval of the removal

of money from a fidelity fund.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 5)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 103

[F2009L02167]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specify disclosure requirements for

offer documents where an unsolicited offer is made to purchase a financial product off-market and payment is to

be made by instalments.

(No. 9)

(No. 6)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 175

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009

[F2009L02719]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Add 'restricted access insurer' to the

list of entities that may make use of the mailing house established under Part 2C.3 of the principal Regulations.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 7)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 198

[F2009L02988]

Corporations Act 1989

Made 30/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Correct typographical errors and

omissions in certain Forms that are

prescribed by the principal

Regulations.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 8)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 327

[F2009L04316]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

specify matters regarding disclosure of

short-sale transactions.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 328

[F2009L04307]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 25/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

define the terms 'base salary', 'benefit'

and to provide for related matters.

Currency (Perth Mint) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1) under subsection 13A(1) of the

Currency Act 1965 [F2009L04327]

Currency Act 1965

Made 17/11/09

Tabled 26/11/09 S 25/11/09 HR

Summary Amends errors in the specifications

listed in two previous Determinations.

Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2008 (No. 2) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1) under s. 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L00248]

Currency Act 1965

Made 15/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR Tabled 12/05/09 S

Summary Corrects an error in the Principal **Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics

Determination. of a one dollar uncirculated coin.

Made

[F2009L01450]

Currency Act 1965

[F2009L00107]

[F2008L04781]

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination

2008 (No. 8) Amendment Determination 2009 (No.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination

2008 (No. 9) under ss. 13(2)(b) and 13A(1) of the

2008 (No. 8) under ss. 13(2)(b) and 13A(1) of the

12/05/09 HR

1) under s. 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965

03/04/09

Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under ss. 13(2)(b) and 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965

[F2009L01181]

Currency Act 1965

Made 18/03/09 Made 04/12/08

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of four one-dollar coins. of several coins.

Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 2) under paragraphs 13 (2) (a) and (b) and subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L01975]

[-----]

Currency Act 1965

Made 08/05/09 Made 19/12/08

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of several coins of various of three coins to be issued by the Mint.

denominations.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2008 (No. 10) under s. 13A(1) of the *Currency Act* 1965

[F2009L00134]

Currency Act 1965

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of a silver \$1 proof coin and a silver \$5 proof coin.

Currency Act 1965 [F2009L02538]

2009 (No. 3) under subsection 13A(1) of the

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination

Currency Act 1965

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of two one dollar coins and one 50c coin.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 13A(1) of the *Currency Act* 1965 [F2009L00842]

Currency Act 1965

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 11/03/09 S 11/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of a twenty cent coin issued in commemoration of Australian Service

Nurses.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 4) under paragraph 13(2)(a) and subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L02540]

Currency Act 1965

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of several collector coins.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 2) made under s. 13A(1)of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L01305]

Currency Act 1965

Made 03/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of several one dollar coins which form part of series or collections released by

the Mint.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 5) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L02826]

Currency Act 1965

Made 10/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of several one dollar coins and a \$10

coin.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 6) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L03468]

Currency Act 1965

Made 10/08/09

Tabled 09/09/09 S 09/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of a \$1 uncirculated coin, a \$1 proof

coin and a \$10 proof coin.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2009 (No. 7) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* [F2009L03858]

Currency Act 1965

Made 02/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of two coins released to commemorate the 150th Anniversary of the Burke and

Wills expedition.

Direction Relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to the Former Federal Republic of Yugoslavia — Variation of Exemptions — Amendment to the Annexes under rr 5, 6(1), 8(1)(a) and 38(2) of the Banking (Foreign Exchange) Regulations 1959 [F2009L02269]

Banking Act 1959

Made 05/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised list of individuals

who are subject to financial sanctions.

Direction Relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to Zimbabwe — Amendment to the Annex — Variation of Exemptions — Amendment to the Annexes under rr. 5 and 38(2)

of the Banking (Foreign Exchange) Regulations 1959

[F2008L04786]

Banking Act 1959

Made 23/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised list of individuals

and entities associated with the Mugabe regime in Zimbabwe who are

subject to financial sanctions.

Employment Termination Payments Redundancy Trusts (12 Month Rule) Determination 2009 under s. 82-130(7) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2009L00716]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 16/03/09 S 16/03/09 HR

Summary Extends the definition of employment

termination payment to include certain payments from redundancy trusts.

Environmental and Natural Resource Management Guidelines in Relation to the Establishment of Trees for the Purposes of Carbon Sequestration under s. 40-1010(3) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2008L04546]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 01/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify guidelines in relation to the

establishment of trees for the purposes

of carbon sequestration.

Excise (Alcoholic Strength of Excisable Goods)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 65 of the
Excise Act 1901
[F2009L00998]

Excise Act 1901

Made 04/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies rules for determining the

percentage of alcohol for all excisable goods entered for home consumption.

Excise (Volume — Alcoholic Excisable Goods)
Determination 2009 (No. 1) under s. 65 of the
Excise Act 1901
[F2009L00992]

Excise Act 1901

Made 04/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies rules for determining the

excisable volume of alcoholic excisable goods that are entered for

home consumption.

Excise (Volume of Fuels — Temperature Correction) Determination 2009 (No. 1) under section 65 of the *Excise Act 1901* [F2009L02547]

Excise Act 1901

Made 22/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the methods for determining

the volume of excisable fuel.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (Reporting Standard) Determination No. 01 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L00706]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 16/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard FRS

100.0 Reporting Requirements for First Home Saver Accounts Providers that applies to all authorised deposit-taking institutions, life insurance companies and registered superannuation entity licensees that provide First Home

Saver Accounts.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 03 of 2009 under 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector (Collection of Data)* Act 2001

[F2009L02951]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 100.0 Solvency that applies to all

life companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 04 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

(Concensor by Bully fice 2001)

[F2009L02952]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 110.0 Capital Adequacy that applies to all life companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 05 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02953]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 120.0 Management Capital that

applies to all life companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 08 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02956]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 300.0 Statement of Financial Position that applies to all life

companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 06 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02954]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 210.0 Derivatives, Commitments and Off-Balance Sheet Items that applies to all life companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 09 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02957]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 310.0 Statement of Financial Performance that applies to all life

companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 07 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02955]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 220.0 Large Exposures that applies to all life companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 10 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L02958]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 330.0 Summary of Revenue and Expenses that applies to all life insurance companies which are not

friendly societies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 11 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L02959]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 340.0 Retained Profits that applies

to all life companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 14 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02962]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 420.0 Assets Backing Policy Liabilities that applies to all life insurance companies which are not

friendly societies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 12 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02960]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS400.0 Statement of Policy Liabilities that applies to all life

companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 15 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L02963]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 430.0 Sources of Profit that applies to all life companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 13 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L02961]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 17/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

LRS 410.0 Capital Measurement Statistics that applies to all life

companies.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 16 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L02980]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 24/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies a revised reporting standard

ARS 117.1 Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB) that applies to

certain authorised deposit-taking

institutions.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 17 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03302]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

110.0_G (2009) Minimum Capital Requirement that applies to all Level 2

insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 20 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03307]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

141.0_G (2009) Listed Equity

Holdings and Risk Charge that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 18 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03303]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

120.0_G (2009) Determination of Capital Base that applies to all Level 2

insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 21 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03309]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

150.0_G (2009) Asset Exposure Concentrations and Risk Charge that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 19 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03305]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

131.0_G (2009) Off Balance Sheet Exposure Risk Charge that applies to

all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 22 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03311]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

210.0_G (2009) Outstanding Claims Liability – Insurance Risk Charge that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups. Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 23 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03312]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

210.1_G (2009) Premiums Liabilities – Insurance Risk Charge that applies to

all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 26 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001
[F2009L03321]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

302.0_G (2009) Statement of Financial Position by Region that applies to all

Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 24 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03314]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

300.0_G (2009) Statement of Financial Position that applies to all Level 2

insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 27 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03322]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

310.0_G (2009) Income Statement that applies to all Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 25 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03320]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

301.0_G (2009) Reinsurance Assets and Risk Charge that applies to all

Level 2 insurance groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 28 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 [F2009L03323]

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 21/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard GRS

450.0_G (2009) Interest in Controlled Entities, Associates, and Joint Ventures that applies to all Level 2 insurance

groups.

Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 29 of 2009 under paragraph 13(1)(a) of the *Financial Sector* (Collection of Data) Act 2001 and subsection 33(3) of the Acts Interpretation Act 1901 [F2009L04331]

Acts Interpretation Act 1901 Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001

Made 23/11/09

Tabled 01/12/09 S 26/11/09 HR

Summary Specifies a reporting standard FRS

Saver Accounts.

100.0 Reporting Requirements for First Home Saver Accounts Providers that applies to all authorised deposit-taking institutions, life insurance companies and registered superannuation entity licensees that provide First Home

First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009 under subsection 7(5) of the *First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008* [F2009L02654]

First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Determines the restricted component

for the 2009-10 levy imposed on providers of first home saver accounts.

Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 245 [F2009L03549]

Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Increase monetary thresholds for

certain foreign investment proposals.

Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 53 [F2009L011990]

Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975

Made 27/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations

concerning acquisitions of real estate,

and corrects an error.

Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No.104 [F2009L02155]

Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide new and revised prescribed forms for certain acquisitions of real estate and to amend the definition of

'spouse'.

Fringe Benefits Tax Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 246 [F2009L03532]

Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Act 1986

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Retrospectively prescribe three funds

as approved worker entitlement funds.

General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009 under subsection 8(3) of the General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

[F2009L02655]

General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

01/07/09 Made

11/08/09 S Tabled 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the restricted and unrestricted

> components of the 2009-10 levy imposed on companies registered under the Insurance Act 1973, and the special levy amount levied on public/product

liability insurers.

Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 156 [F2009L02405]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

> provide tax arrangements for overseas service, and amend certain definitions.

Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 334 [F2009L04313]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made 25/11/09

26/11/09 HR Tabled 01/12/09 S

Summary Repeal the redundant Part 9 in the

principal Regulations.

Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 13 [F2009L00235]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

05/02/09 Made

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the list of prescribed private

funds in the Principal Regulations.

Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 54 [F2009L01191]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

27/03/09 Made

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Specify the cents per kilometre rates Summary

> for calculating deductions for car expenses for the 2008-09 income year.

Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 177 [F2009L02714]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Amend the principal Regulations to Summary

> provide grandfathering arrangements for certain members of defined benefit

funds.

Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 247 [F2009L03523]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 17/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Prescribe new funds for the purposes of

the definition of 'prescribed private fund' in subsection 995-1(1) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997*.

Insurance Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 281 [F2008L04646]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

make provision for the Financial

Claims Scheme.

Income Tax Assessment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 30 [F2009L00616]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made 25/02/09

Tabled 10/03/09 S 10/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

provide that annual investment income

reports are 'approved forms'.

Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 32(1) and 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L01817]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 11/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Makes various amendments to

Prudential Standard GPS 114 Capital Adequacy: Investment Risk Capital

Charge.

Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment Determination 2009 (No 1) under subsection 40-100(1) of the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1997* [F2009L02095]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Made 26/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 04/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the effective lives of

depreciating assets for income tax

purposes.

Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 14 of 2008 under ss. 32(1) and 32(4) of the *Insurance Act 1973* [F2009L00009]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Revokes and remakes the Prudential

Standard GPS 001 Definitions which applies to all general insurers and authorised non-operating holding

companies.

Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 15 of 2008 under s. 32(1) of the *Insurance Act* 1973

[F2009L00010]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines the Prudential Standard

GPS 111 Capital Adequacy: Level 2 Insurance Groups which applies to all general insurers and authorised non-operating holding companies.

Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 19 of 2008 under s. 32(1) of the *Insurance Act* 1973

[F2009L00019]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines the Prudential Standard

GPS 113 Capital Adequacy: Internal Model-Based Method which applies to all general insurers and authorised non-

operating holding companies.

Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 16 of 2008 under s. 32(1) of the *Insurance Act* 1973

[F2009L00011]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines the Prudential Standard

GPS 221 Risk Management: Level 2 Insurance Groups which applies to all general insurers and authorised non-operating holding companies.

Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009 under subsection 7(3) of the Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

[F2009L02670]

Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the restricted and unrestricted

components of the 2009-10 levy imposed on friendly societies and life

insurance entities.

Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 17 of 2008 under ss. 32(1) of the *Insurance Act* 1973

[F2009L00012]

Insurance Act 1973

Made 17/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Determines the Prudential Standard

GPS 311 Audit and Actuarial Reporting and Valuation: Level 2 Insurance Groups which applies to all general insurers and authorised nonoperating holding companies. Lodgment of income tax returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009 in accordance with the *Income Tax Assessment Act 1936* and the *Taxation Administration Act 1953* — Child Support Agency — parents with a child support assessment [F2009L02503]

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Requires liable and recipient parents

under a child support assessment to lodge an annual income tax return.

Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009 in accordance with the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936, the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, the Taxation Administration Act 1953, the Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993 and the Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997

[F2009L02500]

Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 Income Tax Assessment Act 1997

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies who is to lodge an annual

return and the due date for lodgment.

Lodgment of statements by first home saver account providers for the year ended 30 June 2009 in accordance with the *Taxation Administration Act* 1953

[F2009L02505]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies how First Home Saver

Account providers are required to lodge First Home Saver Account

activity statements.

Occasional Payroll Donations to Deductible Gift Recipients under s. 15-15 of Schedule 1 to the *Taxation Administration Act 1953* [F2009L01143]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 18/03/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Varies the amount that is required to be

withheld by a payer who makes donations to a deductible gift recipient

at the direction of a payee.

Pay as you go withholding Individuals engaged in foreign service — Legislative Instrument ID 2009/MEI/051 under section 15-15 of Schedule 1 to the *Taxation*

[F2009L02794]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 10/07/09

Administration Act 1953

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Provides for the withholding of

amounts from payments made to individuals employed in a foreign

country.

Payment Systems (Regulation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 44

[F2009L00895]

Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Specify an exemption from

requirements of the *Trade Practices Act 1974* with regard to the access regime for the ATM system.

Private Ancillary Fund Guidelines 2009 under section 426-110 in Schedule 1 to the *Taxation Administration Act 1953* [F2009L03700]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 28/09/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Specify minimum standards for the

governance of private ancillary funds

and their trustees.

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 14
[F2009L00257]

Retirement Squines Accounts Act 1007

Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment

Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997

Made 05/02/09

Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of the *Temporary Residents' Superannuation Legislation*

Amendment Act 2008.

Recipient Created Tax Invoice-Embedded Agreement Amending Legislative Instrument 2009 under subsection 29-70(3) of the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 [F2009L01772]

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 07/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amends several existing legislative

instruments regarding recipient created

tax invoices.

Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 45 [F2009L00986]

Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for a reduction in the minimum annual payment amounts for account-based pension products for the 2008-09

financial year.

Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition determination 2009 under subsection 7(3) of the Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

[F2009L02652]

Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

Made 01/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the restricted component and

the unrestricted component of the 2009-10 levy imposed on providers of

retirement savings accounts.

Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 105 [F2009L02157]

Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Amend provisions in the principal

Regulations concerning account-based

pensions./

Special Tax Table — Joint Petroleum Development Area Withholding Schedules under s. 15-25 of Schedule 1 to the *Taxation Administration Act 1953* [F2009L00304]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 12/02/09 S 12/02/09 HR

Summary Specifies the withholding schedule for

the Joint Petroleum Development Area.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 282 [F2008L04665]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Make various amendments to the

Principal Regulations in relation to the Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Act 1999.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 15 [F2009L00258]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of the *Temporary Residents' Superannuation Legislation*

Amendment Act 2008.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 46 [F2009L00983]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 13/03/09

Tabled 17/03/09 S 17/03/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

provide for a reduction in the minimum annual payment amounts for account-based pension products for the 2008-09

financial year.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 71 [F2009L01485]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 30/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Specify that certain administrative

decisions by the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority are subject to merits review by the Administrative

Appeals Tribunal.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 106 [F2009L02156]

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Reduce the minimum annual payment

amounts for account-based, allocated and market-linked annuities and pensions, and for pensions payable from Retirement Savings Accounts for

the 2009-10 financial year.

Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009 under subsection 7(3) of the Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

[F2009L02650]

Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998

01/07/09 Made

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Specifies the restricted component and

> the unrestricted component of the 2009-10 levy imposed on superannuation entities.

Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 283 [F2008L04663]

Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Act 1999

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Specify details which must be included

> in a notice from the Commissioner of Taxation when recovering an

overpayment under the Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members)

Act 1999.

Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 16 [F2009L00255]

Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Act 1999

Made 05/02/09

Tabled 10/02/09 S 09/02/09 HR

Amend the Principal Regulations as a Summary

consequence of the Temporary

Residents' Superannuation Legislation

Amendment Act 2008.

Tax Agent Services Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 314 [F2009L04020]

Tax Agent Services Act 2009

Made 12/11/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Prescribe requirements for registration

as a tax agent and a Business Activity Statement agent, and provide for

related matters.

Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4) Select Legislative Instrument 2008 No. 284

[F2008L04664]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 12/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amend the rate of tax an entity must

> withhold from a departing Australia superannuation payment, and make other amendments to the Principal

Regulations.

Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 158 [F2009L02428]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Remove two provisions from the

principal Regulations with the effect that individuals cannot make a declaration in regard to their family tax

benefit entitlement.

Taxation Administraton Act Withholding Schedules 2009 — Legislative Instrument — Pay as you go withholding under section 15-25 of

Schedule 1 to the *Taxation Administration Act 1953*[F2009L02075]

Taxation Administration Act 1953

Made 21/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 01/06/09 HR

Summary Specifies the amounts, formulas and

procedures to be used for determining the amount required to be withheld by an entity in accordance with the pay as

you go system.

Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 1)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 87 [F2009L01832]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 14/05/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 25/05/09 HR

Summary Amend the principal Regulations to

prescribe additional professional standards schemes, and to re-prescribe

other existing schemes.

Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2009

(No. 3)

Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 178

[F2009L02697]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 09/07/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Amend notification and authorisation

procedures in the principal Regulations

as a consequence of the *Trade*Practices Amendment (Cartel Conduct

and Other Measures) Act 2009.

Thirty-Second Amendment of the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme Trust Deed under s. 5 of the *Superannuation Act 1990* [F2008L04706]

Superannuation Act 1990

Made 16/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Amends the Public Sector

Superannuation Scheme Trust Deed to address discrimination against samesex couples and children of same-sex relationships, and makes other amendments to the Trust Deed. Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Reduced Fire Risk Cigarettes) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 66 [F2009L01271]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 09/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Reduce the period of time during

which suppliers of non-complying cigarettes can dispose of their stock.

Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Treadmills) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 107 [F2009L02165]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 04/06/09

Tabled 15/06/09 S 15/06/09 HR

Summary Specify a safety standard for

treadmills.

Trade Practices (Industry Codes — Unit Pricing) Regulations 2009 Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 152 [F2009L02457]

Trade Practices Act 1974

Made 24/06/09

Tabled 11/08/09 S 11/08/09 HR

Summary Prescribe and declare a mandatory code

for the retail grocery industry concerning unit pricing.

Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Central Counterparties (FSS 2009.1) under s. 827D(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001* [F2009L00714]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Specifies an exemption from the

Financial Stability Standard for overseas central counterparties.

Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Securities Settlement Facilities (FSS 2009.2) under s. 827D(6) of the *Corporations Act 2001* [F2009L00713]

Corporations Act 2001

Made 23/02/09

Tabled 19/03/09 S 19/03/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Standard to

require the Australian Securities Exchange to publish information on

equities securities lending.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Amendment Statement of Principles under s. 196B(8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 37 of 2009 [F2009L01604]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning epileptic seizure arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 46 of 2009

Instrument No. 46 of 2009 [F2009L02416]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning deep vein thrombosis arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered by members of the

Forces.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 45 of 2009
[F2009L02415]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning deep vein thrombosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(2) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 41 of 2009
[F2009L02404]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning systemic lupus

erythematosus arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or

non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(2) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 43 of 2009
[F2009L02411]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning ischaemic heart disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(2) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 51 of 2009
[F2009L02421]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning acquired cataract arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(2) & (8) of the *Veterans'*Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 47 of 2009
[F2009L02417]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning eating disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(2) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 53 of 2009
[F2009L02423]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning motor neurone disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(2) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No.49 of 2009
[F2009L02419]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning personality disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or

non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(3) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 44 of 2009
[F2009L02412]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning ischaemic heart disease arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(3) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 48 of 2009
[F2009L02418]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning eating disorder arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(3) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 50 of 2009
[F2009L02420]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning personality disorder arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(3) & (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 52 of 2009
[F2009L02422]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning acquired cataract arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Amendment Statement of Principles under subsections 196B(3) & (8)of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. 42 of 2009
[F2009L02403]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning systemic lupus

erythematosus arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence

Force.

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1) Select Legislative Instrument 2009 No. 283 [F2009L03995]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 29/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Extend the range of purposes for which

Military Rehabilitation and

Compensation information may be

given to Centrelink.

MRCA Treatment Principles (HomeFront — Frequency of Subsidy) Instrument 2009 under subsection 286(3) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004* Instrument No. M46/2009 [F2009L03955]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2004

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Principles

regarding the frequency of entitlement

to subsidy payments.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 01 of 2009 [F2009L00001]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning alcohol dependence and alcohol abuse arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces,

members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

hazardous service rendered by

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 05 of 2009 [F2008L04750]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning accommodation disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 03 of 2009 [F2008L04748]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning drug dependence and drug abuse arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 07 of 2009 [F2008L04752]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning thromboangiitis obliterans arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 09 of 2009 [F2009L00003]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning chilblains arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 13 of 2009 [F2009L01580]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning macular degeneration arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 11 of 2009 [F2009L00005]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning cardiac myxoma arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping

Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non-warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 15 of 2009 [F2009L01582]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning schizophrenia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 17 of 2009 [F2009L01584]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning bronchiectasis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 21 of 2009 [F2009L01588]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the cerebral meninges arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 19 of 2009 [F2009L01586]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning cerebral meningioma arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 23 of 2009 [F2009L01590]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning frostbite arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service

rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 25 of 2009 [F2009L01592]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning immersion foot arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping

Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 29 of 2009 [F2009L01596]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning trigeminal neuropathy arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 27 of 2009 [F2009L01594]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning bipolar disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 31 of 2009 [F2009L01598]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning electrical injury arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 33 of 2009 [F2009L01600]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning Cushing's syndrome arising from operational service rendered by

veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 35 of 2009 [F2009L01602]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning fibrosing interstitial lung disease arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 02 of 2009 [F2009L00002]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning alcohol dependence and alcohol abuse arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 04 of 2009 [F2008L04749]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning drug dependence and drug abuse arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 06 of 2009 [F2008L04751]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning accommodation disorder arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 10 of 2009 [F2009L00004]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning chilblains arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 08 of 2009 [F2008L04753]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning thromboangiitis obliterans arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 14 of 2009 [F2009L01581]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning macular degeneration arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 16 of 2009 [F2009L01583]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning schizophrenia arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 20 of 2009

[F2009L01587]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning cerebral meningioma arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 18 of 2009 [F2009L01585]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning bronchiectasis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 22 of 2009 [F2009L01589]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the cerebral meninges arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence

Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 24 of 2009 [F2009L01591]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning frostbite arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 28 of 2009 [F2009L01595]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning bipolar disorder arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 26 of 2009 [F2009L01593]

Defence Force.

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning immersion foot arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 30 of 2009 [F2009L01597]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning trigeminal neuropathy arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 32 of 2009 [F2009L01599]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning electrical injury arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 36 of 2009 [F2009L01603]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning fibrosing interstitial lung disease arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 34 of 2009 [F2009L01601]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning Cushing's syndrome arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act1986 Instrument No. 12 of 2009 [F2009L00006]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/12/08

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning cardiac myxoma arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Statement of Principles under s. 196B(8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 38 of 2009 [F2009L01605]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 24/04/09

Tabled 12/05/09 S 12/05/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning epileptic seizure arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 56 of 2009 [F2009L03217]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning migraine arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 54 of 2009 [F2009L03215]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional Provisions) Act 2004

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning trigeminal neuralgia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. 58 of 2009 [F2009L03220]

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2)

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning influenza arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 60 of 2009 [F2009L03222]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malaria arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 70 of 2009 [F2009L04040]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the ovary arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 68 of 2009 [F2009L04031]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning panic disorder arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 72 of 2009
[F2009L04043]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning scrub typhus arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or

non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 62 of 2009
[F2009L03225]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning bronchiolitis obliterans organising pneumonia arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 64 of 2009
[F2009L03227]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning systemic sclerosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 39 of 2009
[F2009L02400]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning toxic maculopathy arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 66 of 2009
[F2009L03229]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning localised sclerosis arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 74 of 2009
[F2009L04045]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning adrenal insufficiency arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 55 of 2009 [F2009L03216]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Instrument No. 57 of 2009

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

19/08/09 07/09/09 S

[F2009L03218]

Made

Tabled

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

concerning trigeminal neuralgia arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(2) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 76 of 2009
[F2009L04047]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning hypopituitarism arising from operational service rendered by veterans, peacekeeping service rendered by members of Peacekeeping Forces, hazardous service rendered by members of the Forces, or warlike or non warlike service rendered by

members of the Defence Force.

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning migraine arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

07/09/09 HR

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 59 of 2009 [F2009L03221]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning influenza arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 69 of 2009 [F2009L04032]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3)

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

and (8) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

concerning panic disorder arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 61 of 2009 [F2009L03224]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Defence Force.

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malaria arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Made 28/10/09

[F2009L04042]

Instrument No. 71 of 2009

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning malignant neoplasm of the ovary arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) and (8) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. 73 of 2009 [F2009L04044]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Provides a new Statement of Principles

concerning scrub typhus arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 63 of 2009
[F2009L03226]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning bronchiolitis obliterans organising pneumonia arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 40 of 2009
[F2009L02402]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/06/09

Tabled 25/06/09 S 25/06/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning toxic maculopathy arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, and defence service rendered

by members of the Forces.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 65 of 2009
[F2009L03228]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning systemic sclerosis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 67 of 2009
[F2009L03230]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 19/08/09

Tabled 07/09/09 S 07/09/09 HR

Summary Provides a Statement of Principles

concerning localised sclerosis arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 77 of 2009
[F2009L04048]

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning hypopituitarism arising from operational service rendered by eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peacetime service rendered by members of the

Defence Force.

Statement of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*Instrument No. 75 of 2009
[F2009L04046]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 28/10/09

Tabled 16/11/09 S 16/11/09 HR

Summary Amends the Statement of Principles

concerning adrenal insufficiency arising from eligible war service rendered by veterans, defence service rendered by members of the Forces, and peace time service rendered by members of the Defence Force. Treatment Principles (Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests) 2006 (HomeFront — Frequency of Subsidy) Instrument 2009 made under subsection 16(7) of the Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests (Treatment) Act 2006 Instrument No. R47/2009 [F2009L03959]

Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests (Treatment) Act 2006

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal Principles

regarding the frequency of entitlement

to subsidy payments.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Australian Health Management Group and Medibank Private Merger Payment)
Determination under paragraph 5H(12)(c) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986
Instrument No. R9/2009
[F2009L00077]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 14/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that a payment made as a

consequence of the merger of Australian Health Management Group and Medibank Private is not regarded as income for the purposes of the Act.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Manchester Unity and HCF Merger Payment) Determination under paragraph 5H(12)(c) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. R7/2009 [F2009L00024]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 05/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that a payment made as a

consequence of the merger of Manchester Unity and HCF is not regarded as income for the purposes of

the Act.

Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum — Murray-Darling Basin Small Block Irrigators Grant) Determination under paragraph 5H(12)(c) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* Instrument No. R8/2009 [F2009L00048]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 08/01/09

Tabled 03/02/09 S 03/02/09 HR

Summary Provides that the Murray Darling Basin

Small Block Irrigators Grant is not regarded as income for the purposes of

the Act.

Veterans' Entitlements (Partner Service Pension — Retention of Eligibility for Non-illness Separated Spouse) Determination R25/2009 under subsection 38(2AD) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986*[F2009L01478]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/04/09

Tabled 13/05/09 S 13/05/09 HR

Summary Specifies circumstances in which a

spouse of a veteran will not lose the partner-service pension despite being separated from the veteran in certain

circumstances.

Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles) — Community Care at Home approved under the Aged Care Act 1997 for Former Prisoners of War and Victoria Cross Recipients) Instrument 2009 under subsection 90(4) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No. R53/2009 [F2009L03776]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 01/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 19/10/09 HR

Summary Enables the Repatriation Commission

to accept financial responsibility for amounts payable by former prisoners of war and Victoria Cross recipients under a community care at home

package.

Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles — HomeFront — Frequency of Subsidy) Instrument 2009 under subsection 90(5) of the *Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986* [F2009L03957]

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 15/10/09

Tabled 26/10/09 S 26/10/09 HR

Summary Amends the principal instrument

regarding the frequency of entitlement

to subsidy payments.

Index

Page

A

A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) Act 1999	
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Child Care Benefit -	
Statements) Rules 2009 (No. 1)	70
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Public Interest Certificate	
Guidelines) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	70
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) (Administration) (Release of Protected	
Information) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	70
Child Care Benefit (Eligibility of Child Care Services for Approval and Continued	
Approval) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1)	72
Family Assistance (Waiver of Debts - Victorian Bushfires) (DEEWR) Specification	
2009	76
Family Assistance (Waiver of Debts - Victorian Bushfires) (FaHSCIA) Specification	
2009	123
A New Tax System (Family Assistance) Act 1999	
Family Assistance (Vaccination Scedules) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2008	123
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	496
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges)	
Determination 2009 (No.2)	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	496
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Margin Scheme Valuation Requirements	
Determination MSV 2009/1	496
Recipient Created Tax Invoice-Embedded Agreement Amending Legislative	
Instrument 2009	531
A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Act 1999	
A New Tax System (Wine Equalisation Tax) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	497
Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Act 1976	
Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	122
ACIS Administration Act 1999	
ACIS Administration (Commonwealth Financial Assistance) Determination 2009	
(No. 2)	
ACIS Administration (Commonwealth Financial Assistance) Determination 2009	490
Acts Interpretation Act 1901	
Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Acts Interpretation (Registered Relationships) Regulations 2008	
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (reporting standard) determination No. 29 of 2009	
Revocation of the Commonwealth Procurement Guidelines - January 2005	146
Aged Care Act 1997	
Accountability Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 2)	153
Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home —	
Dementia) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	153
Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Extended Aged Care at Home)	1.50
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	153
Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Innovative Care Service — Congress	1.50
Community Development and Education Unit Ltd) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	153
Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — Innovative Care Services)	152
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	133
Aged Care (Amount of flexible care subsidy — multi-purpose services) Determination	152
2009 (No. 1)	133
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	154
DCWHHHauOH 2007 (190. 1)	194

,	ged Care (Community Care Subsidy Amount) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	154
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Account of Accommodation Supplement)	1.7.4
	etermination 2008 (No. 3)ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Adjusted Subsidy Reduction) Determination	154
20 20	909 (No. 1)	154
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Amount of Accommodation Supplement)	15 1
	etermination 2009 (No. 1)	154
	ged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of accommodation supplement)	
	etermination 2009 (No. 2)	154
A	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Amount of concessional Resident Supplement)	1.55
D(etermination 2009 (No. 1)ged Care (Residential care subsidy - amount of concessional resident supplement)	155
A;	etermination 2009 (No. 2)etermination 2009 (No. 2)	155
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Enteral Feeding Supplement)	133
	etermination 2009 (No. 1)	155
A	ged Care (Residential care subsidy — amount of hardship supplement) Determination	
	009 (No. 1)	155
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Oxygen Supplement)	
	etermination 2009 (No. 1)	155
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Amount of Pensioner Supplement) etermination 2009 (No. 1)	155
	ged Care (Residential care subsidy - amount of pensioner supplement) Determination	133
	209 (No. 2)	156
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Amount of Respite Supplement) Determination	
20	009 (No. 1)	156
	ged Care (Residential care subsidy - amount of respite supplement) Determination	
	009 (No. 2)	156
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Amount of Transitional Accommodation	150
	applement) Determination 2009 (No. 1)ged Care (Residential care subsidy - amount of transitional accommodation	130
	upplement) Determination 2009 (No. 2)	156
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy - Amount of Transitional Supplement)	
D	etermination 2009 (No. 1)	156
A	ged Care (Residential care subsidy - amount of transitional supplement)	
	etermination 2009 (No. 2)	157
	ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Amount of Viability Supplement)	157
	etermination 2009 (No. 1)ged Care (Residential Care Subsidy — Basic Subsidy Amount) Determination 2009	15 /
	Vo. 1)	157
	llocation Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 2)	
	llocation Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1)	
	pproval of Care Recipient Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 2)	
	xtra Service Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2)	
	xtra Service Amendment Principles 2009 (No.1)	
	vestigation Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1)esidential Care Subsidy Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1)	
	anctions Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 1)	
	ser Rights Amendment Principles 2008 (No. 3)	
	ser Rights Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 1)	
U	ser Rights Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 2)	200
	ser Rights Amendment Principles 2009 (No. 3)	200
	icultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994	
	gricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	1
	Navigation Act 1920	212
	ir Navigation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)ir Navigation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
	etermination under s. 12(3)	
	ports Act 1996	
	irports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	212
	irports (Building Control) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	

Airports (Control of On-Airport Activities) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	213
Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Airports Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Airports Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Airports Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	213
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006	
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	
Instrument 2008 (No. 7)	16
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	
Instrument 2008 (No. 8)	16
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	
Instrument 2009 (No. 1)	16
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	
Instrument 2009 (No. 2)	17
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	1.7
Instrument 2009 (No. 3)	17
Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financing Rules Amendment	17
Instrument 2009 (No. 4)	1/
Appropriation (Drought and Equine Influenza Assistance) Act (No. 1) 2007-2008	105
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 28 of 2008-2009)	135
Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 1) 2007- 2008	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 13 of 2008-2009)	132
Appropriation (Northern Territory National Emergency Response) Act (No. 2) 2007- 2008	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 14 of 2008-2009)	133
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 27 of 2008-2009)	
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2004-2005	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 13 of 2008-2009)	132
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 34 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 36 of 2008-2009)	
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2005-2006	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 13 of 2008-2009)	132
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 16 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 34 of 2008-2009)	
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2006-2007	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 13 of 2008-2009)	132
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 34 of 2008-2009)	
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2007-2008	
Determination to Amend Reduction of Appropriations Upon Request (No. 1 of 2008-	
2009)	132
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 10 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 13 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 21 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 23 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 26 of 2008-2009)	135
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 28 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 34 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 36 of 2008-2009)	137
Appropriation Act (No. 1) 2008-2009	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 11 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 18 of 2008-2009)	133
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 24 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 29 of 2008-2009)	135
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 37 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 9 of 2008-2009)	132

Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2004-2005	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 30 of 2008-2009)	135
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2005-2006	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 17 of 2008-2009)	133
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2006-2007	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 17 of 2008-2009)	133
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2007-2008	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 33 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 38 of 2008-2009)	137
Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2008-2009	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 12 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 19 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 20 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 22 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 25 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 31 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 39 of 2008-2009)	13/
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2003-2004 Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 35 of 2008-2009)	124
	130
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2005-2006 Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 16 of 2008-2009)	122
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2006-2007	133
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	127
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 1 of 2009-2010)	
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2007-2008	130
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 36 of 2008-2009)	137
Appropriation Act (No. 3) 2008-2009	13/
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 2 of 2009-2010)	137
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2003-2004	137
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 14 of 2008-2009)	133
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 15 of 2008-2009)	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 32 of 2008-2009)	
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2005-2006	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 14 of 2008-2009)	133
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 17 of 2008-2009)	
Appropriation Act (No. 4) 2007-2008	
Determination to Reduce Appropriations Upon Request (No. 38 of 2008-2009)	137
Auditor-General Act 1997	
Australian National Audit Office (ANAO) Auditing Standards	494
Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988	
National Capital Plan — Amendment 57 — Blocks 12 & 13 Section 9 Barton	39
Australian Citizenship Act 2007	
Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Australian Citizenship Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Instrument of Authorisation under s. 27(5) IMMI 08/108	
Instrument of Authorisation under subsection 27(5) IMMI 09/026	
Instrument of Authorisation under subsection 27(5) IMMI 09/087	202
Instrument of Delegation and Authorisation under ss. 40(3), 40(4), 42(3) and 53	202
IMMI 08/086	
Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.2)	
Special Residence Requirement under section 22C IMMI 09/095	
Australian Communications and Media Authority Act 2005 Radiocommunications (Interpretation) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1)	<i>A</i> C
Telecommunications (Charges) Determination 2009	
Australian Film, Television and Radio School Act 1973	
Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2009/1	111
Determination of Degrees, Diplomas and Certificates No. 2009/1	

Australian Human Rights Commission Act 2009	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009.	17
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	
Australian Meat and Live-stock (Beef Export to the USA — Quota Year 2010) Order	
2009	1
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export Licensing) Amendment Regulations	
2009 (No. 1)	
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Export of Live-stock to Egypt) Order 2008	1
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (High Quality Beef Export to the European	2
Union) Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1)	2
Union) Order 2009	2
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Sheepmeat and Goatmeat Export to the	
European Union — Quota Year 2010) Order 2009	2
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Standards) Amendment Order 2008 (No. 1)	
Australian Organ and Tissue Donation and Transplantation Authority Act 2008	
Australian Organ and Tissue Donation and Transplantation Authority Regulations 2009.	158
Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests (Treatment) Act 2006	
Treatment Principles (Australian Participants in British Nuclear Tests) 2006	
(HomeFront - Frequency of Subsidy) Instrument 2009	555
Australian Postal Corporation Act 1989	
Australian Postal Corporation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	42
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority Act 1998	
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Commonwealth Costs) Determination	
2009	509
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination No. 14 of	~ 00
2008	509
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (Confidentiality) Determination Nos. 1 to 8	510 512
and 10 to 18 of 2009 Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 1 of 2009	
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 2 of 2009	
Australian Prudential Regulation Authority instrument fixing charges No. 3 of 2009	
Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	
Authorised Deposit-taking Institutions Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination	
2009	514
Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	
Authorised Non-operating Holding Companies Supervisory Levy Imposition	
Determination 2009	
Aviation Transport Security (Consequential Amendments and Transitional Provisions)	
Act 2004	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	214
Aviation Transport Security Act 2004	212
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Aviation Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
TVILLION THAISPOIL Decurity Timendment Regulations 2007 (110. 4)	217
B	
Banking Act 1959	
Banking (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 3 of 2008	514
Banking (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 4 of 2008	
Banking (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 5 of 2008	
Banking Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	
Banking Exemption No. 1 of 2008.	514
Direction Relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to the Former Federal	500
Republic of Yugoslavia — Variation of Exemptions — Amendment to the Annexes	520

Direction Relating to Foreign Currency Transactions and to Zimbabwe - Amendment	520
to the Annex - Variation of Exemptions - Amendment to the Annexes	520
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	
Broadcasting Services (Amalgamated Remote Televison Licence Areas - Remote Central and Eastern Australia TV1 and Mt Isa TV1) Determination 2009	42
Broadcasting Services (Amalgamated Remote Televison Licence Areas - Remote	42
Central and Eastern Australia TV1 and Remote Central and Eastern Australia TV2)	
Determination 2009	42
Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for Metropolitan Licence Areas)	42
Determination (No. 1) 2009	12
Broadcasting Services (Simulcast Period for Mildura/Sunraysia Licence Area)	42
Determination (No. 2) 2009	13
Broadcasting Services (Technical Planning) Amendment Guidelines 2009 (No. 1)	
Commercial Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1)	
Digital Television Commencement Date (Remote and Regional Western Australia TV1	
Licence Area) Determination 2009	44
Digital Television Commencement Date (South West and Great Southern TV1 Licence	
Area) Determination 2009.	45
National Television Conversion Scheme Variation 2009 (No. 1)	
Variation to Licence Area Plan Launceston Radio — No.1 of 2009	
Variation to Licence Area Plan — Murray Bridge Radio — No.1 of 2009	
Variation to Licence Area Plan Bendigo Radio, No. 1 of 2009	
Variation to Licence Area Plan Rockhampton — Gladstone Radio No. 1 of 2009	
Variation to Licence Area Plan Spencer Gulf North Radio No. 1 of 2009	
Variation to Licence Area Plan, Perth Radio, No. 1 of 2009	
Building and Construction Industry Improvement Act 2005	
Building and Construction Industry Improvement (Accreditation Scheme) Amendment	
Regulations 2009 No. 1	72
Building and Construction Industry Improvement Amendment Regulations 2009	, _
(No. 1)	72
Directions in Relation to Coercive Powers	
Census and Statistics Act 1905	
Census (2006) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	515
Charter of the United Nations Act 1945	
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Al-Qaida and the Taliban) Amendment	
Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	150
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Democratic People's Republic of Korea)	
Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	150
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions — Democratic People's Republic of Korea)	
Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	150
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions - Iran) (Export Sanctioned Goods) List	
Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions - Iran) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	150
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions - Somalia) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	
Charter of the United Nations (Sanctions) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	151
Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment	
Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	151
Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment	_
Declaration 2009 (No. 2)	151
Charter of the United Nations (UN Sanction Enforcement Law) Amendment	.
Declaration 2009 (No. 3)	151
Child Support (Registration and Collection) Act 1988	
SSAT Child Support Review Directions 2009	129

Christmas Island Act 1958	
Christmas Island Space Centre (APSC Proposal) Repeal Ordinance 2009	
Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No 02 of 2009	
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B	38-39
Civil Aviation Act 1988	
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3)	
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4)	
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Civil Aviation and Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	215
Civil Aviation AOD 2008/2 under s. 33(2)	
Civil Aviation Order 100.23 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	219
Civil Aviation Order 100.66 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	219
Civil Aviation Order 100.66 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2009	219
Civil Aviation Order 20.11 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008	215
Civil Aviation Order 20.16.3 Amndment Order (No. 1) 2009	215
Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	
Civil Aviation Order 20.18 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2009	216
Civil Aviation Order 40.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	216
Civil Aviation Order 40.0 Amendment Order (No. 3) 2008	216
Civil Aviation Order 40.1.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	216
Civil Aviation Order 40.1.0 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2008	216
Civil Aviation Order 40.1.8 Instrument 2008	217
Civil Aviation Order 40.2.1 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008	217
Civil Aviation Order 40.3.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	217
Civil Aviation Order 82.0 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008	217
Civil Aviation Order 82.1 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	217
Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	217
Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2008	218
Civil Aviation Order 82.3 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2009	218
Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2008	
Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	
Civil Aviation Order 82.5 Amendment Order (No. 2) 2009	
Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 1) 2009	
Civil Aviation Order 82.6 Amendment Order (No. 3) 2008	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directives	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directives	
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directives	
Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	
Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3)	
Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Civil Aviation Safety Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Exemptions CASA	
Instruments CASA	
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995	175 165
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations	
2008 (No. 2)	20
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations	20
2009 (No. 1)	20
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Amendment Regulations	20
2009 (No. 2)	20
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	20
Determination of Fees for Water and Sewerage Services No 03 of 2009	
List of Acts of the Western Australian Parliament under s. 8B	38-39
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Act 1997	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	131

Commonwealth Authorities and Companies Orders (Financial Statements for Reporting Periods Ending On or After 1 July 2008)	
Commonwealth Services Delivery Agency Act 1997	131
Commonwealth Services Delivery Agency Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	201
Consular Privileges and Immunities Act 1972	201
Consular Privileges and Immunities (Indirect Tax Concession Scheme) Amendment	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	151
Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Act 2006	
Corporations (Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	122
Exemption from Reporting Requirements Determination 1/2009	
Exemption from Reporting Requirements Determination 2/2009	123
Corporations Act 1989	
Accounting Standard AASB 2009-8: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards	
— Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions [AASB 2]	499
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7)	517
Corporations Act 2001	
Accounting Standards	
ASIC Class Orders	
Auditing Standards	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 8)	
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 9)	
Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Central Counterparties (FSS 2009.1)	
Variation of Financial Stability Standard for Securities Settlement Facilities (FSS	
2009.2)	535
Crimes (Overseas) Act 1964	
Crimes (Overseas) (Declared Foreign Countries) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	21
Crimes Act 1914	
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Crimes Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	21
Criminal Code Act 1995	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 9)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 10)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 11)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 12)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 13)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 14)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 15)	
Criminal Code Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 16)	
Criminal Code (Repeal of Amendments) Regulations 2009	24
Currency Act 1965	
Currency (Perth Mint) Determinations	
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determinations	518-520

Customs Act 1901	
CEO Directions No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 4(4)	18
CEO Instruments of Approval	
Customs (ASEAN—Australia—New Zealand Rules of Origin) Regulations 2009	
Customs (Chilean Rules of Origin) Regulations 2008	
Customs (Prohibited Exports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 6)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 7)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 7)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 8)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	25
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Customs Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7)	
Customs CEO Determination No. 1 of 2009 under section 153AC	26
Customs Administration Act 1985	
CEO Directions No. 1 of 2009 under subsection 4(4)	
Customs Administration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.1)	24
Customs Tariff Act 1995	
Customs Tariff Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	28
Dairy Produce Act 1986	
Dairy Adjustment Levy Termination Declaration 2009	3
Dairy Produce (Closure of Dairy Adjustment Authority) Declaration 2008	3
Dairy Produce (Termination of Dairy Adjustment Levy) Declaration 2009	
Dairy Produce Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Supplementary Dairy Assistance Scheme 2001 Variation (No. 8)	
Defence Act 1903	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	17
Defence Determinations 2008/61 to 2008/70	56-57
Defence Determinations 2009/01 to 2009/76	57-67
Defence Force (Home Loans Assistance) Act 1990	
Warlike Service - OPERATION KRUGER Declaration 2009	
Warlike service — OPERATION RIVERBANK Declaration 2009	69
Defence Force Discipline Act 1982	
Court Martial and Defence Force Magistrate Rules	
Defence Force Discipline Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Summary Authority Rules	69
Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme Act 2008	
Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme (Average House Price and Median	
Interest Rate) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	68
Defence Home Ownership Assistance Scheme (Average House Price and Median	
Interest Rate) Determination 2008	68
Dental Benefits Act 2008	
Dental Benefits Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 2)	
Dental Benefits Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 3)	159
Designs Act 1906 Intellectual Property Legislation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	491

Designs Act 2003	
Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	490
Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Diplomatic Privileges and Immunities Act 1967	
Diplomatic Privileges and Immunities (Indirect Tax Concession Scheme) Amendment	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	151
Disability Discrimination Act 1992	
Disability Discrimination Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	28
Do Not Call Register Act 2006	
Do Not Call Register (Access Fees) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	45
E	
Energy Efficiency Opportunities Act 2006	
Energy Efficiency Opportunities Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Energy Efficiency Opportunities Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.1)	495
Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Act 1981	
Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	112
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999	
Amendments of List of Exempt Native Specimens under subsection 303DC(1)	99-109
Amendments of List of Specimens taken to be Suitable for Live Import under	
paragraph 303EC(1)(c)	
Amendments to the List of Threatened Species under s. 178	110-111
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulation 2009	
(No. 1)	111
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 2)	111
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Amendment Regulations 2009	112
(No. 3)	112
183	113
Inclusion of ecological communities in the list of threatened ecological communities	113
under section 181	113_11/
Inclusion of Species in the List of Threatened Species under s. 178	
Instruments Adopting Recovery Plans under subsection 269A(7)	
Proclamation under subsection 390D(1)	
Threat Abatement Plan for Competition and Land Degradation by Rabbits 2008	
Threat Abatement Plan for Competition and Land Degradation by Unmanaged Goats	
2008	119
Threat Abatement Plan for Predation by Feral Cats 2008	
Threat Abatement Plan for Predation by the European Red Fox 2008	
Threat Abatement Plan under section 270B	
Variation of Threat Abatement Plan under section 279	
Evidence Act 1995	
Evidence Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	29
Excise Act 1901	
Excise (Alcoholic Strength of Excisable Goods) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	521
Excise (Volume - Alcoholic Excisable Goods) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Excise (Volume of Fuels — Temperature Correction) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	521
Export Control Act 1982	
Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2009 (No. 2)	5
Export Control (Fees) Amendment Orders 2009 (No.1)	5
Export Control (Prescribed Goods - General) Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1)	5
Livestock Export (Merino) Orders (Amendment) No. 1 of 2009	9
Livestock Export (Merino) Repeal Orders 2009	9
Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Act 1985	
Export Inspection (Establishment Registration Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009	
$(N_0, 1)$	5

Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Act 1985	
Export Inspection (Quantity Charge) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	5
Export Market Development Grants Act 1997	
Export Market Development Grants (Democratic People's Republic of Korea	
Sanctions) Declaration 2009	152
Extradition Act 1988	
Extradition (Aviation) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Bosnia and Herzegovina) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Bribery of Foreign Public Officials) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Extradition (Convention against Corruption) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Extradition (Currency) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Hostages) Regulations 2009 Extradition (Internationally Protected Persons) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Macedonia) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Extradition (Maccaonia) Regulations 2009 Extradition (Montenegro) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Nontenegro) Regulations 2009.	
Extradition (Optional Protocol to the Convention of the Rights of the Child on the Sale	
of Children, Child Prostitution and Child Pornography) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	31
Extradition (Physical Protecton of Nuclear Material) Amendment Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Safety of United Nations and Associated Personnel) Amendment	
Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	31
Extradition (Serbia) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Ships and Fixed Platforms) Regulations 2009	31
Extradition (Suppression of Terrorist Bombings) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	32
Extradition (Suppression of the Financing of Terrorism) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	
Extradition (Torture) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances) Regulations 2009	
Extradition (Transnational Organised Crime) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	32
	
F	
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009	
Workplace Relations (Registration and Accountability of Organisations) Amendment	
Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	98
Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Act 2009	
Fair Work (State Referral and Consequential and Other Amendments) Regulations	
2009	
Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	75
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Act 2009	
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment	7.
Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Fair Work (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	
Fair Work Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	/3
Fair Work Act 2009	70
Declaration under subsection 388(1)	
Directions to Inspectors under subsection 704(1)	
Fair Work (Oath and Affirmation) Regulations 2009	
Fair Work Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Fair Work Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Fair Work Regulations 2009	
Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Child Care Management System and Other	/ ~
Measures) Act 2007	
Family Assistance Legislation Amendment (Child Care Management System and Other	
Measures) Regulations 2009	76
······································	

Family Law Act 1975	
Family Law (Family Dispute Resolution Practitioners) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	33
Family Law (Superannuation) (Provision of Information — Victorian Pension	
Schemes) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Family Law (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	34
Family Law (Superannuation) Methods and Factors for Valuing Particular	2.4
Superannuation Interests) Amendment Approval 2009 (No. 1)	
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3)	
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4)	
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Family Law Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 2)	
Family Law Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	
Farm Household Support Act 1992	
Farm Household Support Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	6
Farm Household Support Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	17
Federal Court (Bankruptcy) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	
Federal Court (Bankruptcy) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Federal Court (Corporations) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	
Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	
Federal Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	36
Federal Magistrates Act 1999	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	
Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	36
Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Federal Magistrates Court (Bankruptcy) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	
Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	
Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Federal Magistrates Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3)	36
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	100
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Orders 2009	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 5)	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 6)	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Financial Management and Accountability Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7)	
Financial Management and Accountability Determinations - Special Accounts	
Financial Management and Accountability Orders (Financial Statements for Reporting	
Periods Ending On or After 1 July 2008)	146
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) Act 2001	
Financial Sector (Collection of Data) (Reporting Standard) Determinations	521-526
First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 2008	
First Home Saver Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009	526
Fisheries Administration Act 1991	
Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery — Variation	
of Total Allowable Catch) Temporary Order 2009 (No.2)	7
Fisheries Levy Act 1984	
Fisheries Levy (Torres Strait Prawn Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	6

Fisheries Management Act 1991	
2009-2011 SBT Australian National Catch Allocation Determination	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 1 2009	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 2009	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2009	
Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery Total Allowable Catch Determination 2009	3
Determination No. MITF TAC D4 Total Allowable Catch Determination — 2009/2010 Season	
Direction No. HIMIFD 10 Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery	
Direction No. HIMIFD 11 Heard Island and McDonald Islands Fishery	
Eastern Tuna & Billfish Fishery Branchline Clips Determination 2009 Temporary	•••••
Order 2009	_
Eastern Tuna & Billfish Fishery Total Allowable Effort (2009/2011 Fishing Season)	
Determination	
ETBF Direction No. 09/01 - Daylight Setting Closure - Eastern Tuna and Billfish	,
Fishery. Fisheries Management (Page Strait Central Zone Scaller Fishery) Amandment	
Fisheries Management (Bass Strait Central Zone Scallop Fishery) Amendment	
Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery Management Plan 2005)	_
Temporary Order 2009	
Fisheries Management (Eastern Tuna and Billfish Fishery) Regulations 2009	
Fisheries Management (International Agreements) Regulations 2009	
Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery - Variation	_
of Total Allowable Catch) Temporary Order 2009	
Fisheries Management (Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark) Temporary Order	_
2009	
Fisheries Management (Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	8
Fisheries Management (Southern Bluefin Tuna Management Plan) Temporary Order	-
2009 under subsection 43(2) of the Fisheries Management Act 1991	
Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Fisheries Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	6
Fishing Levy Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	8
Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2009 (No. 1)	
Macquarie Island Toothfish Fishery Management Plan Temporary Order 2009 (No. 1)	
North West Slope Fishery Direction No. 02 — Area Closure	
Northern Prawn Fishery Directions under s. 17(5A)	
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 1 2009	13
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 2009	
Prohibition on Fishing	13
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Closures) Direction No. 2 of 2008	
Fishing	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Non-Quota Species) Total	
Allowable Catch (2009 Fishing Year) Determination	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery (Quota Species) Total Allowable	
Catch (2009 Fishing Year) Determination	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Management Plan Amendment 2009	
(No. 1)	14
Southern and Eastern Scalefish and Shark Fishery Overcatch and Undercatch (2009	
Fishing Year) Determination	14
Southern Squid Jig Fishery Total Allowable Effort Determination 2008	14
Total Allowable Catch Determination — 2009/2010 Season - Heard Island and	
McDonald Islands Fishery HIMIF 2009/2010 TAC D8	15
Fishing Levy Act 1991	
Fishing Levy Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	8
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Act 1975	
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	52e
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Foreign Acquisitions and Takeovers Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	

Foreign States Immunities Act 1985 Foreign States Immunities Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	37
Freedom of Information Act 1982 Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009 Freedom of Information (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	37
Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Act 1986 Fringe Benefits Tax Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	526
Fuel Quality Standards Act 2000	
Fuel Standard (Automotive Diesel) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Fuel Standard (Biodiesel) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	112
Fuel Tax Act 2006 Road User Charge Determination (No. 1) 2009	488
Noue Cool Charge Determination (100.1) 2007.	
G	
Gene Technology Act 2000	
Gene Technology Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	160
General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	505
General Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009	527
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975 Cairns Area Plan of Management Amendment 2008 (No. 1)	111
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Great Barrier Reef Region (Prohibition of Mining) Repeal Regulations 2009	
Whitsundays Plan of Management Amendment 2008 (No. 1)	121
Health Insurance Act 1973 Declaration of Quality Assurance Activities QAA No. 2/2009	158
Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity QAA No. 1/2009	
Declaration of Quality Assurance Activity QAA No. 3/2009	
Determinations No. HIB 01/2009 to HIB 06/2009	159-160
Principles 2009 (No. 1)	160
Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Determination 2009 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Allied Health Services) Determination 2009	
Health Insurance (Cataract Surgery) Determination 2009	162
Health Insurance (Diabetes Testing in Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Primary Health Care Sites) Amendment Determination 2009 (No.1)	162
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Accreditation - Approved Accreditors)	102
Determination 2009	162
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	162
(No. 2)	162
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 3)	162
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009	1.60
(No. 4)	163
(No. 5)	163
Health Insurance (Diagnostic Imaging Services Table) Regulations 2009	
Health Insurance (Endoscopic and Endobronchial Ultrasound for Sampling and	
Diagnosis of Lung Cancer) Determination 2009	
Health Insurance (Extended Medicare Safety Net) Determination 2009	163
2000	162

Health Insurance (Follow up service - Indigenous persons) Determination 2009 Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2008	
(No. 4)	164
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	164
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 2)	
Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Regulations 2009	164
Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI	
Service) Determination 2009	164
Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial)	
Determination 2009 (No. 2)	165
Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial)	
Determination 2009 (No. 3)	165
Health Insurance (Gippsland and South Eastern New South Wales Mobile MRI Trial)	
Determination 2009	
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Health Insurance (Pathology Services Table) Regulations 2009	166
Health Insurance (Permitted Benefits - Pathology Services) Amendment Determination	
2008	
Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Determination 2009 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Determination 2009	166
Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2009	1.00
(No. 2)	
Health Insurance (Positron Emission Tomography) Facilities Determination 2009	
Health Insurance (Radiation Oncology) Determination 2009	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	101
Heard Island and McDonald Islands Act 1953	
Environment Protection and Management Amendment Ordinance 2009 (No. 1) Ordinance 2009 No. 2	112
Hearing Services Administration Act 1997	112
Hearing Services (Eligible Persons) Amendment Determination 2008 (No. 1)	167
	107
Higher Education Support Act 2003 Amendment No. 1 to the Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2008 (DEEWR)	70
Amendment No. 2 to the Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2008 (DEE WK)	70 71
Amendment No. 3 to the Other Grants Guidelines (Education) 2008	
Amendment No. 5 to the Commonwealth Grant Scheme Guidelines No. 1	
Commonwealth Grant Scheme Guidelines No. 1 Amendment No. 6	
Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Education) 2008	
Commonwealth Scholarships Guidelines (Research) 2008	
Declaration of List of Other Grants (Research) under Division 41 for 2010	
HECS-HELP Benefit Guidelines	
Higher Education Provider Approvals	
List of Grants under Division 41 (Research)	
List of Grants under Division 41	
List of Grants under section 41-50	
Other Grants Guidelines (Research) 2009	
VET FEE-HELP GUIDELINES Amendment No. 1	
VET Provider Approvals	
VET Provider Guidlelines Amendment No. 1. Amendments to Guidelines	

Household Stimulus Package Act (No. 2) 2009 Household Stimulus Package (Household Stimulus Payment Administrative Scheme)	
(DEEWR) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	78
Household Stimulus Package (Household Stimulus Payment Administrative Scheme)	
(DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Household Stimulus Payment (DAFF) Scheme 2009	
Household Stimulus Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009	123
Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Act 1986 Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities Declaration 2009	21
Convention on the Rights of Fersons with Disabilities Declaration 2009	∠1
I	
Immigration (Education) Act 1971	
Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.2)	210
Immigration (Guardianship of Children) Act 1946	
Welfare of Children Offices That are Authorities under r. 4 of the Immigration	
(Guardianship of Children) Regulations 2001	211
Imported Food Control Act 1992	
Imported Food Control Amendment Order 2009 (No. 1)	
Imported Food Control Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	8
Income Tax (Transitional Provisions) Act 1997	526
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009	530
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	505
Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Income Tax Assessment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Lodgment of income tax returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009 — Child	520
Support Agency	529
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009	
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997	
Employment Termination Payments Redundancy Trusts (12 Month Rule)	
Determination 2009	520
Environmental and Natural Resource Management Guidelines in Relation to the	
Establishment of Trees for the Purposes of Carbon Sequestration	520
Income Tax (Effective Life of Depreciating Assets) Amendment Determination 2009	500
(No 1)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Income Tax Assessment Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009	
Independent Contractors Act 2006	
Independent Contractors Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	490
Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Act 2000	
Indigenous Education (Targeted Assistance) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	78
Industrial Chemicals (Notification and Assessment) Act 1989	
Industrial Chemicals (Notificaton and Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	167
Insurance Act 1973	
Insurance (prudential standard) determination No. 1 of 2009	
Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 14 of 2008	
Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 15 of 2008	
Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 16 of 2008	
Insurance (Prudential Standard) Determination No. 17 of 2008	
Insurance Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	
Insurance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
` ,	

International Transfer of Prisoners Act 1997 International Transfer of Prisoners (China) Regulations 2008	38
International Transfer of Prisoners (Vietnam) Regulations 2009	
Interstate Road Transport Act 1985	
Determination of Amounts to be debited from the Interstate Road Transport Account	
(No. 1/2009)	457
Determination of Routes for B-double Vehicles carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) 2009 (No.2)	157
Determination of Routes for B-doubles not Operating at Higher Mass Limits under the	437
Federal Interstate Registration Scheme (FIRS) (No.1)	457
Determination of Routes for Vehicles, other than B-doubles and Rigid Truck and	
Trailer Combinations, carrying Higher Mass Limits under the Federal Interstate	
Registration Scheme (FIRS) 2009 No. 1	457
Interstate Road Transport Charge Act 1985 Interstate Road Transport Charge Regulations 2009	101
	404
J	
Jervis Bay Territory Acceptance Act 1915	20
Electricity Supply Fees Determination 2009	
Judiciary Act 1903	
High Court Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 1)	37
High Court Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	37
High Court of Australia — Rule of Court	37
${f L}$	
Legislative Instruments Act 2003	20
Legislative Instruments Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	38
Life Insurance Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009	529
Lighthouses Act 1911	
Lighthouses Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	484
M	
Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Collection Act 1991	
Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Collection Amendment Regulations	
2009 (No. 1)	484
Marine Navigation Levy Collection Act 1989 Marine Navigation Levy Collection Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	191
Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Act 2003	404
Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	486
Maritime Transport and Offshore Facilities Security Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	486
Marriage Act 1961	
Marriage Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	39
Maternity Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Act 1973	
Maternity Leave (Commonwealth Employees) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	78
Medicare Australia Act 1973 Medicare Australia Amendment Regulations 2000 (No. 1)	201
Medicare Australia Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	201
Members of Parliament (Life Gold Pass) Act 2002 Members of Parliament (Life Gold Pass) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	146

Migration Act 1958	
Migration Agents (Continuing Professional Development - MARA Notices	.203-207
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	207
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	208
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	208
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	208
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	208
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.	
1)	208
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.	
2)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 6)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 7)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 8)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 9)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 10)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 11)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 12)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 13)	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 14)	
Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Migration Legislation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No.2)	
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions (IMMI 08/081)	
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions (IMMI 08/125)	
Specification of United Nations Security Council Resolutions (IMMI 09/012)	211
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Consequential and Transitional Provisions)	
Act 2004	
MRCA Treatment Principles (HomeFront - Frequency of Subsidy) Instrument 2009	539
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Pay-related Allowances) Determination	
2009 (No. 1)	68
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation (Pay-related Allowances) Determination	
2009 (No. 2)	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	539
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	68
Motor Vehicle Standards Act 1989	
Motor Vehicle Standards Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	486
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 13/00—Installation of Lighting and Light	
Signalling Devices on other than L-Group Vehicles) 2005 Amendment 3	489
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 31/02 — Brake Systems for Passenger	
Cars) 2009	489
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 35/02 - Commercial Vehicle Brake Systems)	
2007 Amendment 1	489
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 35/03 — Commercial Vehicle Brake	
Systems) 2009	
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 4/04 - Seatbelts) 2006 Amendment 2	488
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 5/05 - Anchorages for Seatbelts) 2006	
Amendment 1	488
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 61/02—Vehicle Markings) 2005	
Amendment 1	489
Vehicle Standard (Australian Design Rule 84/00 — Front Underrun Impact Protection)	
2009	489
N	
National Environment Protection Council Act 1994	
Variation to the National Environment Protection (Diesel Vehicle Emissions) Measure	
2000 (No. 1)	120

National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007	
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting (Measurement) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	55
National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
National Health Act 1953	
Amendment Determination under Paragraph 98B(1)(a) No. 13	157
Determination under s. 84BA(2)	
Instruments - PB series.	169-188
National Health (Australian Community Pharmacy Authority Rules) Amendment	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	188
National Health (Immunisation Program - Designated Vaccines) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	188
National Health (Immunisation Program — Designated Vaccines) Determination 2009	
(No. 2)	189
National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	189
National Health Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	188
National Health Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	188
Pharmaceutical Benefits Amendment Determination	
Pharmaceutical Benefits Determination	190
Special Arrangement made under paragraph 100(1)(a) Remote Aboriginal Health	40.
Services Program No. PB 57 of 2009	195
National Health Security Act 2007	
National Health Security (SSBA Standards) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
National Health Security Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	189
National Measurement Act 1960	
National Measurement Amendment Guidelines 2009 (No. 1)	
National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
National Trade Measurement Regulations 2009	491
National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008	
National Rental Affordability Scheme (Household Types) Determination 2009	
National Rental Affordability Scheme Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	123
National Residue Survey (Customs) Levy Act 1998	
Primary Industries Levies and Charges (National Residue Survey Levies) Amendment	10
Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	12
National Residue Survey (Excise) Levy Act 1998	
Primary Industries Levies and Charges (National Residue Survey Levies) Amendment	10
Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	12
Primary Industries Levies and Charges (National Residue Survey Levies) Amendment	10
Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	12
Nation-building Funds Act 2008	21.4
BAF Evaluation Criteria	
Education Investment Fund (EIF) Evaluation Criteria No. 1 of 2009	
Education Investment Fund (EIF) Evaluation Criteria No. 2 of 2009	
Specification of Higher Education Institutions, Research Institutions and Vocational	107
Education and Training Providers No. 1 of 2009	87
Specification of Higher Education Institutions, Research Institutions and Vocational	67
Education and Training Providers No. 2 of 2009	87
Navigation Act 1912	07
Marine Orders Part 15 — Construction—Fire protection, fire detection and fire	
extinction, Issue 5	181
Marine Orders, Part 18 - Measures to enhance maritime safety, Issue 4 Marine Order	
No. 07 of 2009	484
Marine Orders, Part 21 - Safety of navigation and emergency procedures Issue 6, Order	
No. 2 of 2009 Marine Order No. 2 of 2009	485
Marine Orders, Part 28 - Operations standards and procedures, Issue 3 Marine Order	
No. 04 of 2009	485
Marine Orders Part 30 - Prevention of collisions Issue 8 Marine Order No. 05 of 2009	

Marine Orders, Part 31 - Ship surveys and certification, Issue 6 Amendment Marine	40.5
Order No. 1 of 2009	485
of 2008	485
Marine Orders, Part 49 - High-speed craft, Issue 5 Marine Order No. 06 of 2009	
Marine Orders Part 94 — Marine Pollution Prevention — Packaged Harmful	
Substances, Issue 5 Order No. 8 of 2009	486
Marine Orders Part 96 — Marine Pollution Prevention — Sewage Issue 2 Order No. 3	100
of 2009 Navigation (Confidential Marine Reporting Scheme) Regulations 2008	
Navigation (Confidential Matthe Reporting Scheme) Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Northern Territory National Emergency Response Act 2007	
Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Community Stores - Maryvale	
Station Store) Instrument 2009 (No. 1)	124
Northern Territory National Emergency Response (Other Areas - Daly River Region)	104
Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	124
Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Act 1987 Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	152
Truelea Tron Tromoration (oureguards) rimenament Regulations 2009 (10.1)	132
O	
Occupational Health and Safety Act 1991	
Occupational Health and Safety (Safety Standards) Amendment Regulations 2008	
(No. 2)	79
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Annual Fees) Act 2006	40.5
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Fees Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	495
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) (Registration Fees) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	495
Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006	
Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	495
Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Act 1989	
Ozone Protection and Synthetic Greenhouse Gas Management Amendment	110
Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	110
Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	118
P	
Г	
Parliamentary Entitlements Act 1990	1.46
Parliamentary Entitlements Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	146
Regulations 2009 (No.1)	493
Parliamentary Service Act 1999	175
Parliamentary Service Amendment Determination 2009/1	493
Parliamentary Service Commissioner's SES Guidelines 2009	493
Patents Act 1990	400
Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Payment Systems (Regulation) Act 1998	⊤ ፆ1
Payment Systems (Regulation) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	530
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	11
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999 Drimary Industries (Excise) Levies Amondment Pagulations 2008 (No. 5)	11
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 5)	

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	12
Primary Industries and Energy Research and Development Act 1989	
Fisheries Research and Development Corporation Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	8
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991	
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2009	1.0
(No. 1)	12
Privacy Act 1988	1.5
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	
Privacy (Private Sector) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Act 2003	
Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Act 2005 Private Health Insurance (Council Administration Levy) Amendment Rules 2009	
(No. 1)	193
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses Application and Listing Fees) Act 2007	
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses Application and Listing Fee) Amendment Rules	
2009 (No. 1)	194
Private Health Insurance Act 2007	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 5)	190
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 4)	190
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 5)	190
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 6)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 7)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Amendment Rules 2009	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2009 (No.1)	
Private Health Insurance (Benefit Requirements) Rules 2009 (No.2)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 3)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2008 (No. 4)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Private Health Insurance (Complying Product) Rules 2009 (No.1)	
Private Health Insurance (Data Provision) Rules 2009	
Private Health Insurance (Health Insurance Business) Rules 2009	193
Private Health Insurance (Insurer Obligations) Rules 2009	193
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 1)	193
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Amendment Rules 2009 (No. 3)	
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2009 (No. 1)	
Private Health Insurance (Prostheses) Rules 2009 (No. 2)	
Private Health Insurance (Registration) Rules 2009 (No 2)	
Private Health Insurance (Registration) Rules 2009	195
Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability for Bunker Oil Pollution Damage) Act 2008	
Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability for Bunker Oil Pollution Damage) Regulations	407
2009	487
Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability) Act 1981 Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability) Amondment Regulations 2000 (No. 1)	405
Protection of the Sea (Civil Liability) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	487
Protection of the Sea (Oil Pollution Compensation Fund) Act 1993 Protection of the Sea (Oil Pollution Compensation Fund) Amendment Regulations	
2009 (No. 1)	/187
Protection of the Sea (Supplementary Fund) Regulations 2009	487 488

Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Act 1983 Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) (Orders) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	487
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy Collection) Act 1981	
Protection of the Sea (Shipping Levy) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	487
Public Lending Right Act 1985	
Public Lending Right Scheme 1997 (Modification No. 1 of 2009)	118
Public Service Act 1999	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	
Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2008 (No. 2)	
Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2009 (No. 1)	
Public Service Commissioner's Amendment Directions 2009 (No. 2)	494
Q	
Quarantine Act 1908	
Quarantine Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	13
Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 2)	
Quarantine Service Fees Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 3)	
R	
Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Act 1983	
Radiocommunications (Receiver Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2009	50
(No. 1)	50
Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Act 1983 Radiocommunications (Transmitter Licence Tax) Amendment Determination 2009	
(No. 1)	50
Radiocommunications Act 1992	50
Australian Radiofrequency Spectrum Plan 2009	42
Notification that the Australian Communications and Media Authority Prohibits the	
Operation or Supply, or Possession for the Purpose of Operation or Supply, of	
Specified Devices Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	45
Radiocommunications (Aircraft and Aeronautical Mobile Stations) Class Licence	
Variation 2008 (No. 1)	46
Radiocommunications (Cellular Mobile Telecommunications Devices) Class Licence	
Variation 2009 (No. 1)	
Radiocommunications (Cordless Telephone) Standard 2008	47
Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels - NSW/ACT) Plan Variation 2008 (No. 1)	17
Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels - Queensland) Plan Variation 2008	4/
(No. 1)	47
Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels - South Australia) Plan Variation 2008	17
(No. 1)	47
Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels - Victoria) Plan Variation 2008 (No. 1)	
Radiocommunications (Digital Radio Channels - Western Australia) Plan Variation	
2008 (No. 1)	48
Radiocommunications (Duration of Community Television Transmitter Licences)	
Determination (No. 1) 2008	48
Radiocommunications (Emergency Locating Devices) Class Licence Variation 2008	40
(No. 1)	48
Radiocommunications (Low Interference Potential Devices) Class Licence Variation Notice 2008 (No. 1)	40
Radiocommunications (Low Interference Potential Devices) Class Licence Variation	49
Notice 2009 (No. 1)	49
Radiocommunications (Maritime Ship Station - 27 MHz and VHF) Class Licence	17
Variation 2008 (No. 1)	49

Radiocommunications (Trading Rules for Spectrum Licences) Amendment	50
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	50
Determination 2009	50
Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference from Transmitters	
- 2.3 GHz Band) 2009	46
Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference to Apparatus	
Licensed Receivers—3.4 GHz Band) Amendment 2009 (No. 1)	46
Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Managing Interference to Receivers - 2.3	
GHz Band) 2009	46
Radiocommunications Advisory Guidelines (Protection of Molonglo Observatory	
Synthesis Telescope) Revocation 2009	46
Radiocommunications Devices (Compliance Labelling) Amendment Notice 2008	
(No. 2)	47
Radiocommunications Labelling (Electromagnetic Compatibility) Amendment Notice	40
2009 (No. 1)	48
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	18
Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Fixed Licence) Amendment Determination	40
2009 (No. 1)	49
Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Maritime Coast Licence) Amendment	
Determination 2008 (No. 1)	49
Radiocommunications Licence Conditions (Maritime Ship Licence) Amendment	
Determination 2008 (No. 1)	49
Radiocommunications Miscellaneous Devices Class Licence Variation 1999	
Revocation Notice 2008	
Radiocommunications Spectrum Marketing Plan (2.3 GHz Band) 2009	50
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	
Remuneration Tribunal (Members' Fees and Allowances) Amendment Regulations	0.2
2009 (No. 1)	82
Remuneration Tribunal (Miscellaneous Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2009	92
(No. 1)	
Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2009/21 and 2009/22	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) (Charge) Act 2000	17 02
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	55
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	55
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Renewable Energy (Electricity) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	
Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	
Retirement Savings Account Providers Supervisory Levy Imposition determination	
2009	531
Retirement Savings Accounts Act 1997	
Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Retirement Savings Accounts Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	531
•	
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	
Approval of Form of Application for Initial Approval as a Rehabilitation Program	71
Provider (Workplace Rehabilitation Provider)	/1
Approval of Form of Application for Renewal of Approval as a Rehabilitation Program Provider (Workplace Rehabilitation Provider)	71
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Definition of Employee) Notice 2009 (1)	/1
Notice No. 1 of 2009	83
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation (Weekly Interest on the Lump Sum) Notice	
2000	93

Variation of Criteria for Initial Approval or Renewal of Approval as a Rehabilitation	00
	00
Program Provider (Workplace Rehabilitation Provider)	00
Variation of Operational Standards for Rehabilitation Program Providers (Workplace	
Rehabilitation Providers)	88
Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws - General Law	
Reform) Act 2008	
Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws — General Law	
Reform) (Child Support) Regulations 2009	.124
Same-Sex Relationships (Equal Treatment in Commonwealth Laws — General Law	
Reform) (Veterans' Affairs) Regulations 2009	40
Schools Assistance Act 2008	10
Determination of Classes of Persons Who are Not Overseas Students 2008	73
Determination of Classes of Fersons who are Not Overseas Students 2008	
Guidelines for Determining Socio-Economic Status (SES) Scores 2008	
	70
Guidelines for Proposals by Schools to Vary a Socio-Economic Status (SES) Score	7.0
2009	
Schools Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Schools Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Schools Assistance Regulations 2009	83
Social Security (Administration) Act 1999	
Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management area —	
Cape York) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	. 124
Social Security (Administration) (Declared Voluntary Income Management Areas -	
Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	.125
Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management areas —	
Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 2)	.125
Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management areas —	
Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 3)	84
Social Security (Administration) (Declared voluntary income management areas —	
Western Australia) Determination 2009 (No. 4)	84
Social Security (Administration) (Deductible Portion - Section 123XI) Specification	
2009	125
Social Security (Administration) (Deductible Portion - Section 123XPA) Specification	. 1 20
2009	125
Social Security (Administration) (Ending Unemployment Non-payment Periods -	. 123
Classes of Persons) (DEEWR) Specification 2009 (No. 1)	Q.1
Social Security (Administration) (Ending Unemployment Non-payment Periods —	04
	125
Classes of Persons) (FaHCSIA) Specification 2009 (No. 1)	. 123
Social Security (Administration) (Payment Pending Review) (DEEWR) Guidelines	0.4
2009	84
Social Security (Administration) (Payment Pending Review) (FaHCSIA) Guidelines	
2009	.125
Social Security (Administration) (Penalty Amount) (DEEWR) Determination 2009	
(No. 1)	84
Social Security (Administration) (Penalty Amount) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009	
(No. 1)	.126
Social Security (Administration) (Persistent Non-compliance) (DEEWR)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	84
Social Security (Administration) (Persistent Non-compliance) (FaHCSIA)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Social Security (Administration) (Schooling Requirement) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	.126
Social Security (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) (DEEWR) Amendment	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	86
Social Security (Reasonable Excuse - Participation Payment Obligations) (DEEWR)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	86
Social Security (Reasonable Excuse—Participation Payment Obligations) (FaHCSIA)	55
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	128

Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999	
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2008	
(No. 2)	128
Social Security (International Agreements) Act 1999 Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	128
Social Security Act 1991	
Disability Care Load Assessment (Child) Determination 2009	122
Social Security (Class of Visas—Newly Arrived Resident's Waiting Period for Special	
Benefit) Determination 2009	
Social Security (Class of Visas—Qualification for Special Benefit) Determination 2009	126
Social Security (Class of Visas—Qualifying Residence Exemption) Determination	100
2009	
Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 2)	
Social Security (Deeming Threshold Rates) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Social Security (Employment Pathway Plan Requirements) (DEEWR) Amendment	127
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	85
Social Security (Employment Pathway Plan Requirements) (DEEWR) Determination	
2009 (No. 1)	85
Social Security (Employment Pathway Plan Requirements) (FaHCSIA) Determination	
2009 (No. 1)	127
Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Dependants' Pension Lump Sum Payment and	
Closure) (DEEWR) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	85
Social Security (Exempt Lump Sum) (Murray-Darling Basin Small Block Irrigators	
Exit Grant) (DEEWR) Determination 2008 No. 1)	86
Social Security (Exemptions from Non-payment and Waiting Periods - Activities)	
Specification 2009 (No. 1)	86
Social Security (Reasonable Excuse - Participation Payment Obligations) (DEEWR)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	86
Social Security (Reasonable Excuse—Participation Payment Obligations) (FaHCSIA)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	128
Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test - Classes of Persons) (DEEWR)	0.6
Specification 2009 (No. 1)	86
Social Security (Satisfaction of the Activity Test — Classes of Persons) (FaHCSIA)	120
Specification 2009 (No. 1)	128
(FaHCSIA) Determination 2009	120
Social Security (Treating Health Professionals) Determination 2009	
Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Self Managed Superannuation Funds) (DEEWR)	129
Specification 2009 (No. 1)	87
Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Self Managed Superannuation Funds) (FaHCSIA)	0 7
Specification 2009.	129
Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Small APRA Funds) (DEEWR) Specification	12>
2009 (No. 1)	87
Social Security (Waiver of Debts — Small APRA Funds) (FaHCSIA) Specification	
2009	129
Social Security (Waiver of Debts - Victorian Bushfires) (DEEWR) Specification 2009	
Social Security (Waiver of Debts - Victorian Bushfires) (FaHSCIA) Specification 2009	129
Social Security (Waiver of Waiting Period for Advance Period of Entitlement)	
Determination 2009 (No. 1)	87
Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Dependant Pension Lump Sum Payment and	
Closure) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2009	127
Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Disability Sporting Grants) (FaHCSIA)	
Determination 2009	85
Social Security Exempt Lump Sum (Murray-Darling Basin Small Block Irrigators	
Grant) (FaHCSIA) Determination 2008	
Social Security Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Determination 2009 (No. 2)	
Social Security Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Determination 2009	128

Social Security and Other Legislation Amendment (Economic Security Strategy) Act 2008	
Economic Security Strategy Payments Administrative Scheme (FaHCSIA)	
Determination 2009.	122
Student Assistance Act 1973	
Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	88
Student Assistance (Education Institutions and Courses) Determination 2009 (No. 2)	88
Student Assistance (Public Interest Certificate Guidelines) Amendment Determination	
2009 (No. 1)	
Student Assistance Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	88
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) Act 1988	
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2009-2010 Continuing Contributions) Declaration 2009	148
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2009-2010 First Interest Factor) Declaration 2009	148
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (2009-2010 Second Interest Factor) Declaration 2009	148
Superannuation (Productivity Benefit) (Penalty Interest) Amendment Determination 2009 (No. 1)	148
Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Act 1999	
Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Amendment Regulations 2008	
(No. 1)	533
Superannuation (Unclaimed Money and Lost Members) Amendment Regulations 2009	
(No. 1)	533
Superannuation Act 1976	
Superannuation (CSS) (Eligible Employees - Exclusion) Amendment Declaration 2009	
(No. 1)	147
Superannuation (CSS) (Eligible Employees - Inclusion) Amendment Declaration 2009	
(No. 1)	
Superannuation (CSS) Approved Authority Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	
Superannuation (CSS) Salary Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	147
Superannuation Act 1990	
Superannuation (PSS) Approved Authority Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	1 / 0
Superannuation (PSS) Membership Inclusion Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	
Thirty-Second Amendment of the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme Trust Deed	
Thirty-Third Amendment of the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme Trust Deed	
Superannuation Act 2005	
Fourth Amendment of the Superannuation (PSSAP) Trust Deed	146
Superannuation (PSSAP) Approved Authority Exclusion Amendment Declaration 2009	
(No. 1)	149
Superannuation (PSSSAP) Membership Eligibility (Inclusion) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	149
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Act 1992	
Superannuation Guarantee (Administration) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	147
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993	
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009	530
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4)	
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	532
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	532
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	532
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	147
Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Act 1998	
Superannuation Supervisory Levy Imposition Determination 2009	533
Supported Accommodation Assistance Act 1994	
Supported Accommodation Assistance (Form of Agreement) Determination 2008	130
Sydney Airport Demand Management Act 1997	
Sydney Airport Demand Management Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	488

Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Act 2001 Sydney Harbour Federation Trust Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
T	
Tax Agent Services Act 2009	
Tax Agent Services Regulations 2009	533
Taxation Administration Act 1953	
Lodgment of income tax returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009 — Child	
Support Agency	529
Lodgment of returns for the year of income ended 30 June 2009	530
Lodgment of statements by first home saver account providers for the year ended	
30 June 2009	
Occasional Payroll Donations to Deductible Gift Recipients	530
Pay as you go withholding Individuals engaged in foreign service — Legislative	
Instrument ID 2009/MEI/051	
Private Ancillary Fund Guidelines 2009	
Special Tax Table - Joint Petroleum Development Area Withholding Schedules	
Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 4)	
Taxation Administration Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	534
Taxation Administraton Act Withholding Schedules 2009 - Legislative Instrument -	
Pay as you go withholding	534
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997	
Determination No. 1 of 2009 under paragraph 15(1)(b)	
Determination under paragraph 15(1)(d) No. 1 of 2009	
Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charge) Determination 2009	51
Telecommunications (Costs Attributable to Telecommunications Functions and	
Powers) Determination 2009	51
Telecommunications (Recovery of amounts paid under section 136C of the	
Telecommunications Act 1997) Determination 2009	
Telecommunications (Recovery of ITU Budget Contribution) Determination 2009	52
Telecommunications (Consumer Protection and Service Standards) Act 1999	
Digital Data Service Provider Declaration Revocation 2008 (No. 1)	44
Telstra Carrier Charges-Price Control Arrangements, Notification and Disallowance	
Determination No. 1 of 2005 (Amendment No. 1 of 2009)	53
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) Act 1979	
Declaration of eligible authority as agency — Crime and Misconduct Commission of	
Queensland	
Declaration of eligible authority as agency — Queensland Police Service	28
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Communications Access Co-ordinator)	
Specification 2009	40
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Emergency Service Facilities -	40
Victoria) Instrument 2009	40
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Staff Members of Queensland Police	40
Service) Declaration 2009 No. 2	40
Telecommunications (Interception and Access) (Staff Members of Queensland Police	41
Service) Declaration 2009	41
Telecommunications Act 1997	40
Arrangements for Operation of the Registration System (No. 3)	42
Carrier Licence Conditions (Telstra Corporation Limited) Declaration 1997	12
(Amendment No. 1 of 2008)	
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Exemption) Determination 2009 (No. 1)	
Telecommunications (Data for Emergency Warning Systems) Instrument 2009	
Telecommunications (Types of Cabling Work) Amendment Declaration 2009 (No. 1)	
Telecommunications Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Telecommunications Labelling (Customer Equipment and Customer Cabling)	31
Amendment Notice 2008 (No. 2)	52

Telecommunications Service Provider (Mobile Premium Services) Revocation	
Determination 2009	52
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	196
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	196
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 5)	198
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 6)	198
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 8)	
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	196
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	
Order under subsection 3(1) - Definition of British Pharmacopoeia	189
Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No 2)	196
Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No 3)	197
Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No 4)	197
Therapeutic Goods (Emergency) Exemption 2009 (No. 1)	197
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2008 (No. 5)	197
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2008 (No. 6)	197
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 1)	198
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 2)	198
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 3)	198
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 4)	
Therapeutic Goods (Listing) Notice 2009 (No. 7)	199
Therapeutic Goods (Manufacturing Principles) Determination No. 1 of 2009 —	
MP1/2009	199
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 2)	199
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	199
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	195
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	195
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 4)	196
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 5)	196
Therapeutic Goods Information Specification 2009	
Therapeutic Goods Order No. 69C under s. 10	
Therapeutic Goods Order No. 81 under s. 10	200
Therpapeutic Goods Order No. 82 under s. 10	200
Torres Strait Fisheries Act 1984	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2009	17
Torres Strait Prawn Fishery Management Plan 2008	
Trade Marks Act 1995	
Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	490
Intellectual Property Law Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	491
Intellectual Property Legislation Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 1)	
Trade Practices Act 1974	
Class Exemption (Variation) Determination No. 1 of 2009	43
Class Exemption (Variation) Determination No. 2 of 2009	
Class Exemption (Variation) Determination No. 3 of 2009	43
Class Exemption No. 4 of 2008 under s. 152AS(1) of the Trade Practices Act 1974	515
Consumer Protection Notice No. 1 of 2009	
Consumer Protection Notice No. 12 of 2008	
Consumer Protection Notice No. 2 of 2009	
Consumer Protection Notice No. 3 of 2009	
Instrument of Declaration of Inland Terminals	
Pricing Principles for the Domestic Mobile Terminating Access Service	
Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Reduced Fire Risk Cigarettes)	
Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	534
Trade Practices (Consumer Product Safety Standard) (Treadmills) Regulations 2009	
Trade Practices (Industry Codes — Unit Pricing) Regulations 2009	
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2009 (No .1)	
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 2)	
Trade Practices Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 3)	

Transport Safety Investigation Act 2003	
Transport Safety Investigation Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	488
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997	
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	492
${f v}$	
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	
Amendment Statement of Principles	536-539
Statement of Principles under s. 196B(2)	540-544, 549-552
Statement of Principles under s. 196B(3)	544-549, 552-555
Veterans' Entitlements (Partner Service Pension - Retention of Eligibility for No	n-
illness Separated Spouse) Determination R25/2009	556
Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles - HomeFront - Frequency of Subsi	dy)
Instrument 2009	
Veterans' Entitlements (Treatment Principles) — Community Care at Home app	roved
under the Aged Care Act 1997 for Former Prisoners of War and Victoria Cross	
Recipients) Instrument 2009	557
Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum - Australian Health Manage	ement
Group and Medibank Private Merger Payment) Determination Instrument	
No. R9/2009	556
Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum - Manchester Unity and HC	F
Merger Payment) Determination Instrument No. R7/2009	556
Veterans' Entitlements Income (Exempt Lump Sum - Murray-Darling Basin Sm	
Block Irrigators Grant) Determination Instrument No. R8/2009	
\mathbf{W}	
Water Act 2007	
Water Amendment (Murray-Darling Basin Agreement) Regulations 2009 (No. 1	1)120
Water Amendment Regulations 2008 (No. 3)	
Water Amendment Regulations 2009 (No. 1)	
Water Charge (Termination Fees) Rules 2009	
Water Market Rules 2009	
Workplace Relations Act 1996	
Australian Human Rights Commission (Consequential Amendments) Regulation	ns 200917
, ,	